#### MONTANA LEGISLATIVE REVIEW

A Summary of Enactments in the 65th Montana Legislature in Regular Session, January 2, 2017, through April 28, 2017

## Legislative Services Division

Susan Byorth Fox, Executive Director

#### Code Commissioner & Legal Services Director Todd M. Everts

#### **Staff Attorneys**

K. Virginia (Ginger) Aldrich Julianne Burkhardt Jaret Coles Julie Johnson Alexis Sandru Laura Sankey Helen Thigpen Jameson Walker

#### Research Analysts

Sonja Nowakowski, Director of Research & Policy Analysis Joe Kolman, Legislative Environmental Analyst

Leanne Kurtz Pad McCracken Jason Mohr Megan Moore Patricia Murdo Sue O'Connell Sheri Scurr Hope Stockwell Rachel Weiss

### **Legislative Technical Editors**

Connie Dixon, Chief Legislative Technical Editor Shana Harrington, Legislative Technical Editor Karl Krempel, Legislative Technical Editor Jesse Northerner, Legislative Technical Editor

# Office of Legislative Information Services Dale Gow, CIO

#### **Advanced Technical Services**

Mike Allen, Manager

Programmer/Analysts

Jim Gordon Thomas Castona Systems Analysts
Susan Murray
Amy Moore

**Documents Processing** 

Distribution & Typesetting Molly A. Petersen

Fong Hom Katya Grover

#### **Proofreading**

Kip Rusek, Senior Proofreader

#### Published and Distributed by

Montana Legislative Services Division Capitol Bldg Rm 110 — 1301 E 6th Ave PO Box 201706 Helena MT 59620-1706 Telephone (406) 444-3064 Fax (406) 444-3036 Internet leg.mt.gov

#### Indexing Services provided by

LexisNexis

Matthew Bender & Company, Inc. 701 East Water Street Charlottesville VA 22902-5389

#### Printed and Bound by

West, a Thomson Reuters business 610 Opperman Drive Eagan MN 55123

#### NOTICE

#### No Additional Cost

We send this Legislative Review to all Montana Code Annotated (MCA) subscribers at no additional cost.

#### **Helpful Tables**

Use the Tables of Effective Dates (pp. 80-99) to determine an effective date and the Table of Session Law to Code (p. 100) to determine which code section numbers have been assigned to new law.

#### Code Sections Affected

Every code section affected in some manner by the 2017 Legislature (enacted, amended, renumbered, or repealed) is listed in the Table of Code Sections Affected (p. 45).

#### Comments

Send comments or suggestions concerning the Review to the Code Commissioner, Montana Legislative Services Division, PO Box 201706, Helena, MT 59620-1706.

Code Commissioner Todd M. Everts

# MONTANA LEGISLATIVE REVIEW

# TABLE OF CONTENTS

	Page
Summary of Provisions by Chapter	3
House Joint Resolutions Adopted	39
House Resolutions Adopted	
Senate Joint Resolutions Adopted	
Senate Resolutions Adopted	
2016 Ballot Issues Approved	
Tables	
Code Sections Affected	45
Session Laws Affected	
Senate Bill to Chapter Number	
House Bill to Chapter Number	
Chapter Number to Bill Number	
Effective Dates by Chapter Number	80
Effective Dates by Date	
Session Law to Code	
2016 Ballot Issues to Code	
Code Sections Affected by 2016 Ballot Issues	117
Subject Index	
-	

# 65TH MONTANA LEGISLATURE REGULAR SESSION JANUARY 2, 2017, THROUGH APRIL 28, 2017

#### SUMMARY OF PROVISIONS BY CHAPTER

#### HOUSE AND SENATE BILLS

#### Chapter

- 1 (Senate Bill No. 5; Facey) INCREASING THE FLEXIBILITY OF SCHOOL DISTRICTS IN ISSUING AND SELLING OBLIGATIONS TO THE BOARD OF INVESTMENTS; AMENDING SECTIONS 20-9-471 AND 20-9-503, MCA; AND PROVIDING AN IMMEDIATE EFFECTIVE DATE
- 2 (Senate Bill No. 13; Fitzpatrick) CLARIFYING THE APPLICATION OF THE CODE OF ETHICS FOR THE EXECUTIVE SECRETARY OF THE BOARD OF HORSERACING; AMENDING SECTION 23-4-106, MCA; AND PROVIDING AN IMMEDIATE EFFECTIVE DATE
- 3 (Senate Bill No. 70; Vuckovich) ADDING A MEMBER TO THE BOARD OF OPTOMETRY; AMENDING SECTION 2-15-1736, MCA; AND PROVIDING AN IMMEDIATE EFFECTIVE DATE
- 4 (House Bill No. 16; Ricci) PROVIDING THE ECONOMIC AFFAIRS INTERIM COMMITTEE WITH RE-VIEW AUTHORITY OVER THE MONTANA ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE CODE; AMENDING SECTIONS 5-5-223 AND 5-5-227, MCA; AND PROVIDING AN IMMEDIATE EFFECTIVE DATE
- 5 (House Bill No. 25; Lynch) REVISING THE REPORTING REQUIREMENT REGARDING BUSINESS AND INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT CORPORATIONS; AND AMENDING SECTION 32-11-306, MCA
- 6 (House Bill No. 42; Abbott) REVISING THE FILING DEADLINE FOR PARTNERSHIPS TO ALIGN WITH THE FEDERAL FILING DEADLINE; AMENDING SECTION 15-30-3302, MCA; AND PROVIDING AN IMMEDIATE EFFECTIVE DATE AND A RETROACTIVE APPLICABILITY DATE
- 7 (House Bill No. 74; Hertz) CLARIFYING AMENDMENTS TO PROPERTY TAX LAWS ENACTED BY THE 64TH LEGISLATURE; AND AMENDING SECTIONS 15-6-301, 15-6-302, 15-6-305, 15-6-311, AND 15-7-102, MCA
- 8 (House Bill No. 113; Greef) ALLOWING STATE FUNDS TO BE USED AS MATCHING FUNDS FOR INDI-AN LANGUAGE IMMERSION PROGRAMS; AMENDING SECTION 20-7-1404, MCA; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE
- 9 (House Bill No. 120; Bachmeier) REVISING LAWS PERTAINING TO THE INSURANCE COMMISSION-ER'S REGULATION OF INSURERS; CREATING THE CORPORATE GOVERNANCE ANNUAL DISCLO-SURE ACT; PROVIDING FOR A LATE FILING PENALTY; ADDING RISK-BASED CAPITAL LAWS FOR HEALTH MAINTENANCE ORGANIZATIONS; PROVIDING RULEMAKING AUTHORITY; AMEND-ING SECTIONS 33-1-409, 33-2-1104, 33-2-1105, 33-2-1111, 33-2-1115, 33-2-1216, 33-2-1902, 33-2-1903, 33-2-1904, 33-2-1907, AND 33-2-1910, MCA; AND PROVIDING EFFECTIVE DATES
- 10 (House Bill No. 132; McConnell) CLARIFYING THE APPEALS PROCESS FOR UNEMPLOYMENT INSUR-ANCE CLAIMS; AND AMENDING SECTIONS 39-51-2404 AND 39-51-2410, MCA
- 11 (Senate Bill No. 33; Hoven) EXEMPTING TRAFFIC SIGNS, TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES, AND STREET LIGHTING FROM THE REQUIREMENTS OF THE STATE BUILDING CODE; AND AMENDING SECTION 50-60-102, MCA
- 12 (Senate Bill No. 36; Ankney) ELIMINATING AN EXEMPTION ALLOWING INDIVIDUALS TO PERFORM ELECTRICAL WORK ON A GRID-TIED GENERATOR ON THEIR PROPERTY OR RESIDENCE WITH-OUT A LICENSE; AMENDING SECTIONS 37-68-102 AND 37-68-103, MCA; AND PROVIDING AN IMMEDIATE EFFECTIVE DATE AND AN APPLICABILITY DATE
- 13 (Senate Bill No. 56; MacDonald) EXTENDING A TERMINATION DATE FOR THE PRESCRIPTION DRUG REGISTRY FEE; AMENDING SECTION 20, CHAPTER 241, LAWS OF 2011, AND SECTION 2, CHAPTER 357, LAWS OF 2015; AND PROVIDING AN IMMEDIATE EFFECTIVE DATE
- 14 (Senate Bill No. 77; Swandal) REVISING TITLE INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS IN TAX DEED LAWS; REVISING NOTICE REQUIREMENTS; AND AMENDING SECTION 15-18-212, MCA
- 15 (Senate Bill No. 101; Richmond) REPEALING REQUIREMENTS FOR THE MANDATORY USE OF GASOLINE BLENDED WITH ETHANOL; AMENDING SECTION 82-15-103, MCA; AND REPEALING SECTIONS 82-15-121 AND 82-15-122, MCA
- 16 (House Bill No. 1; Ballance) APPROPRIATING MONEY FOR THE OPERATION OF THE CURRENT AND SUBSEQUENT LEGISLATURE; AMENDING SECTION 1, CHAPTER 1, LAWS OF 2015; AND PROVIDING AN IMMEDIATE EFFECTIVE DATE
- 17 (House Bill No. 39; Bachmeier) ADOPTING THE MOST CURRENT FEDERAL LAWS AND REGULATIONS, INCLUDING THE UNIFORM CODE OF MILITARY JUSTICE, APPLICABLE TO THE MONTANA NATIONAL GUARD; AMENDING SECTION 10-1-104, MCA; AND PROVIDING AN APPLICABILITY DATE
- 18 (House Bill No. 40; Abbott) ALLOWING CONFIDENTIAL CRIMINAL JUSTICE INFORMATION RELATING TO A MEMBER OF THE NATIONAL GUARD TO BE DISSEMINATED TO THE ADJUTANT GENERAL OR THE ADJUTANT GENERAL'S DESIGNEE UNDER CERTAIN CIRCUMSTANCES; AND PROVIDING AN IMMEDIATE EFFECTIVE DATE

- 19 (House Bill No. 197; Jacobson) REVISING THE NUMBER OF TERMS THAT A MEMBER OF THE BOARD OF REAL ESTATE APPRAISERS MAY SERVE; AMENDING SECTION 2-15-1758, MCA; AND PROVIDING AN IMMEDIATE EFFECTIVE DATE
- 20 (House Bill No. 43; Fern) CLARIFYING PROPERTY VALUATION INFORMAL REVIEW AND APPEAL DEADLINES; PROVIDING DEADLINES FOR INFORMAL REVIEWS AND APPEALS IN THE SECOND OR SUBSEQUENT YEAR OF THE VALUATION CYCLE; AMENDING SECTIONS 15-7-102 AND 15-15-102, MCA; AND PROVIDING AN IMMEDIATE EFFECTIVE DATE
- 21 (House Bill No. 63; Hamilton) REVISING LAWS RELATED TO ANNUAL WAGE AND TAX STATEMENTS; REVISING THE FILING DATE FOR EMPLOYERS TO FILE ANNUAL WAGE AND TAX STATEMENTS AND ROYALTY AND TAX STATEMENTS TO ALIGN WITH FEDERAL FILING DEADLINE; REVISING THE REMITTANCE DUE DATE FOR EMPLOYERS ON AN ANNUAL PAYMENT SCHEDULE TO ALIGN WITH THE DUE DATE FOR ANNUAL WAGE AND TAX STATEMENTS; AMENDING SECTIONS 15-30-2504, 15-30-2507, AND 15-30-2544, MCA; AND PROVIDING AN IMMEDIATE EFFECTIVE DATE AND A RETROACTIVE APPLICABILITY DATE
- 22 (House Bill No. 76; Hertz) REQUIRING REMITTANCES OF UNUSED TAX INCREMENT TO BE MADE PROPORTIONALLY TO ALL AFFECTED TAXING JURISDICTIONS; AMENDING SECTION 7-15-4291, MCA; AND PROVIDING AN APPLICABILITY DATE
- 23 (House Bill No. 80; Curdy) REVISING PROVISIONS RELATED TO BUSINESS SERVICES UNDER THE OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY OF STATE; REVISING HOW LONG AN ASSUMED BUSINESS NAME REMAINS IN EFFECT; ELIMINATING THE REQUIREMENT FOR AN AFFIDAVIT TO CANCEL A BUSINESS NAME OR A LIMITED LIABILITY PARTNERSHIP; EXPANDING THE DEFINITION OF THE TERM "DELIVER"; ALLOWING THE SECRETARY OF STATE TO PROVIDE NOTICE TO BUSINESS ENTITIES ELECTRONICALLY; REQUIRING A DISSOLVED LIMITED PARTNERSHIP TO MAINTAIN AN AGENT FOR SERVICE OF PROCESS; AND AMENDING SECTIONS 30-13-204, 30-13-213, 35-1-113, 35-1-1039, 35-2-833, 35-6-104, 35-7-110, 35-8-208, 35-8-913, 35-8-1001, 35-8-1012, 35-10-721, 35-12-1201, AND 35-12-1313, MCA
- 24 (House Bill No. 87; Swanson) TRANSFERRING THE DUTIES FOR PRODUCING JURY LISTS FROM THE SECRETARY OF STATE TO THE OFFICE OF COURT ADMINISTRATOR; AND AMENDING SECTIONS 3-15-402, 3-15-403, AND 61-5-127, MCA
- 25 (House Bill No. 88; Funk) REVISING THE INCUMBENT WORKER TRAINING PROGRAM; REMOVING CERTAIN RESTRICTIONS; EXPANDING ELIGIBILITY FOR PARTICIPATION; REVISING FUNDING SOURCES; AMENDING SECTIONS 53-2-1215, 53-2-1216, 53-2-1217, 53-2-1218, AND 53-2-1219, MCA; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE
- 26 (House Bill No. 115; Kipp) REVISING THE REQUIREMENTS RELATED TO WHICH GUIDES MUST BE USED FOR VALUING AGRICULTURAL IMPLEMENTS AND MACHINERY; PROVIDING RULEMAKING AUTHORITY; AMENDING SECTION 15-8-111, MCA; AND PROVIDING AN IMMEDIATE EFFECTIVE DATE
- 27 (House Bill No. 122; Schreiner) CLARIFYING LICENSING AND PROFESSIONAL CONDUCT REQUIRE-MENTS UNDER THE BOARD OF REALTY REGULATION; DELINEATING EXAMINATIONS; RE-MOVING THE REQUIREMENT FOR POCKET CARDS; AMENDING SECTIONS 37-51-204, 37-51-302, 37-51-308, 37-51-309, 37-51-313, 37-51-321, 37-51-603, AND 37-51-605, MCA; REPEALING SECTION 37-51-305, MCA; AND PROVIDING AN IMMEDIATE EFFECTIVE DATE
- 28 (House Bill No. 166; Trebas) AUTHORIZING CERTAIN NONPROFIT RETAIL FOOD ESTABLISHMENTS TO USE WILD GAME MEAT IN MEALS SERVED FOR NO CHARGE; PROVIDING RULEMAKING AUTHORITY; PROVIDING DEFINITIONS; AMENDING SECTIONS 7-21-4202, 50-2-116, AND 50-50-103, MCA; AND PROVIDING AN IMMEDIATE EFFECTIVE DATE
- 29 (House Bill No. 221; Jones) REMOVING A REDUNDANCY RELATED TO PUBLIC RECORDS OF MUNICI-PALITIES; AMENDING SECTIONS 7-1-4121 AND 7-1-4149, MCA; AND REPEALING SECTION 7-1-4144, MCA
- 30 (Senate Bill No. 10; Blasdel) REPEALING THE REFUNDABLE INCOME TAX CREDIT FOR STATEWIDE EQUALIZATION PROPERTY TAX LEVIES ON A PRINCIPAL RESIDENCE; AND REPEALING SECTION 15-30-2336, MCA
- 31 (Senate Bill No. 41; Moore) ELIMINATING SPECIFIC PROACTIVE PREVENTATIVE LIVESTOCK LOSS MEASURES ELIGIBLE FOR GRANTS; AND AMENDING SECTION 2-15-3111, MCA
- 32 (Senate Bill No. 53; Jones) REPEALING THE TAX INCENTIVE FOR INCREASED BIODIESEL PRODUCTION; AMENDING SECTION 17-7-502, MCA; REPEALING SECTION 15-70-601, MCA; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE
- 33 (Senate Bill No. 68; Barrett) REVISING LICENSING AND REGULATIONS FOR WHOLESALE DISTRIBUTORS, THIRD-PARTY LOGISTICS PROVIDERS, MANUFACTURERS, AND REPACKAGERS OF PRESCRIPTION DRUGS; INCORPORATING REFERENCES TO FEDERAL DRUG SUPPLY CHAIN AND OTHER FEDERAL LAWS; DEFINING "OUTSOURCING FACILITY" AND PROVIDING OTHER DEFINITIONS; PROVIDING FOR CRIMINAL BACKGROUND CHECKS FOR WHOLESALE DISTRIBU-

- TORS AND THIRD-PARTY LOGISTICS PROVIDERS; AND AMENDING SECTIONS 37-7-101, 37-7-201, 37-7-601, 37-7-602, 37-7-603, 37-7-604, 37-7-605, 37-7-606, 37-7-609, AND 37-7-610, MCA
- 34 (Senate Bill No. 84; Hinebauch) REVISING THE PADDLEFISH ROE DONATION PROGRAM; EXTENDING THE PROGRAM; NAMING THE PADDLEFISH GRANT ADVISORY COMMITTEE; PROVIDING RULEMAKING AUTHORITY; AND AMENDING SECTION 87-4-601, MCA
- 35 (House Bill No. 89; Dudik) REQUIRING THAT THE OFFICE OF STATE PUBLIC DEFENDER ESTABLISH A HOLISTIC DEFENSE PILOT PROJECT; EXTENDING EXISTING RULEMAKING AUTHORITY; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE AND A TERMINATION DATE
- 36 (House Bill No. 105; Garner) ADOPTING AN INTERSTATE PHYSICAL THERAPY LICENSURE COMPACT, WHICH INCLUDES RULEMAKING PROVISIONS; PROVIDING FOR CRIMINAL BACKGROUND CHECKS OF APPLICANTS; AND AMENDING SECTION 37-11-307, MCA
- 37 (House Bill No. 125; Curdy) REVISING LAWS PERTAINING TO WORKFORCE INVESTMENT AND INNOVATION; CHANGING REFERENCES TO THE WORKFORCE INVESTMENT ACT OF 1998 TO THE WORKFORCE INNOVATION AND OPPORTUNITY ACT; REVISING MEMBERSHIP REQUIREMENTS ON THE MONTANA STATE WORKFORCE INNOVATION BOARD; REVISING PERFORMANCE INDICATOR REQUIREMENTS; REVISING COORDINATION OF SERVICE REQUIREMENTS; ELIMINATING LOCAL WORKFORCE INVESTMENT BOARDS; AMENDING SECTIONS 2-18-1203, 39-51-2116, 39-51-2602, 53-2-1202, 53-2-1203, 53-2-1205, 53-2-1206, AND 53-2-1207, MCA; REPEALING SECTION 53-2-1204, MCA; AND PROVIDING AN IMMEDIATE EFFECTIVE DATE
- 38 (House Bill No. 138; Fern) REVISING INSURANCE LAWS PERTAINING TO INSURER PRODUC-ER APPOINTMENTS; ALLOWING APPOINTMENT BY AFFILIATION; ALLOWING APPOINTMENT THROUGH BUSINESS ENTITY AFFILIATION; REVISING APPOINTMENT NOTICE REQUIREMENTS; AMENDING SECTIONS 33-17-231 AND 33-17-236, MCA; AND PROVIDING AN IMMEDIATE EFFEC-TIVE DATE
- 39 (House Bill No. 67; Ryan) GENERALLY REVISING ADMINISTRATIVE PROVISIONS OF THE TEACH-ERS' RETIREMENT SYSTEM; DEFINING "EXTRA DUTY SERVICE"; REVISING FAMILY LAW ORDER PROVISIONS; REVISING CREDITABLE SERVICE PROVISIONS; REVISING PROVISIONS RELATED TO CALCULATING AVERAGE FINAL COMPENSATION; REVISING PROVISIONS RELATED TO CAN-CELLATION OF ALLOWANCES AND RESTORATION OF MEMBERSHIP FOR DISABILITY RETIREES; REVISING DEATH PAYMENT PROVISIONS; AMENDING SECTIONS 19-20-101, 19-20-305, 19-20-401, 19-20-403, 19-20-805, 19-20-905, AND 19-20-1002, MCA; REPEALING SECTION 19-20-204, MCA; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE
- 40 (House Bill No. 68; Ryan) REVISING PUBLIC EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT SYSTEM MEMBERSHIP ELECTION PROVISIONS FOR EMPLOYEES HIRED BY THE MONTANA UNIVERSITY SYSTEM; AMENDING SECTION 19-21-201, MCA; AND PROVIDING AN IMMEDIATE EFFECTIVE DATE
- 41 (House Bill No. 150; White) CLARIFYING RESIDENT HUNTING AND FISHING LICENSE CRITERIA FOR MEMBERS OF THE ARMED FORCES AND THEIR SPOUSES AND DEPENDENTS; AMENDING SECTIONS 87-2-102 AND 87-2-105, MCA; AND PROVIDING AN IMMEDIATE EFFECTIVE DATE
- 42 (House Bill No. 233; Ehli) REVISING DRUG PRODUCT SELECTION LAWS TO INCLUDE BIOLOGICAL PRODUCTS; PROVIDING DEFINITIONS; REQUIRING REPORTING OF DRUG PRODUCT SELECTION; AND AMENDING SECTIONS 37-7-502, 37-7-504, AND 37-7-505, MCA
- 43 (House Bill No. 82; Bachmeier) REVISING THE VERTEBRATE PEST MANAGEMENT PROGRAM; REVISING THE LIST OF VERTEBRATE PESTS; ELIMINATING DEPARTMENT AUTHORITY TO PURCHASE CERTAIN SUPPLIES; ELIMINATING THE RODENTICIDE FUND AND USE OF THAT FUND; ELIMINATING THE VERTEBRATE PEST MANAGEMENT ADVISORY COUNCIL; AMENDING SECTION 80-7-1101, MCA; AND REPEALING SECTIONS 80-7-1103, 80-7-1104, 80-7-1105, AND 80-7-1107, MCA
- 44 (House Bill No. 91; Pierson) PROVIDING AUTHORITY TO THE DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE TO ADOPT REGULATIONS UNDER THE FEDERAL FDA FOOD SAFETY MODERNIZATION ACT; AND AMENDING SECTION 80-3-303, MCA
- 45 (House Bill No. 111; Lynch) REVISING LAWS REGARDING THE MAINTENANCE OF MINOR IN POSSESSION CONVICTION AND ADJUDICATION INFORMATION; ELIMINATING THE REQUIREMENT THAT A COURT REPORT A MINOR IN POSSESSION CONVICTION OR ADJUDICATION TO THE DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES; ELIMINATING THE REQUIREMENT THAT THE DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES MAINTAIN A LIST OF PERSONS CONVICTED OF THE OFFENSE OF MINOR IN POSSESSION; AND AMENDING SECTIONS 41-5-215, 41-5-216, AND 45-5-624, MCA
- 46 (House Bill No. 130; Perry) REVISING LAWS RELATED TO COMMERCIAL FEED INSPECTION FEES AND REPORTING REQUIREMENTS; REVISING DEFINITIONS; AND AMENDING SECTIONS 80-9-101, 80-9-201, 80-9-206, AND 80-9-302, MCA
- 47 (House Bill No. 191; Berglee) PROVIDING FOR AN INCREASE IN THE BASIC ENTITLEMENT, THE TOTAL PER-ANB ENTITLEMENT, THE TOTAL AMERICAN INDIAN ACHIEVEMENT GAP PAYMENT, THE TOTAL INDIAN EDUCATION FOR ALL PAYMENT, THE TOTAL DATA-FOR-ACHIEVEMENT

- PAYMENT, AND THE TOTAL QUALITY EDUCATOR PAYMENT; AMENDING SECTION 20-9-306, MCA; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE AND AN APPLICABILITY DATE
- 48 (House Bill No. 207; Bennett) REVISING REPORTING REQUIREMENTS FOR STATEWIDE OFFICE CANDIDATES, STATEWIDE BALLOT ISSUE COMMITTEES, AND STATEWIDE CANDIDATE OR STATEWIDE BALLOT ISSUE POLITICAL COMMITTEES; ELIMINATING THE REQUIREMENT THAT THESE COMMITTEES SUBMIT A DISCLOSURE REPORT NOT MORE THAN 20 DAYS AFTER A PRIMARY ELECTION; AND AMENDING SECTION 13-37-226, MCA
- 49 (House Bill No. 237; Ehli) CREATING A CRISIS INTERVENTION TEAM TRAINING PROGRAM; RE-QUIRING THE BOARD OF CRIME CONTROL TO DEVELOP AND ADMINISTER THE PROGRAM; AL-LOWING THE BOARD TO OFFER GRANT FUNDING AND TO CONTRACT WITH A NONPROFIT ORGA-NIZATION TO PROVIDE OR COORDINATE TRAINING; AND GRANTING THE BOARD RULEMAKING AUTHORITY TO ADMINISTER THE PROGRAM
- 50 (House Bill No. 241; Doane) REVISING REQUIREMENTS FOR UNATTENDED MOTOR VEHICLES; AMENDING SECTION 61-8-357, MCA; AND PROVIDING AN IMMEDIATE EFFECTIVE DATE
- 51 (House Bill No. 26; Welch) ALLOWING THE BOARD OF HOUSING TO SERVICE LOANS OTHER THAN THOSE MADE BY THE BOARD OF HOUSING IF REQUESTED BY A LENDER; AMENDING SECTION 90-6-104, MCA; AND PROVIDING AN IMMEDIATE EFFECTIVE DATE AND A TERMINATION DATE
- 52 (House Bill No. 59; Dudik) LIMITING THE APPOINTMENT OF COUNSEL TO A PUTATIVE FATHER WHERE CHILD IS SUBJECT TO AN ABUSE AND NEGLECT PETITION; AMENDING SECTIONS 41-3-422 AND 41-3-425, MCA; AND PROVIDING AN IMMEDIATE EFFECTIVE DATE
- 53 (House Bill No. 79; Curdy) MODIFYING WHEN AN ORGANIZED MILITIA MEMBER OR INDIVIDUAL LAWFULLY CALLED, ORDERED, OR DRAFTED FOR DUTY IN THE ORGANIZED MILITIA MAY BE TURNED OVER TO CIVIL AUTHORITIES FOR TRIAL; ALLOWING THE ADJUTANT GENERAL OR THE ADJUTANT GENERAL'S DESIGNEE TO ORDER A SUSPECT TO BE TURNED OVER TO CIVIL AUTHORITIES FOR CHARGING AND TRIAL; AND AMENDING SECTION 10-1-408, MCA
- 54 (House Bill No. 92; Garner) AUTHORIZING THE TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION TO AWARD ALTERNATIVE PROJECT DELIVERY CONTRACTS; LIMITING THE NUMBER OF PROJECTS AUTHORIZED; REQUIRING A REPORT; PROVIDING RULEMAKING AUTHORITY; AMENDING SECTIONS 18-2-501, 60-2-111, AND 60-2-112, MCA; AND PROVIDING A TERMINATION DATE
- (House Bill No. 106; Jacobson) REVISING REGULATIONS BY THE BOARD OF REAL ESTATE APPRAISERS RELATED TO APPRAISAL MANAGEMENT COMPANIES; PROVIDING FOR REGISTRATION AND OVERSIGHT OF APPRAISAL MANAGEMENT COMPANIES AND COLLECTION AND TRANSMISSION OF FEES; REVISING THE DESCRIPTION OF APPRAISAL MANAGEMENT COMPANY OWNERSHIP; ALLOWING DENIAL OR CANCELLATION OF APPRAISAL MANAGEMENT COMPANY REGISTRATION IF ANY OWNER HAS HAD A LICENSE, CERTIFICATE, OR REGISTRATION DENIED OR REVOKED; PROVIDING A STATUTORY APPROPRIATION; AMENDING SECTIONS 17-7-502, 37-54-102, 37-54-105, 37-54-112, 37-54-503, AND 37-54-511, MCA; AND PROVIDING AN IMMEDIATE EFFECTIVE DATE AND A TERMINATION DATE
- 56 (House Bill No. 135; Dudik) REVISING THE YOUTH COURT ACT TO ALLOW FOR INFORMATION SHARING; REVISING THE RECORDS THAT MUST BE SEALED ON A YOUTH'S 18TH BIRTHDAY; REVISING ACCESS TO AND MAINTENANCE OF ELECTRONIC RECORDS IN MANAGEMENT INFORMATION SYSTEMS; REVISING REQUIREMENTS FOR THE DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS TO TRANSMIT CERTAIN RECORDS TO YOUTH COURT UPON THE YOUTH'S 18TH BIRTHDAY; AMENDING SECTIONS 41-5-216, 41-5-220, AND 41-5-1524, MCA; AND PROVIDING AN IMMEDIATE EFFECTIVE DATE
- 57 (House Bill No. 159; Cook) DESIGNATING THE SHELBY VETERANS' MEMORIAL FLAG MONUMENT IN SHELBY, MONTANA, AS A MONTANA VETERANS' MEMORIAL
- 58 (House Bill No. 177; Ellis) REVISING THE ADMINISTRATION OF IMMUNIZATIONS; ALLOWING ADDITIONAL PNEUMOCOCCAL VACCINES; AMENDING SECTION 37-7-105, MCA; AND PROVIDING AN IMMEDIATE EFFECTIVE DATE
- 59 (House Bill No. 184; Garner) REVISING LAWS REGARDING HEALTH CARE PRACTITIONER GUN-SHOT OR STAB WOUND REPORTING REQUIREMENTS; ELIMINATING THE REQUIREMENT THAT A PRACTITIONER SUBMIT A WRITTEN REPORT TO LAW ENFORCEMENT WITHIN 24 HOURS AF-TER TREATING OR OBSERVING A WOUND; AMENDING SECTION 37-2-302, MCA; AND PROVIDING AN IMMEDIATE EFFECTIVE DATE
- 60 (House Bill No. 258; Hill Smith) REQUIRING A DETENTION CENTER ADMINISTRATOR TO ALLOW AN INMATE TO SPEAK ON THE TELEPHONE WITH THE INMATE'S ATTORNEY WITHOUT CHARGE
- 61 (House Bill No. 278; Regier) AUTHORIZING SENTENCING JUDGES TO PLACE OFFENDERS IN RESI-DENTIAL TREATMENT; AMENDING SECTION 46-18-201, MCA; AND PROVIDING AN APPLICABILI-TY DATE

- 62 (House Bill No. 300; Hertz) REVISING EXEMPTIONS FROM SUBDIVISION SANITATION REQUIRE-MENTS; EXEMPTING CERTAIN TOWNHOUSES FROM CERTAIN SANITATION REGULATIONS; AND AMENDING SECTION 76-4-111, MCA
- 63 (Senate Bill No. 3; Kary) GENERALLY REVISING CAMPAIGN EXPENDITURE LAWS RELATING TO CANDIDATE FILING FEES; REVISING THE DEFINITION OF "EXPENDITURE"; SUBJECTING CANDIDATE FILING FEES TO CERTAIN REPORTING REQUIREMENTS; ELIMINATING A REPORTING THRESHOLD EXCEPTION CONCERNING CANDIDATE FILING FEES FOR CERTAIN CANDIDATES AND POLITICAL COMMITTEES; AND AMENDING SECTIONS 13-1-101 AND 13-37-226, MCA
- 64 (Senate Bill No. 16; Jones) REVISING THE BASIS FOR DETERMINING WHETHER THE DISABILITY AND PENSION FUND OF A CITY'S OR TOWN'S FIRE RELIEF ASSOCIATION IS SOUNDLY FUNDED; AMENDING SECTIONS 19-18-503 AND 19-18-504, MCA; AND PROVIDING AN IMMEDIATE EFFECTIVE DATE
- 65 (Senate Bill No. 39; Richmond) ELIMINATING NOTICE TO AND APPROVAL OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF CONSERVATION DISTRICT ORGANIZATION; REPEALING SECTION 76-15-323, MCA; AND PROVIDING AN IMMEDIATE EFFECTIVE DATE
- 66 (Senate Bill No. 52; Cohenour) CLARIFYING ADDITIONAL PENALTIES FOR HUNTING WHILE USING PROJECTED ARTIFICIAL LIGHT; AMENDING SECTION 87-6-401, MCA; AND PROVIDING AN IMMEDIATE EFFECTIVE DATE
- 67 (House Bill No. 18; Jacobson) REVISING THE PROCESS FOR THE SALE OF A TAX LIEN AND ISSU-ANCE OF A TAX DEED FOR DELINQUENT TAXES; ELIMINATING THE TAX LIEN SALE; REQUIR-ING THE COUNTY TO ASSIGN A TAX LIEN TO AN ASSIGNEE WHO PAYS DELINQUENT TAXES; REVISING NOTIFICATION AND NOTICE REQUIREMENTS RELATED TO THE ATTACHMENT OF A TAX LIEN AND ISSUANCE OF A TAX DEED; REQUIRING A DELINQUENT TAXPAYER TO ONLY PAY THE PROPERTY TAXES CURRENTLY DUE BEFORE PAYING DELINQUENT TAXES; ALLOWING AN ASSIGNEE TO PAY SUBSEQUENT YEAR DELINQUENT TAXES ONLY AFTER THE TAXES ARE DE-LINQUENT; ALLOWING CANCELLATION OF A TAX LIEN ATTACHED OR ASSIGNED IN ERROR; RE-VISING THE TIME PERIOD FOR WHICH REAL PROPERTY TAXES MUST BE DELINQUENT BEFORE THE COUNTY COMMISSION MAY CONSIDER CANCELLATION; REPEALING COUNTY TREASURER DUTIES RELATED TO COUNTY CONTRACTUAL OBLIGATIONS FOR SEED GRAIN, FEED, OR OTH-ER RELIEF; AMENDING SECTIONS 15-16-101, 15-16-102, 15-16-701, 15-17-121, 15-17-122, 15-17-123,  $15 - 17 - 124, \quad 15 - 17 - 131, \quad 15 - 17 - 212, \quad 15 - 17 - 317, \quad 15 - 17 - 318, \quad 15 - 17 - 320, \quad 15 - 17 - 323, \quad 15 - 17 - 324, \quad 15 - 17 - 325, \quad 15 - 17 - 326, \quad 15 -$ 15 - 17 - 326, 15 - 18 - 111, 15 - 18 - 112, 15 - 18 - 113, 15 - 18 - 114, 15 - 18 - 211, 15 - 18 - 212, 15 - 18 - 213, 15 - 18 - 214, 15 - 18 - 215, 15 - 18 - 216, 15 - 18 - 216, 15 - 18 - 217, 15 - 18 - 217, 15 - 18 - 218, 15 - 218,15-18-216, 15-18-217, 15-18-218, 15-18-411, 15-18-412, 15-18-413, 39-3-501, 85-7-2136, 85-7-2152, 85-7-2155, 85-7-2156, 85-7-2157, 85-7-2158, 85-7-2159, 85-7-2162, 85-7-2163, AND 85-8-601, MCA; REPEALING SEC-TIONS 15-16-305, 15-17-211, 15-17-213, 15-17-214, AND 15-17-321, MCA; AND PROVIDING AN IMMEDI-ATE EFFECTIVE DATE AND APPLICABILITY DATES
- 68 (House Bill No. 41; Keane) INCREASING THE ALLOWABLE DIMENSIONS OF CERTAIN AUTOMOBILE TRANSPORTERS TO CONFORM WITH FEDERAL LAW; PROVIDING DEFINITIONS; AMENDING SECTION 61-10-104, MCA; AND PROVIDING AN IMMEDIATE EFFECTIVE DATE
- 69 (House Bill No. 48; Brown) CLARIFYING THE DEFINITION OF "CHANGE IN APPROPRIATION RIGHT" FOR PURPOSES OF THE WATER USE ACT; PROVIDING THAT A CHANGE IN APPROPRIATION RIGHT DOES NOT INCLUDE A CHANGE IN THE METHOD OF IRRIGATION; AND AMENDING SECTION 85-2-102, MCA
- 70 (House Bill No. 49; Brown) REVISING DISCLOSURE LAWS RELATED TO WATER RIGHTS; CLARIFY-ING THE PROCESS FOR DISCLOSING TRANSFERS OF WATER RIGHTS; AND AMENDING SECTION 85-2-424, MCA
- 71 (House Bill No. 53; Brown) CLARIFYING THE PROCEDURE FOR CALCULATING LEVIES FOR CONSERVATION DISTRICTS; AMENDING SECTION 76-15-527, MCA; REPEALING SECTION 76-15-517, MCA; AND PROVIDING AN IMMEDIATE EFFECTIVE DATE
- 72 (House Bill No. 112; Fern) REVISING DISPUTE REVIEW PROCEDURES FOR COLLECTION OF DE-LINQUENT TAXES TO BE CONSISTENT WITH OTHER DISPUTE REVIEW PROCEDURES IN TITLE 15; PROVIDING FOR NEW INFORMAL PROCEDURES FOR COLLECTIONS OF DELINQUENT TAXES; PROVIDING ADDITIONAL TIME FOR REVIEW; PROVIDING RULEMAKING AUTHORITY; AMEND-ING SECTION 15-30-2629, MCA; AND PROVIDING AN IMMEDIATE EFFECTIVE DATE
- 73 (Senate Bill No. 85; Moe) SUBMITTING A 6-MILL LEVY FOR CONTINUED SUPPORT OF THE MONTANA UNIVERSITY SYSTEM TO THE ELECTORATE; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE AND A TERMINATION DATE
- 74 (House Bill No. 232; Holmlund) REVISING THE DEFINITION OF COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT FOR THE PURPOSE OF CLARIFYING THAT COMMUNITY COLLEGES MAY OFFER DUAL ENROLL-MENT COURSES TO HIGH SCHOOL STUDENTS; AMENDING SECTION 20-15-101, MCA; AND PROVIDING AN IMMEDIATE EFFECTIVE DATE
- 75 (Senate Bill No. 50; Pomnichowski) ALLOWING ELECTRONIC VALIDATION OF ELECTRONIC HUNT-ING LICENSES OR TAGS FOR GAME ANIMALS AND WILD TURKEYS; PROVIDING RULEMAKING

- AUTHORITY; PROVIDING PENALTIES; AMENDING SECTIONS 87-6-411 AND 87-6-412, MCA; AND PROVIDING AN IMMEDIATE EFFECTIVE DATE
- 76 (House Bill No. 286; Shaw) ALLOWING THE LIVESTOCK LOSS BOARD TO MINIMIZE LIVESTOCK LOSSES FROM MOUNTAIN LION PREDATION AND TO REIMBURSE LIVESTOCK PRODUCERS FOR LIVESTOCK LOSSES FROM MOUNTAIN LION PREDATION; AND AMENDING SECTIONS 2-15-3110, 2-15-3111, 2-15-3112, 2-15-3113, 81-1-110, AND 87-1-217, MCA
- 77 (House Bill No. 304; Cook) PROVIDING FOR A STATUTORY APPROPRIATION TO THE DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE FOR THE PURCHASE OF CIGARETTE TAX STAMPS; AMENDING SECTIONS 10-2-417, 16-11-119, 17-7-502, AND 53-6-1201, MCA; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE
- 78 (House Bill No. 305; Harris) REVISING LAWS RELATED TO COUNTY BOUNTIES ON PREDATORS; ALLOWING COUNTIES TO ESTABLISH THE DOLLAR AMOUNT OF BOUNTIES; REVISING FUNDING SOURCES FOR BOUNTIES; REVISING THE TERM OF THE COUNTY LIVESTOCK FEE; REVISING APPOINTMENT OF BOUNTY INSPECTORS; AMENDING SECTIONS 81-7-201, 81-7-204, 81-7-303, AND 81-7-603, MCA; AND REPEALING SECTION 81-7-202, MCA
- 79 (House Bill No. 377; Redfield) REQUIRING THE BOARD OF MILK CONTROL TO ADOPT RULES RELATED TO THE CALCULATION OF MILK LICENSE FEES; AND AMENDING SECTION 81-23-202, MCA
- 80 (House Bill No. 81; Curdy) REVISING LAWS RELATED TO THE DISTRIBUTION AND PUBLICATION OF THE ADMINISTRATIVE RULES OF MONTANA AND THE MONTANA ADMINISTRATIVE REGISTER; REQUIRING THAT THE SECRETARY OF STATE PUBLISH THESE PUBLICATIONS IN AN ELECTRONIC FORMAT AVAILABLE ON THE SECRETARY OF STATE'S WEBSITE; ELIMINATING THE REQUIREMENTS THAT CERTAIN ENTITIES ARE PROVIDED WITH COPIES OF THESE PUBLICATIONS WITHOUT CHARGE AND THAT CERTAIN ENTITIES MAINTAIN COPIES OF THESE PUBLICATIONS; AMENDING SECTIONS 2-4-311, 2-4-312, AND 2-4-313, MCA; AND PROVIDING AN IMMEDIATE EFFECTIVE DATE
- 81 (Senate Bill No. 4; Sands) ELIMINATING CERTAIN ADVISORY COUNCILS AND REPORTS THAT ARE REQUIRED BY LAW FOR THE DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES BUT HAVE BEEN INACTIVE OR HAVE NOT BEEN PUBLISHED; AMENDING SECTIONS 40-5-906, 50-4-803, 50-4-805, 53-1-703, 53-1-710, 53-1-711, 53-6-1005, AND 53-21-1002, MCA; REPEALING SECTIONS 50-4-810, 50-4-811, 53-1-704, 53-1-714, 53-10-201, 53-10-202, 53-10-203, 53-10-204, 53-10-211, AND 53-10-212, MCA; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE
- 82 (Senate Bill No. 82; Olszewski) PROVIDING STANDARDS AND REQUIREMENTS FOR MEDICAID OVERPAYMENT AUDITS; PROVIDING REQUIREMENTS FOR RECORD REQUESTS AND REVIEWS; PROHIBITING DETERMINATION OF OVERPAYMENTS BY EXTRAPOLATION EXCEPT IN CERTAIN CIRCUMSTANCES; PROVIDING FOR NOTICE OF AUDIT RESULTS; REQUIRING PROVIDER EDUCATION AND AUDITOR EVALUATION; REQUIRING THE PUBLICATION OF AUDIT RESULTS; PROVIDING DEFINITIONS; PROVIDING RULEMAKING AUTHORITY; AMENDING SECTION 53-6-111, MCA; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE AND AN APPLICABILITY DATE
- 83 (Senate Bill No. 131; Thomas) PROVIDING THAT SECTIONS 7, 9, AND 27 OF INITIATIVE MEASURE NO. 182 (2016) ARE EFFECTIVE WHEN INITIATIVE MEASURE NO. 182 (2016) WAS PASSED AND APPROVED BY THE PEOPLE OF MONTANA ON NOVEMBER 8, 2016; AMENDING SECTION 27, INITIATIVE MEASURE NO. 182, APPROVED NOVEMBER 8, 2016; AND PROVIDING AN IMMEDIATE EFFECTIVE DATE
- 84 (House Bill No. 24; Ehli) PROVIDING TO VULNERABLE PERSONS PROTECTIONS FROM FINANCIAL EXPLOITATION; PROVIDING FOR REPORTING OF FINANCIAL EXPLOITATION BY INVESTMENT ADVISERS AND OTHER QUALIFIED INDIVIDUALS; ALLOWING FOR THE DELAY OF DISBURSE-MENTS; PROVIDING IMMUNITY; REQUIRING THE PROVISION OF RECORDS TO LAW ENFORCE-MENT AND THE DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES; PROVIDING DEFINITIONS; AMENDING SECTIONS 30-10-103 AND 30-10-1003, MCA; AND PROVIDING AN IMMEDIATE EFFECTIVE DATE
- 85 (House Bill No. 119; Berglee) REVISING THE QUALITY EDUCATOR LOAN ASSISTANCE PROGRAM; EMPHASIZING GEOGRAPHIC ISOLATION AS A FACTOR IN IDENTIFYING SCHOOLS IMPACTED BY CRITICAL QUALITY EDUCATOR SHORTAGES; MODIFYING THE ASSISTANCE ELIGIBILITY SCHEDULE; AND AMENDING SECTIONS 20-4-501, 20-4-503, 20-4-505, AND 20-4-506, MCA
- 86 (House Bill No. 146; Zolnikov) PROVIDING WHEN TEMPORARY ROADBLOCKS MAY BE USED BY LAW ENFORCEMENT AGENCIES; AUTHORIZING RULEMAKING; AND AMENDING SECTIONS 46-5-502 AND 46-5-510, MCA
- 87 (Senate Bill No. 54; Gross) REPEALING A REQUIREMENT FOR THE DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATION TO MAKE CERTAIN DETERMINATIONS WITH RESPECT TO THE ADEQUACY OF A CONTRACTOR'S ACCOUNTING SYSTEM; REPEALING A REQUIREMENT FOR CONTRACTS OTHER THAN FIRM FIXED-PRICE CONTRACTS TO HAVE THE DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATION VERIFY THAT A CONTRACTOR'S ACCOUNTING SYSTEM TIMELY DEVELOPS NECESSARY COST DATA IN THE REQUISITE FORM AND ADEQUATELY ALLOCATES COSTS IN ACCORDANCE WITH GENERAL-

- LY ACCEPTED ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES; REPEALING SECTION 18-4-311, MCA; AND PROVIDING AN IMMEDIATE EFFECTIVE DATE
- 88 (House Bill No. 152; Welch) ALLOWING COUNTIES TO ESTABLISH MOTOR VEHICLE RECYCLING AND DISPOSAL CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT FUNDS; DESIGNATING THE PURPOSE OF THE FUNDS; CAPPING ALLOCATIONS TO THE FUNDS; AMENDING SECTION 75-10-521, MCA; AND PROVIDING AN IMMEDIATE EFFECTIVE DATE
- 89 (House Bill No. 346; Curdy) REVISING WORKERS' COMPENSATION LAWS TO RECOGNIZE CERTAIN FISCAL AGENTS AS EMPLOYERS; AND AMENDING SECTION 39-71-117, MCA
- 90 (House Bill No. 347; Jones) REVISING SPEECH-LANGUAGE PATHOLOGIST OR AUDIOLOGIST LICENSING LAWS; PROVIDING FOR A LIMITED SPEECH-LANGUAGE PATHOLOGIST OR AUDIOLOGIST LICENSE; REVISING FEE REFERENCES; PROVIDING RULEMAKING AUTHORITY; AMENDING SECTIONS 37-15-301, 37-15-303, AND 37-15-307, MCA; AND PROVIDING AN IMMEDIATE EFFECTIVE DATE
- 91 (Senate Bill No. 86; Richmond) REVISING THE TAX FOR CERTAIN OIL PRODUCTION; REVISING THE PRICE OF OIL FOR WHICH INCREMENTAL PRODUCTION TAX RATES APPLY; AMENDING SECTION 15-36-304, MCA; AND PROVIDING AN IMMEDIATE EFFECTIVE DATE AND AN APPLICABILITY DATE
- 92 (Senate Bill No. 89; Vance) REVISING STANDARDS FOR DETERMINING GOOD CAUSE IN TERMINAT-ING OR NOT CONTINUING A NEW MOTOR VEHICLE FRANCHISE; AMENDING SECTION 61-4-207, MCA: AND PROVIDING AN IMMEDIATE EFFECTIVE DATE
- 93 (Senate Bill No. 108; Vance) PROHIBITING ENFORCEMENT OF A RIGHT OF FIRST REFUSAL IN NEW MOTOR VEHICLE FRANCHISE CONTRACTS; AMENDING SECTIONS 30-14-2502, 61-4-131, AND 61-4-208, MCA; REPEALING SECTION 61-4-141, MCA; AND PROVIDING AN IMMEDIATE EFFECTIVE DATE
- 94 (Senate Bill No. 129; Caferro) REQUIRING INSURANCE COVERAGE FOR DENTAL SERVICES OF-FERED BY TELEMEDICINE; AMENDING SECTION 33-22-138, MCA; AND PROVIDING A DELAYED EFFECTIVE DATE
- 95 (Senate Bill No. 142; Facey) REQUIRING CERTAIN LOCAL GOVERNMENTAL FIRE AGENCIES AND EMERGENCY SERVICE PROVIDERS TO NOTIFY THE AGENCIES' AND PROVIDERS' VOLUNTEERS IF WORKERS' COMPENSATION COVERAGE IS NOT PROVIDED; REQUIRING NOTIFICATION TO OCCUR ON AN ANNUAL BASIS; AND AMENDING SECTIONS 7-33-4510, 7-34-103, AND 39-71-118, MCA
- 96 (Senate Bill No. 228; Ankney) REVISING DRUG PARAPHERNALIA LAWS; EXEMPTING CERTAIN PERSONS THAT PROVIDE NEEDLE AND SYRINGE EXCHANGE SERVICES FROM DRUG PARAPHERNALIA LAWS; AMENDING SECTION 45-10-107, MCA; AND PROVIDING AN IMMEDIATE EFFECTIVE DATE
- 97 (Senate Bill No. 2; Connell) CLARIFYING REQUIREMENTS FOR MEETINGS OF BOARDS OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS; PROVIDING THAT THE PRESENCE OF A QUORUM OF MEMBERS DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A MEETING IN CERTAIN SITUATIONS; AMENDING SECTION 7-5-2122, MCA; AND PROVIDING AN IMMEDIATE EFFECTIVE DATE
- 98 (Senate Bill No. 318; Boland) REVISING BOARD OF REALTY REGULATION BOARD MEMBERS' TERMS; AMENDING SECTION 2-15-1757, MCA; AND PROVIDING AN IMMEDIATE EFFECTIVE DATE
- 99 (Senate Bill No. 229; Moore) REQUIRING THE RELEASE OR DISCLOSURE OF CHILD ABUSE OR NE-GLECT RECORDS TO CERTAIN LAW ENFORCEMENT, PROSECUTORIAL, AND CHILD WELFARE ENTITIES AND INDIVIDUALS WHEN A CHILD HAS BEEN EXPOSED TO A DANGEROUS DRUG; AMENDING SECTION 41-3-205, MCA; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE
- 100 (Senate Bill No. 182; Lang) REQUIRING THE DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION TO INFORM THE PUBLIC REGARDING CERTAIN HIGHWAY CONSTRUCTION PROJECTS; REQUIRING THE DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION TO ESTABLISH AND MAINTAIN LISTS OF GOVERNMENT ENTITIES AND ORGANIZATIONS LIKELY TO HAVE INTEREST IN OR BE IMPACTED BY A CONSTRUCTION PROJECT; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE AND AN APPLICABILITY DATE
- 101 *(Senate Bill No. 165; Salomon)* AMENDING THE CONSUMER LOAN ACT TO REVISE THE LICENSEES THAT ARE EXEMPT FROM THE ACT; AMENDING SECTION 32-5-103, MCA; AND PROVIDING AN IMMEDIATE EFFECTIVE DATE
- 102 (Senate Bill No. 137; Ankney) REVISING TAXPAYER DISPUTE RESOLUTION PROCEDURES; PROVIDING A TAXPAYER OPTION TO BYPASS THE DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE'S DISPUTE RESOLUTION OFFICE; REQUIRING INFORMAL DISCOVERY IN CERTAIN CASES; PROVIDING RULEMAKING AUTHORITY; AMENDING SECTIONS 15-1-211 AND 15-2-302, MCA; AND PROVIDING AN APPLICABILITY DATE
- 103 (Senate Bill No. 107; Kary) PROVIDING LIABILITY LIMITS FOR EMERGENCY CARE BY SEARCH AND RESCUE VOLUNTEERS; AMENDING SECTION 27-1-714, MCA; AND PROVIDING AN APPLICABILITY DATE

- (Senate Bill No. 67; Wolken) GENERALLY REVISING LAWS RELATED TO OFFENDER INTERVENTION PROGRAMS; REQUIRING THE BOARD OF CRIME CONTROL TO ADOPT STATEWIDE STANDARDS TO ENSURE SERVICES OFFERED IN THE PROGRAMS ARE EVIDENCE-INFORMED; ALLOWING THE BOARD TO OFFER GRANT FUNDING TO COURTS TO DEVELOP AND IMPLEMENT THE STANDARDS; REQUIRING A PRELIMINARY ASSESSMENT AND COUNSELING PROVIDED TO AN OFFENDER CONVICTED OF PARTNER OR FAMILY MEMBER ASSAULT TO MEET THE PROGRAM STANDARDS; EXTENDING EXISTING BOARD RULEMAKING AUTHORITY; AND AMENDING SECTIONS 44-4-311 AND 45-5-206, MCA
- 105 (Senate Bill No. 6; Fielder) REMOVING REDUNDANT LANGUAGE FROM THE STATUTE PROVIDING REIMBURSEMENT TO TRIBAL COLLEGES FOR SERVICES PROVIDED TO RESIDENT NONBENEFICIARY STUDENTS; AND AMENDING SECTION 20-25-428, MCA
- 106 (House Bill No. 271; Cook) ESTABLISHING THE MONTANA HONOR AND REMEMBER ACT FOR FAMILY MEMBERS OF MILITARY SERVICE MEMBERS WHO HAVE BEEN KILLED OR DECLARED MISSING IN ACTION; PROVIDING DEFINITIONS; REQUIRING THE DEPARTMENT OF MILITARY AFFAIRS TO ADMINISTER THE PROGRAM; ESTABLISHING ELIGIBILITY CRITERIA; ESTABLISHING A SPECIAL REVENUE ACCOUNT; PROVIDING A STATUTORY APPROPRIATION; PROVIDING FOR A TRANSITION FROM THE MONTANA AWARD FOR VALOROUS SERVICE AND A SUNSET DATE FOR THE AWARD; AMENDING SECTIONS 1-1-522 AND 17-7-502, MCA; REPEALING SECTION 1-1-522, MCA; AND PROVIDING EFFECTIVE DATES
- 107 (House Bill No. 95; Pierson) REMOVING LIMITATIONS ON THE ESTABLISHMENT OF CHEMICAL DEPENDENCY TREATMENT FACILITIES AND PROGRAMS; AMENDING SECTIONS 53-24-204 AND 53-24-208, MCA; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE
- 108 (House Bill No. 102; Karjala) EXTENDING THE APPLICATION OF THE BOND VALIDATING ACT; AMENDING SECTION 17-5-205, MCA; AND PROVIDING AN IMMEDIATE EFFECTIVE DATE
- 109 (House Bill No. 211; Hamlett) REQUIRING THE DEPARTMENT OF FISH, WILDLIFE, AND PARKS TO REPORT SAGE GROUSE POPULATION DATA ON AN ANNUAL BASIS; AND AMENDING SECTION 87-1-201, MCA
- 110 (House Bill No. 213; Essmann) ALLOWING DISPLAY OF A SINGLE LICENSE PLATE ON CERTAIN MOTOR VEHICLES; PROVIDING FOR ISSUANCE OF A WAIVER OF THE REQUIREMENT THAT A FRONT LICENSE PLATE BE DISPLAYED AFTER AN INSPECTION AND PAYMENT OF AN INSPECTION FEE; REQUIRING THE CERTIFICATE OF WAIVER TO BE CARRIED IN THE MOTOR VEHICLE; REQUIRING MONEY COLLECTED FROM THE FEE TO BE DEPOSITED IN THE HIGHWAY SPECIAL REVENUE ACCOUNT; AND AMENDING SECTION 61-3-301, MCA
- 111 (House Bill No. 214; Brown) REVISING LAWS RELATED TO THE PRODUCTION OF FISH AT THE FORT PECK HATCHERY; ELIMINATING THE REQUIREMENT TO USE WATER FROM THE DREDGE CUT; ELIMINATING THE LIMITATION ON THE PRODUCTION OF COLD WATER FISH; AMENDING SECTION 87-3-235, MCA; AND PROVIDING AN IMMEDIATE EFFECTIVE DATE
- 112 (House Bill No. 279; Rosendale) REVISING THE PERIOD OF TIME THAT MORTUARIES MUST KEEP THE UNCLAIMED REMAINS OF VETERANS; AND AMENDING SECTION 10-2-111, MCA
- 113 (Senate Bill No. 128; Salomon) REVISING LAWS PERTAINING TO PARIMUTUEL NETWORK FUND DISTRIBUTION; INCREASING THE PARIMUTUEL TAKEOUT AMOUNT TO NOT MORE THAN 30%; ALLOWING THE BREAKAGE AND THE VALUE OF UNDERPAYMENTS RESULTING FROM UNCLAIMED WINNING TICKETS TO BE DISTRIBUTED BY THE BOARD OF HORSERACING FOR LIVE RACES AND OTHER APPROPRIATE PURPOSES; AMENDING SECTIONS 23-4-105, 23-4-302, AND 23-4-304, MCA; AND PROVIDING AN IMMEDIATE EFFECTIVE DATE
- 114 (House Bill No. 20; Keane) REPEALING CERTAIN RENEWABLE ENERGY CREDIT REPORTING RE-QUIREMENTS; ELIMINATING REQUIREMENTS THAT ENTITIES FILE RENEWABLE ENERGY CREDIT REPORTS WITH THE DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE AND THE ENERGY AND TELECOMMU-NICATIONS INTERIM COMMITTEE; ELIMINATING PENALTIES FOR NOT FILING REPORTS; RE-PEALING SECTIONS 69-3-2009 AND 69-3-2010, MCA; AND PROVIDING AN IMMEDIATE EFFECTIVE DATE AND A RETROACTIVE APPLICABILITY DATE
- (House Bill No. 3; Ballance) REVISING EXPENDITURES AND APPROPRIATING MONEY TO VARIOUS STATE AGENCIES FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2017; AUTHORIZING THE BUDGET DIRECTOR TO MANDATE REDUCTIONS TO EXPENDITURES FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2017; REDUCING GENERAL FUND APPROPRIATIONS FOR FISCAL YEAR 2017; AMENDING SECTIONS 10-3-312 AND 76-13-150, MCA; AMENDING SECTION 2, CHAPTER 353, LAWS OF 2015, SECTION 3, CHAPTER 359, LAWS OF 2015, SECTION 22, CHAPTER 368, LAWS OF 2015, SECTION 1, CHAPTER 371, LAWS OF 2015, SECTION 4, CHAPTER 376, LAWS OF 2015, AND SECTION 3, CHAPTER 386, LAWS OF 2015; AND PROVIDING AN IMMEDIATE EFFECTIVE DATE AND A TERMINATION DATE
- 116 (House Bill No. 38; Curdy) INCREASING THE AMOUNT OF TIMBER THAT MAY BE HARVESTED ON INACCESSIBLE STATE LANDS WHEN AN ADJOINING LANDOWNER GRANTS ACCESS TO ONLY ONE POTENTIAL BUYER; AMENDING SECTION 77-5-201, MCA; AND PROVIDING AN IMMEDIATE EFFECTIVE DATE

- 117 (House Bill No. 65; Holmlund) CLARIFYING THE DUTIES OF THE OFFICE OF APPELLATE DEFENDER AND THE CHIEF APPELLATE DEFENDER; AMENDING SECTION 47-1-205, MCA; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE
- 118 (House Bill No. 124; Stewart-Peregoy) REQUIRING TRAINING FOR WATER COMMISSIONERS; AND AMENDING SECTION 85-5-111, MCA
- 119 (House Bill No. 345; Custer) REVISING THE DEFINITION OF "LIVESTOCK" FOR PURPOSES OF THE PER CAPITA FEE ON LIVESTOCK; PROVIDING THAT HONEY BEES ARE INCLUDED IN THE DEFINITION OF "LIVESTOCK"; AND AMENDING SECTION 15-24-921, MCA
- 120 (House Bill No. 338; Knudsen) REVISING BRANDING AND LAND OWNERSHIP REQUIREMENTS FOR LIVESTOCK TRANSPORTATION PERMITS; AND AMENDING SECTIONS 81-3-203 AND 81-3-211,
- 121 (House Bill No. 337; Hamlett) PROVIDING FOR A REVIEW OF STATE WATER RESERVATIONS AND A SUMMARY OF THE REVIEW TO BE PROVIDED TO THE WATER POLICY INTERIM COMMITTEE BY SEPTEMBER 15, 2026; AND AMENDING SECTION 85-2-316, MCA
- 122 (House Bill No. 307; Kelker) AUTHORIZING A STATUTORY APPROPRIATION FOR THE RADIOACTIVE WASTE TRANSPORTATION MONITORING, EMERGENCY RESPONSE, AND TRAINING ACCOUNT; AMENDING SECTIONS 10-3-1304 AND 17-7-502, MCA; AND PROVIDING AN IMMEDIATE EFFECTIVE DATE AND A TERMINATION DATE
- 123 (Senate Bill No. 8; Facey) REVISING INTERIM COMMITTEE DUTIES TO MAKE PERMISSIVE THE CURRENT MANDATORY REVIEW OF ADVISORY COUNCILS AND REQUIRED REPORTS; AMENDING SECTION 5-5-215, MCA; AND PROVIDING AN IMMEDIATE EFFECTIVE DATE
- 124 (House Bill No. 509; Patelis) ESTABLISHING THE DAVID L. BRIESE JR. MEMORIAL HIGHWAY IN YELLOWSTONE COUNTY; DIRECTING THE DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION TO INSTALL SIGNS AT THE LOCATION AND TO INCLUDE THE MEMORIAL HIGHWAY ON THE NEXT STATE HIGHWAY MAP; AND PROVIDING AN IMMEDIATE EFFECTIVE DATE
- 125 (House Bill No. 471; Flynn) ALLOWING A DRIVER TO EXCEED A SPEED LIMIT WHEN IN A PASSING ZONE; AND AMENDING SECTION 61-8-303, MCA
- 126 (Senate Bill No. 28; Vincent) GENERALLY REVISING WATER LAWS REGARDING JUDICIAL REVIEW OF WATER RIGHTS; AUTHORIZING THE WATER COURT TO REVIEW CERTAIN DECISIONS OF THE DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES AND CONSERVATION RELATING TO APPLICATIONS FOR WATER RIGHT PERMITS AND CHANGES TO WATER RIGHT PERMITS; EXPANDING JURISDICTION OF THE WATER COURT; CLARIFYING DUTIES OF THE CHIEF WATER JUDGE AND ASSOCIATE WATER JUDGE; AMENDING SECTIONS 2-4-702, 3-7-223, 3-7-224, AND 3-7-225, MCA; AND PROVIDING AN APPLICABILITY DATE AND A TERMINATION DATE
- 127 (Senate Bill No. 62; Wolken) PROVIDING FOR CERTIFICATION AND REGULATION OF BEHAVIORAL HEALTH PEER SUPPORT SPECIALISTS; ESTABLISHING CERTIFICATION REQUIREMENTS; AND PROVIDING RULEMAKING AUTHORITY TO THE BOARD OF BEHAVIORAL HEALTH
- 128 (Senate Bill No. 91; Hinkle) CLARIFYING WHAT CONSTITUTES UNLAWFUL USE OF A VEHICLE WHILE HUNTING; AND AMENDING SECTIONS 87-6-403 AND 87-6-405, MCA; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE
- 129 (House Bill No. 163; Custer) ALLOWING FOR DESIGNATION OF LAY CAREGIVERS FOR HOSPITAL PATIENTS; REQUIRING HOSPITALS TO PROVIDE AN OPPORTUNITY FOR DESIGNATION OF CAREGIVERS; REQUIRING HOSPITALS TO PROVIDE A DISCHARGE PLAN AND INSTRUCTIONS TO CAREGIVERS; AND LIMITING GOVERNMENTAL LIABILITY
- 130 (House Bill No. 172; Fitzgerald) CLARIFYING CERTAIN RURAL TELEPHONE COOPERATIVE VOTE RE-QUIREMENTS; DEFINING "SUBSTANTIAL PORTION" FOR RURAL TELEPHONE COOPERATIVES; AMENDING SECTION 35-18-317, MCA; AND PROVIDING AN IMMEDIATE EFFECTIVE DATE
- 131 (House Bill No. 173; Dudik) EXPEDITING PERMANENCY FOR CHILDREN IN YOUTH IN NEED OF CARE CASES BY PROVIDING DEADLINES FOR TREATMENT PLANS AND PERMANENCY HEAR-INGS; AND AMENDING SECTIONS 41-3-443 AND 41-3-604, MCA
- 132 (House Bill No. 201; Cook) PROVIDING THAT CHILDREN IN YOUTH IN NEED OF CARE PROCEED-INGS ARE REPRESENTED BY A COURT-APPOINTED SPECIAL ADVOCATE OR OTHER QUALIFIED PERSON AS GUARDIAN AD LITEM; AND AMENDING SECTION 41-3-112, MCA
- 133 (House Bill No. 220; McCarthy) REVISING PHYSICIAN ASSISTANT LAWS TO INCLUDE PHYSICIAN AS-SISTANTS AS MENTAL HEALTH PROFESSIONALS AND PROFESSIONAL PERSONS FOR THE PUR-POSES OF PROVIDING MENTAL HEALTH CARE; AND AMENDING SECTION 53-21-102, MCA
- 134 (House Bill No. 247; Dudik) REVISING LAWS RELATED TO SEXUAL ABUSE OF CHILDREN; CLARI-FYING THAT COERCING A CHILD IN PERSON TO VIEW SEXUALLY EXPLICIT MATERIAL OR ACTS CONSTITUTES SEXUAL ABUSE OF CHILDREN; AMENDING SECTION 45-5-625, MCA; AND PROVID-ING AN APPLICABILITY DATE

- 135 (House Bill No. 256; Knudsen) CLARIFYING THE DEFINITION OF ELECTRIC FENCES AS LEGAL FENCES; AND AMENDING SECTION 81-4-101, MCA
- 136 (House Bill No. 276; Greef) REVISING REIMBURSEMENT CONDITIONS FOR A NETWORK PHARMACY OR PHARMACIST TO ALLOW OPTING OUT IF ACQUISITION COSTS ARE NOT COVERED; CLARIFYING PHARMACEUTICAL REIMBURSEMENT COVERAGE TO INCLUDE HEALTH INSURANCE ISSUERS; DEFINING "REFERENCE PRICING"; AMENDING SECTIONS 33-22-170 AND 33-22-172, MCA; AND PROVIDING A DELAYED EFFECTIVE DATE AND AN APPLICABILITY DATE
- 137 (House Bill No. 342; Fitzgerald) ADDING AGRITOURISM TO THE LIST OF MONTANA RECREATIONAL ACTIVITIES IN WHICH PARTICIPANTS ASSUME THE LIABILITY FOR THE INHERENT RISKS OF THOSE ACTIVITIES; AMENDING SECTION 27-1-752, MCA; AND PROVIDING AN IMMEDIATE EFFECTIVE DATE
- 138 (House Bill No. 370; Bennett) PROHIBITING ANY PERSON FROM BEING EXCLUDED FROM AN OPEN MEETING; ALLOWING RECORDINGS OF PUBLIC MEETINGS BY ANY PERSON; AND AMENDING SECTION 2-3-211, MCA
- 139 (House Bill No. 498; Knokey) EXTENDING THE UNLOCKING PUBLIC LANDS PROGRAM; AND AMENDING SECTION 6, CHAPTER 346, LAWS OF 2013, AND SECTION 3, CHAPTER 392, LAWS OF 2015
- 140 (Senate Bill No. 79; Fitzpatrick) REVISING RURAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT LAWS; ALLOWING FOR THE CREATION OF A RURAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT SOLELY FOR ROAD MAINTENANCE UPON PETITION OF THE OWNERS OF MORE THAN 85% OF THE AREA IN THE PROPOSED DISTRICT; AND AMENDING SECTIONS 7-12-2102, 7-12-2105, 7-12-2109, AND 7-12-2113, MCA
- 141 (House Bill No. 64; Dudik) REVISING THE CHILD ABUSE AND NEGLECT COURT DIVERSION PILOT PROJECT; EXPANDING THE PILOT PROJECT TO INCLUDE PERSONS RECEIVING VOLUNTARY PROTECTIVE SERVICES; AMENDING SECTIONS 3-1-702, 41-3-302, AND 41-3-305, MCA; AMENDING SECTION 7, CHAPTER 376, LAWS OF 2015; AND PROVIDING EFFECTIVE DATES AND A TERMINATION DATE
- 142 (House Bill No. 183; Flynn) REPEALING THE TERMINATION DATE ON LAWS, RULEMAKING AUTHORITY, AND OTHER PROVISIONS RELATED TO OUTFITTER'S ASSISTANTS; AND REPEALING SECTION 11, CHAPTER 241, LAWS OF 2013, AND SECTION 1, CHAPTER 136, LAWS OF 2015
- 143 (House Bill No. 282; Cuffe) CREATING A PROCESS FOR A COUNTY COMMISSION TO RESTORE THE TYPE OF ELECTION HELD BY A COUNTY IF AN ELECTION WAS HELD TO CHANGE THE TYPE OF ELECTION WITHOUT HAVING HELD AN ELECTION TO CHANGE THE FORM OF GOVERNMENT; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE AND A TERMINATION DATE
- 144 (House Bill No. 316; Holmlund) ELIMINATING OUTDATED REPORTING OF STATE LAND EQUALIZATION PAYMENTS; AMENDING SECTION 15-1-121, MCA; AND REPEALING SECTIONS 77-1-501, 77-1-502, 77-1-503, AND 77-1-504, MCA
- 145 (House Bill No. 388; Hertz) REVISING WHO MAY BE CONSIDERED AN ELECTOR IN AN IRRIGATION DISTRICT ELECTION; REQUIRING OWNERS OF LAND IN A DISTRICT TO NOTIFY THE IRRIGATION DISTRICT OF WHO IS DESIGNATED TO VOTE; REQUIRING THE LIST OF DESIGNEES TO BE PROVIDED TO THE COUNTY ELECTION OFFICE AT LEAST 60 DAYS BEFORE AN ELECTION; AMENDING SECTION 85-7-1710, MCA; AND PROVIDING AN IMMEDIATE EFFECTIVE DATE
- 146 (House Bill No. 421; Brodehl) REQUIRING THAT FIRE SERVICE TRAINING FEES BE DEPOSITED CON-SISTENT WITH THE HIGHER EDUCATION FUND STRUCTURE; AMENDING SECTION 20-31-402, MCA; AND PROVIDING AN IMMEDIATE EFFECTIVE DATE
- 147 (House Bill No. 520; Fitzgerald) REVISING PROCUREMENT LAWS RELATED TO FIRE DISTRICTS AND FIRE SERVICE AREAS; INCLUDING FIRE DISTRICTS AND FIRE SERVICE AREAS WITHIN THE ENTITIES THAT MAY ENTER INTO ALTERNATIVE PROJECT DELIVERY CONTRACTS; AMENDING SECTION 18-2-501, MCA; AND PROVIDING AN IMMEDIATE EFFECTIVE DATE
- 148 (House Bill No. 523; Knudsen) PROVIDING THAT A STATE AGENCY MAY NOT REQUIRE A HISTOR-ICAL OR ARCHAEOLOGICAL SURVEY FOR CERTAIN IRRIGATION PROJECTS; PROVIDING THAT A SURVEY MAY NOT BE REQUIRED AS A CONDITION OF APPLICATION FOR OR APPROVAL OF A PERMIT, LICENSE, LEASE, OR FUNDING FOR RECONSTRUCTION OR MAINTENANCE OF CERTAIN IRRIGATION DITCHES OR APPURTENANCES; AND AMENDING SECTION 22-3-429, MCA
- 149 (Senate Bill No. 103; Jones) CLARIFYING THAT A SCHOOL DISTRICT'S OBLIGATION TO PROVIDE THE MINIMUM AGGREGATE HOURS DOES NOT APPLY TO PUPILS DEMONSTRATING PROFICIENCY IN CONTENT ORDINARILY COVERED BY INSTRUCTION; AMENDING SECTION 20-1-301, MCA; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE AND AN APPLICABILITY DATE
- 150 (Senate Bill No. 115; Moe) PROVIDING FOR INCREASED FREQUENCY OF STIPENDS AND ADDITION-AL STIPENDS FOR CERTAIN CERTIFIED TEACHERS; MAKING THE STIPENDS ANNUAL; PROVID-ING AN ADDITIONAL STIPEND FOR TEACHERS EMPLOYED IN CERTAIN SCHOOLS; AMENDING SECTIONS 19-20-101 AND 20-4-134, MCA; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE AND AN APPLICA-BILITY DATE

- 151 (House Bill No. 137; Funk) GENERALLY REVISING LAWS PERTAINING TO THE STATE AUDITOR; GENERALLY REVISING INSURANCE LAWS; GENERALLY REVISING SECURITIES LAWS; ALLOW-ING CAPTIVE INSURANCE MERGERS; REMOVING CITATIONS TO INSURE MONTANA; REMOVING SUNSET PROVISIONS IN THE SECURITIES ACT APPLYING TO THE SECURITIES RESTITUTION FUND; ADDING HEALTH SERVICE CORPORATIONS AND HEALTH MAINTENANCE ORGANIZA-TIONS TO PROVISIONS APPLYING TO SUPERVISION, REHABILITATION, AND LIQUIDATION; CLARIFYING INSURERS' SECURITY DEPOSIT REQUIREMENTS; ADDING DOMESTIC MUTUAL IN-SURERS AND DOMESTIC STOCK INSURERS TO INSOLVENCY ASSET DISTRIBUTION; REQUIRING A PLAN OF DISSOLUTION FOR A DOMESTIC MUTUAL INSURER; ALLOWING CORPORATE SUB-SIDIARIES FOR FARM MUTUAL INSURERS; ALLOWING STATE MUTUAL INSURERS TO CHANGE STATUS TO COUNTY MUTUAL INSURERS; REVISING THE DEFINITION OF "PUBLIC ADJUSTERS"; AMENDING LAWS PERTAINING TO INSURANCE PRODUCER EXCHANGE CONTINUING EDUCA-TION; AMENDING LIFE INSURANCE LAWS PERTAINING TO MORTUARIES; AMENDING NOTICE REQUIREMENTS PERTAINING TO INSURERS COVERED UNDER HIPAA; CLARIFYING TERMINOL-OGY FOR UNFAIRLY DISCRIMINATORY RATES; AMENDING LAWS PERTAINING TO MEDICARE SUPPLEMENT POLICY SOLICITATIONS; AMENDING CAPTIVE INSURER BUSINESS ENTITY LAWS; REQUIRING QUARTERLY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS TO BE FILED; REVISING REFERENCES TO PHYSICIANS AND HEALTH CARE PROVIDERS; REVISING UTILIZATION REVIEW PLAN SUB-MISSIONS TO THE INSURANCE COMMISSIONER; REVISING DATES FOR EXTERNAL REVIEWS; AMENDING LAWS PERTAINING TO SPECIAL CLASSIFICATIONS AND EXPERIENCE RATING FOR STATE FUND; REPEALING LAWS RELATING TO A SMALL BUSINESS HEALTH INSURANCE POOL; AMENDING SECTIONS 15-30-2110, 15-30-2618, 15-31-511, 30-10-104, 30-10-115, 30-10-209, 33-1-502, 33 - 2 - 1304, 33 - 2 - 1363, 33 - 3 - 453, 33 - 3 - 601, 33 - 3 - 602, 33 - 3 - 603, 33 - 4 - 103, 33 - 4 - 204, 33 - 17 - 102, 33 - 17 - 243,  $33 - 17 - 301, \quad 33 - 18 - 301, \quad 33 - 18 - 609, \quad 33 - 19 - 105, \quad 33 - 19 - 202, \quad 33 - 22 - 157, \quad 33 - 22 - 301, \quad 33 - 22 - 906, \quad 33 - 22 - 1815, \quad 33 - 22 - 1816, \quad 33 - 28 - 101, \quad 33 - 28 - 105, \quad 33 - 28 - 109, \quad 33 - 28 - 306, \quad 33 - 30 - 102, \quad 33 - 31 - 111, \quad 33 - 31 - 211, \quad 33 - 31 - 212, \quad 33 - 31 - 212, \quad 33 - 31 - 212, \quad 33 - 31 - 312, \quad 33 - 31 - 312, \quad 33 - 312, \quad$ 33-31-401, 33-32-102, 33-32-103, 33-32-403, 33-32-410, 33-32-412, 33-32-417, 33-32-423, 35-1-217, 35-1-931, 35-1-932, 35-2-119, 35-2-720, 35-2-721, 45-6-301, 53-4-1004, AND 53-6-1201, MCA; REPEALING SECTIONS 33-22-2008, 33-22-2009, 53-2-216, AND 53-2-217, MCA; AMENDING SECTION 16, CHAPTER 58, LAWS OF 2011; AND PROVIDING EFFECTIVE DATES
- 152 (House Bill No. 175; Hamilton) REVISING MEDICAL CARE SAVINGS ACCOUNT LAWS; REVISING THE CONTRIBUTION LIMITS FOR MEDICAL CARE SAVINGS ACCOUNTS; ALLOWING THE USE OF MEDICAL CARE SAVINGS ACCOUNT FUNDS FOR REIMBURSEMENT OF TIME USED FOR FAMILY LEAVE; ALLOWING A PARENT OR CHILD TO INHERIT A MEDICAL CARE SAVINGS ACCOUNT TAX-FREE; ALLOWING MEDICAL CARE SAVINGS ACCOUNT FUNDS TO BE USED FOR ELIGIBLE MEDICAL EXPENSES OF ANYONE; ALLOWING MEDICAL CARE SAVINGS ACCOUNT FUNDS TO BE USED FOR ELIGIBLE MEDICAL EXPENSES OF A DECEASED ACCOUNT HOLDER WITHIN 1 YEAR OF DEATH; REQUIRING ANNUAL REPORTING OF THE STARTING BALANCE AND ENDING BALANCE OF THE ACCOUNT; AMENDING SECTIONS 15-30-2110, 15-61-102, 15-61-202, 15-61-203, AND 15-61-204, MCA; AND PROVIDING AN APPLICABILITY DATE
- 153 (House Bill No. 285; McKamey) ESTABLISHING A PALLIATIVE CARE ACCESS INITIATIVE; CREATING THE STATE PALLIATIVE CARE AND QUALITY OF LIFE INTERDISCIPLINARY ADVISORY COUNCIL; REQUIRING A PALLIATIVE CARE CONSUMER AND PROFESSIONAL INFORMATION AND EDUCATION PROGRAM; AND PROVIDING AN IMMEDIATE EFFECTIVE DATE
- 154 (House Bill No. 323; Pierson) ALLOWING A SCHOOL TO MAINTAIN A STOCK SUPPLY OF AN OPIOID ANTAGONIST TO BE USED IN THE EVENT OF AN ACTUAL OR PERCEIVED OPIOID OVERDOSE EMERGENCY; LIMITING GOVERNMENTAL LIABILITY; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE
- 155 (House Bill No. 350; Webb) GENERALLY REVISING LAWS CONCERNING RESIDENTIAL AND MOBILE HOME LOT RENTAL AGREEMENTS; REVISING DEFAULT EXTENSION PERIOD TERMS, VALUE OF RENTALS, AND DEFAULT METHODS OF RENT PAYMENT; AMENDING SECTIONS 70-24-201, 70-24-205, AND 70-33-201, MCA; AND PROVIDING AN IMMEDIATE EFFECTIVE DATE AND AN APPLICABILITY DATE
- 156 (House Bill No. 362; Hill Smith) REQUIRING PHYSICIANS APPLYING FOR LICENSURE UNDER THE INTERSTATE MEDICAL LICENSURE COMPACT TO SUBMIT FINGERPRINTS FOR A BACKGROUND CHECK; PROHIBITING DISSEMINATION OF CRIMINAL HISTORY INFORMATION ACROSS STATE LINES; AMENDING SECTION 37-3-305, MCA; AND PROVIDING AN IMMEDIATE EFFECTIVE DATE
- 157 (House Bill No. 396; Grubbs) REVISING LAWS RELATED TO TAX INCREMENT FINANCING; REQUIRING CONSULTATION WITH AFFECTED LOCAL TAXING JURISDICTIONS WHEN ADOPTING TAX INCREMENT FINANCING PROVISIONS AS PART OF AN URBAN RENEWAL PLAN OR A TARGETED ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT COMPREHENSIVE PLAN AND WHEN MODIFYING AN URBAN RENEWAL PLAN RELATED TO THE USE OF GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDS; AMENDING SECTIONS 7-15-4221 AND 7-15-4282, MCA; AND PROVIDING AN IMMEDIATE EFFECTIVE DATE
- 158 (House Bill No. 470; Sheldon-Galloway) EXPANDING THE EXEMPTION FROM LICENSURE AS A PSY-CHOLOGIST TO INCLUDE PSYCHOLOGICAL TESTING, EVALUATION, AND ASSESSMENT PER-

- FORMED BY MARRIAGE AND FAMILY THERAPISTS; CLARIFYING THAT THE QUALIFIED MEMBERS OF OTHER PROFESSIONS INCLUDE LICENSED MARRIAGE AND FAMILY THERAPISTS; EXPANDING RULEMAKING; AND AMENDING SECTIONS 37-17-104 AND 37-37-102, MCA
- 159 (Senate Bill No. 157; Cohenour) EXTENDING DEPARTMENT OF LIVESTOCK REGULATIONS TO INCLUDE MILK PRODUCED BY A HOOFED MAMMAL; MODIFYING DEFINITIONS; AND AMENDING SECTION 81-22-101, MCA
- 160 (House Bill No. 30; Essmann) AMENDING TAX INCREMENT PROVISIONS RELATED TO CERTAIN LO-CAL MILL LEVIES; EXEMPTING LEVIES VOTED ON AFTER THE ADOPTION OF TAX INCREMENT FINANCING; AMENDING SECTION 7-15-4286, MCA; AND PROVIDING AN IMMEDIATE EFFECTIVE DATE AND AN APPLICABILITY DATE
- 161 (House Bill No. 297; Hertz) PROVIDING AN INCUMBENT ELECTRIC UTILITY WITH A FIRST RIGHT TO CONSTRUCT, OWN, AND MAINTAIN CERTAIN ELECTRIC TRANSMISSION LINES APPROVED BY FEDERALLY REGISTERED PLANNING AUTHORITIES AND LOCATED IN CERTAIN AREAS; PROVIDING FILING REQUIREMENTS; AND PROVIDING AN IMMEDIATE EFFECTIVE DATE
- 162 (House Bill No. 500; Hertz) REVISING LAWS RELATED TO THE BOARD OF PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS AND THE LICENSED PRACTICE OF ACCOUNTING; REVISING QUALIFICATIONS FOR CERTAIN OWNERS OF ACCOUNTING FIRMS; REVISING REGISTRATION REQUIREMENTS FOR NONRES-IDENT ACCOUNTANTS; AMENDING SECTIONS 37-50-101, 37-50-301, 37-50-325, 37-50-330, AND 37-50-335, MCA; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE
- 163 (Senate Bill No. 20; Swandal) ELIMINATING A LAW REQUIRING THE COURT ADMINISTRATOR TO PREPARE AN INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY REPORT; AND AMENDING SECTION 3-1-702, MCA
- 164 (Senate Bill No. 81; Swandal) REVISING LAWS REGARDING CORONERS; PROVIDING THAT HEALTH CARE INFORMATION REGARDING A DECEASED PATIENT MAY BE DISCLOSED TO A CORONER FOR USE IN THE CORONER'S INVESTIGATION; AND AMENDING SECTION 50-16-811, MCA
- 165 (Senate Bill No. 121; Buttrey) PROVIDING THAT BONA FIDE VOLUNTEER POSITIONS ARE NOT REPORTABLE TO THE TEACHERS' RETIREMENT SYSTEM; EXTENDING RULEMAKING AUTHORITY; AMENDING SECTION 19-20-302, MCA; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE
- (Senate Bill No. 149; Kary) REVISING WHEN STATE OFFICERS AND CANDIDATES MUST FILE BUSI-NESS DISCLOSURE STATEMENTS; ALLOWING CERTAIN INDIVIDUALS TO CERTIFY THAT BUSI-NESS DISCLOSURE INFORMATION REMAINS UNCHANGED; AND AMENDING SECTION 2-2-106, MCA
- 167 (Senate Bill No. 151; Brown) REVISING INTERIM COMMITTEES; CREATING A LOCAL GOVERNMENT COMMITTEE AND AN EDUCATION COMMITTEE AND ESTABLISHING THE DUTIES OF THE COMMITTEES; PROVIDING FOR MEMBERSHIP OF THE LOCAL GOVERNMENT COMMITTEE; REASSIGNING INTERIM COMMITTEE FUNCTIONS; AMENDING SECTIONS 5-5-202, 5-5-211, AND 5-5-224, MCA: AND PROVIDING AN IMMEDIATE EFFECTIVE DATE
- 168 (Senate Bill No. 178; Swandal) PROVIDING THAT A PRIMARY ELECTION FOR A COUNTY NONPAR-TISAN OFFICE MUST BE HELD IF MORE THAN TWO CANDIDATES FILE FOR THE OFFICE; AND AMENDING SECTIONS 13-14-115 AND 13-14-117, MCA
- 169 (Senate Bill No. 219; Buttrey) EXEMPTING CERTAIN PARCELS OF LAND USED TO PROVIDE SECURITY FOR MORTGAGES, LIENS, OR TRUST INDENTURES FROM THE REQUIREMENTS OF THE MONTANA SUBDIVISION AND PLATTING ACT; AMENDING SECTION 76-3-201, MCA; AND PROVIDING AN IMMEDIATE EFFECTIVE DATE
- (House Bill No. 62; Brodehl) REQUIRING THE DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE TO WORK COOPERATIVE-LY WITH THE OFFICE OF STATE PUBLIC DEFENDER TO COLLECT COURT-IMPOSED COSTS FOR PUBLIC DEFENDER SERVICES; REQUIRING THE OFFICE OF COURT ADMINISTRATOR TO PRE-PARE AND PROVIDE A REPORT CONCERNING ASSESSED COSTS; REQUIRING THE DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE TO DEPOSIT COLLECTIONS IN THE GENERAL FUND; REQUIRING A COURT TO NOTIFY THE OFFICE OF STATE PUBLIC DEFENDER OF ANY MODIFICATION TO ASSESSED COSTS; AMENDING SECTION 46-8-113, MCA; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE AND AN APPLICABILITY DATE
- 171 *(House Bill No. 273; Usher)* REVISING CONCEALED WEAPONS LAWS; PROVIDING THAT PERMANENT LAWFUL RESIDENTS WHO ARE NOT CITIZENS OF THE UNITED STATES MAY APPLY FOR A PERMIT TO CARRY A CONCEALED WEAPON; AMENDING SECTION 45-8-321, MCA; AND PROVIDING AN IMMEDIATE EFFECTIVE DATE
- 172 (House Bill No. 288; Bennett) AMENDING FILING FEE REQUIREMENTS FOR PRESIDENTIAL PREF-ERENCE PRIMARY ELECTIONS; AND AMENDING SECTIONS 13-10-202, 13-10-404, AND 13-10-405,
- 173 (House Bill No. 422; Cook) GENERALLY REVISING LAWS RELATED TO LOCAL GOVERNMENT; WITH-HOLDING CERTAIN PAYMENTS TO A LOCAL GOVERNMENT UNDER CERTAIN CIRCUMSTANCES; REQUIRING THE ATTORNEY GENERAL TO REVIEW COMPLAINTS CONCERNING THE ALLEGED OFFICIAL MISCONDUCT OF LOCAL GOVERNMENT PUBLIC OFFICERS UNDER CERTAIN CIRCUM-

- STANCES; AMENDING SECTIONS 2-7-517, 15-1-121, 15-36-331, 15-36-332, 15-37-117, 15-39-110, AND 20-9-310, MCA; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE
- 174 (House Bill No. 447; Fitzgerald) ALLOWING THE CANCELLATION OF UNCONTESTED MUNICIPAL GENERAL ELECTIONS FOR CITY OFFICERS UNDER CERTAIN CIRCUMSTANCES; AMENDING SECTIONS 7-4-4101, 7-4-4102, AND 7-4-4103, MCA; AND PROVIDING AN IMMEDIATE EFFECTIVE DATE
- 175 (Senate Bill No. 152; Sesso) REVISING LAWS RELATED TO STATE EMPLOYEES; REVISING WHAT CONSTITUTES BASE SALARY AND COMPENSATION; REVISING DEFINITIONS OF CERTAIN WORKERS AND EMPLOYEES; REVISING THE EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION TO GROUP BENEFITS; ELIMINATING THE OPTION TO DEPOSIT CERTAIN EMPLOYEE-DESIGNATED PORTIONS OF THE EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION TO GROUP BENEFITS INTO A FLEXIBLE SPENDING ACCOUNT; AMENDING SECTIONS 2-18-101, 2-18-601, 2-18-701, 2-18-703, AND 2-18-812, MCA; AND PROVIDING EFFECTIVE DATES AND A RETROACTIVE APPLICABILITY DATE
- 176 (Senate Bill No. 164; Regier) REVISING THE APPOINTMENT, DUTIES, AND QUALIFICATIONS OF MEMBERS OF THE PACIFIC NORTHWEST ELECTRIC POWER AND CONSERVATION PLANNING COUNCIL; ESTABLISHING DUTIES AND REPORTING REQUIREMENTS; AMENDING SECTIONS 90-4-402 AND 90-4-403, MCA; AND PROVIDING AN IMMEDIATE EFFECTIVE DATE AND AN APPLICABILITY DATE
- 177 (Senate Bill No. 222; Fitzpatrick) PROHIBITING CERTAIN ANNUITY CONTRACTS FROM HAVING SURRENDER PENALTIES OR CHARGES ON CONTRACTS OLDER THAN 10 YEARS FROM THE DATE OF ISSUANCE; AMENDING SECTION 33-20-905, MCA; AND PROVIDING AN APPLICABILITY DATE
- 178 (Senate Bill No. 58; McNally) REVISING INSURANCE UNFAIR TRADE PRACTICE PERTAINING TO CLAIM INQUIRIES LAWS; PROHIBITING AN INSURER FROM CONSIDERING AN INSURED'S CLAIMS INQUIRIES THAT RESULTED IN NO PAYMENT IN THE APPLICATION FOR, RENEWAL OF, AND CHANGE IN AN INSURANCE POLICY; AND AMENDING SECTION 33-18-210, MCA
- (Senate Bill No. 65; Wolken) GENERALLY REVISING LAWS REGARDING HOUSING OPTIONS FOR OFFENDERS; ESTABLISHING A LEGISLATIVE POLICY REGARDING HOUSING OPTIONS FOR INDIVIDUALS LEAVING THE MONTANA STATE PRISON OR OTHER DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS PROGRAMS; CREATING A SUPPORTIVE HOUSING GRANT PROGRAM TO BE ADMINISTERED BY THE BOARD OF CRIME CONTROL; ALLOWING THE DEPARTMENT TO PROVIDE HOUSING ASSISTANCE TO CERTAIN OFFENDERS; REQUIRING THE DEPARTMENT TO COLLECT CERTAIN INFORMATION; EXPANDING RULEMAKING AUTHORITY FOR THE DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS AND THE BOARD OF CRIME CONTROL; AND AMENDING SECTIONS 46-23-1002 AND 53-1-203,
- 180 (Senate Bill No. 113; Moore) PROVIDING INCREASED TRANSPARENCY IN THE DISCLOSURE OF CHILD AND FAMILY SERVICES RECORDS; PROVIDING FOR THE DISCLOSURE OF RECORDS TO MEMBERS OF THE UNITED STATES CONGRESS AND MONTANA LEGISLATURE UNDER CERTAIN CIRCUMSTANCES; AND AMENDING SECTIONS 41-3-205 AND 41-3-208. MCA
- 181 *(Senate Bill No. 169; Hoven)* REVISING LAWS RELATING TO CONTRACTUAL RIGHTS OF GRANTORS AND DEALERS; ALLOWING A RIGHT OF FIRST REFUSAL FOR FARM IMPLEMENT MANUFACTURER CONTRACT GRANTORS; ALLOWING A RIGHT OF FIRST REFUSAL FOR CONSTRUCTION EQUIPMENT GRANTORS; PROVIDING CIVIL DAMAGES; AMENDING SECTIONS 30-11-809 AND 30-11-908, MCA; AND PROVIDING AN APPLICABILITY DATE
- 182 (House Bill No. 351; Dudik) REVISING LAWS RELATING TO THE PERMANENCY OF YOUTH IN FOSTER CARE; REVISING PERMANENCY PLAN AND HEARING REQUIREMENTS; AND AMENDING SECTION 41-3-445. MCA
- 183 (Senate Bill No. 40; Sesso) REVISING THE LAWS RELATING TO THE LEGISLATIVE BROADCASTING SERVICES; AMENDING SECTIONS 5-11-1101, 5-11-1102, AND 5-11-1111, MCA; AND PROVIDING AN IMMEDIATE EFFECTIVE DATE
- 184 (Senate Bill No. 224; Malek) EXEMPTING REPLACEMENT WATER AND SEWER SYSTEMS FROM SUBDIVISION REVIEW FOR THE SALE OF A STATE-OWNED CABIN OR HOME SITE; AMENDING SECTION 77-2-318, MCA; PROVIDING AN IMMEDIATE EFFECTIVE DATE AND AN APPLICABILITY DATE
- 185 (Senate Bill No. 252; Blasdel) PROVIDING A WAIVER FROM FILING OF A COMPOSITE RETURN OR WITHHOLDING OF TAX FOR CERTAIN DOMESTIC SECOND-TIER PASS-THROUGH ENTITIES; REVISING DEFINITIONS; AMENDING SECTION 15-30-3313, MCA; AND PROVIDING AN IMMEDIATE EFFECTIVE DATE AND A RETROACTIVE APPLICABILITY DATE
- 186 (House Bill No. 128; Shaw) REVISING WAITING REQUIREMENTS FOR CERTAIN MOUNTAIN SHEEP LICENSES; REQUIRING REPORTING; AMENDING SECTION 87-2-702, MCA; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE AND A TERMINATION DATE
- 187 (House Bill No. 240; White) CLARIFYING ALLOWED USES OF A SNOWMOBILE TRAIL PASS; ALLOWING A TRAIL PASS AFFIXED BY A DEALER TO BE USED BY THE PURCHASER; REQUIRING DEMO

- SNOWMOBILES TO HAVE A TRAIL PASS; REQUIRING ALL-TERRAIN VEHICLES TO BE TRACKED TO BE ELIGIBLE FOR A TRAIL PASS; PROVIDING DEFINITIONS; AND AMENDING SECTION 23-2-636, MCA
- 188 (House Bill No. 311; Peppers) AUTHORIZING VETERANS' PREFERENCE FOR RESERVING CERTAIN BLOCK MANAGEMENT AREAS ON VETERANS' DAY; PROVIDING RULEMAKING AUTHORITY; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE
- 189 (House Bill No. 521; Essmann) REVISING LAWS REGARDING REPRESENTATION OF LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANIES; AUTHORIZING A MAJORITY MEMBER OF A LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY TO REPRESENT THE LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY IN JUSTICE'S COURT AND SMALL CLAIMS COURT; AMENDING SECTIONS 25-31-601, 25-35-505, AND 35-8-301, MCA; AND PROVIDING AN IMMEDIATE EFFECTIVE DATE
- 190 (Senate Bill No. 135; McClafferty) ENCOURAGING SCHOOL DISTRICTS TO PROVIDE A PROGRAM OF STUDY IN FIRST AID, CARDIOPULMONARY RESUSCITATION, AND THE USE OF AUTOMATED EXTERNAL DEFIBRILLATORS; REQUIRING THE OFFICE OF PUBLIC INSTRUCTION TO PROVIDE GUIDANCE AND SUPPORT TO SCHOOL DISTRICTS; AND PROVIDING AN IMMEDIATE EFFECTIVE DATE
- 191 *(Senate Bill No. 180; Lang)* CLARIFYING WHICH AIRLINES ARE REGULARLY SCHEDULED AIRLINES FOR PURPOSES OF CENTRAL ASSESSMENT; AMENDING SECTIONS 15-23-401 AND 15-23-403, MCA; AND PROVIDING AN IMMEDIATE EFFECTIVE DATE
- 192 (Senate Bill No. 231; Webb) ESTABLISHING THE SENATOR CONRAD BURNS MEMORIAL HIGHWAY; DIRECTING THE DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION TO INSTALL SIGNS AT THE LOCATION AND TO INCLUDE THE LOCATION ON THE NEXT PUBLICATION OF THE STATE HIGHWAY MAP; AND PROVIDING AN IMMEDIATE EFFECTIVE DATE
- 193 (Senate Bill No. 275; Buttrey) DEFINING "CONSTRUCTION INDUSTRY" IN THE WORKERS' COMPENSATION CONSTRUCTION PREMIUM CREDIT PROGRAM; AMENDING SECTION 39-71-2211, MCA; AND PROVIDING AN IMMEDIATE EFFECTIVE DATE AND AN APPLICABILITY DATE
- 194 (House Bill No. 45; Dudik) GENERALLY REVISING MEDICAL EXAMINER LAWS; REVISING LAWS RELATED TO APPOINTMENT AND SUPERVISION OF THE STATE AND ASSOCIATE MEDICAL EXAMINERS; REVISING QUALIFICATIONS OF ASSOCIATE MEDICAL EXAMINERS; PROVIDING FOR DEPUTY MEDICAL EXAMINERS; REVISING WHEN CERTAIN POSTMORTEM EXAMINATIONS MUST BE PERFORMED BY THE STATE OR DEPUTY MEDICAL EXAMINERS; AND AMENDING SECTIONS 44-3-201, 44-3-203, 46-4-103, 46-4-110, AND 46-4-122, MCA
- (House Bill No. 101; McKamey) GENERALLY REVISING LAWS RELATED TO THE ADMINISTRATION OF PUBLIC EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT SYSTEMS; REVISING PROVISIONS OF THE PUBLIC EM-PLOYEES', JUDGES', HIGHWAY PATROL OFFICERS', SHERIFFS', GAME WARDENS' AND PEACE OF-FICERS', MUNICIPAL POLICE OFFICERS', AND FIREFIGHTERS' UNIFIED RETIREMENT SYSTEMS; REVISING PROVISIONS OF THE VOLUNTEER FIREFIGHTERS' COMPENSATION ACT; CREATING WORKING RETIREE HOUR LIMITS AND SECOND RETIREMENT BENEFITS IN ALL SYSTEMS IN WHICH THEY DO NOT CURRENTLY EXIST; CLARIFYING ELIGIBILITY FOR SERVICE PURCHASES; CLARIFYING LUMP-SUM PAYOUTS; PROVIDING FOR THE SUSPENSION OF SUSPECT BENEFIT PAYMENTS; PROVIDING FOR RECOVERY OF OVERPAYMENTS; CLARIFYING WHEN RETIREMENT BENEFITS ARE SUBJECT TO ATTACHMENT; ASSESSING ACTUARIAL COSTS TO TERMINATING EMPLOYERS: REVISING THE AGE LIMIT FOR CERTAIN DISABILITY PAYMENTS: CLARIFYING RETURN TO SERVICE PROVISIONS FOR RETIRED VOLUNTEER FIREFIGHTERS; AMENDING SEC- $TIONS\ 19-2-602,\ 19-2-603,\ 19-2-704,\ 19-2-902,\ 19-2-903,\ 19-2-904,\ 19-2-907,\ 19-2-1004,\ 19-3-108,\ 19-3-201,\ 19-3-108,\ 1$ 19-3-403, 19-3-413, 19-3-1105, 19-3-1106, 19-3-2141, 19-5-502, 19-6-101, 19-6-1005, 19-7-101, 19-7-1101, 19-8-101, 19-8-1003, 19-9-1204, 19-9-1207, 19-9-1301, 19-13-104, 19-13-212, 19-13-302, 19-13-1101, 19-17-112, 19-17-407, 19-17-412, 19-17-502, AND 19-17-503, MCA; REPEALING SECTIONS 19-8-1104 AND 19-17-506, MCA; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE
- 196 (House Bill No. 108; Smith) REAUTHORIZING THE ALLOCATION OF FREE WILD BUFFALO LICENS-ES TO TRIBES FOR TRADITIONAL PURPOSES; PROVIDING TERMS OF USE; AND PROVIDING AN IMMEDIATE EFFECTIVE DATE
- 197 (House Bill No. 168; Brown) PROVIDING FOR THE EXPUNGEMENT OF CRIMINAL RECORDS FOR MISDEMEANOR OFFENSES IN CERTAIN CASES; PROVIDING DEFINITIONS; AND PROVIDING RULEMAKING AUTHORITY
- 198 (House Bill No. 444; Shaw) AUTHORIZING THE USE OF STATE SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS APPROPRIATED FOR THE JEFFERSON SLOUGH BYPASS CHANNEL TO ALSO BE USED FOR EURASIAN WATERMILFOIL MITIGATION ON THE JEFFERSON SLOUGH; AMENDING SECTION 11, CHAPTER 400, LAWS OF 2015; AND PROVIDING AN IMMEDIATE EFFECTIVE DATE
- 199 (Senate Bill No. 60; Wolken) GENERALLY REVISING CRIMINAL JUSTICE LAWS; REVISING PRESENTENCE INVESTIGATION LAWS; REQUIRING A PRELIMINARY OR FINAL REPORT TO BE PROVIDED TO THE COURT WITHIN 30 DAYS; REQUIRING A PROBATION AND PAROLE OFFICER TO USE A VALIDATED RISK AND NEEDS ASSESSMENT AS PART OF THE INVESTIGATION AND REPORT; ALLOWING THE DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS TO USE EMPLOYEES WITH SPECIFIC TRAIN-

- ING TO PREPARE PRESENTENCE REPORTS; REQUIRING THE DEPARTMENT TO PROVIDE INITIAL AND ONGOING TRAINING TO PROBATION AND PAROLE OFFICERS; REQUIRING THE DEPARTMENT TO USE AND REGULARLY VALIDATE ITS RISK ASSESSMENT TOOL; AND AMENDING SECTIONS 46-18-111, 46-18-112, 46-23-1004, AND 53-1-203, MCA
- 200 (House Bill No. 22; Keane) APPROPRIATING MONEY TO THE DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE TO ASSIST IN SECURING THE FUTURE OF COMMUNITIES AFFECTED BY THE CLOSURE OF COAL-FIRED GENERATING UNITS IN MONTANA THROUGH PARTICIPATION IN PROCEEDINGS AND RELATED DOCKETS BEFORE OUT-OF-STATE UTILITY OR REGULATORY COMMISSIONS THAT ADDRESS PLANNING FOR THE FUTURE OF COAL-FIRED GENERATION FACILITIES LOCATED IN MONTANA; AND PROVIDING AN IMMEDIATE EFFECTIVE DATE
- 201 (House Bill No. 147; Zolnikov) PROVIDING THAT A SEARCH WARRANT IS REQUIRED FOR A GOVERNMENT ENTITY TO ACCESS ANY ELECTRONIC DEVICE UNLESS INFORMED CONSENT IS OBTAINED OR A JUDICIALLY RECOGNIZED EXCEPTION TO THE WARRANT REQUIREMENT EXISTS; PROVIDING A CIVIL CAUSE OF ACTION FOR VIOLATIONS; AND PROVIDING DEFINITIONS AND EXCEPTIONS
- 202 (House Bill No. 149; Zolnikov) GENERALLY PROHIBITING THE USE OF A LICENSE PLATE READER BY THE STATE OR A LOCAL GOVERNMENT; PROVIDING EXCEPTIONS; PROVIDING A PENALTY FOR A VIOLATION OF THE PROHIBITION; AND LIMITING ACCESS TO INFORMATION OBTAINED BY USING A LICENSE PLATE READER
- 203 (House Bill No. 374; White) CLARIFYING THAT CERTAIN UTILITY FACILITIES MAY OCCUPY A HIGH-WAY RIGHT-OF-WAY; REQUIRING THAT RULES ADOPTED FOR OCCUPANCY AND RELOCATION OF UTILITIES IN A HIGHWAY RIGHT-OF-WAY INCLUDE PROVISIONS FOR PUBLICLY OWNED WA-TER AND SEWER FACILITIES; AND AMENDING SECTIONS 60-4-401 AND 60-4-402, MCA
- 204  $(House\,Bill\,No.\,539;Cook)$ LIMITING CARRYFORWARD APPROPRIATIONS TO CERTAIN ONE-TIME-ON-LY EXPENDITURES; REQUIRING AN AGENCY TO REPORT USE OF CARRYFORWARD APPROPRIATIONS TO THE APPROVING AUTHORITY; AMENDING SECTION 17-7-304, MCA; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE
- 205 (Senate Bill No. 139; Ankney) REVISING THE ELIGIBILITY CRITERIA, PROCEDURE, AND FUNDING FOR AN EXISTING ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT TO EXPAND INTO A K-12 SCHOOL DISTRICT; ALLOWING AN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT WITH AT LEAST 1,000 ANB TO EXPAND INTO A K-12 SCHOOL DISTRICT UNDER CERTAIN CONDITIONS, INCLUDING THE PASSAGE OF A BOND TO BUILD OR OUTFIT A HIGH SCHOOL BUILDING; REQUIRING THE EXISTING HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT TO PROVIDE INSTRUCTION TO K-12 DISTRICT HIGH SCHOOL STUDENTS FOR A PERIOD OF TIME AND THE K-12 DISTRICT TO PAY THE HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT FOR PROVIDING THIS INSTRUCTION; PROVIDING PROCEDURES FOR THE K-12 DISTRICT TO ESTABLISH BUDGETS AS IT OPENS A NEW HIGH SCHOOL; CLARIFYING BONDED INDEBTEDNESS THROUGHOUT THE EXPANSION PROCESS; PROVIDING FOR PROPORTIONAL DISTRIBUTION OF BLOCK GRANTS TO THE RESULTING DISTRICTS; AMENDING SECTIONS 20-6-326, 20-9-502, AND 20-9-630, MCA; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE
- 206 (House Bill No. 469; Sheldon-Galloway) REVISING HEALTH INSURANCE LAWS TO EXPAND FREEDOM OF CHOICE TO LICENSED MARRIAGE AND FAMILY THERAPISTS; AMENDING SECTION 33-22-111, MCA; AND PROVIDING A DELAYED EFFECTIVE DATE
- 207 (House Bill No. 495; Dunwell) REVISING LAWS CONCERNING THE DISCHARGE OF PATIENTS FROM MENTAL HEALTH FACILITIES; CLARIFYING THAT PATIENTS NO LONGER IN NEED OF COMMITMENT MAY BE DISCHARGED BY ORDER OF PROFESSIONAL PERSONS WITHOUT FURTHER COURT ORDERS; CLARIFYING THAT NOTICE REQUIREMENTS MAY NOT DELAY THE DISCHARGE OF PATIENTS; AND AMENDING SECTIONS 53-21-163, 53-21-181, AND 53-21-183, MCA
- 208 (Senate Bill No. 17; Swandal) PROVIDING THAT JUVENILE OFFENDERS WITH NO HISTORY OF SEX-UAL OFFENSES OR FOR WHOM REGISTRATION IS NOT NECESSARY TO PROTECT THE PUBLIC DO NOT HAVE TO REGISTER AS SEXUAL OFFENDERS; AMENDING SECTION 41-5-1513, MCA; AND PROVIDING AN APPLICABILITY DATE
- 209 (Senate Bill No. 287; Jones) TRANSFERRING \$14 MILLION FROM THE BLACKFEET TRIBE WATER RIGHTS COMPACT INFRASTRUCTURE ACCOUNT TO THE BLACKFEET TRIBE WATER RIGHTS COMPACT MITIGATION ACCOUNT; REQUIRING FUNDS TO BE SPENT PURSUANT TO THE BIRCH CREEK AGREEMENT; AMENDING SECTION 85-20-1504, MCA; AND PROVIDING A CONTINGENT EFFECTIVE DATE
- 210 (House Bill No. 73; Lynch) PROVIDING FOR REGULATION UNDER THE INSURANCE CODE FOR CERTAIN PRIVATE AIR AMBULANCE SERVICE MEMBERSHIP AGREEMENTS; REMOVING AN EXEMPTION FROM INSURANCE REGULATION; ESTABLISHING FEES, LICENSING, TRADE, FORM FILING, AND RECORDKEEPING REQUIREMENTS; GRANTING RULEMAKING AUTHORITY; AMENDING SECTIONS 33-1-102 AND 50-6-320, MCA; AND PROVIDING AN IMMEDIATE EFFECTIVE DATE AND AN APPLICABILITY DATE
- 211 (House Bill No. 97; Loge) INCREASING THE MAXIMUM PAYMENT A LANDOWNER WHO PARTICI-PATES IN THE HUNTER MANAGEMENT OR HUNTING ACCESS ENHANCEMENT PROGRAMS MAY

- RECEIVE; AMENDING SECTION 87-1-267, MCA; AND PROVIDING AN IMMEDIATE EFFECTIVE DATE
- 212 (House Bill No. 140; Stewart-Peregoy) CLARIFYING THE THRESHOLD FOR WATER COMMISSIONER APPOINTMENTS; AND AMENDING SECTION 85-5-101, MCA
- 213 (House Bill No. 156; Mandeville) EXTENDING THE STATUTORY APPROPRIATION FOR THE COUNTY PAYMENT FROM THE HARD-ROCK MINING IMPACT TRUST FUND; AMENDING SECTION 5, CHAPTER 442, LAWS OF 2009; AND PROVIDING AN IMMEDIATE EFFECTIVE DATE
- 214 (House Bill No. 200; Fern) REVISING LAWS REGARDING SHARED EQUITY PROPERTIES; PROVIDING THAT A COMMUNITY LAND TRUST OR A HOUSING UNIT ON LAND BELONGING TO A COMMUNITY LAND TRUST ARE NOT CONDOMINIUMS WITHIN THE MEANING OF THE UNIT OWNERSHIP ACT; DEFINING "COMMUNITY LAND TRUST"; AMENDING SECTION 70-23-102, MCA; AND PROVIDING AN IMMEDIATE EFFECTIVE DATE
- 215 (House Bill No. 208; Wagoner) REVISING LAWS RELATED TO ETHICS AND STANDARDS OF CONDUCT FOR PUBLIC OFFICIALS AND PUBLIC EMPLOYEES; PROVIDING THAT IT IS UNLAWFUL TO RETALIATE AGAINST A PERSON WHO ALLEGES WASTE, FRAUD, OR ABUSE; AND PROVIDING FOR CIVIL LIABILITY AND REMEDIES
- 216 (House Bill No. 248; Dudik) REVISING LAWS RELATED TO BULLYING IN SCHOOLS TO CLARIFY THAT THE REQUIREMENT TO EXHAUST ADMINISTRATIVE REMEDIES DOES NOT PRECLUDE CONTACTING LAW ENFORCEMENT IN RELATION TO INCIDENTS OF BULLYING; AMENDING SECTION 20-5-210, MCA; AND PROVIDING AN IMMEDIATE EFFECTIVE DATE
- 217 (House Bill No. 289; Jacobson) REVISING OUTFITTER'S ASSISTANT LAWS; REVISING RULEMAKING; REVISING DEFINITIONS; AMENDING SECTIONS 37-47-101, 37-47-201, 37-47-325, AND 37-47-404, MCA; AND REPEALING SECTION 1, CHAPTER 136, LAWS OF 2015, AND SECTION 11, CHAPTER 241, LAWS OF 2013
- 218 (House Bill No. 298; Greef) INCREASING AWARENESS AND PREVENTION OF CHILD SEXUAL ABUSE; ENCOURAGING THE OFFICE OF PUBLIC INSTRUCTION TO DEVELOP AND MAKE AVAILABLE TO SCHOOL DISTRICTS POLICIES RELATED TO CHILD SEXUAL ABUSE; AND PROVIDING AN IMMEDIATE EFFECTIVE DATE
- 219 (House Bill No. 328; Ehli) REVISING MENTAL HEALTH CRISIS INTERVENTION AND JAIL DIVERSION GRANT PROCEDURES; ESTABLISHING PRIORITY FOR AWARDING OF GRANT FUNDS; ALLOWING TRIBAL GOVERNMENTS TO APPLY FOR GRANTS; ALLOWING FOR BIENNIAL GRANTS; AMENDING SECTIONS 53-21-1202, 53-21-1203, AND 53-21-1204, MCA; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE
- 220 (House Bill No. 349; Webb) REVISING THE ESTABLISHMENT OF THE TENANT AND LANDLORD RE-LATIONSHIP WITH RESPECT TO RESIDENTIAL AND MOBILE HOME LOT RENTALS; REVISING THE EFFECTS OF FAILING TO SIGN A RENTAL AGREEMENT; AMENDING SECTIONS 70-24-204 AND 70-33-203, MCA; AND PROVIDING AN IMMEDIATE EFFECTIVE DATE AND AN APPLICABILITY DATE
- 221 (House Bill No. 355; Shaw) INCLUDING CERTAIN VEHICLES IN THE DEFINITION OF "SCHOOL BUS"; CLARIFYING LICENSE REQUIREMENTS FOR DRIVERS OF CERTAIN VEHICLES; ADDING A SCHOOL TRANSPORTATION REIMBURSEMENT FOR CERTAIN VEHICLES; REQUIRING A COST-EFFECTIVENESS ANALYSIS BEFORE THE PURCHASE OF CERTAIN VEHICLES; AMENDING SECTIONS 20-10-101, 20-10-103, AND 20-10-141, MCA; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE
- 222 (House Bill No. 402; Essmann) CREATING THE SELF-STORAGE FACILITIES ACT; PROHIBITING RESI-DENTIAL USE OF A SELF-STORAGE FACILITY; ALLOWING OPERATOR INSPECTIONS; PROVIDING FOR AN OPERATOR'S LIEN; PROVIDING FOR DEFAULT BY A RENTER AND SALE BY AN OPERA-TOR; PROVIDING FOR RENTER'S RIGHTS; PROVIDING DEFINITIONS; AND REPEALING SECTION 70-6-420, MCA
- 223 (House Bill No. 427; Knudsen) PROVIDING THAT A REAL PROPERTY OWNER IS NOT LIABLE FOR DAMAGES OR INJURY RESULTING FROM ACTS OR OMISSIONS BY A VOLUNTEER FIREFIGHTER WHILE ENGAGED IN FIRE SUPPRESSION ACTIVITIES ON THE OWNER'S PROPERTY; AND AMENDING SECTION 7-33-2208. MCA
- 224 (House Bill No. 456; Mandeville) CLARIFYING TIMELINES FOR SUBDIVISION REVIEW; AMENDING SECTION 76-4-125, MCA; AND PROVIDING AN IMMEDIATE EFFECTIVE DATE AND AN APPLICABILITY DATE
- 225 (House Bill No. 476; Hayman) REVISING LAWS CONCERNING THE SUPERVISION OF MEDICAL ASSISTANTS; PROVIDING FOR PHYSICIAN ASSISTANT SUPERVISION OF MEDICAL ASSISTANTS; EXPANDING RULEMAKING AUTHORITY; AND AMENDING SECTIONS 37-3-102 AND 37-3-104, MCA
- 226 (House Bill No. 482; Eck) REVISING INCEST LAWS; PROVIDING THAT CONSENT IS INEFFECTIVE IF THE STEPSON OR STEPDAUGHTER WHO IS THE VICTIM IS LESS THAN 18 YEARS OF AGE AND THE STEPPARENT IS 4 OR MORE YEARS OLDER; PROVIDING THAT A PERSON WHO IS LESS THAN 18 YEARS OF AGE IS NOT LEGALLY RESPONSIBLE OR LEGALLY ACCOUNTABLE FOR THE OF-

- FENSE OF INCEST; AND AMENDING SECTION 45-5-507, MCA; AND PROVIDING AN APPLICABILITY DATE
- 227 (House Bill No. 492; Hayman) REVISING LAWS GOVERNING CONSOLIDATION OF FIRE DISTRICTS AND FIRE SERVICE AREAS; PROVIDING FOR CONSOLIDATION OF A FIRE DISTRICT AND FIRE SERVICE AREA TO CREATE A NEW FIRE SERVICE AREA; AND AMENDING SECTIONS 7-33-2120 AND 7-33-2401, MCA
- 228 (House Bill No. 537; Curdy) REVISING THE UNIFORM PROBATE CODE; PROVIDING THAT PROVISIONS REGARDING THE REVOCATION OF PROBATE AND NONPROBATE TRANSFERS BY DIVORCE APPLY TO TESTATE AND INTESTATE ESTATES; AND AMENDING SECTION 72-2-814, MCA
- 229 (Senate Bill No. 319; Gross) PROHIBITING A STATE AGENCY OR LOCAL GOVERNMENT FROM PRO-HIBITING AN INDIVIDUAL FROM WEARING TRADITIONAL TRIBAL REGALIA OR OBJECTS OF CULTURAL SIGNIFICANCE AT CERTAIN PUBLIC EVENTS; PROVIDING DEFINITIONS; AND PRO-VIDING AN IMMEDIATE EFFECTIVE DATE
- 230 (House Bill No. 251; Wagoner) REMOVING CERTAIN WEAPONS FROM THE LIST OF WEAPONS IN CONCEALED WEAPONS LAWS; REVISING THE DEFINITION OF "CONCEALED WEAPON"; AND AMENDING SECTIONS 45-8-315 AND 45-8-316, MCA
- 231 (Senate Bill No. 44; Vance) ESTABLISHING HOLD HARMLESS REQUIREMENTS FOR PATIENTS AND DISPUTE RESOLUTION PROCESSES FOR AIR AMBULANCE PROVIDERS AND INSURERS; PROVIDING DISCLOSURES BY AIR AMBULANCE SERVICES; PROVIDING RULEMAKING AUTHORITY; AMENDING SECTIONS 20-25-1403, 33-30-102, 33-31-111, AND 33-35-306, MCA; AND PROVIDING AN IMMEDIATE EFFECTIVE DATE AND AN APPLICABILITY DATE
- 232 (House Bill No. 37; Windy Boy) REVISING THE MONTANA INDIAN LANGUAGE PRESERVATION PROGRAM; EXTENDING THE PROGRAM; ALLOWING FOR PRESERVATION OF SUNG LANGUAGE; ALLOWING STATE FUNDS TO BE USED AS MATCHING FUNDS; PROVIDING AN APPROPRIATION; AMENDING SECTION 20-9-537, MCA, SECTION 7, CHAPTER 410, LAWS OF 2013, SECTION 3, CHAPTER 426, LAWS OF 2015, AND SECTION 7, CHAPTER 426, LAWS OF 2015; AND PROVIDING AN IMMEDIATE EFFECTIVE DATE AND A TERMINATION DATE
- 233 (House Bill No. 118; Windy Boy) REVISING THE STATE SUICIDE PREVENTION PROGRAM; CLARIFY-ING THE DUTIES OF THE SUICIDE PREVENTION OFFICER; ESTABLISHING REQUIREMENTS FOR SUICIDE PREVENTION GRANTS; IMPLEMENTING PORTIONS OF THE MONTANA NATIVE YOUTH SUICIDE REDUCTION STRATEGIC PLAN; PROVIDING APPROPRIATIONS; AMENDING SECTIONS 53-6-1201 AND 53-21-1101, MCA; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE
- 234 (House Bill No. 185; Morigeau) ESTABLISHING A GRANT PROGRAM TO REDUCE OR ELIMINATE TUITION COSTS FOR CERTAIN POSTSECONDARY PROGRAMS; AUTHORIZING THE BOARD OF REGENTS TO ADMINISTER THE PROGRAM; PROVIDING PROGRAM REQUIREMENTS INCLUDING STUDENT ELIGIBILITY; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE
- 235 (House Bill No. 303; Kelker) CREATING A CHILD ABUSE AND NEGLECT REVIEW COMMISSION FOR CASES INVOLVING CHILD ABUSE AND NEGLECT, INCLUDING FATALITIES AND NEAR FATALITIES; ESTABLISHING MEMBERSHIP REQUIREMENTS; ALLOWING FOR THE SHARING OF MEDICAL AND CRIMINAL JUSTICE INFORMATION RELATED TO CHILD ABUSE AND NEGLECT FATALITIES AND NEAR FATALITIES; PROVIDING CONFIDENTIALITY; REQUIRING A REPORT; AMENDING SECTIONS 41-3-201, 41-3-205, 44-5-303, 50-16-522, 50-16-525, 50-16-804, AND 50-16-805, MCA; AND PROVIDING AN IMMEDIATE EFFECTIVE DATE, AN APPLICABILITY DATE, AND A TERMINATION DATE
- 236 (House Bill No. 415; Morigeau) CLARIFYING THAT VEHICLES TRAVELING ON ROADWAYS WITH TWO OR MORE LANES OF TRAFFIC MOVING IN THE SAME DIRECTION MUST STAY IN THE RIGHT LANE WITH CERTAIN EXCEPTIONS; AND AMENDING SECTION 61-8-321, MCA
- 237 (Senate Bill No. 281; Vincent) REVISING USE OF FIRE SUPPRESSION ACCOUNT FUNDS; REQUIRING EXPENDITURES FOR CERTAIN FIRE EXPENDITURES IF THE ACCOUNT BALANCE EXCEEDS \$40 MILLION; ADDING ALLOWABLE EXPENDITURES; AMENDING SECTION 76-13-150, MCA
- (Senate Bill No. 352; Olszewski) ESTABLISHING THE MONTANA BALLOT INTERFERENCE PREVENTION ACT; PROHIBITING THE COLLECTION OF ANOTHER INDIVIDUAL'S BALLOT; PROVIDING EXCEPTIONS; REQUIRING CERTAIN INDIVIDUALS WHO ARE AUTHORIZED TO COLLECT BALLOTS TO PROVIDE CERTAIN INFORMATION WHEN DELIVERING THE BALLOT TO A POLLING PLACE OR ELECTION ADMINISTRATOR'S OFFICE; PROVIDING PENALTIES AND DEFINITIONS; PROVIDING THAT THE PROPOSED ACT BE SUBMITTED TO THE QUALIFIED ELECTORS OF MONTANA; AND PROVIDING AN IMMEDIATE EFFECTIVE DATE
- 239 (House Bill No. 4; Ballance) APPROPRIATING MONEY THAT WOULD USUALLY BE APPROPRIATED BY BUDGET AMENDMENT TO VARIOUS STATE AGENCIES FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2017; PROVIDING THAT CERTAIN APPROPRIATIONS CONTINUE INTO STATE AND FEDERAL FISCAL YEARS 2018 AND 2019; AND PROVIDING AN IMMEDIATE EFFECTIVE DATE
- 240 (House Bill No. 17; Ehli) APPROPRIATING MONEY TO THE DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES TO INCREASE SERVICE SLOTS AND ENHANCE REIMBURSEMENT RATES UN-

- DER THE MEDICAID HOME AND COMMUNITY-BASED SERVICES WAIVER FOR ELDERLY AND PHYSICALLY DISABLED INDIVIDUALS; REQUIRING A REPORT; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE
- 241 (House Bill No. 70; Karjala) STRENGTHENING GUARDIANSHIP SERVICES IN MONTANA; ESTABLISHING A WORKING INTERDISCIPLINARY NETWORK OF GUARDIANSHIP STAKEHOLDERS; ESTABLISHING A PUBLIC GUARDIANSHIP GRANT PROGRAM; PROVIDING APPROPRIATIONS; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE AND A TERMINATION DATE
- 242 (House Bill No. 83; Bennett) GENERALLY REVISING ELECTION LAWS; CLARIFYING WHEN AN ELECTION REQUESTED BY PETITION CONCERNING A LOCAL GOVERNMENT ORDINANCE MUST BE HELD; REVISING NOTICE REQUIREMENTS RELATED TO RESORT TAX ELECTIONS; REVISING THE DEADLINE FOR WRITE-IN CANDIDATES IN SPECIAL DISTRICT AND LOCAL GOVERNMENT ELECTIONS; REVISING THE DEADLINES BY WHICH ABSENTEE AND MAIL BALLOTS MUST BE AVAILABLE; CLARIFYING THE DEADLINE FOR THE CANCELLATION OF A CONSERVATION DISTRICT ELECTION; CLARIFYING THAT COUNTY ELECTION ADMINISTRATORS RATHER THAN SCHOOL CLERKS PERFORM VOTER REGISTRATION DUTIES FOR SCHOOL ELECTIONS; REVISING NOTICE REQUIREMENTS RELATED TO SCHOOL ELECTIONS; CLARIFYING VOTER QUALIFICATIONS FOR WATER AND SEWER DISTRICT ELECTIONS; REVISING CERTAIN ELECTION PROVISIONS RELATED TO IRRIGATION DISTRICTS; CLARIFYING THE TRANSITION OF TERMS OF OFFICE FOR SPECIAL DISTRICT OFFICERS; AMENDING SECTIONS 7-3-103, 7-3-149, 7-5-132, 7-6-1504, 7-13-2212, 13-1-101, 13-1-403, 13-1-404, 13-1-502, 13-2-301, 13-3-213, 13-10-211, 13-13-205, 13-13-222, 20-3-313, 20-20-204, AND 85-7-1702, MCA; AND PROVIDING AN IMMEDIATE EFFECTIVE DATE AND A RETROACTIVE APPLICABILITY DATE
- 243 (House Bill No. 99; Brown) LIMITING ANALYSIS OF ADVERSE EFFECTS FOR CERTAIN WATER RIGHT APPLICATIONS; ALLOWING WATER RIGHT HOLDERS TO CONSENT TO APPROVAL OF CERTAIN WATER RIGHT APPLICATIONS; AMENDING SECTIONS 85-2-306, 85-2-311, 85-2-320, 85-2-360, 85-2-402, 85-2-407, AND 85-2-408, MCA; AND PROVIDING A TERMINATION DATE
- 244 (House Bill No. 126; Shaw) GENERALLY REVISING THE MONTANA PESTICIDES ACT; REVISING PESTICIDE REGISTRATION REQUIREMENTS; REVISING CERTAIN DEFINITIONS, FEES, AND REQUIREMENTS FOR COMMERCIAL APPLICATORS, COMMERCIAL OPERATORS, DEALERS, FARM APPLICATORS, AND GOVERNMENT AGENCIES; PROVIDING FOR ADDITIONAL FEES FOR CERTAIN CERTIFICATION AND TRAINING PROGRAMS; CLARIFYING PESTICIDE DEALER REQUIREMENTS; REVISING THE METHODS OF SAMPLING AND ANALYSIS; EXTENDING THE INTEGRATED PEST AND PESTICIDE MANAGEMENT SAFETY PROGRAM TO OTHER FACILITIES; EXTENDING RULEMAKING AUTHORITY; AMENDING SECTIONS 80-8-107, 80-8-111, 80-8-201, 80-8-203, 80-8-207, 80-8-209, 80-8-213, 80-8-302, 80-8-303, 80-8-401, 80-8-404, AND 80-15-302, MCA; REPEALING SECTION 80-8-214, MCA; AND PROVIDING EFFECTIVE DATES
- 245 (House Bill No. 142; Bishop) PROVIDING PARITY BETWEEN MENTAL HEALTH AND PHYSICAL HEALTH INSURANCE COVERAGE IN GROUP, INDIVIDUAL, HEALTH MAINTENANCE ORGANIZATION, AND MULTIPLE EMPLOYER WELFARE ARRANGEMENT PLANS AND POLICIES, INCLUDING STATE, LOCAL GOVERNMENT, AND MONTANA STATE UNIVERSITY PLANS AND POLICIES; REVISING DEFINITIONS; EXTENDING RULEMAKING AUTHORITY; REPEALING LIMITED POLICY APPLICATIONS; AMENDING SECTIONS 2-18-704, 33-22-701, 33-22-702, 33-22-703, 33-22-705, 33-31-111, AND 33-35-306, MCA; REPEALING SECTIONS 33-22-704 AND 33-22-706, MCA; AND PROVIDING A DELAYED EFFECTIVE DATE
- 246 (House Bill No. 148; Zolnikov) GENERALLY REVISING LAWS RELATED TO ELECTRONIC COMMUNICATIONS; PROVIDING DEFINITIONS; REQUIRING A SEARCH WARRANT FOR DISCLOSURE OF ELECTRONIC COMMUNICATIONS BY A PROVIDER OF AN ELECTRONIC COMMUNICATION SERVICE; REQUIRING NOTICE BE GIVEN TO A CUSTOMER OF AN ELECTRONIC COMMUNICATION SERVICE IF THE CONTENTS OF AN ELECTRONIC COMMUNICATION ARE GIVEN TO A GOVERNMENTAL ENTITY; ALLOWING DELAYED NOTICE UNDER CERTAIN CIRCUMSTANCES; DISALLOWING CERTAIN EVIDENCE IN CERTAIN PROCEEDINGS; ALLOWING THE ATTORNEY GENERAL TO COMMENCE CIVIL ACTIONS AGAINST GOVERNMENTAL ENTITIES TO COMPEL COMPLIANCE; ALLOWING A PROVIDER OF AN ELECTRONIC COMMUNICATION SERVICE STANDING TO CHALLENGE CERTAIN WARRANTS; AND ALLOWING VOLUNTARY DISCLOSURE OF ELECTRONIC COMMUNICATION INFORMATION
- 247 (House Bill No. 216; Keane) REQUIRING THE OWNERS OF WIND GENERATION FACILITIES TO SUBMIT A DECOMMISSIONING PLAN AND BOND TO THE DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY; REQUIRING THE DEPARTMENT TO ADMINISTER THE PROGRAM USING EXISTING RESOURCES; ESTABLISHING PLAN AND BOND REQUIREMENTS AND TIMELINES; PROVIDING EXCEPTIONS TO BOND REQUIREMENTS; ESTABLISHING CRITERIA FOR BOND RELEASE; PROVIDING A PENALTY FOR FAILURE TO SUBMIT A BOND; CREATING A STATE SPECIAL REVENUE ACCOUNT; ALLOWING THE DEPARTMENT TO PROPERLY DECOMMISSION A FACILITY IN CERTAIN CASES; GRANTING THE DEPARTMENT RULEMAKING AUTHORITY; PROVIDING A STATUTORY APPROPRIATION; AMENDING SECTION 17-7-502, MCA; AND PROVIDING AN IMMEDIATE EFFECTIVE DATE

- 248 (House Bill No. 219; Brown) REVISING NET METERING LAWS; REQUIRING THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION TO REVIEW NET METERING RATE CLASSIFICATIONS; ALLOWING THE COMMISSION TO REQUIRE SEPARATE METERING; REQUIRING A UTILITY TO CONDUCT A COST-BENEFIT STUDY; ALLOWING A UTILITY TO RECOVER COSTS; ALLOWING FOR A NEW SERVICE CLASSIFICATION; GRANTING RULEMAKING; GRANDFATHERING EXISTING CUSTOMER-GENERATOR RATES; AMENDING SECTIONS 69-3-306, 69-8-602, AND 69-8-603, MCA; AND PROVIDING EFFECTIVE DATES
- 249 (House Bill No. 224; Jacobson) PROVIDING THAT THE PROPERTY TAX EXEMPTION FOR VETERANS' ORGANIZATIONS EXTENDS TO PROPERTY RENTED, LEASED, OR USED BY THE ORGANIZATION; AMENDING SECTION 15-6-203, MCA; AND PROVIDING AN IMMEDIATE EFFECTIVE DATE AND A RETROACTIVE APPLICABILITY DATE
- 250 (House Bill No. 225; Greef) REVISING THE MONTANA FOOTPATH AND BICYCLE TRAIL ACT OF 1975; PROVIDING FOR THE MAINTENANCE AND REPAIR OF SHARED-USE PATHS, INCLUDING THE STRUCTURES AND PROCESSES NECESSARY FOR BICYCLE AND PEDESTRIAN SAFETY EDUCATION; PROVIDING FOR AND ALLOCATING THE REVENUE FROM AN OPTIONAL FEE ON MOTOR VEHICLE REGISTRATION TO BE USED FOR MAINTAINING, REPAIRING, AND ESTABLISHING SHARED-USE PATHS AND FOR SAFETY EDUCATION; PROVIDING A STATUTORY APPROPRIATION; AMENDING SECTIONS 17-7-502, 60-3-301, 60-3-302, 60-3-304, 61-3-321, AND 61-3-509, MCA: AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE
- 251 (House Bill No. 245; Mandeville) REVISING A GOVERNING BODY'S RESPONSIBILITIES CONCERNING THE SUBMISSION AND EVALUATION OF THE FINAL PLAT OF A SUBDIVISION; PROVIDING TIMELINES FOR DETERMINATIONS CONCERNING THE INFORMATION REQUIRED FOR THE FINAL PLAT; REQUIRING NOTIFICATIONS CONCERNING THE DETERMINATION; AND AMENDING SECTION 76-3-611, MCA
- 252 (House Bill No. 287; Bennett) PROVIDING THAT ADDRESS CONFIRMATION IS NOT REQUIRED FOR AN ELECTOR ON THE ABSENTEE BALLOT LIST FOR SUBSEQUENT ELECTIONS UNLESS THE ELECTOR HAS CHANGED THE ELECTOR'S ADDRESS; AND AMENDING SECTIONS 13-2-220 AND 13-13-212, MCA
- 253 (House Bill No. 333; Garner) ADOPTING THE HELP SAVE LIVES FROM OVERDOSE ACT; AUTHORIZING THE PRESCRIBING, DISPENSING, DISTRIBUTING, AND ADMINISTERING OF OPIOID ANTAGONIST MEDICATION TO ELIGIBLE RECIPIENTS; PROVIDING TRAINING AND INSTRUCTION REQUIREMENTS FOR DISPENSING OR DISTRIBUTING OPIOID ANTAGONIST MEDICATION; PROVIDING DEFINITIONS; PROVIDING DISCIPLINARY, CIVIL, AND CRIMINAL IMMUNITY; PROVIDING RULEMAKING AUTHORITY; AMENDING SECTIONS 37-2-104, 45-5-626, 45-9-102, 45-9-107, AND 45-10-103, MCA; AND PROVIDING AN IMMEDIATE EFFECTIVE DATE
- 254 (House Bill No. 344; Custer) PROVIDING FOR A TRANSFER OF FUNDS FROM THE ORPHAN SHARE STATE SPECIAL REVENUE ACCOUNT TO THE COAL BED METHANE PROTECTION ACCOUNT; APPROPRIATING MONEY TO THE DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES AND CONSERVATION TO ALLOW CONSERVATION DISTRICTS TO PROPERLY ADMINISTER THE COAL BED METHANE PROTECTION PROGRAM; AND PROVIDING AN IMMEDIATE EFFECTIVE DATE
- 255 (House Bill No. 373; Grubbs) GENERALLY REVISING LAWS GOVERNING ACQUISITION AND SALE OF COUNTY PROPERTY; CLARIFYING PROVISIONS FOR PERSONAL PROPERTY AND REAL PROPERTY; PROVIDING THAT TAX-DEED LAND NOT SOLD AT TWO CONSECUTIVE AUCTIONS BE RETAINED BY THE COUNTY; REQUIRING A BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS TO ADOPT A RESOLUTION FOR PROCEDURES FOR SELLING, EXCHANGING, AND DONATING REAL PROPERTY; AMENDING SECTIONS 7-8-2201, 7-8-2211, 7-8-2212, 7-8-2213, 7-8-2216, 7-8-2217, 7-8-2231, 7-8-2301, 7-8-2501, 7-8-2513, 7-8-2515, AND 76-6-109, MCA; AND REPEALING SECTIONS 7-8-2202, 7-8-2210, 7-8-2219, 7-8-2233, 7-8-2308, 7-8-2502, 7-8-2504, 7-8-2505, 7-8-2506, 7-8-2507, 7-8-2508, 7-8-2509, 7-8-2511, AND 7-8-2512, MCA
- 256 (House Bill No. 381; Lenz) REQUIRING SCHOOL DISTRICT TRUSTEES TO ADDRESS SUICIDE PRE-VENTION AND RESPONSE; PROVIDING IMMUNITY; AMENDING SECTION 20-7-1310, MCA; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE
- 257 (House Bill No. 386; Ehli) PROVIDING THAT PHYSICAL THERAPY MAY BE PRACTICED THROUGH TELEMEDICINE; DEFINING "TELEMEDICINE"; AND AMENDING SECTION 37-11-101, MCA
- 258 (House Bill No. 387; Wagoner) REVISING LAWS RELATING TO THE CONTINUUM OF CARE FOR PEOPLE WITH DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITIES; AUTHORIZING THE CONTINUED USE OF A 12-BED
  SECURE FACILITY AS A COMPONENT OF THE CONTINUUM OF CARE; EXTENDING THE CLOSURE
  DATE FOR THE MONTANA DEVELOPMENTAL CENTER; PROVIDING A CAP ON THE CENSUS AT
  THE MONTANA DEVELOPMENTAL CENTER; PROVIDING DIRECTION TO THE DEPARTMENT;
  PROVIDING DEFINITIONS; PROVIDING RULEMAKING AUTHORITY; PROVIDING AN APPROPRIATION; AMENDING SECTION 53-20-126, MCA; AMENDING SECTIONS 1 AND 3, CHAPTER 444, LAWS
  OF 2015; REPEALING SECTION 2, CHAPTER 444, LAWS OF 2015; AND PROVIDING EFFECTIVE
  DATES

- 259 (House Bill No. 390; Jones) GENERALLY REVISING EDUCATION FUNDING LAWS; REQUIRING THAT LOCAL PROPERTY TAXES ARE REDUCED IN THE FOLLOWING YEAR WHEN AN ANTICIPATED ENROLLMENT INCREASE DOES NOT MATERIALIZE; TEMPORARILY REDIRECTING AND STATUTORILY APPROPRIATING TECHNOLOGY FUNDING TO E-RATE BROADBAND MATCHING FUNDS; AMENDING SECTIONS 20-9-314 AND 20-9-534, MCA; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE, AN APPLICABILITY DATE, AND A TERMINATION DATE
- 260 (House Bill No. 393; Zolnikov) REVISING THE CURRICULUM HOURS FOR SCHOOLS OF BARBERING AND COSMETOLOGY; AND AMENDING SECTIONS 37-31-304 AND 37-31-311, MCA
- 261 (House Bill No. 407; Hertz) REVISING SANITATION IN SUBDIVISIONS RULE REQUIREMENTS TO ALLOW FOR A WELL ISOLATION ZONE FOR AN INDIVIDUAL WATER SYSTEM WELL TO EXTEND OUTSIDE OF THE BOUNDARIES OF A SUBDIVISION UNDER CERTAIN CIRCUMSTANCES; AND AMENDING SECTIONS 76-4-102 AND 76-4-104, MCA
- 262 (House Bill No. 426; Price) PROTECTING PREPAID TELEPHONE ACCOUNTS USED BY INMATES IN STATE PRISONS FROM EXPIRATION; REQUIRING CONDITIONS OF USE AND DISCLOSURE; PROVIDING RULEMAKING; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE
- 263 (House Bill No. 428; Jones) REVISING RETAIL BEER LICENSING LAWS RELATED TO LOTTERIES; PROVIDING CONDITIONS FOR USE; REQUIRING A PROCESSING AND ORIGINAL LICENSE FEE; PROVIDING RULEMAKING AUTHORITY; AMENDING SECTION 16-4-105, MCA; AND PROVIDING AN IMMEDIATE EFFECTIVE DATE
- 264 (House Bill No. 429; Cuffe) EXTENDING THE WATER RIGHT PERMIT EXEMPTION FOR CERTAIN OP-ERATIONS AND TRAINING OF A LOCAL GOVERNMENTAL FIRE AGENCY; AND AMENDING SEC-TIONS 85-2-113, 85-2-306, 85-2-330, 85-2-341, 85-2-343, AND 85-2-344, MCA
- 265 (House Bill No. 458; Wagoner) REQUIRING MONITORING OF MONTANA DEVELOPMENTAL CENTER RESIDENTS, INCLUDING THOSE WHO HAVE TRANSITIONED OUT OF THE FACILITY AS REQUIRED UNDER SENATE BILL NO. 411 OF 2015; PROVIDING RULEMAKING AUTHORITY; AMENDING SECTION 53-20-203, MCA; AND PROVIDING AN APPLICABILITY DATE
- 266 (House Bill No. 466; Staffanson) ALLOWING USE OF CERTAIN CREDIT OR DEBIT CARD PURCHASES TO ESTIMATE AGRICULTURAL USAGE OF SPECIAL FUEL; REQUIRING A RECEIPT THAT IDENTIFIES THE PURCHASER AND ADDRESS OF PURCHASE AS EVIDENCE OF A CREDIT OR DEBIT CARD PURCHASE; AMENDING SECTION 15-70-430, MCA; AND PROVIDING A DELAYED EFFECTIVE DATE
- 267 (House Bill No. 473; Garner) REVISING HIGHWAY FUNDING LAWS; REVISING LAWS CONCERNING THE DEPOSIT AND EXPENDITURE OF HIGHWAY REVENUE; ESTABLISHING A HIGHWAY RESTRICTED ACCOUNT AND A BRIDGE AND ROAD SAFETY AND ACCOUNTABILITY RESTRICTED ACCOUNT; INCREASING THE FUEL TAX AND SPECIAL FUEL TAX; PROVIDING THAT THE NEW REVENUE MUST FUND HIGHWAY PROJECTS AND LOCAL ROAD PROJECTS; PROVIDING FOR A LOCAL GOVERNMENT ROAD MATCH PROGRAM; REQUIRING A PERFORMANCE AUDIT OF THE DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION; REQUIRING THE DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION TO PUBLISH A WEBSITE SHOWING PROJECTS FUNDED WITH THE INCREASED REVENUE; PROVIDING A STATUTORY APPROPRIATION AND AN APPROPRIATION; AMENDING SECTIONS 15-70-101, 15-70-102, 15-70-403, 15-70-404, 15-70-419, 15-70-456, 17-5-903, 17-7-502, 44-1-501, 60-3-201, 60-5-110, 61-3-738, 61-8-204, 61-8-907, 61-10-126, 61-10-226, AND 75-11-301, MCA; REPEALING SECTION 60-3-202, MCA; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE
- 268 (House Bill No. 511; Cook) REVISING INCOME TAX LAWS; REVISING THE MULTISTATE TAX COMPACT TO ADOPT REVISIONS RECOMMENDED BY THE MULTISTATE TAX COMMISSION, INCLUDING TO PROVIDE FOR MARKET SOURCING OF SALES; REVISING MONTANA'S CORPORATE INCOME TAX TO ADOPT CHANGES THAT GENERALLY CONFORM WITH REVISIONS TO ARTICLE IV OF THE MULTISTATE TAX COMPACT; REVISING LAWS RELATED TO THE CALCULATION OF MONTANA SOURCE INCOME FOR PARTNERSHIPS, S. CORPORATIONS, AND CERTAIN DISREGARDED ENTITIES; AMENDING SECTIONS 15-1-601, 15-30-3302, 15-31-301, 15-31-302, 15-31-303, 15-31-304, 15-31-305, 15-31-306, 15-31-307, 15-31-308, 15-31-309, 15-31-311, AND 15-31-312, MCA; AND PROVIDING A DELAYED EFFECTIVE DATE AND AN APPLICABILITY DATE
- 269 (House Bill No. 516; Dudik) ALLOWING FOR A CIVIL ACTION TO COLLECT DELINQUENT PROP-ERTY TAXES; SPECIFYING WHO CAN BRING THE ACTION; ALLOWING FOR THE AWARDING OF ATTORNEY FEES; AND PROVIDING AN IMMEDIATE EFFECTIVE DATE AND AN APPLICABILITY DATE
- 270 (House Bill No. 517; Dudik) REQUIRING THE DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES TO CREATE A STRATEGIC PLAN TO REDUCE THE INCIDENCE OF CHILD ABUSE AND NEGLECT
- 271 (House Bill No. 541; Hertz) REVISING THE DEFINITION OF SMALL BREWERY; INCREASING THE NUMBER OF BARRELS A BREWERY MAY PRODUCE TO QUALIFY AS A SMALL BREWERY; RE-QUIRING THAT THE PRODUCTION OF AFFILIATED MANUFACTURERS AND BEER PURCHASED FROM OTHER BREWERIES MUST BE USED IN DETERMINING THE AMOUNT OF PRODUCTION;

- REVISING TAXES IMPOSED ON PRODUCTION BY BREWERS; AND AMENDING SECTIONS 16-1-406, 16-3-213, AND 16-4-501, MCA
- 272 (House Bill No. 554; Beard) CLARIFYING ELIGIBILITY FOR PROPERTY TAX ASSISTANCE PROGRAMS; AMENDING SECTION 15-6-301, MCA; AND PROVIDING AN IMMEDIATE EFFECTIVE DATE
- 273 (House Bill No. 564; Patelis) REVISING SPORTS POOLS TO ALLOW A RANGE OF BUY-IN OPTIONS; AMENDING SECTION 23-5-503, MCA; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE
- 274 (House Bill No. 644; Curdy) REVISING LAWS RELATING TO WILDFIRES AND UNMANNED AERIAL VEHICLE SYSTEMS; PROHIBITING INTERFERENCE WITH WILDFIRE SUPPRESSION EFFORTS INCLUDING BY THE USE OF UNMANNED AERIAL VEHICLE SYSTEMS; RESTRICTING GOVERNMENTAL ENTITIES WITH SELF-GOVERNING POWERS FROM ENACTING ORDINANCES GOVERNING THE PRIVATE USE OF AN UNMANNED AERIAL VEHICLE IN RELATION TO A WILDFIRE; PROVIDING PENALTIES; AND AMENDING SECTION 7-1-111, MCA
- 275 (Senate Bill No. 21; Buttrey) REVISING AND CLARIFYING THE MONTANA CODE ANNOTATED; DIRECTING THE CODE COMMISSIONER TO CORRECT ERRONEOUS REFERENCES CONTAINED IN MATERIAL ENACTED BY THE 65TH LEGISLATURE AND PREVIOUS LEGISLATURES; AMENDING SECTIONS 1-5-603, 1-5-610, 1-5-622, 7-6-2527, 15-6-301, 15-6-302, 15-6-311, 15-7-102, 15-70-412, 20-7-102, 20-7-1404, 20-9-306, 32-9-169, 33-2-1112, 45-8-340, 46-23-509, 61-3-332, 61-8-607, 69-8-402, 69-8-412, 77-1-125, 80-7-1007, AND 85-7-1411, MCA
- (Senate Bill No. 25; Blasdel) GENERALLY REVISING GAMING LAWS; REVISING DEFINITIONS; REVISING LAWS RELATED TO RAFFLES; REVISING THE OFFENSE OF TAMPERING WITH A VIDEO GAMBLING MACHINE; REVISING WHEN PERMITS FOR VIDEO GAMBLING MACHINES ON PREMISES WITHIN 150 FEET OF EACH OTHER MAY BE GRANTED; REVISING THE DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE'S RULEMAKING AUTHORITY; AND AMENDING SECTIONS 23-5-112, 23-5-413, 23-5-622, AND 23-5-629, MCA
- 277 (Senate Bill No. 26; Malek) REVISING LAWS REGARDING SEXUAL INTERCOURSE WITHOUT CONSENT; PROVIDING A MAXIMUM PENALTY WHEN THE OFFENDER IS 18 YEARS OF AGE OR YOUNGER AND THE VICTIM IS 14 YEARS OF AGE OR OLDER, IT IS A FIRST OFFENSE AND NO FORCE WAS USED; PROVIDING THAT AN 18-YEAR-OLD WHO IS CONVICTED OF SEXUAL INTERCOURSE WITHOUT CONSENT REGARDING A VICTIM WHO IS AGE 14 OR OLDER DOES NOT HAVE TO REGISTER AS A SEX OFFENDER AS LONG AS NO FORCE WAS USED; AMENDING SECTIONS 45-5-503, 46-18-231, AND 46-23-502, MCA; AND PROVIDING AN APPLICABILITY DATE
- 278 (Senate Bill No. 27; Thomas) REVISING TAX INCREMENT FINANCING LAWS; REQUIRING A PUBLIC MEETING WITH OPPORTUNITY FOR PUBLIC COMMENT FOR URBAN RENEWAL AGENCIES; REQUIRING LOCAL GOVERNMENT ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORTS TO INCLUDE INFORMATION ON THE FINANCIAL ACTIVITIES OF DISTRICTS USING TAX INCREMENT FINANCING; REQUIRING AN URBAN RENEWAL AGENCY TO INCLUDE CERTAIN ADDITIONAL INFORMATION IN ITS ANNUAL REPORT; AND AMENDING SECTIONS 2-7-503, 7-15-4221, 7-15-4236, 7-15-4237, AND 7-15-4279, MCA
- 279 (Senate Bill No. 29; Sands) GENERALLY REVISING LAWS RELATED TO SEXUAL CRIMES; PROVIDING FOR THE CRIME OF AGGRAVATED SEXUAL ASSAULT; REMOVING THE REQUIREMENT OF FORCE FROM THE DEFINITION OF "CONSENT"; REVISING PENALTIES FOR SEXUAL INTERCOURSE WITHOUT CONSENT; AMENDING SECTIONS 45-2-101, 45-5-501, 45-5-503, 46-18-219, 46-18-222, AND 46-23-502, MCA; AND PROVIDING AN APPLICABILITY DATE
- 280 (Senate Bill No. 42; Barrett) REVISING THE MAJOR FACILITY SITING LAWS; REQUIRING CONSULTATION WITH APPLICANTS UNDER THE MAJOR FACILITY SITING ACT; MODIFYING AGENCY REPORTING AUTHORITY; MODIFYING CORRIDOR WIDTH AND SELECTION REQUIREMENTS; EXPANDING LANDOWNER NOTICE REQUIREMENTS; PROVIDING FOR PUBLIC NOTICE AND COMMENT ON PROPOSED FACILITY LOCATION ADJUSTMENTS; AND AMENDING SECTIONS 75-20-216, 75-20-219, 75-20-302, AND 75-20-303, MCA
- 281 (Senate Bill No. 43; Sesso) GENERALLY REVISING LAWS GOVERNING THE LONG-RANGE BUILD-ING PROGRAM; PROVIDING A DEFINITION OF "LONG-RANGE BUILDING PROGRAM-ELIGIBLE BUILDING"; REQUIRING THE DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATION TO COMPILE A STATEWIDE FACILITY AND CONDITION ASSESSMENT FOR CERTAIN STATE-OWNED BUILDINGS; AMENDING SECTIONS 17-7-201 AND 17-7-202, MCA; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE
- 282 (Senate Bill No. 45; MacDonald) REVISING TREATMENT COURT STRUCTURE; REVISING PROCESSES USED TO ASSIGN AN INCENTIVE OR SANCTION AN OFFENDER; ALLOWING VIOLENT OFFENDERS TO BE ELIGIBLE TO PARTICIPATE IN A DRUG TREATMENT COURT AND MENTAL HEALTH TREATMENT COURT; AND AMENDING SECTIONS 46-1-1104 AND 46-1-1204, MCA
- 283 (Senate Bill No. 46; Vincent) REVISING THE APPORTIONMENT AND DISTRIBUTION OF CERTAIN FUNDS AND INTEREST EARNINGS TO MONTANA COUNTIES; DECREASING THE TIME REQUIRED FOR DISTRIBUTION OF FOREST RESERVE AND CERTAIN OTHER FEDERAL FUNDS AND INTEREST EARNINGS TO MONTANA COUNTIES; PROVIDING THAT NO INTEREST ON THESE FUNDS ARE PAID TO COUNTIES IF HELD BY STATE FOR 5 DAYS OR LESS; ALLOWING FUNDS TO BE APPORTIONED AND DISTRIBUTED PURSUANT TO SUBSEQUENT FEDERAL ACTS; AMENDING

- SECTIONS 17-3-211, 17-3-212, AND 17-3-213, MCA; AND PROVIDING AN IMMEDIATE EFFECTIVE DATE
- 284 (Senate Bill No. 73; Connell) REVISING LAWS RELATED TO LIVESTOCK LOSS; DELAYING TERMINA-TION OF THE STATUTORY APPROPRIATION FOR THE LIVESTOCK LOSS MITIGATION RESTRICT-ED ACCOUNT AND THE PREDATORY ANIMAL STATE SPECIAL REVENUE ACCOUNT; PROVIDING A STATUTORY APPROPRIATION FOR THE LIVESTOCK LOSS REDUCTION RESTRICTED ACCOUNT; DELAYING TERMINATION OF THE LIVESTOCK LOSS REDUCTION RESTRICTED ACCOUNT; AMENDING SECTIONS 2-15-3114, 15-24-925, 17-7-502, AND 81-1-113, MCA, SECTION 13, CHAPTER 339, LAWS OF 2011, AND SECTION 8, CHAPTER 349, LAWS OF 2015; AND PROVIDING AN IMMEDI-ATE EFFECTIVE DATE AND A TERMINATION DATE
- 285 (Senate Bill No. 92; Olszewski) ALLOWING FOR APPOINTMENT OF PROXY DECISIONMAKERS FOR CERTAIN HOSPITALIZED PATIENTS; ESTABLISHING PROCEDURES FOR NAMING PROXY DECISIONMAKERS; ALLOWING HEALTH CARE PROVIDERS TO SERVE AS PROXY DECISIONMAKERS; PROVIDING FOR REVIEW BY MEDICAL ETHICS COMMITTEES; PROVIDING IMMUNITY; PROVIDING DEFINITIONS; AND PROVIDING AN IMMEDIATE EFFECTIVE DATE
- (Senate Bill No. 118; McNally) ADOPTING THE 2015 REVISED UNIFORM FIDUCIARY ACCESS TO DIGITAL ASSETS ACT; PROVIDING DEFINITIONS; PROVIDING USER DIRECTION FOR DISCLOSURE OF DIGITAL ASSETS; PROVIDING PROCEDURE FOR DISCLOSURE OF DIGITAL ASSETS; PROVIDING FOR DISCLOSURE OF CONTENT OF ELECTRONIC COMMUNICATION AND OTHER DIGITAL ASSETS OF CERTAIN USERS TO DESIGNATED RECIPIENTS AND FIDUCIARIES; PROVIDING FOR FIDUCIARY DUTIES AND AUTHORITY; PROVIDING FOR CUSTODIAN COMPLIANCE AND IMMUNITY; AND PROVIDING A RETROACTIVE APPLICABILITY DATE
- 287 (Senate Bill No. 119; Hinkle) GENERALLY REVISING HUNTING LICENSE LAWS; CLARIFYING WHICH HUNTING LICENSES ARE AVAILABLE TO CERTAIN NONRESIDENTS AT A DISCOUNTED PRICE; AUTHORIZING NONRESIDENT COLLEGE STUDENTS, NONRESIDENT YOUTH, AND NONRESIDENT RELATIVES OF RESIDENTS TO PURCHASE A NONRESIDENT ELK-ONLY COMBINATION LICENSE; AUTHORIZING NONRESIDENT COLLEGE STUDENTS AND NONRESIDENT YOUTH TO PURCHASE A CLASS B-11 NONRESIDENT DEER COMBINATION LICENSE; RECLASSIFYING THE NONRESIDENT YOUTH BIG GAME COMBINATION LICENSE AS A CLASS B-10 LICENSE; REMOVING AN OBSOLETE REQUIREMENT FOR NONRESIDENT YOUTH TO PURCHASE A CLASS B-13 LICENSE AS A PREREQUISITE FOR A CLASS B-12 NONRESIDENT ELK B TAG; PROVIDING RULEMAKING AUTHORITY; AMENDING SECTIONS 87-2-511, 87-2-514, 87-2-525, 87-2-525, AND 87-2-526, MCA; AND PROVIDING A DELAYED EFFECTIVE DATE
- 288 (Senate Bill No. 120; Swandal) REVISING PRACTICES FOR DENTAL HYGIENISTS; ALLOWING TOP-ICAL AGENT PRESCRIPTIONS BY DENTAL HYGIENISTS FOR FLUORIDE AGENTS, ORAL ANES-THETICS, AND NONSYSTEMIC ORAL ANTIMICROBIALS; REVISING DENTIST SUPERVISION RE-QUIREMENTS FOR THE ADMINISTRATION OF LOCAL ANESTHETICS BY DENTAL HYGIENISTS; EXTENDING RULEMAKING AUTHORITY; AMENDING SECTIONS 37-4-401 AND 37-4-405, MCA; AND PROVIDING AN IMMEDIATE EFFECTIVE DATE
- 289 (Senate Bill No. 138; Ankney) REVISING INCOME TAX EXAMINATION AND COLLECTION LAWS; CREATING A TAXPAYER REFUND PROCEDURE FOR RECOVERY OF A PAYMENT OF TAX AFTER EXPIRATION OF THE STATUTE OF LIMITATIONS FOR ASSESSMENT OF ADDITIONAL TAX; PROVIDING RULEMAKING AUTHORITY; AMENDING SECTIONS 15-30-2609 AND 15-31-509, MCA; AND PROVIDING AN IMMEDIATE EFFECTIVE DATE AND A RETROACTIVE APPLICABILITY DATE
- 290 (Senate Bill No. 144; Webb) REVISING RESIDENTIAL LANDLORD AND TENANT LAWS; REVISING WHAT CONSTITUTES NOTICE TO INCLUDE THE RECEIPT BY TENANTS OR LANDLORDS OF INFORMATION BY ELECTRONIC MAIL; PROHIBITING THAT AN ELECTRONIC MAIL ADDRESS BE REQUIRED AS A CONDITION OF ENTERING INTO A RENTAL AGREEMENT; AMENDING SECTIONS 70-24-108 AND 70-24-202, MCA; AND PROVIDING AN APPLICABILITY DATE
- 291 *(Senate Bill No. 158; MacDonald)* DESIGNATING THE THIRD SATURDAY OF JUNE AS JUNETEENTH NATIONAL FREEDOM DAY IN ORDER TO COMMEMORATE AFRICAN-AMERICAN EMANCIPATION FROM SLAVERY
- 292 (Senate Bill No. 183; Welborn) MAKING THE HUNTERS AGAINST HUNGER PROGRAM PERMANENT; EXTENDING RULEMAKING AUTHORITY; AND REPEALING SECTION 7, CHAPTER 83, LAWS OF 2013
- 293 (Senate Bill No. 187; Cohenour) PROHIBITING IMPORTATION OF ANIMAL CARCASSES FROM PLACES WITH DOCUMENTED OCCURRENCES OF CHRONIC WASTING DISEASES; ALLOWING EXCEPTIONS; PROVIDING A PENALTY; AND PROVIDING A DELAYED EFFECTIVE DATE
- 294 (Senate Bill No. 197; Gauthier) ENCOURAGING THE OFFICE OF PUBLIC INSTRUCTION TO UNDERTAKE EFFORTS TO PREVENT CHILD SEX TRAFFICKING
- 295 (Senate Bill No. 200; Buttrey) REVISING LAWS RELATED TO THE DISPOSITION OF CERTAIN PROPER-TY HELD BY LAW ENFORCEMENT AGENCIES; AUTHORIZING LOCAL GOVERNMENTS TO ESTAB-LISH PROCEDURES TO ALLOW LOCAL LAW ENFORCEMENT TO DISPOSE OF FOUND OR ABAN-DONED PROPERTY; ALLOWING STATE AGENCIES THAT EMPLOY A PEACE OFFICER TO ADOPT

- RULES TO DISPOSE OF FOUND OR ABANDONED PROPERTY HELD BY THE AGENCY; REVISING PROCEDURES FOR DESTRUCTION OF PROPERTY HELD AS EVIDENCE BY A LAW ENFORCEMENT AGENCY FOR A CASE FILED IN A COURT OF LIMITED JURISDICTION; PROVIDING RULEMAKING AUTHORITY; AMENDING SECTION 46-5-307, MCA; AND PROVIDING AN IMMEDIATE EFFECTIVE DATE
- 296 (Senate Bill No. 207; Moore) REVISING LAWS RELATED TO THE CONFIDENTIALITY OF CERTAIN ARTIFACTS OR REMAINS ON LANDS OBTAINED FOR COMMON CARRIER PIPELINES; PROVIDING DEFINITIONS; AMENDING SECTION 75-20-302, MCA; AND PROVIDING AN IMMEDIATE EFFECTIVE DATE AND AN APPLICABILITY DATE
- 297 (Senate Bill No. 213; Cohenour) CLARIFYING THE DEPOSITS AND USES OF FEES IN THE SMITH RIV-ER CORRIDOR ENHANCEMENT ACCOUNT; AMENDING SECTION 23-2-409, MCA; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE
- 298 (Senate Bill No. 216; Thomas) EXEMPTING STATE MEDICAL CARE SAVINGS ACCOUNTS AND FEDERAL HEALTH SAVINGS ACCOUNTS AND MEDICAL SAVINGS ACCOUNTS FROM BANKRUPT-CY, CREDITOR, AND OTHER PROCESSES TO PAY DEBTS; AND AMENDING SECTIONS 15-61-202, 25-13-608, AND 31-2-106, MCA
- 299 (Senate Bill No. 227; Cohenour) REVISING THE NUMBER OF DAYS A DISTRICT IS ENTITLED TO REIMBURSEMENT FOR SCHOOL TRANSPORTATION SERVICES; AMENDING SECTION 20-10-145, MCA; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE
- 300 (Senate Bill No. 240; Buttrey) GENERALLY REVISING LAWS RELATED TO LEGISLATOR BENEFITS; AMENDING SECTION 5-2-303, MCA; AND PROVIDING EFFECTIVE DATES AND A RETROACTIVE APPLICABILITY DATE
- 301 (Senate Bill No. 344; Moore) REVISING LAWS PERTAINING TO LIQUOR LICENSE FINANCING; PROVIDING THAT REGULATED LENDERS MAY USE LIQUOR LICENSES AS COLLATERAL; PROVIDING THAT LIQUOR LICENSE COLLATERAL IS ACCORDING TO THE SAME CREDIT TERMS AND STRUCTURE AS USED FOR ANY OTHER COMMERCIAL OR REAL ESTATE FINANCING TRANSACTION; PROVIDING FOR A FEE; AMENDING SECTIONS 16-4-801 AND 23-5-118, MCA; AND PROVIDING AN IMMEDIATE EFFECTIVE DATE
- 302 (Senate Bill No. 241; Buttrey) REVISING LAWS GOVERNING THIRD-PARTY COMMERCIAL DRIVER TESTING; ALLOWING THE DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE TO CONTRACT WITH AND CERTIFY THIRD-PARTY COMMERCIAL DRIVER TESTING PROGRAMS OPERATED BY CERTAIN ENTITIES; REQUIRING THE THIRD-PARTY TESTING PROGRAM TO ADMINISTER THE SAME TESTS AS WOULD BE ADMINISTERED BY THE DEPARTMENT; REQUIRING THE DEPARTMENT TO ADOPT RULES GOVERNING THE CERTIFICATION AND MONITORING OF THIRD-PARTY TESTING PROGRAMS; REQUIRING THE RULES TO COMPLY WITH CERTAIN FEDERAL REGULATIONS; ALLOWING THE DEPARTMENT TO IMPOSE FEES FOR CERTIFICATION AND TESTING; AND AMENDING SECTIONS 61-5-112 AND 61-5-118, MCA
- 303 (Senate Bill No. 242; Malek) ENCOURAGING CIVICS EDUCATION; ENCOURAGING HIGH SCHOOLS TO ADMINISTER A UNITED STATES CIVICS TEST TO STUDENTS; ENCOURAGING THE SUPERINTENDENT OF PUBLIC EDUCATION TO ACKNOWLEDGE HIGH SCHOOLS WHOSE STUDENTS ALL PASS THE CIVICS TEST; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE AND AN APPLICABILITY DATE
- 304 (Senate Bill No. 245; Salomon) REVISING LAWS PERTAINING TO CAPTIVE INSURANCE COMPANIES; ALLOWING FOR INACTIVE CAPTIVE INSURANCE COMPANIES TO APPLY FOR DORMANT STATUS; PROVIDING DORMANT CAPTIVE INSURANCE FEES; PROVIDING DORMANT CAPTIVE INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS; AMENDING SECTIONS 33-2-705, 33-28-105, AND 33-28-108, MCA; AND PROVIDING AN IMMEDIATE EFFECTIVE DATE
- 305 (Senate Bill No. 254; Blasdel) PROVIDING IN STATUTE FEES FOR LICENSURE AS A RETAIL FOOD ESTABLISHMENT; AND AMENDING SECTION 50-50-205, MCA
- 306 (Senate Bill No. 268; Fitzpatrick) REVISING LAWS REGARDING TRANSPARENCY IN SETTLEMENTS; ALLOWING A PUBLIC EMPLOYEE OR RETIREE WHO IS A PARTY TO A SETTLEMENT TO WAIVE THE INDIVIDUAL RIGHT OF PRIVACY AND PERMIT OTHERWISE CONFIDENTIAL SETTLEMENT DOCUMENTS RELATED SOLELY TO THE EMPLOYEE TO BE RELEASED TO THE PUBLIC; AMENDING SECTIONS 2-9-303 AND 2-9-304, MCA; AND PROVIDING AN IMMEDIATE EFFECTIVE DATE AND APPLICABILITY DATES
- 307 (Senate Bill No. 274; Buttrey) REVISING SPECIAL DISTRICT ELECTION LAWS; ALLOWING THE REF-ERENDUM ON THE CREATION OF A SPECIAL DISTRICT AND THE ELECTION OF THE BOARD OF A PROPOSED SPECIAL DISTRICT TO BE COMBINED; PROVIDING DEFAULT TERMS OF OFFICE FOR BOARD MEMBERS; AND AMENDING SECTIONS 7-1-201 AND 7-11-1021, MCA
- 308 (Senate Bill No. 278; Hinebauch) PERMITTING LOCAL AGENCIES TO ENTER INTO A CONTRACT WITH FIRMS FOR CERTAIN PROFESSIONAL SERVICES ON AN AS-NEEDED BASIS AFTER EVALUATION OF QUALIFICATIONS; INCREASING CONTRACT LIMITS FOR CONTRACTS BY DIRECT NE-

- GOTIATION; AMENDING SECTIONS 18-8-204 AND 18-8-212, MCA; AND PROVIDING AN IMMEDIATE EFFECTIVE DATE
- 309 (Senate Bill No. 279; Vincent) REQUIRING THE LEGISLATIVE SERVICES DIVISION TO OFFER TO PROVIDE A HISTORY OF THE SUBJECT MATTER REQUESTED IN A BILL DRAFT REQUEST
- 310 (Senate Bill No. 283; Olszewski) REVISING THE MONTANA RURAL PHYSICIAN INCENTIVE PROGRAM; INCREASING THE AMOUNT OF THE LOAN REPAYMENT AVAILABLE TO PHYSICIANS; AMENDING SECTION 20-26-1503, MCA; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE
- 311 (Senate Bill No. 284; Lang) REVISING THE MONTANA GREATER SAGE-GROUSE STEWARDSHIP ACT; REQUIRING PROJECTS TO IMPACT HABITAT AND POPULATIONS; REQUIRING CONSIDERATION OF APPLICABLE U.S. FISH AND WILDLIFE SERVICE POLICIES; AMENDING SECTIONS 76-22-104, 76-22-110, AND 76-22-111, MCA; AND PROVIDING AN IMMEDIATE EFFECTIVE DATE
- 312 (Senate Bill No. 285; Lang) ESTABLISHING THE MONTANA PULSE CROP COMMITTEE; ESTABLISHING MEMBERSHIP REQUIREMENTS; ESTABLISHING COMMITTEE DUTIES; PROVIDING FOR A PULSE CROP ASSESSMENT; CREATING A SPECIAL REVENUE ACCOUNT; PROVIDING A STATUTORY APPROPRIATION AND AN APPROPRIATION; PROVIDING DEFINITIONS; PROVIDING RULEMAKING AUTHORITY; AMENDING SECTION 17-7-502, MCA; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE
- 313 (Senate Bill No. 286; Moore) REVISING LAWS REGARDING CONTRACTUAL RIGHTS TO ATTORNEY FEES; PROVIDING THAT A PARTY WITH CONDEMNATION AUTHORITY OVER PROPERTY OF A PRIVATE PARTY IS NOT ENTITLED TO RECOVER ATTORNEY FEES FROM THE LOSING PRIVATE PARTY WITH RESPECT TO THE ENFORCEMENT OF A CONTRACT OR OBLIGATION INVOLVING THE PRIVATE PARTY'S PROPERTY; AMENDING SECTION 28-3-704, MCA; AND PROVIDING AN APPLICABILITY DATE
- 314 (Senate Bill No. 291; Facey) REVISING DEFINITIONS RELATED TO MEDICAL LIEN LAWS AS APPLIED TO AMBULANCE SERVICES AND INSURERS; PROVIDING DEFINITIONS; AMENDING SECTION 71-3-1113, MCA; AND PROVIDING AN IMMEDIATE EFFECTIVE DATE
- 315 (Senate Bill No. 292; Facey) REVISING DEBT REPORTING LAWS RELATED TO AMBULANCE BILLS; PROHIBITING REPORTS TO CONSUMER REPORTING AGENCIES OF UNTIMELY PAYMENTS ON BALANCE BILLS UNDER CERTAIN CIRCUMSTANCES; PROVIDING DEFINITIONS; PROVIDING A NOTIFICATION REQUIREMENT; AMENDING SECTION 50-6-306, MCA; AND PROVIDING AN IMMEDIATE EFFECTIVE DATE AND A RETROACTIVE APPLICABILITY DATE
- 316 (Senate Bill No. 299; Richmond) REQUIRING PUBLIC DISCLOSURE OF FRACTURING FLUID INFORMATION IN OIL AND GAS OPERATIONS; ESTABLISHING INFORMATION TO BE DISCLOSED; ALLOWING AN OWNER, OPERATOR, OR SERVICE COMPANY TO REQUEST INFORMATION BE WITHHELD; DIRECTING THE ADMINISTRATOR OF THE BOARD OF OIL AND GAS CONSERVATION TO DETERMINE IF INFORMATION MAY BE WITHHELD; ESTABLISHING REQUIREMENTS TO REQUEST INFORMATION BE WITHHELD; ESTABLISHING A FEE; REQUIRING THE BOARD OF OIL AND GAS CONSERVATION TO AMEND ARM 36.22.608, 36.22.1015, AND 36.22.1016 RELATED TO DISCLOSURE OF FRACTURING FLUIDS; AND AMENDING SECTION 82-11-117, MCA
- 317 (Senate Bill No. 315; Vincent) REVISING LAWS RELATED TO THE CLEANUP OF THE LIBBY ASBESTOS SUPERFUND SITE; CREATING AN ADVISORY TEAM; CREATING A TRUST FUND AND AN OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE ACCOUNT; CREATING A LIAISON; ESTABLISHING DUTIES AND FUNDING; PROVIDING FUND TRANSFERS AND APPROPRIATIONS; REQUIRING REPORTING; AMENDING SECTION 75-10-704, MCA; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE
- 318 (Senate Bill No. 321; Olszewski) REVISING LAWS RELATED TO CADAVERS; ALLOWING A LICENSED PHYSICIAN OR PODIATRIST TO PROCURE A CADAVER SPECIMEN FROM A NATIONALLY ACCREDITED NONTRANSPLANT ANATOMIC BANK FOR ANATOMIC DISSECTION AND SURGICAL DEMONSTRATION AND TRAINING; AND AMENDING SECTIONS 50-21-101, 50-21-102, AND 50-21-103, MCA
- 319 (Senate Bill No. 325; Hoven) PROVIDING CERTAIN LEGAL PROTECTIONS FOR PRIVATE EMPLOYERS REGARDING EMPLOYMENT OF INDIVIDUALS WITH CRIMINAL BACKGROUNDS; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE
- (Senate Bill No. 339; Ankney) ESTABLISHING THE COAL-FIRED GENERATING UNIT REMEDIATION ACT; PROVIDING FINDINGS AND INTENT; DEFINING TERMS; ESTABLISHING REQUIREMENTS FOR SUBMISSION, REVIEW, AND APPROVAL OF A REMEDIATION PLAN; ALLOWING THE DEPARTMENT TO RECOVER ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS; ESTABLISHING THE DEGREE OF REMEDIATION REQUIRED; ESTABLISHING AN APPEALS PROCESS FOR A PERSON WHOSE INTERESTS ARE ADVERSELY AFFECTED BY A FINAL DECISION OF THE DEPARTMENT TO APPROVE OR MODIFY A PLAN; ESTABLISHING VENUE FOR A CHALLENGE TO A PLAN; ESTABLISHING AN APPEAL PROCESS FOR AN OWNER OR PERSON CHALLENGING AN ENFORCEMENT ACTION OR ORDER; ESTABLISHING VENUE AND A STANDARD OF REVIEW FOR A CHALLENGE TO THE ACTION OR ORDER; PROVIDING FOR ENFORCEMENT OF A PLAN; AMENDING SECTIONS 75-1-1001 AND 75-10-704, MCA; AND PROVIDING AN IMMEDIATE EFFECTIVE DATE AND A RETROACTIVE APPLICABILITY DATE

- 321 (House Bill No. 133; McConnell) GENERALLY REVISING LAWS RELATED TO SENTENCING; REVISING CERTAIN DEFINITIONS; REVISING CRIMINAL HISTORY RECORD INFORMATION LAWS: EXPAND-ING THE TYPES OF OFFENSES FOR WHICH FINGERPRINTS MUST BE SENT TO THE STATE RE-POSITORY: REVISING WHEN CERTAIN IDENTIFICATION INFORMATION MUST BE RETURNED TO AN INDIVIDUAL; CLARIFYING THE ELEMENTS NECESSARY TO SUPPORT A CRIMINAL ENDAN-GERMENT CHARGE; CLARIFYING THAT THE YOUTH COURT HAS JURISDICTION OF CHARGES OF ASSAULT WITH A BODILY FLUID WHEN COMMITTED BY A MINOR; LIMITING EXCEPTIONS TO MANDATORY MINIMUMS FOR CERTAIN SEXUAL OFFENSES WHEN VICTIM IS 12 YEARS OF AGE OR YOUNGER; REVISING THE MANDATORY MINIMUMS FOR CERTAIN SEXUAL OFFENSES WHEN VICTIM IS 12 YEARS OF AGE OR YOUNGER; CREATING A TIERED SENTENCING STRUCTURE FOR THEFT-BASED CRIMES; REDUCING PENALTIES FOR CERTAIN MISDEMEANORS; REDUCING PEN-ALTIES FOR MOST DRUG OFFENSES; REVISING THE PERSISTENT FELONY OFFENDER DESIG-NATION; REVISING THE REQUIREMENT FOR A CHEMICAL DEPENDENCY EDUCATION COURSE; REVISING CERTAIN DRIVING OFFENSES; REVISING DUI PENALTIES; AMENDING SECTIONS  $41-5-206,\ 44-5-202,\ 45-2-101,\ 45-5-207,\ 45-5-214,\ 45-5-503,\ 45-5-507,\ 45-6-25,\ 45-6-301,\ 45-6-309,\ 45-6-316,\ 45-6-309,\ 45-6-316,\ 45-6-309,\ 45-6-316,\ 45-6-309,\ 45-6-316,\ 45-6-309,\ 45-6-316,\$ 45-6-317, 45-6-325, 45-6-332, 45-8-101, 45-8-102, 45-8-111, 45-9-101, 45-9-102, 45-9-103, 45-9-110, 46-1-202. 46-18-201, 46-18-204, 46-18-205, 46-18-222, 46-18-231, 46-18-502, 53-1-203, 61-5-102, 61-5-208, 61-5-212, 61-6-302, 61-6-304, 61-8-407, 61-8-422, 61-8-731, AND 61-8-732, MCA; REPEALING SECTIONS 45-9-208, 45-10-108, AND 46-18-501, MCA; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE AND AN APPLICABILITY
- 322 (House Bill No. 141; Lynch) AUTHORIZING THE COMMISSIONER OF LABOR AND INDUSTRY TO EXERCISE ACTIVE SUPERVISION OF LICENSING BOARD ACTIONS THAT ARE ANTICOMPETITIVE OR POTENTIALLY ANTICOMPETITIVE; PROVIDING FOR LEGISLATIVE REVIEW AND AUTHORITY; EXTENDING RULEMAKING AUTHORITY; AMENDING SECTIONS 2-15-121, 37-1-121, AND 37-1-131, MCA; AND PROVIDING AN IMMEDIATE EFFECTIVE DATE AND A TERMINATION DATE
- (House Bill No. 144; Brown) GENERALLY REVISING MOTOR VEHICLE LAWS; REVISING DRIVER'S LICENSE REQUIREMENTS AND DEALER LICENSE REQUIREMENTS; REVISING ISSUANCE OF DISABILITY PLACARDS AND REQUIRING THE DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE TO ADOPT RULES RE-LATING TO ISSUANCE OF DISABILITY PLACARDS; REQUIRING STAGGERED TERMS FOR MOTOR VEHICLE DEALER LICENSES; REVISING DRIVER RECORDS AND DRIVER'S LICENSE SUSPENSION AND REVOCATION LAWS; REQUIRING THE DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE TO ADOPT RULES GOV-ERNING THE DESTRUCTION OF DRIVER RECORDS; PROVIDING FOR LEARNER LICENSES AND REPLACING CERTAIN PERMITS WITH LEARNER LICENSES; REVISING REQUIREMENTS FOR OP-ERATING A VEHICLE OVER RAILROAD CROSSINGS; CLARIFYING PENALTIES FOR CERTAIN COM-MERCIAL MOTOR VEHICLE VIOLATIONS: REVISING TESTING FOR A CHARGE OF AGGRAVATED DUI; REVISING DEFINITIONS FOR CERTAIN MOTOR VEHICLES; IMPOSING A FEE FOR ISSUANCE OF A DECAL FOR CERTAIN OUT-OF-STATE VEHICLES REGISTERED IN MONTANA AND PRO-VIDING FOR DISPOSITION OF THE FEE; CLARIFYING CERTAIN MOTOR VEHICLE WEIGHT LIM-ITS: PROVIDING RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: AMENDING SECTIONS 49-4-304, 61-1-101, 61-3-203. 61-3-303, 61-3-321, 61-3-701, 61-4-101, 61-4-120, 61-4-124, 61-4-125, 61-4-127, 61-4-128, 61-4-131, 61-5-106, 61-5-107, 61-5-108, 61-5-114, 61-5-122, 61-5-125, 61-5-132, 61-5-206, 61-6-158, 61-8-347, 61-8-465, 61-8-812, 61-11-102, AND 61-11-204, MCA; AND PROVIDING EFFECTIVE DATES
- 324 (House Bill No. 145; Brown) REVISING LAWS PERTAINING TO ANNUITY REGULATION; ADOPT-ING THE NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF INSURANCE COMMISSIONERS SUITABILITY IN ANNUITY TRANSACTIONS MODEL REGULATION; REVISING LAWS PERTAINING TO NOTICE OF CANCELLATION; REVISING LAWS PERTAINING TO EDUCATION REQUIREMENTS FOR INSURANCE PRODUCERS SELLING ANNUITIES; REQUIRING INSURERS TO ADOPT ANNUITY SUPERVISION PROCESSES; REVISING ANNUITY SUITABILITY REQUIREMENTS; REVISING RECORDKEEPING REQUIREMENTS FOR INSURANCE PRODUCERS SELLING ANNUITIES; AMENDING SECTIONS 33-20-141, 33-20-802, 33-20-804, AND 33-20-805, MCA; AND PROVIDING A DELAYED EFFECTIVE DATE
- 325 (House Bill No. 294; Price) ENCOURAGING MUNICIPALITIES AND SCHOOL DISTRICTS TO DEVELOP ACCESSIBLE PLAYGROUNDS; APPROPRIATING FUNDS TO THE DEPARTMENT OF FISH, WILD-LIFE, AND PARKS TO DISTRIBUTE GRANTS TO HELP MUNICIPALITIES AND SCHOOL DISTRICTS SECURE ADDITIONAL FUNDING TO DEVELOP ACCESSIBLE PLAYGROUNDS; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE
- 326 (House Bill No. 365; Shaw) GENERALLY REVISING LAWS REGARDING EXCAVATIONS NEAR UNDERGROUND FACILITIES; CREATING AN UNDERGROUND FACILITY PROTECTION ADVISORY COUNCIL; ALLOCATING THE COUNCIL TO THE DEPARTMENT OF LABOR AND INDUSTRY; ESTABLISHING THE COUNCIL'S DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES; ESTABLISHING THE DEPARTMENT'S DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES; GRANTING THE DEPARTMENT RULEMAKING AUTHORITY; REQUIRING THE DEPARTMENT TO AWARD GRANTS TO NOTIFICATION CENTERS; ESTABLISHING A GRANT PROGRAM; ALLOWING FOR THE COLLECTION OF FEES, FINES, AND CIVIL PENALTIES BY THE DEPARTMENT; PROVIDING DIRECTION ON THE COLLECTION OF FEES, FINES, AND CIVIL PENALTIES; ESTABLISHING CIVIL PENALTIES; ESTABLISHING CIVIL PENALTIES; ESTABLISHING CIVIL PENALTIES; ESTABLISHING DAMAGE LIABILITY REQUIREMENTS; PROVIDING FOR MEDIATION OF CIVIL PENALTIES; ALLOWING THE DEPARTMENT TO

- REVIEW CIVIL PENALTIES IN A CONTESTED CASE; ESTABLISHING AN ANNUAL FEE PAID BY UNDERGROUND FACILITY OWNERS; REQUIRING THE REPORTING OF INCIDENTS; ESTABLISHING SAFE EXCAVATION REQUIREMENTS PERTAINING TO UNDERGROUND FACILITIES; ESTABLISHING AN UNDERGROUND FACILITY PROTECTION ACCOUNT; PROVIDING A STATUTORY APPROPRIATION; AMENDING SECTIONS 17-7-502, 69-4-501, 69-4-502, 69-4-503, 69-4-504, 69-4-508, AND 69-4-512, MCA; REPEALING SECTIONS 69-4-505, 69-4-513, AND 69-4-514, MCA; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE AND AN APPLICABILITY DATE
- 327 (House Bill No. 368; Sales) ESTABLISHING SETBACKS BETWEEN SEWAGE LAGOONS AND WATER WELLS; EXTENDING DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY RULEMAKING AUTHORITY; PROVIDING A RULEMAKING EXCEPTION; ELIMINATING THE PROHIBITION ON LOCATING SEWAGE LAGOONS WITHIN 500 FEET OF A WATER WELL; AND AMENDING SECTIONS 75-5-201 AND 75-5-605. MCA
- 328 (House Bill No. 383; Custer) INCREASING FUNDING FOR THE SHERIFFS' RETIREMENT SYSTEM SO IT WILL BE ACTUARIALLY SOUND; INCREASING EMPLOYEE AND EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION RATES; TERMINATING THE CONTRIBUTION INCREASES WHEN CERTAIN ACTUARIAL CONDITIONS ARE MET; EXEMPTING THE EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION INCREASE FROM THE COUNTY MILL LEVY CAP; AMENDING SECTIONS 15-10-420, 19-7-403, AND 19-7-404, MCA; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE
- 329 (House Bill No. 449; Galt) REVISING THE DEFINITION OF "WAGES" IN WORKERS' COMPENSATION AND THE SMALL BUSINESS HEALTH INSURANCE PURCHASING POOL; AND AMENDING SECTION 39-71-123. MCA
- 330 (House Bill No. 485; Manzella) REVISING THE REQUIREMENTS FOR A DRIVER'S LICENSE FOR A PERSON SERVING IN THE ARMED FORCES; EXTENDING THE PERIOD FOR WHICH A DRIVER'S LICENSE IS VALID FROM THE DATE ON WHICH A LICENSEE IS HONORABLY SEPARATED FROM THE SERVICE; AND AMENDING SECTION 61-5-104, MCA
- 331 (House Bill No. 487; Funk) REVISING LAWS RELATED TO PROTECTING YOUTH ATHLETES FROM PERMANENT INJURY AND DEATH RELATED TO CONCUSSION; EXPANDING EXISTING REQUIREMENTS TO INCLUDE NONPUBLIC SCHOOLS AND YOUTH ATHLETIC ORGANIZATIONS; REVISING DEFINITIONS; PROVIDING IMMUNITY FOR CERTAIN VOLUNTEERS; AMENDING SECTIONS 20-7-1301, 20-7-1302, AND 20-7-1303, MCA; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE AND AN APPLICABILITY DATE
- 332 (House Bill No. 565; Cook) REVISING THE ENTITLEMENT SHARE PAYMENT LAWS; REVISING ENTITLEMENT SHARE GROWTH RATES FOR FISCAL YEARS 2018 AND 2019; REVISING THE GROWTH RATE FOR THE REIMBURSEMENT FOR CLASS EIGHT TAX RATE REDUCTIONS AND EXEMPTIONS; PROVIDING REASONS FOR WHICH AN ENTITLEMENT SHARE PAYMENT MUST BE WITHHELD; AMENDING SECTIONS 15-1-121, 15-1-123, AND 20-9-630, MCA; AND PROVIDING AN IMMEDIATE EFFECTIVE DATE
- 333 (House Bill No. 583; White) PROVIDING FOR ASSESSMENT, CLASSIFICATION, AND VALUATION OF CERTAIN LAND THAT IS NOT USED AS FOREST LAND; REQUIRING ANY SEPARATION OF PROPERTY FROM FOREST LAND FOR OTHER PURPOSES TO BE CLASSIFIED ACCORDING TO USE; CLASSIFYING THE 1 ACRE BENEATH A RESIDENCE ON FOREST LAND AS CLASS FOUR PROPERTY THAT IS VALUED AT MARKET VALUE; AMENDING SECTION 15-6-134, MCA; AND PROVIDING AN IMMEDIATE EFFECTIVE DATE AND A RETROACTIVE APPLICABILITY DATE
- 334 (House Bill No. 589; Lenz) REQUIRING THE DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES TO MONITOR AND REPORT ON FACTORS RELATED TO CHILDREN'S MENTAL HEALTH OUTCOMES; PROVIDING AN APPROPRIATION; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE
- (House Bill No. 600; Garner) REVISING LAWS RELATED TO VICTIMS' RIGHTS; PROVIDING FOR THE ENFORCEMENT OF VICTIMS' RIGHTS; PROVIDING FOR A VICTIM'S RIGHTS CARD; PROVIDING FOR RULEMAKING AUTHORITY TO THE DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS FOR RULES RELATED TO VICTIMS' RIGHTS; AMENDING SECTION 53-1-203, MCA; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE AND AN APPLICABILITY DATE
- 336 (House Bill No. 647; Jones) GENERALLY REVISING EDUCATION FUNDING LAWS; IMPLEMENTING PORTIONS OF THE GENERAL APPROPRIATIONS ACT; ELIMINATING THE NATURAL RESOURCE DEVELOPMENT K-12 FUNDING PAYMENT AND SCHOOL DISTRICT GENERAL FUND BLOCK GRANTS; INCREASING THE GUARANTEED TAX BASE MULTIPLIER; ELIMINATING THE STATUTORY APPROPRIATION FOR THE STATE SCHOOL OIL AND NATURAL GAS IMPACT ACCOUNT AND THE STATE SCHOOL OIL AND NATURAL GAS DISTRIBUTION ACCOUNT; REDIRECTING ANY EXCESS INTEREST AND INCOME REVENUE FROM SCHOOL TRUST LANDS TO SCHOOL FACILITIES; ELIMINATING INFLATIONARY INCREASES FOR COUNTY SCHOOL TRANSPORTATION BLOCK GRANTS; REVISING TERMINATION DATES OF CERTAIN 2015 AMENDMENTS; EXPANDING USE OF FUNDING FOR SECONDARY K-12 CAREER AND VOCATIONAL/TECHNICAL EDUCATION; REVISING EXCESS OIL AND NATURAL GAS REVENUE DISTRIBUTION; REVISING STATE SHARE CALCULATIONS FOR COMMUNITY COLLEGES; PROVIDING FOR TRANSFERS; CREATING A NATURAL RESOURCE DEVELOPMENT K-12 SCHOOL FACILITIES PAYMENT; CREATING A COAL-FIRED GEN-

- ERATING UNIT CLOSURE MITIGATION BLOCK GRANT; AMENDING SECTIONS 17-7-502, 20-7-102, 20-7-306, 20-9-141, 20-9-306, 20-9-310, 20-9-342, 20-9-344, 20-9-366, 20-9-517, 20-9-518, 20-9-520, 20-9-622, 20-9-630, 20-9-632, AND 20-15-310, MCA; AMENDING SECTION 7, CHAPTER 433, LAWS OF 2015; AND PROVIDING EFFECTIVE DATES AND AN APPLICABILITY DATE
- 337 (Senate Bill No. 124; McClafferty) EXTENDING THE TERM FOR WHICH SCHOOL DISTRICT BONDS MAY BE ISSUED; AMENDING SECTION 20-9-410, MCA; AND PROVIDING AN IMMEDIATE EFFECTIVE DATE.
- 338 (House Bill No. 110; Hamlett) PROVIDING FOR FILING OF CERTAIN WATER RIGHTS CLAIMS; CREATING A DEADLINE FOR FILING THESE CLAIMS; PROVIDING FOR A SUPPLEMENTAL PRELIMINARY DECREE; SETTING FILING FEES; AMENDING SECTIONS 3-7-212, 85-2-221, 85-2-222, 85-2-225, 85-2-231, 85-2-232, 85-2-233, AND 85-2-234, MCA; AND PROVIDING AN IMMEDIATE EFFECTIVE DATE AND AN APPLICABILITY DATE
- 339 (House Bill No. 131; Perry) REVISING AGRICULTURAL REPORTING AND FEE REQUIREMENTS RELATING TO PRODUCE, AGRICULTURAL SEED, COMMERCIAL FEED, AND COMMERCIAL FERTILIZERS; AMENDING SECTIONS 80-3-314, 80-5-131, 80-9-206, 80-10-101, 80-10-201, 80-10-202, 80-10-203, 80-10-204, 80-10-207, AND 80-10-303, MCA; AND PROVIDING AN IMMEDIATE EFFECTIVE DATE
- 340 (House Bill No. 261; Garner) EXTENDING THE TERMINATION DATE OF THE STATUTORY APPROPRIATION FOR PER CAPITA AND PER SQUARE MILE FUNDING FOR PUBLIC LIBRARIES; AMENDING SECTION 5, CHAPTER 244, LAWS OF 2013; AND PROVIDING AN IMMEDIATE EFFECTIVE DATE
- 341 (House Bill No. 424; Brown) RECOGNIZING SOURCE WATERSHEDS AS A WATER RESOURCE; CLARIFYING THAT SOIL AND RANGE HEALTH ARE VITAL TO RENEWABLE NATURAL RESOURCES; PROVIDING THAT SOURCE WATERSHEDS MAY BE CONSIDERED FOR THE MONTANA RENEWABLE RESOURCE GRANT AND LOAN PROGRAM; CLARIFYING OBJECTIVES OF THE PROGRAM TO INCLUDE SOURCE WATERSHEDS; INCREASING AVAILABLE MATCHING FUNDS FOR GRANTS AND LOANS TO PRIVATE PARTIES; AND AMENDING SECTIONS 85-1-601, 85-1-602, AND 85-1-614, MCA
- 342 (House Bill No. 434; Flynn) CREATING THE MONTANA WILDLIFE HABITAT IMPROVEMENT ACT; ALLOWING THE USE OF FEDERAL FUNDS TO COMBAT NOXIOUS WEEDS AND RESTORE WILDLIFE HABITAT; ESTABLISHING A WILDLIFE HABITAT IMPROVEMENT ADVISORY COUNCIL; PROVIDING RULEMAKING AUTHORITY; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE AND A TERMINATION DATE
- 343 (House Bill No. 462; Garner) PROVIDING AN ACADEMIC BREWER LICENSE UNDER THE SMALL BREWER EXCEPTION FOR A BREWER LICENSE; PROVIDING RULEMAKING AUTHORITY; AND PROVIDING AN IMMEDIATE EFFECTIVE DATE
- 344 (House Bill No. 507; Mandeville) GENERALLY REVISING LAWS CONCERNING SANITATION REVIEW FOR PROPOSED SUBDIVISIONS; CREATING A PILOT PROGRAM REVISING TIMELINES FOR SUB-DIVISION SANITATION REVIEWS; AMENDING SECTIONS 75-1-208, 76-3-622, 76-4-104, 76-4-121, 76-4-122, 76-4-125, AND 76-4-127, MCA; AND PROVIDING AN APPLICABILITY DATE AND A TERMI-NATION DATE
- 345 (House Bill No. 572; Redfield) ESTABLISHING LICENSURE OF EATING DISORDER CENTERS; PRO-VIDING RULEMAKING AUTHORITY; AND AMENDING SECTION 50-5-101, MCA
- 346 (House Bill No. 604; Harris) REVISING PUBLIC SAFETY COMMUNICATIONS LAWS; ESTABLISHING A STATEWIDE PUBLIC SAFETY COMMUNICATIONS SYSTEM ACT; ESTABLISHING A STATEWIDE PUBLIC SAFETY COMMUNICATIONS SYSTEM ADMINISTERED BY THE DEPARTMENT OF JUS-TICE; ESTABLISHING PRINCIPLES AND GUIDELINES FOR THE SYSTEM AND ADMINISTRATION BY THE DEPARTMENT; ESTABLISHING A STATEWIDE PUBLIC SAFETY COMMUNICATIONS SYS-TEM ADVISORY COUNCIL; ALLOWING FOR THE ESTABLISHMENT OF SUBCOMMITTEES OF THE ADVISORY COUNCIL; ADMINISTRATIVELY ATTACHING THE ADVISORY COUNCIL AND SUBCOM-MITTEES TO THE DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE; ESTABLISHING THE DUTIES OF THE ADVISORY COUNCIL: ESTABLISHING THE DUTIES OF THE DEPARTMENT TO IMPLEMENT, MAINTAIN, AND SUSTAIN A STATEWIDE PUBLIC SAFETY COMMUNICATIONS SYSTEM; ALLOWING THE DEPART-MENT TO ESTABLISH RATES OR CHARGES FOR STATEWIDE PUBLIC SAFETY COMMUNICATIONS SYSTEM SERVICES; ALLOWING FOR THE DEVELOPMENT OF AGREEMENTS BETWEEN GOVERN-MENTAL AGENCIES RELATED TO A PUBLIC SAFETY COMMUNICATIONS SYSTEM; REQUIRING REPORTING TO THE LAW AND JUSTICE INTERIM COMMITTEE AND LEGISLATURE: ESTABLISH-ING A STATEWIDE PUBLIC SAFETY COMMUNICATIONS SYSTEM ACCOUNT; PROVIDING A FIRST-NET EXEMPTION; GRANTING THE DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE RULEMAKING AUTHORITY; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE
- 347 (House Bill No. 618; Ballance) INCREASING THE UTILIZATION FEE FOR NURSING FACILITIES TO INCREASE NURSING HOME REIMBURSEMENT RATES; PROVIDING A WAGE INCREASE FOR CERTAIN DIRECT CARE WORKERS; PROVIDING APPROPRIATIONS; AMENDING SECTIONS 15-60-102 AND 15-60-211, MCA; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE

- 348 (House Bill No. 622; Cuffe) REVISING LAWS RELATED TO INVASIVE SPECIES; ESTABLISHING THE INVASIVE SPECIES COUNCIL; ESTABLISHING THE UPPER COLUMBIA CONSERVATION COMMISSION; PROVIDING POWERS AND DUTIES; REQUIRING REPORTING; REVISING LOCATION AND TIMING OF INSPECTIONS IN THE STATEWIDE INVASIVE SPECIES MANAGEMENT AREA; AUTHORIZING COUNTY INVASIVE SPECIES ORDINANCES; ESTABLISHING THE MISSOURI RIVER CONTAINMENT AND QUARANTINE PROGRAM; ESTABLISHING THE UPPER COLUMBIA PILOT PROGRAM; REVISING PENALTIES; PROVIDING APPROPRIATIONS; PROVIDING RULEMAKING AUTHORITY; AMENDING SECTIONS 80-7-1003, 80-7-1007, 80-7-1014, 80-7-1014, AND 80-7-1015, MCA; AND PROVIDING EFFECTIVE DATES AND A TERMINATION DATE
- 349 (House Bill No. 623; White) REVISING LAWS RELATED TO BONUS POINTS FOR HUNTING LICENS-ES, TAGS, AND PERMITS; ALLOWING THE PURCHASE OF PREFERENCE POINTS WITHOUT THE PURCHASE OF A LICENSE, TAG, OR PERMIT; ESTABLISHING FEES; PROVIDING RULEMAKING AUTHORITY; AMENDING SECTIONS 87-1-301, 87-1-303, 87-1-304, AND 87-2-113, MCA; AND PROVID-ING AN IMMEDIATE EFFECTIVE DATE
- 350 (House Bill No. 642; Tschida) AUTHORIZING TRANSFERS AND OTHER NECESSARY MEASURES TO IMPLEMENT THE GENERAL APPROPRIATIONS ACT; REQUIRING THE DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE TO REPORT ON FEES COLLECTED TO THE LEGISLATIVE CONSUMER COMMITTEE; AMENDING SECTION 69-1-224, MCA; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE
- 351 (House Bill No. 648; Glimm) AUTHORIZING TRANSFERS AND OTHER NECESSARY MEASURES TO IMPLEMENT THE GENERAL APPROPRIATIONS ACT; CLARIFYING ALLOCATIONS OF THE COAL SEVERANCE TAX; ESTABLISHING AN ENTERPRISE FUND FOR DEPOSIT OF FEES FOR CERTAIN SERVICES PROVIDED BY THE DEPARTMENT OF LIVESTOCK; CLARIFYING FUNDING SOURCES FOR LIEN PURCHASES; DIRECTING COAL SEVERANCE TAX TO THE GENERAL FUND FOR STATUTORY APPROPRIATION TO THE PENSION SYSTEM; PROVIDING FOR A STATUTORY APPROPRIATION; CREATING STATE SPECIAL REVENUE ACCOUNTS; TEMPORARILY EXPANDING USAGE OF STATE PARK FUNDS; AMENDING SECTIONS 15-35-108, 17-7-502, 61-3-321, 75-10-743, 81-2-102, 85-1-615, AND 90-6-1001, MCA; AMENDING SECTION 3, CHAPTER 115, LAWS OF 2017; AMENDING SECTION 11, CHAPTER 400, LAWS OF 2015; AND PROVIDING EFFECTIVE DATES AND A TERMINATION DATE
- 352 (House Bill No. 661; Ballance) PROVIDING FOR A LEGISLATIVE STUDY OF STATE LABS AT MONTANA STATE UNIVERSITY-BOZEMAN; PROVIDING PARAMETERS AND OUTCOMES FOR THE STUDY; SPECIFYING MEMBERS AND DUTIES; PROVIDING FOR FUND TRANSFERS AND AN APPROPRIATION; AND PROVIDING EFFECTIVE DATES AND A TERMINATION DATE
- 353 (House Bill No. 11; Keane) APPROPRIATING MONEY TO THE DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE FOR EMERGENCY GRANTS FOR FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE TO LOCAL GOVERNMENT INFRASTRUCTURE PROJECTS THROUGH THE TREASURE STATE ENDOWMENT PROGRAM; AUTHORIZING GRANTS FROM THE TREASURE STATE ENDOWMENT STATE SPECIAL REVENUE ACCOUNT; PLACING CONDITIONS ON GRANTS AND FUNDS; APPROPRIATING MONEY TO THE DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE FOR INFRASTRUCTURE PROJECTS; APPROPRIATING MONEY TO THE DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE FOR INFRASTRUCTURE PLANNING GRANTS; APPROPRIATING MONEY FROM THE TREASURE STATE ENDOWMENT REGIONAL WATER SYSTEM STATE SPECIAL REVENUE ACCOUNT TO THE DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES AND CONSERVATION FOR FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE TO REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITIES FOR REGIONAL WATER PROJECTS; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE
- 354 (House Bill No. 6; Keane) IMPLEMENTING THE RENEWABLE RESOURCE GRANT AND LOAN PROGRAM; APPROPRIATING MONEY TO THE DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES AND CONSERVATION FOR GRANTS UNDER THE RENEWABLE RESOURCE GRANT AND LOAN PROGRAM; PRIORITIZING PROJECT GRANTS AND AMOUNTS; ESTABLISHING CONDITIONS FOR GRANTS; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE
- 355 (House Bill No. 7; Keane) IMPLEMENTING THE RECLAMATION AND DEVELOPMENT GRANTS PROGRAM; APPROPRIATING MONEY TO THE DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES AND CONSERVATION FOR GRANTS UNDER THE RECLAMATION AND DEVELOPMENT GRANTS PROGRAM; PRIORITIZING PROJECT GRANTS AND AMOUNTS; ESTABLISHING CONDITIONS FOR GRANTS; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE
- 356 (House Bill No. 9; Woods) ESTABLISHING PRIORITIES FOR CULTURAL AND AESTHETIC PROJECTS GRANT AWARDS; APPROPRIATING MONEY FOR CULTURAL AND AESTHETIC GRANTS; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE
- 357 (House Bill No. 44; Essmann) GENERALLY REVISING LAWS RELATED TO DISTRICT COURT JUDGES; ADDING JUDGES TO CERTAIN JUDICIAL DISTRICTS; PROVIDING FOR THE APPOINTMENT AND ELECTION OF THE ADDITIONAL JUDGES; AMENDING SECTION 3-5-102, MCA; PROVIDING FOR CONTINGENT VOIDNESS; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE
- 358 (House Bill No. 77; Brodehl) GENERALLY REVISING THE STATE PUBLIC DEFENDER SYSTEM; PRO-VIDING FOR A DIRECTOR HIRED BY THE DIRECTOR OF THE DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATION TO BE THE HEAD OF THE OFFICE OF STATE PUBLIC DEFENDER; MAKING THE PUBLIC DEFEND-

ER COMMISSION ADVISORY AND TEMPORARY; RENAMING CERTAIN POSITIONS; REVISING OR CLARIFYING CERTAIN FUNCTIONS AND SUPERVISORY DUTIES; REVISING EXEMPTIONS FROM THE STATE CLASSIFICATION AND PAY PLAN; ESTABLISHING A CENTRAL SERVICES DIVISION UNDER AN ADMINISTRATOR HIRED BY THE DIRECTOR; CONSOLIDATING ADMINISTRATIVE FUNCTIONS INTO THE CENTRAL SERVICES DIVISION; REQUIRING THAT THE DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATION CONTINUE TO PROVIDE ADMINISTRATIVE SUPPORT; PROVIDING RULEMAKING AUTHORITY; REVISING THE ORDER OF STATUTES IN THE MONTANA PUBLIC DEFENDER ACT; AMENDING SECTIONS 2-15-1028, 2-18-103, 3-5-511, 3-5-604, 3-5-901, 5-5-228, 17-7-154, 26-2-506, 41-5-111, 41-5-1413, 42-2-405, 46-4-304, 46-8-101, 46-8-104, 46-15-115, 46-17-203, 46-21-111, 46-21-201, 47-1-103, 47-1-104, 47-1-105, 47-1-110, 47-1-111, 47-1-118, 47-1-201, 47-1-205, 47-1-210, 47-1-215, 47-1-216, 50-20-509, 53-9-104, 53-20-112, 53-21-112, 53-21-112, 53-21-122, 53-24-302, 72-5-225, 72-5-234, 72-5-315, AND 72-5-408, MCA; REPEALING SECTION 2-15-1028, MCA; AND PROVIDING EFFECTIVE DATES

- 359 (House Bill No. 193; Woods) REVISING PUBLIC UTILITY ELECTRICITY COST RECOVERY; STANDARD-IZING THE TREATMENT OF PUBLIC UTILITIES SUBJECT TO TITLE 69, CHAPTER 3; AMENDING SECTION 69-8-210, MCA; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE
- 360 (House Bill No. 228; Keane) REVISING FUNDING FOR THE MONTANA GREATER SAGE-GROUSE STEWARDSHIP ACT; DECREASING PREVIOUS TRANSFERS AND APPROPRIATIONS; PROVIDING FOR FUTURE TRANSFERS AND STATUTORY APPROPRIATIONS; ALLOWING FUNDING TO BE USED FOR ADMINISTRATIVE PURPOSES; AMENDING SECTIONS 15-1-122, 17-1-508, 17-7-502, AND 76-22-109, MCA, AND SECTION 18, CHAPTER 445, LAWS OF 2015; AND PROVIDING EFFECTIVE DATES AND A TERMINATION DATE
- 361 (House Bill No. 360; Hamlett) ESTABLISHING THE SURFACE WATER ASSESSMENT AND MONITOR-ING PROGRAM; AND PROVIDING PROGRAM DUTIES
- 362 (House Bill No. 416; Greef) REVISING LAWS GOVERNING LOCAL GOVERNMENT SUBDIVISION REVIEW DECISIONS; REQUIRING FINDINGS OF FACT IN LOCAL GOVERNMENT REVIEW TO BE BASED ON THE RECORD AS A WHOLE; CLARIFYING WHEN A DECISION MADE BY A GOVERNING BODY MUST BE SUSTAINED WHEN CHALLENGED; CLARIFYING WHAT STANDARDS OF REVIEW APPLY TO AN ENVIRONMENTAL ASSESSMENT; AND AMENDING SECTIONS 76-3-603, 76-3-608, AND 76-3-625, MCA
- General Sections 76-3-102, 76-3-103, AND 76-8-101, MCA; ADOCAL SUBDIVISION REVIEW LAWS; PROVIDING FOR PHASED DEVELOPMENT FOR WHICH A SUBDIVIDER MAY APPLY TO A LOCAL GOVERNING BODY; REQUIRING THAT A PHASED DEVELOPMENT APPLICATION INCLUDE INFORMATION ON ALL PROPOSED PHASES AND A SCHEDULE FOR REVIEW OF EACH PHASE; REQUIRING THAT ALL PHASES OF A PHASED DEVELOPMENT BE SUBMITTED FOR REVIEW AND ACTED ON WITHIN A CERTAIN TIME; REQUIRING A PUBLIC HEARING FOR REVIEW OF EACH PHASE AND REQUIRING A GOVERNING BODY TO CONSIDER CHANGED PRIMARY CRITERIA IMPACTS OR NEW INFORMATION WHEN REVIEWING EACH PHASE; ALLOWING A GOVERNING BODY TO IMPOSE NECESSARY, ADDITIONAL CONDITIONS ON APPROVAL OF EACH PHASE; ALLOWING A GOVERNING BODY TO CHARGE A FEE FOR REVIEW OF PHASES IN A PHASED DEVELOPMENT; PROVIDING DEFINITIONS; AMENDING SECTIONS 76-3-102, 76-3-103, AND 76-8-101, MCA; AND PROVIDING AN IMMEDIATE EFFECTIVE DATE AND AN APPLICABILITY DATE
- (House Bill No. 639; Cook) REVISING FUNDING FOR HEALTH CARE SERVICES; ADJUSTING THE CONVERSION FACTOR FOR PHYSICIAN SERVICES REIMBURSEMENT; IMPLEMENTING PROVISIONS OF THE GENERAL APPROPRIATIONS ACT; PROVIDING MEDICAID CASELOAD RESTRICTIONS; PROVIDING LIMITATIONS ON TRANSFERS OF FUNDING FOR THE MONTANA DEVELOPMENTAL CENTER; ESTABLISHING A TEMPORARY COMMUNITY BENEFIT ASSESSMENT FOR CERTAIN HOSPITALS; PROVIDING FOR A STATUTORY APPROPRIATION; AMENDING SECTIONS 17-7-502 AND 53-6-125, MCA; AND PROVIDING EFFECTIVE DATES AND A TERMINATION DATE
- 365 (Senate Bill No. 163; Regier) REVISING QUALIFICATIONS FOR ELECTION JUDGES; PROVIDING THAT ELECTION JUDGES MUST BE CHOSEN FROM LISTS OF QUALIFIED ELECTORS IN A COUNTY; REVISING PROVISIONS RELATED TO CANDIDATES OR RELATIVES SERVING AS ELECTION JUDGES; AND AMENDING SECTIONS 13-4-102, 13-4-103, 13-4-107, AND 13-13-226, MCA
- GENERALLY REVISING 9-1-1 LAWS; ESTABLISHING A 9-1-1 ADVISORY COUNCIL; ESTABLISHING 9-1-1 ADVISORY COUNCIL; ESTABLISHING 9-1-1 ADVISORY COUNCIL AND DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATION DUTIES FOR 9-1-1 SYSTEMS AND SERVICES; PROVIDING RULEMAKING AUTHORITY; CLARIFYING LOCAL GOVERNMENT AND 9-1-1 DISTRICT ROLES; LIMITING PROVIDERS' LIABILITY; PROVIDING DEFINITIONS; UPDATING TERMS TO INCLUDE NEXT-GENERATION 9-1-1; REVISING THE ALLOCATION OF 9-1-1 FEES; REQUIRING THE DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATION TO UPDATE THE ALLOCATION OF 9-1-1 FEES IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE DECENNIAL CENSUS; ESTABLISHING ACCOUNTS FOR DISTRIBUTION OF 9-1-1 FUNDS; REQUIRING THAT CERTAIN FEES COLLECTED FOR 9-1-1 SERVICES BE REALLOCATED UNDER CERTAIN CIRCUMSTANCES; ESTABLISHING A REALLOCATION PROCESS; ESTABLISHING A NEXT-GENERATION 9-1-1 INFRASTRUCTURE GRANT PROGRAM; PROVIDING CRITERIA TO THE DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATION FOR AWARDING NEXT-GENERATION

- 9-1-1 INFRASTRUCTURE GRANTS; ESTABLISHING A 9-1-1 GIS MAPPING ACCOUNT; REQUIRING THE STATE LIBRARY TO AWARD A CONTRACT FOR A GIS ASSESSMENT; ESTABLISHING A STATE-WIDE 9-1-1 PLANNING ACCOUNT; REQUIRING THE DEPARTMENT TO AWARD A CONTRACT TO DEVELOP A STATEWIDE 9-1-1 PLAN; ESTABLISHING A PRIVATE TELECOMMUNICATIONS PROVIDER AND LOCAL GOVERNMENT 9-1-1 GRANT PROGRAM; PROVIDING PRIORITIES AND CRITERIA FOR THE 9-1-1 GRANT PROGRAM; TRANSFERRING FUNDS; PROVIDING A STATUTORY APPROPRIATION; AMENDING SECTIONS 10-4-101, 10-4-103, 10-4-201, 10-4-204, 10-4-301, 10-4-302, 10-4-311, AND 17-7-502, MCA; REPEALING SECTIONS 10-4-102, 10-4-104, 10-4-111, 10-4-112, 10-4-113, 10-4-114, 10-4-125, 10-4-125, 10-4-126, 10-4-302, 10-4-302, 10-4-303, 10-4-311, 10-4-312, AND 10-4-313, MCA; AND PROVIDING EFFECTIVE DATES AND A TERMINATION DATE
- (House Bill No. 103; Custer) GENERALLY REVISING LAWS RELATING TO ELECTIONS; REVISING CERTAIN DEFINITIONS AND TERMS; REVISING CERTAIN REQUIREMENTS RELATED TO BAL-LOTS CAST FOR DISABLED ELECTORS; REVISING TERMINOLOGY RELATED TO VOTER REGIS-TRATION FORMS, VOTER LISTS, AND VOTER RECORDS; REVISING ELECTION JUDGE INSTRUC-TION; REVISING NOTICE REQUIREMENTS FOR ABSENTEE BALLOT COUNTING; REVISING CERTAIN TIMELINES FOR THE COUNTING OF FEDERAL WRITE-IN BALLOTS; UPDATING LAN-GUAGE REGARDING BALLOT ISSUE CERTIFICATION; SUBSTITUTING THE SECRETARY OF STATE FOR THE ELECTION ADMINISTRATOR WITH RESPECT TO PROPOSED CONSTITUTION-AL AMENDMENT NOTIFICATION; UPDATING THE METHOD FOR CANVASSING BALLOT ISSUES; ELIMINATING CERTAIN REQUIREMENTS CONCERNING JOINDER OF PARTIES IN ACTIONS TO COMPEL A REGISTRAR TO ENTER AN ELECTOR IN A PRECINCT REGISTER; ELIMINATING AU-THORIZATION TO HOLD A MILL LEVY FOR ADMINISTERING AN ABSENTEE ELECTION BOARD PROGRAM; ELIMINATING A REQUIREMENT FOR NOTIFICATION IF RETURNS NOT RECEIVED FROM COUNTIES; AMENDING SECTIONS 13-1-101, 13-1-116, 13-1-121, 13-2-220, 13-2-512, 13-2-513, 13-3-213, 13-4-203, 13-10-404, 13-10-602, 13-13-114, 13-13-213, 13-13-241, 13-13-245, 13-15-105, 13-15-107, 13-15-205, 13-19-303, 13-19-304, 13-21-104, 13-21-206, 13-27-103, 13-27-204, 13-27-205, 13-27-206, 13-27-207, 13-27-303, 13-27-304, 13-27-308, 13-27-311, 13-27-503, AND 13-35-207, MCA; REPEALING SEC-TIONS 13-1-122, 13-2-601, 13-2-602, 13-13-230, AND 13-15-503, MCA; AND PROVIDING A DELAYED EF-FECTIVE DATE
- 369 (House Bill No. 283; Burnett) REQUIRING STATE AGENCIES TO PROVIDE GRANT INFORMATION TO THE LEGISLATIVE FINANCE COMMITTEE; SPECIFYING REPORTING REQUIREMENTS; REQUIRING THE LEGISLATIVE FINANCE COMMITTEE TO POST AN INTERNET LINK TO THE GRANT INFORMATION; AND PROVIDING AN IMMEDIATE EFFECTIVE DATE
- 370 (House Bill No. 372; Doane) REVISING THE DEFINITION OF "EMPLOYEE" FOR THE PURPOSES OF STATE LEAVE TIME TO EXCLUDE COMMUNITY COLLEGE INSTRUCTIONAL OR SCIENTIFIC STAFF; AMENDING SECTIONS 2-18-601 AND 2-18-711, MCA; AND PROVIDING AN IMMEDIATE EFFECTIVE DATE AND AN APPLICABILITY DATE
- (House Bill No. 510; Hertz) CLARIFYING WHEN CERTAIN SUBDIVISIONS THAT ARE EXEMPT FROM LOCAL SUBDIVISION REVIEW MAY BE EXEMPT FROM WATER AND SANITATION REVIEW; ALLOWING FOR EXEMPTIONS IF STORM WATER AND MUNICIPAL FACILITIES INFORMATION IS PROVIDED TO THE DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY OR ITS DESIGNEE; AMENDING SECTION 76-4-127, MCA; AND PROVIDING AN IMMEDIATE EFFECTIVE DATE
- 372 (House Bill No. 405; Cook) GENERALLY REVISING LOCAL GOVERNMENT LAWS; PROVIDING FOR FILLING A VACANCY ON A COUNTY ADMINISTRATIVE BOARD AND A SPECIAL DISTRICT BOARD; REVISING THE DATE FOR FILLING A VACANCY IN A COUNTY OFFICE; INCREASING THE AMOUNT OF A CONTRACT FOR WHICH THE STATE RESIDENT BIDDING PREFERENCE WOULD APPLY; PROVIDING FOR PROTEST OF A PROPOSED DISSOLUTION OF A SPECIAL DISTRICT; CLARIFYING THAT THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS IS THE ENTITY TO APPOINT A RURAL FIRE DISTRICT TRUSTEE IF THERE IS NOT A CANDIDATE FOR A TRUSTEE OFFICE; CLARIFYING THAT THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS IS THE ENTITY TO RECEIVE NOTICE OF A CANCELLATION OF AN ELECTION AND TO FILL A POSITION UPON CANCELLATION OF AN ELECTION; CLARIFYING REQUIREMENTS FOR COUNTY LEGAL ADVERTISING AND COUNTY PRINTING CONTRACTS; AMENDING SECTIONS 7-1-201, 7-4-2206, 7-5-2309, 7-11-1021, 7-11-1029, 7-13-2233, 7-33-2106, 13-1-402, 13-1-403, 13-1-501, 13-1-502, 15-17-122, 18-7-411, 18-7-412, AND 18-7-413, MCA; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE
- 373 (House Bill No. 585; Knudsen) ALLOWING THE BOARD OF INVESTMENTS TO MAKE LOANS TO AN OWNER OF A COAL-FIRED GENERATING UNIT IN MONTANA FROM THE MONTANA PERMANENT COAL TAX TRUST FUND FOR THE OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE OF A COAL-FIRED GENERATING UNIT; PROVIDING LOAN CRITERIA, FEES, REQUIREMENTS, AND LIMITATIONS; REQUIRING NOTICE AND STIPULATIONS IN THE EVENT OF BANKRUPTCY; AMENDING SECTIONS 17-6-302, 17-6-308, 17-6-309, 17-6-311, AND 17-6-317, MCA; AND PROVIDING AN IMMEDIATE EFFECTIVE DATE
- 374 (House Bill No. 597; Doane) CREATING THE MONTANA PUBLIC LAND ACCESS NETWORK GRANT PROGRAM; AUTHORIZING DONATIONS; CREATING THE MONTANA PUBLIC LAND ACCESS NETWORK ACCOUNT; AUTHORIZING DISBURSEMENTS; REQUIRING BOARD OF LAND COMMISSIONER APPROVAL; REQUIRING ACCESS EASEMENTS TO BE HELD AND ENFORCED BY THE

- DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES AND CONSERVATION; EXCLUDING PAYMENTS FOR ACCESS FROM ADJUSTED GROSS INCOME; PROVIDING A STATUTORY APPROPRIATION; PROVIDING DEFINITIONS; PROVIDING RULEMAKING AUTHORITY; AMENDING SECTIONS 15-30-2110, 17-1-508, 17-7-502, AND 87-2-903, MCA; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE AND A TERMINATION DATE
- 375 (House Bill No. 638; Knokey) APPROPRIATING MONEY TO THE DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES FOR A DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITY AND AGING SERVICES PROVIDER RATE INCREASE FOR DIRECT CARE WORKER WAGES; AUTHORIZING A FUND TRANSFER FROM THE OLDER MONTANANS TRUST FUND TO THE DIRECT CARE WORKER WAGES ACCOUNT; AMENDING SECTION 52-3-115, MCA; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE AND A TERMINATION DATE
- 376 (House Bill No. 5; Keane) APPROPRIATING MONEY FOR CAPITAL PROJECTS FOR THE BIENNIUM ENDING JUNE 30, 2019; PROVIDING FOR OTHER MATTERS RELATING TO THE APPROPRIATIONS; AMENDING SECTION 5, CHAPTER 324, LAWS OF 2011; AND PROVIDING AN IMMEDIATE EFFECTIVE DATE
- 377 (Senate Bill No. 260; Jones) CREATING THE SCHOOL FACILITIES FUND WITHIN THE COAL SEVER-ANCE TAX TRUST FUND; ALLOCATING COAL SEVERANCE TAX FUNDS TO THE SCHOOL FACILITIES FUND; PROVIDING FOR TRANSFERS; CREATING A STATE SPECIAL REVENUE ACCOUNT; REVISING THE ALLOCATION OF COAL SEVERANCE TAXES; AMENDING SECTION 17-5-703, MCA; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE
- 378 (House Bill No. 209; Usher) TEMPORARILY INCREASING THE COAL SEVERANCE TAX ALLOCATION TO THE COAL NATURAL RESOURCE ACCOUNT; ESTABLISHING THE INCREASE UNTIL JUNE 30, 2019; AMENDING SECTION 15-35-108, MCA; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE
- 379 (House Bill No. 226; Perry) ALLOWING FOR AN INCREASE OF THE ABATEMENT FOR NEW OR EX-PANDING INDUSTRY; AMENDING SECTION 15-24-1402, MCA; AND PROVIDING AN APPLICABILITY DATE
- 380 (House Bill No. 308; Schreiner) CREATING AN INCOME TAX CREDIT PROGRAM FOR EMPLOYERS OF REGISTERED APPRENTICES, INCLUDING AN INCREASED CREDIT FOR EMPLOYING VETERANS; PROVIDING THAT THE CREDITS BE TAKEN AGAINST INDIVIDUAL INCOME TAX AND CORPORATE INCOME TAX LIABILITIES; PROVIDING RULEMAKING AUTHORITY; AMENDING SECTIONS 15-30-2618 AND 15-31-511, MCA; AND PROVIDING A DELAYED EFFECTIVE DATE AND AN APPLICABILITY DATE
- 381 (House Bill No. 391; Jacobson) ALLOWING FOR A REFUNDABLE EARNED INCOME CREDIT BASED ON A PERCENTAGE OF THE FEDERAL EARNED INCOME CREDIT; PROVIDING THAT THE CREDIT MAY NOT BE CLAIMED FOR CERTAIN INCOME; AND PROVIDING AN APPLICABILITY DATE
- 382 (House Bill No. 574; Hertz) ALLOWING FOR BUSINESS DEDUCTIONS ON A STATE INCOME TAX RETURN WHERE THE DEDUCTION HAS BEEN REDUCED AS A RESULT OF CALCULATING AND CLAIMING A FEDERAL CREDIT BASED ON THE DEDUCTION; AMENDING SECTION 15-30-2110, MCA; AND PROVIDING AN APPLICABILITY DATE
- 383 (House Bill No. 614; Cook) EXEMPTING PULSE PROCESSING EQUIPMENT FROM PROPERTY TAX-ATION; AMENDING SECTION 15-6-220, MCA; AND PROVIDING AN APPLICABILITY DATE AND A TERMINATION DATE
- 384 (House Bill No. 650; Brodehl) AUTHORIZING TRANSFERS AND FEES AND OTHER NECESSARY MEA-SURES TO IMPLEMENT THE GENERAL APPROPRIATIONS ACT RELATING TO MOTOR VEHICLES AND CORRECTIONS; CREATING AND INCREASING FEE PAYMENTS RELATED TO THE MOTOR VEHICLE DIVISION; CREATING STATE SPECIAL REVENUE ACCOUNTS AND ALLOCATING PAY-MENTS OF FEES TO THE ACCOUNTS; REPEALING THE BOOT CAMP INCARCERATION PROGRAM; SETTING A MAXIMUM PAYMENT TO REGIONAL CORRECTIONS FACILITIES FOR THE BIENNIUM BEGINNING JULY 1, 2017; INCREASING FEE PAYMENTS FOR ISSUANCE OF TEMPORARY REGISTRATION PERMITS; EXPANDING THE USE OF THE VEHICLE INSURANCE VERIFICATION AND LICENSE PLATE OPERATING ACCOUNT; REQUIRING THE JUDICIAL BRANCH AND THE OFFICE OF STATE PUBLIC DEFENDER TO DEVELOP PROTOCOLS FOR THE APPOINTMENT OF COUNSEL IN TREATMENT COURTS; TRANSFERRING THE BOARD OF CRIME CONTROL AND ITS FUNCTIONS FROM THE DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE TO THE DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS; REDUCING THE SIZE OF THE BOARD AND ELIMINATING THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR POSITION OF THE BOARD OF CRIME CONTROL; AMENDING SECTIONS 2-15-2006, 3-1-318, 15-70-403, 44-1-501, 44-4-313, 46-18-201, 53-1-202, 53-30-134, 53-30-507, 60-3-201, 61-3-118, 61-3-224, 61-3-321, AND 61-6-158, MCA; REPEALING SECTIONS 53-30-401, 53-30-402, AND 53-30-403, MCA; AND PROVIDING EFFECTIVE DATES
- 385 (House Bill No. 586; Lenz) APPROPRIATING GRANT FUNDS TO THE DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES AND CONSERVATION FOR THE CITY OF LAUREL WATER INTAKE PROJECT; PROVIDING CONDITIONS FOR THE GRANT; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE
- 386 (Senate Bill No. 317; Salomon) REVISING INTEREST ASSESSMENTS ON CERTAIN TAXES; PROVIDING THAT INTEREST ASSESSMENTS ON ALL TAXES OTHER THAN DELINQUENT INDIVIDUAL

- INCOME TAXES ARE BASED ON THE PRIME INTEREST RATE PUBLISHED BY THE FEDERAL RESERVE SYSTEM PLUS 3 PERCENTAGE POINTS; AND AMENDING SECTION 15-1-216, MCA
- 387 (Senate Bill No. 363; Vincent) REVISING LAWS RELATED TO AQUATIC INVASIVE SPECIES; PROVIDING REVENUE SOURCES TO PREVENT AND CONTROL AQUATIC INVASIVE SPECIES; ESTABLISHING THE AQUATIC INVASIVE SPECIES PREVENTION PASS; ESTABLISHING A HYDROELECTRIC FACILITY FEE; ESTABLISHING A FEE FOR HYDROELECTRIC-DEPENDENT UTILITIES; ALLOCATING REVENUE; DEFINING "HYDROELECTRIC FACILITY"; EXTENDING RULEMAKING AUTHORITY; REVISING THE INVASIVE SPECIES TRUST FUND; AMENDING SECTIONS 17-1-106, 69-3-308, 80-7-1004, 80-7-1006, 80-7-1010, 80-7-1016, 80-7-1017, 80-7-1018, 87-2-514, 87-2-711, 87-2-816, 87-2-817, AND 87-2-903, MCA; AND PROVIDING EFFECTIVE DATES, AN APPLICABILITY DATE, AND TERMINATION DATES
- 388 (Senate Bill No. 22; Malek) REVISING LAWS RELATED TO TERMINATION OF THE PARENT-CHILD LEGAL RELATIONSHIP WHEN A CHILD IS BORN AS THE RESULT OF SEXUAL INTERCOURSE WITHOUT CONSENT OR SEXUAL ASSAULT; PROVIDING A PROCESS TO TERMINATE THE LEGAL RELATIONSHIP; PROVIDING THAT THE OBLIGATION TO PAY CHILD SUPPORT IS NOT RELIEVED BY THE TERMINATION OF PARENTAL RIGHTS; AND AMENDING SECTION 41-3-607, MCA
- 389 (Senate Bill No. 55; Salomon) REVISING LAWS RELATED TO LICENSING, FEES, INSPECTIONS, AND PENALTIES FOR PLANT NURSERIES; REVISING DEFINITIONS; PROVIDING FOR NURSERY LICENSE FEES BASED ON GROSS ANNUAL SALES; EXPANDING RULEMAKING AUTHORITY; PROVIDING AN APPROPRIATION; AMENDING SECTIONS 80-7-105, 80-7-106, 80-7-108, 80-7-109, 80-7-110, 80-7-123, 80-7-133, AND 80-7-135, MCA; REPEALING SECTION 80-7-122, MCA; AND PROVIDING AN IMMEDIATE EFFECTIVE DATE
- (Senate Bill No. 59; Wolken) GENERALLY REVISING CRIMINAL JUSTICE LAWS; REQUIRING THE OF-FICE OF COURT ADMINISTRATOR TO CREATE A PRETRIAL PROGRAM; REQUIRING THE BOARD OF CRIME CONTROL TO CREATE A PROSECUTION DIVERSION GRANT PROGRAM; GRANTING THE BOARD RULEMAKING AUTHORITY TO ADMINISTER THE PROSECUTION DIVERSION PRO-GRAM; ALLOWING A COURT TO USE INFORMATION FROM A PRETRIAL RISK ASSESSMENT TOOL WHEN DETERMINING WHETHER A DEFENDANT SHOULD BE RELEASED OR DETAINED; CRE-ATING AN OVERSIGHT COUNCIL TO MONITOR AND REPORT ON THE EFFECTS OF CRIMINAL JUSTICE LEGISLATION; REQUIRING THE QUALITY ASSURANCE UNIT OF THE DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS TO ADOPT AN EVALUATION TOOL AND CONDUCT PROGRAM EVALUATIONS; RE-QUIRING THE DEPARTMENT TO ADOPT AND MAINTAIN AN INCENTIVES AND INTERVENTIONS GRID TO GUIDE COMMUNITY SUPERVISION OF OFFENDERS; REQUIRING THE COLLECTION OF CERTAIN DATA AND THE PROVISION OF CERTAIN REPORTS; ELIMINATING THE REQUIREMENT THAT A JUDGE OR JUSTICE OF THE PEACE REPORT DRUG USERS TO THE COUNTY ATTORNEY: PROVIDING AN APPROPRIATION; AMENDING SECTIONS 3-1-702 AND 46-9-109, MCA; REPEALING SECTION 46-9-203, MCA; PROVIDING FOR CONTINGENT VOIDNESS; AND PROVIDING EFFECTIVE DATES AND A TERMINATION DATE
- 391 (Senate Bill No. 63; Wolken) REVISING LAWS RELATED TO SUPERVISION OF PROBATIONERS AND OF DEFENDANTS SERVING A DEFERRED OR SUSPENDED SENTENCE; REVISING THE PROCESS TO REVOKE A DEFERRED OR SUSPENDED SENTENCE FOR VIOLATIONS OF CONDITIONS; ALLOWING A PROBATION AND PAROLE OFFICER TO FILE A PETITION TO TERMINATE THE TIME REMAINING ON A DEFERRED OR SUSPENDED SENTENCE; CREATING A DEADLINE AFTER WHICH THE DEFERRED OR SUSPENDED SENTENCE IS TERMINATED; CREATING A SCHEDULE FOR CONDITIONAL DISCHARGE RECOMMENDATIONS FOR PROBATIONERS; REVISING PROCEDURES FOR AN INFORMAL PROBATION VIOLATION HEARING; REQUIRING THE DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS TO IMPLEMENT AN INCENTIVES AND INTERVENTIONS GRID; REQUIRING THE DEPARTMENT TO PROVIDE TRAINING RELATED TO THE INCENTIVES AND INTERVENTIONS GRID; PROVIDING DEFINITIONS; AMENDING SECTIONS 46-18-203, 46-18-208, 46-23-1011, 46-23-1015, AND 53-1-203, MCA; AND PROVIDING AN IMMEDIATE EFFECTIVE DATE
- 392 (Senate Bill No. 64; Wolken) GENERALLY REVISING LAWS RELATED TO THE BOARD OF PARDONS AND PAROLE; REVISING THE BOARD'S SIZE AND STRUCTURE; PROVIDING THAT THE BOARD IS A FULL-TIME BOARD; REVISING THE QUALIFICATIONS AND COMPENSATION OF BOARD MEMBERS; PROHIBITING A BOARD DESIGNEE FROM PERFORMING CERTAIN ACTS; REVISING THE LENGTH OF TIME THE BOARD MAY ORDER A PRISONER TO SERVE BEFORE ANOTHER HEARING OR REVIEW AFTER A PAROLE DENIAL; REVISING WHEN THE BOARD MAY ASSIGN CONDITIONS OF PAROLE; REVISING THE BOARD'S RULEMAKING AUTHORITY; REQUIRING THE DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS AND THE BOARD TO COLLECT AND REPORT CERTAIN DATA; REVISING SUPERVISION AND REVOCATION PROCEDURES; REQUIRING THE BOARD TO REVIEW CERTAIN ADMINISTRATIVE RULES AND REPORT TO THE LAW AND JUSTICE INTERIM COMMITTEE; AMENDING SECTIONS 46-23-103, 46-23-104, 46-23-110, 46-23-201, 46-23-208, 46-23-215, 46-23-218, 46-23-1001, 46-23-1003, 46-23-1021, 46-23-1023, 46-23-1024, AND 46-23-1025, MCA; REPEALING SECTION 2-15-2302, MCA; PROVIDING A TRANSITION SCHEDULE; AND PROVIDING EFFECTIVE DATES AND AN APPLICABILITY DATE

- 393 (Senate Bill No. 123; Swandal) REVISING MARRIAGE LICENSE APPLICATION LAWS TO PROVIDE THAT NONRESIDENT PARTIES MAY OBTAIN A LICENSE IN ANY COUNTY IN THE STATE; AND AMENDING SECTION 40-1-201, MCA
- 394 (Senate Bill No. 153; MacDonald) CREATING THE OFFENSE OF STRANGULATION OF A PARTNER OR FAMILY MEMBER; AMENDING SECTIONS 40-15-102, 40-4-219, 41-3-301, 44-4-311, 45-5-206, 45-5-209, 46-1-502, 46-6-311, 46-9-108, 46-9-302, 46-16-226, 46-18-219, AND 46-23-502, MCA; AND PROVIDING AN IMMEDIATE EFFECTIVE DATE
- 395 (Senate Bill No. 160; Caferro) REQUIRING THE DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES TO STREAMLINE CONTRACTING PROCESSES, PAYMENT METHODS, AND ADMINISTRATIVE RULES FOR MEDICAID SERVICES PROVIDED TO INDIVIDUALS SUFFERING FROM MENTAL ILLNESS AND CO-OCCURRING DISORDERS; REQUIRING A REPORT; AND AMENDING SECTION 53-6-101, MCA
- 396 (Senate Bill No. 167; Vincent) REVISING LAWS PERTAINING TO INSURANCE OFFENSES; PROVIDING A STATUTE OF LIMITATIONS; CONSOLIDATING CRIMINAL PROVISIONS PERTAINING TO INSURANCE FRAUD; PROVIDING FOR ADMINISTRATIVE OR CIVIL INSURANCE FRAUD; AMENDING SECTIONS 33-1-707, 33-1-1202, 33-1-1205, 33-1-1211, 33-1-1302, 33-2-101, 33-2-104, 33-2-308, 33-2-1120, 33-2-1310, 33-3-304, 33-3-401, 33-34-424, 33-17-1004, 33-17-1102, 33-18-212, 33-22-2009, 33-23-401, AND 45-6-301, MCA; REPEALING SECTIONS 33-1-104, 33-18-401, 33-19-410, AND 33-20-1003, MCA; AND PROVIDING AN IMMEDIATE EFFECTIVE DATE AND AN APPLICABILITY DATE
- 397 (Senate Bill No. 172; Lang) ALLOWING DENIAL OF HUNTING, FISHING, OR TRAPPING LICENSES FOR FAILURE TO PAY CHILD SUPPORT AND OTHER SUPPORT DEBT OR SUPPORT OBLIGATION; AMENDING SECTIONS 40-5-701, 40-5-704, 40-5-710, AND 40-5-711, MCA; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.
- 398 (Senate Bill No. 198; Caferro) ESTABLISHING REQUIREMENTS FOR THE EARLY AND PERIODIC SCREENING, DIAGNOSIS, AND TREATMENT BENEFIT UNDER MEDICAID; AMENDING SECTION 53-6-101, MCA; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE
- 399 (Senate Bill No. 199; Caferro) REQUIRING THE HEALTHY MONTANA KIDS PLAN TO COVER HABIL-ITATIVE SERVICES; PROVIDING A DEFINITION; AMENDING SECTIONS 53-4-1005, 53-4-1103, AND 53-6-101, MCA; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE AND A TERMINATION DATE
- 400 (Senate Bill No. 205; Olszewski) REQUIRING THE DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES TO PLAN FOR IMPROVED DELIVERY OF CARE FOR CERTAIN HEART ATTACK PATIENTS; REQUIRING MONITORING OF A NATIONAL DATABASE; REQUIRING CERTAIN HOSPITALS TO PARTICIPATE IN THE DATABASE; REQUIRING A REPORT; PROVIDING DEFINITIONS; AND AMENDING SECTION 50-17-102, MCA
- 401 (Senate Bill No. 250; Swandal) REVISING LAWS REGARDING PROSECUTORIAL IMMUNITY; PRO-VIDING QUALIFIED IMMUNITY FOR PROSECUTORS, PUBLIC SAFETY OFFICERS, AND LOCAL GOVERNMENTS REGARDING CLAIMS ARISING FROM AN ADMINISTRATIVE OR INVESTIGATORY FUNCTION ALLEGING A VIOLATION OF ARTICLE II, SECTION 36, OF THE MONTANA CONSTITU-TION; PROVIDING ABSOLUTE IMMUNITY FOR PROSECUTORS FOR CLAIMS ARISING OUT OF A JUDICIAL FUNCTION ALLEGING A VIOLATION OF ARTICLE II, SECTION 36, OF THE MONTANA CONSTITUTION; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE
- 402 (Senate Bill No. 272; Webb) CREATING A NEW LICENSE FOR ASSISTED LIVING FACILITIES FOR THOSE WITH DEMENTIA OR OTHER MENTAL DISORDERS WHO MIGHT BE A HARM TO THEM-SELVES OR OTHERS; PROVIDING AN INVOLUNTARY COMMITMENT DIVERSION OPTION; AMENDING LAWS RELATED TO INVOLUNTARY COMMITMENT TO ADDRESS THE ADDED DIVERSION ALTERNATIVE; AND AMENDING SECTIONS 50-5-226, 50-5-227, 53-21-122, 53-21-123, 53-21-127, 53-21-181, AND 53-21-198, MCA
- 403 (Senate Bill No. 302; Buttrey) REVISING GAMBLING LAWS TO ALLOW PAYMENT OF CONSIDERATION BY CASH, CHECK, OR DEBIT CARD; ALLOWING PAYMENTS FOR CALCUTTA POOLS, RAFFLES, CASINO NIGHTS, AND CARD GAMES NORMALLY SCORED USING POINTS; AND AMENDING SECTION 23-5-157, MCA
- 404 (Senate Bill No. 307; Jones) GENERALLY REVISING LAWS RELATED TO SCHOOL FUNDING; REQUIRING TRUSTEES TO ADOPT A RESOLUTION WITH PUBLIC NOTICE PRIOR TO INCREASING NONVOTED LEVIES; MAKING A SCHOOL DISTRICT'S ABILITY TO TRANSFER FUNDS FOR SCHOOL SAFETY
  PURPOSES PERMANENT; REQUIRING SUBFUNDS TO ACCOUNT FOR VARIOUS REVENUES AND
  USES OF THE BUILDING RESERVE FUND; AUTHORIZING A LIMITED LEVY FOR SCHOOL MAJOR
  MAINTENANCE WITH STATE SUPPORT; RENAMING THE SCHOOL FACILITY REIMBURSEMENT
  PROGRAM THE DEBT SERVICE ASSISTANCE PROGRAM; CREATING A STATE SPECIAL REVENUE
  ACCOUNT AND PROGRAM FOR SCHOOL MAJOR MAINTENANCE AID; PHASING OUT THE QUALITY SCHOOLS FACILITY GRANT PROGRAM; AMENDING SECTIONS 20-6-702, 20-9-236, 20-9-343,
  20-9-367, 20-9-502, AND 20-9-516, MCA; REPEALING SECTIONS 90-6-801, 90-6-802, 90-6-803, 90-6-809,
  90-6-810, 90-6-811, 90-6-812, 90-6-818, AND 90-6-819, MCA; REPEALING SECTION 12, CHAPTER 364,
  LAWS OF 2013, AND SECTION 3, CHAPTER 323, LAWS OF 2015; AND PROVIDING EFFECTIVE DATES
  AND APPLICABILITY DATES

- 405 (Senate Bill No. 309; Whitford) GENERALLY REVISING ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT LAWS RELATED TO INDIAN COUNTRY ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT, THE TOURISM ADVISORY COUNCIL, AND STATE-TRIBAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT COMMISSION; ADDING ANOTHER INDIAN MEMBER TO THE TOURISM ADVISORY COUNCIL; DEFINING ADDITIONAL DUTIES AND ACCOUNTS OF THE STATE-TRIBAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT COMMISSION; AMENDING SECTIONS 2-15-1816, 15-65-101, 15-65-121, 90-1-132, AND 90-1-135, MCA; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE
- 406 (Senate Bill No. 310; Whitford) REVISING LAWS RELATED TO CRIMINAL JURISDICTION ON THE FLATHEAD INDIAN RESERVATION; REQUIRING NOTIFICATION TO THE CONFEDERATED SALISH AND KOOTENAI TRIBAL GOVERNMENT; AMENDING SECTION 2-1-306, MCA; AND PROVIDING AN IMMEDIATE EFFECTIVE DATE
- 407 (Senate Bill No. 324; Tempel) REVISING PROPERTY TAX EXEMPTION LAWS; REQUIRING THE DE-PARTMENT OF REVENUE TO NOTIFY THE COUNTY TREASURER WHEN PROPERTY WITHIN A COUNTY BECOMES TAX EXEMPT; REQUIRING CERTAIN TENANTS OF TAX-EXEMPT HOUSING TO SATISFY AGE AND INCOME GUIDELINES; PROVIDING RULEMAKING AUTHORITY; AMENDING SECTION 15-6-201, MCA; AND PROVIDING AN APPLICABILITY DATE
- 408 (Senate Bill No. 333; Caferro) REVISING THE MONTANA MEDICAL MARIJUANA ACT; REQUIRING SEED-TO-SALE TRACKING; REQUIRING LICENSING OF DISPENSARIES AND ENDORSEMENTS FOR CHEMICAL MANUFACTURING; ESTABLISHING REQUIREMENTS FOR TESTING LABORATORIES; REVISING ALLOWABLE AMOUNTS; REQUIRING TESTING OF SAMPLES COLLECTED DURING INSPECTIONS; ELIMINATING THE REQUIREMENT FOR A PARENT TO SERVE AS A MINOR'S PROVIDER; ESTABLISHING A TAX ON PROVIDERS; ESTABLISHING A FEE FOR DISPENSARIES; PROVIDING DEFINITIONS; PROVIDING RULEMAKING AUTHORITY; AMENDING SECTIONS 41-5-216, 50-46-302, 50-46-303, 50-46-307, 50-46-308, 50-46-311, 50-46-312, 50-46-319, 50-46-320, 50-46-327, 50-46-328, 50-46-329, 50-46-330, 50-46-343, 50-46-344, 50-46-345, AND 80-1-104, MCA; AND PROVIDING EFFECTIVE DATES
- (House Bill No. 550; Essmann) REVISING LAWS RELATED TO THE NET OPERATING LOSS DEDUCTION FOR CORPORATE INCOME TAX PURPOSES; REVISING THE CARRYBACK AND CARRYOVER PERIODS; LIMITING A NET OPERATING LOSS CARRYBACK; AMENDING SECTION 15-31-119, MCA; AND PROVIDING AN APPLICABILITY DATE
- 410 (Senate Bill No. 11; Connell) REQUIRING THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION TO BIENNIALLY RE-VIEW AND UPDATE INTERCONNECTION STANDARDS FOR NET METERING SYSTEMS; EXTEND-ING RULEMAKING AUTHORITY; AMENDING SECTION 69-8-604, MCA; AND PROVIDING AN IMME-DIATE EFFECTIVE DATE
- 411 (Senate Bill No. 15; Cohenour) REVISING THE DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES AND CONSERVATION'S COLLECTION OF FULL MARKET VALUE WHEN ISSUING A HISTORIC RIGHT-OF-WAY DEED; AND AMENDING SECTION 77-1-130, MCA
- 412 (Senate Bill No. 24; Welborn) CLARIFYING THE VALUATION PROCESS FOR COMMERCIAL LEASING OF STATE LAND; EXTENDING LEASE PERIODS; DEFINING TERMS; AND AMENDING SECTIONS 77-1-902 AND 77-1-905, MCA
- 413 (Senate Bill No. 30; Sands) REVISING LAWS RELATED TO CRIMINAL STATUTES OF LIMITATIONS; PROVIDING THAT THE STATUTE OF LIMITATIONS FOR VICTIMS OF SEX CRIMES WHO ARE UNDER THE AGE OF 18 YEARS IS 20 YEARS; AMENDING SECTION 45-1-205, MCA; AND PROVIDING AN APPLICABILITY DATE
- 414 (Senate Bill No. 57; Blasdel) CLARIFYING FUNDING SOURCES FOR THE HIGHWAY PATROL; PRO-VIDING FOR AN INCREASE IN CERTAIN VEHICLE REGISTRATION FEES; AMENDING SECTIONS 44-1-501, 44-1-504, AND 61-3-321, MCA; AND PROVIDING AN IMMEDIATE EFFECTIVE DATE
- 415 (Senate Bill No. 90; Swandal) REVISING LAWS REGARDING DRIVING; REMOVING MANDATORY INCARCERATION FOR DRIVING WHILE SUSPENDED OR REVOKED; ALLOWING A COURT TO SUSPEND OR DEFER PENALTIES; AMENDING SECTION 61-5-212, MCA; AND PROVIDING AN APPLICABILITY DATE
- 416 (Senate Bill No. 95; Jones) AUTHORIZING NECESSARY MEASURES TO IMPLEMENT THE GENERAL APPROPRIATIONS ACT; ESTABLISHING A TEMPORARY STATE LANDS REIMBURSEMENT BLOCK GRANT; PROVIDING FOR LEGISLATIVE INTENT; CREATING A BUREAU OF CRIME CONTROL; PROVIDING TRANSITION INSTRUCTIONS; REQUIRING REPORTING ON THE TRANSITION OF ALLOCATING THE BOARD OF CRIME CONTROL TO THE DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS FOR ADMINISTRATIVE PURPOSES; AND PROVIDING EFFECTIVE DATES AND A TERMINATION DATE
- 417 (Senate Bill No. 111; Regier) PROHIBITING THE SUPPLEMENTAL FEEDING OF WILD TURKEYS; PROVIDING AN EXEMPTION; AND AMENDING SECTION 87-6-216, MCA
- 418 (Senate Bill No. 127; Moe) REVISING PUBLIC OFFICE VACANCY LAWS; PROVIDING THAT AN OFFICE BECOMES VACANT ON THE EFFECTIVE DATE STIPULATED IN THE OFFICIAL RESIGNATION OF AN INCUMBENT; PROVIDING THAT RESIGNATIONS MUST STIPULATE AN EFFECTIVE DATE; CLARIFYING LEGISLATOR APPOINTMENT LAWS REGARDING VACANCY AND RESIGNATION; AND AMENDING SECTIONS 2-16-501, 2-16-502, AND 5-2-402, MCA

- 419 (Senate Bill No. 140; Ankney) AUTHORIZING THE BOARD OF INVESTMENTS TO MAKE LOANS TO CERTAIN LOCAL GOVERNMENTS FROM THE MONTANA PERMANENT COAL TAX TRUST FUND FOR THE DEVELOPMENT AND MAINTENANCE OF INFRASTRUCTURE; AMENDING SECTIONS 17-6-302 AND 17-6-308, MCA; AND PROVIDING AN IMMEDIATE EFFECTIVE DATE
- 420 (Senate Bill No. 155; Lang) PROVIDING CONSISTENCY OF AGRICULTURAL AND VEGETABLE SEED REGULATION BY THE STATE; PROHIBITING LOCAL GOVERNMENT REGULATION OF AGRICULTURAL SEED; PROVIDING EXCEPTIONS; AMENDING SECTIONS 7-1-111, 80-5-120, AND 80-5-136, MCA; AND PROVIDING AN IMMEDIATE EFFECTIVE DATE
- 421 (Senate Bill No. 159; Blasdel) CLARIFYING THE AUTHORITY OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF A COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT RELATED TO CAPITAL PROJECTS AND FINANCING; ALLOWING THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF A COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT TO CONSTRUCT CERTAIN REVENUE-PRODUCING FACILITIES AND PLEDGE REVENUES FROM THE FACILITIES FOR THE REPAYMENT OF LOANS AND BONDS; AMENDING SECTION 20-15-301, MCA; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE
- 422 (Senate Bill No. 168; Malek) REVISING ELECTRICITY SUPPLY RESOURCE PROCUREMENT PLAN REVIEW; ESTABLISHING PUBLIC MEETING REQUIREMENTS; ESTABLISHING A DEADLINE FOR PLAN REVIEW BY THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION; AMENDING SECTION 69-8-420, MCA; AND PROVIDING AN IMMEDIATE EFFECTIVE DATE AND AN APPLICABILITY DATE
- 423 (Senate Bill No. 173; Cohenour) PROHIBITING THE USE OR SALE OF DEER OR ELK URINE ORIGINATING IN A PLACE WITH DOCUMENTED OCCURRENCES OF CHRONIC WASTING DISEASE; AND PROVIDING A DELAYED EFFECTIVE DATE
- 424 (Senate Bill No. 189; Regier) REVISING PROTEST PROCEDURES FOR CREATION OF A SPECIAL PURPOSE DISTRICT; REMOVING THE REQUIREMENT THAT A SPECIAL PURPOSE DISTRICT FORM SPECIFY THAT A PROPERTY OWNER'S LACK OF ACTION BE CONSTRUED AS SUPPORT FOR CREATION OF THE DISTRICT; CLARIFYING THAT FORMS RETURNED WITH SUPPORT FOR OR OPPOSITION AGAINST CREATION OF THE DISTRICT MAY BE USED IN DETERMINING SUFFICIENCY OF PROTEST; AND AMENDING SECTION 7-11-1008, MCA
- 425 (Senate Bill No. 193; Ankney) GENERALLY REVISING BEHAVIOR ANALYST LAWS; CREATING LICEN-SURE AND REGULATIONS FOR CERTAIN BEHAVIOR ANALYSTS; MODIFYING THE BOARD OF PSY-CHOLOGISTS TO INCLUDE A BEHAVIOR ANALYST; PROVIDING DEFINITIONS AND EXCEPTIONS TO LICENSURE; ESTABLISHING AUTONOMY FOR BEHAVIOR ANALYSTS AND SUPERVISION OF ASSISTANT BEHAVIOR ANALYSTS; PROVIDING RULEMAKING AUTHORITY; AND AMENDING SEC-TION 2-15-1741, MCA
- 426 (Senate Bill No. 196; Fitzpatrick) REVISING LAW RELATED TO TRAFFIC VIOLATIONS IN WORK ZONES; CLARIFYING WORK ZONE TRAFFIC VIOLATION PENALTIES; AND AMENDING SECTIONS 61-8-301, 61-8-314, AND 61-8-370, MCA
- 427 (Senate Bill No. 218; Blasdel) REVISING THE APPRENTICE HUNTER PROGRAM; MAKING ELIGIBLE PERSONS 18 YEARS OF AGE AND OLDER; CLARIFYING THAT PERSONS YOUNGER THAN 12 YEARS OF AGE WHO COMPLETE A HUNTER SAFETY AND EDUCATION COURSE ARE ELIGIBLE; CHANGING MENTOR REQUIREMENTS FOR THOSE 18 YEARS OF AGE AND OLDER; PROHIBITING AN APPRENTICE HUNTER FROM OBTAINING A BLACK BEAR, MOUNTAIN LION, OR WOLF LICENSE; EXTENDING RULEMAKING AUTHORITY; AMENDING SECTIONS 87-2-105 AND 87-2-810, MCA; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE
- 428 (Senate Bill No. 258; Swandal) PROVIDING PROCEDURES FOR ELECTRONICALLY ISSUED SEARCH WARRANTS; AUTHORIZING ELECTRONIC SIGNATURES FOR ELECTRONICALLY ISSUED SEARCH WARRANTS; REQUIRING SEARCH WARRANT DOCUMENTS TO BE RETAINED IN COURT RECORDS; LIMITING LEGAL CHALLENGES TO ELECTRONICALLY ISSUED SEARCH WARRANTS; AMENDING SECTION 46-5-222, MCA; AND PROVIDING AN IMMEDIATE EFFECTIVE DATE
- 429 (Senate Bill No. 261; Jones) REVISING BUDGETING LAWS; ESTABLISHING AN OPERATING RESERVE AND A BUDGET STABILIZATION RESERVE FUND; AUTHORIZING THE GOVERNOR TO USE BUDGET STABILIZATION RESERVE TO PAY DEBT OR TO DELAY, FOREGO, OR REDUCE BONDING WHEN THERE IS EXCESS GENERAL FUND REVENUE; ENACTING RULES FOR DEPOSITS; PROVIDING FOR A CONTINGENT FUND TRANSFER FROM THE FIRE SUPPRESSION ACCOUNT TO THE GENERAL FUND; PROVIDING LEGISLATIVE INTENT; PROVIDING FOR ELIMINATION AND REDUCTIONS TO VARIOUS APPROPRIATIONS AND EXPENDITURES BASED ON GENERAL FUND REVENUE RECEIVED IN FISCAL YEARS 2017 AND 2018; IMPOSING NOTIFICATION DUTIES ON THE STATE TREASURER; AMENDING SECTIONS 17-7-102, 17-7-111, 17-7-131, 17-7-140, AND 76-13-150, MCA; AND PROVIDING EFFECTIVE DATES AND A TERMINATION DATE
- 430 (Senate Bill No. 294; Fitzpatrick) GENERALLY REVISING LAWS RELATED TO STATE GOVERNMENT PAY PLANS; REQUIRING AN EMPLOYEE'S COMPENSATION TO FALL WITHIN THE OCCUPATION-AL WAGE RANGE OF AN EMPLOYEE'S OCCUPATION; PROVIDING DEFINITIONS RELATED TO COMPENSATION; REQUIRING THE OFFICE OF BUDGET AND PROGRAM PLANNING TO REVIEW AND APPROVE PAY INCREASES ABOVE AN EMPLOYEE'S OCCUPATIONAL WAGE RANGE; APPROPRIATING FUNDS TO IMPLEMENT PAY REVISIONS; PROVIDING FOR TRANSFERS; ALLOWING IM-

- PLEMENTATION OF A PAY PLAN TO BE A NEGOTIABLE TERM FOR A COLLECTIVE BARGAINING UNIT; PROVIDING RULEMAKING AUTHORITY; AMENDING SECTIONS 2-18-101, 2-18-102, 2-18-203, 2-18-301, 2-18-303, 2-18-1011, 2-18-1107, 2-18-1204, 10-4-301, 13-37-106, AND 15-2-102, MCA; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE AND A TERMINATION DATE
- 431 (Senate Bill No. 303; Buttrey) REVISING THE MONTANA VETERANS' HOME LOAN MORTGAGE PROGRAM ACT; PROVIDING THAT ELIGIBLE VETERANS MAY USE THEIR MINIMUM CONTRIBUTIONS TOWARD PAYING CLOSING COSTS UNDER THE PROGRAM; AMENDING SECTION 90-6-604, MCA; AND PROVIDING AN IMMEDIATE EFFECTIVE DATE AND AN APPLICABILITY DATE
- 432 (Senate Bill No. 311; Buttrey) REVISING TERMS FOR A MILITARY SKILLS TEST WAIVER FOR A COM-MERCIAL DRIVER'S LICENSE; PROVIDING RULEMAKING AUTHORITY; AMENDING SECTION 61-5-123. MCA: AND PROVIDING AN IMMEDIATE EFFECTIVE DATE
- 433 (Senate Bill No. 312; Welborn) ALLOWING PRESCRIPTION DRUG FORMULARIES TO BE ADOPTED BY THE DEPARTMENT OF LABOR AND INDUSTRY BY RULE; PROVIDING FOR ADOPTION OF A COMMERCIAL DRUG FORMULARY; PROVIDING FOR AUTOMATIC UPDATING OF CERTAIN DRUG FORMULARIES; AMENDING SECTIONS 2-4-302, 2-4-305, 2-4-306, 2-4-307, 39-71-107, 39-71-704, AND 39-71-743, MCA; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE
- 434 (Senate Bill No. 314; Vincent) GENERALLY REVISING LAWS GOVERNING OPERATION OF MOTOR-CYCLES AND QUADRICYCLES; EXEMPTING A MOTORCYCLE OR QUADRICYCLE THAT IS NOT BEING OPERATED ON A PAVED HIGHWAY FROM CERTAIN EQUIPMENT AND OPERATION REQUIREMENTS; PROVIDING THAT A DRIVER'S LICENSE IS NOT REQUIRED TO OPERATE A MOTORCYCLE OR QUADRICYCLE ON AN UNPAVED HIGHWAY; ALLOWING A PERSON UNDER 12 YEARS OF AGE TO OPERATE A MOTORCYCLE OR QUADRICYCLE UNDER CERTAIN CIRCUMSTANCES; REQUIRING REASONABLE AND PRUDENT OPERATION OF A MOTORCYCLE OR QUADRICYCLE AT ALL TIMES; PROVIDING EXCEPTIONS FROM OPERATION AND EQUIPMENT REQUIREMENTS FOR QUADRICYCLES BEING OPERATED FOR AGRICULTURAL PURPOSES; AMENDING SECTIONS 23-2-824, 61-8-359, 61-9-101, AND 61-9-109, MCA; AND PROVIDING AN IMMEDIATE EFFECTIVE DATE
- 435 (Senate Bill No. 336; Vance) REVISING LAWS RELATING TO TEMPORARY REGISTRATION PERMITS; ALLOWING ISSUANCE OF A TEMPORARY REGISTRATION PERMIT IF THE OWNER CANNOT SURRENDER A PREVIOUSLY ASSIGNED TITLE; REQUIRING A COUNTY TREASURER TO ISSUE A TEMPORARY REGISTRATION PERMIT IN CERTAIN CIRCUMSTANCES; AND AMENDING SECTIONS 61-1-101, 61-3-224, 61-3-303, 61-3-317, AND 61-4-111, MCA
- 436 (Senate Bill No. 341; Olszewski) ESTABLISHING REQUIREMENTS FOR CONTRACTS INVOLVING PARTICIPATION IN THE WASHINGTON, WYOMING, ALASKA, MONTANA, AND IDAHO MEDICAL EDUCATION PROGRAM; REVISING FEES BASED ON A STUDENT'S RETURN TO MONTANA TO PRACTICE MEDICINE; REQUIRING REPAYMENT OF STATE-PAID SUPPORT FEES FOR FAILURE TO HONOR CONTRACT REQUIREMENTS; PROVIDING FOR SUSPENSION AND WAIVER OF REPAYMENT IN CERTAIN SITUATIONS; AMENDING SECTIONS 20-26-1501, 20-26-1502, AND 20-26-1503, MCA; AND PROVIDING AN APPLICABILITY DATE
- 437 (Senate Bill No. 342; Vincent) ESTABLISHING GOOD NEIGHBOR FORESTRY ACCOUNTS; REQUIRING FEDERAL AND STATE FUNDS IN THE ACCOUNTS TO BE USED FOR FOREST MANAGEMENT ACTIVITIES PURSUANT TO THE GOOD NEIGHBOR POLICY ESTABLISHED BY THE DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES AND CONSERVATION; AMENDING SECTION 76-13-104, MCA; AND PROVIDING AN IMMEDIATE EFFECTIVE DATE
- 438 (Senate Bill No. 359; Blasdel) PROVIDING FOR PROPERTY TAXATION AND CLASSIFICATION OF QUALIFIED DATA CENTERS AND RELATED PROPERTY; CREATING A CLASS SEVENTEEN PROPERTY TAX CLASSIFICATION FOR QUALIFIED DATA CENTERS; PROVIDING FOR LOCAL ASSESSMENT OF QUALIFIED DATA CENTERS AND CENTRAL ASSESSMENT OF DEDICATED COMMUNICATIONS INFRASTRUCTURE; PROVIDING A REDUCED TAX RATE FOR DEDICATED COMMUNICATIONS INFRASTRUCTURE FOR A 15-YEAR PERIOD; PROVIDING FOR NEW OR EXPANDING INDUSTRY PROPERTY TAX ABATEMENTS; PROVIDING DEFINITIONS; AMENDING SECTIONS 15-6-156, 15-23-101, AND 15-24-1401, MCA; AND PROVIDING AN IMMEDIATE EFFECTIVE DATE AND AN APPLICABILITY DATE
- 439 (Senate Bill No. 372; Moore) REVISING LOCAL GOVERNMENT FINANCIAL REPORTING AND AUDITING REQUIREMENTS; PROVIDING THAT REVENUE OR FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE RECEIVED BY A LOCAL GOVERNMENT IN EXCESS OF AN AMOUNT ESTABLISHED BY THE DIRECTOR OF THE OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT AND BUDGET CAUSES AN AUDIT EVERY 2 YEARS; LIMITING THE AMOUNT THAT CERTAIN LOCAL GOVERNMENTS ARE REQUIRED TO PAY FOR FILING AN AUDIT REPORT OR FINANCIAL REPORT; AMENDING SECTIONS 2-7-503 AND 2-7-514, MCA; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE
- 440 (Senate Bill No. 374; Ankney) REVISING ELECTRIC UTILITY LINE EXTENSION REQUIREMENTS; ALLOWING CERTAIN CUSTOMERS TO SEEK AN ALTERNATIVE COST ESTIMATE AND HAVE A CONTRACTOR CONSTRUCT AN EXTENSION WHEN APPROPRIATE; REQUIRING THAT A FEE BE PAID TO THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION BY CERTAIN CUSTOMERS; REQUIRING AN ELECTRIC

UTILITY TO INSPECT THE CONSTRUCTION AND BE ONSITE FOR CONSTRUCTION; REQUIRING A SMALL CUSTOMER TO COVER EXTENSION COSTS IF AN ALTERNATIVE CONTRACTOR IS SELECTED; LIMITING THE REFUND OF CERTAIN EXTENSION COSTS; REQUIRING THE PAYMENT OF THE STANDARD PREVAILING WAGE; REQUIRING A JOURNEYMAN LINEMAN OR PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER TO BE PART OF A PROJECT; REVISING DEFINITIONS; AMENDING SECTIONS 69-5-121 AND 69-5-122, MCA; AND PROVIDING AN IMMEDIATE EFFECTIVE DATE AND AN APPLICABILITY DATE

- 441 (Senate Bill No. 94; Regier) PROVIDING FOR A PROPERTY TAX EXEMPTION FOR CERTAIN RESIDENTIAL PROPERTY WHEN LAND VALUE IS DISPROPORTIONATELY HIGHER THAN THE VALUE OF THE ASSOCIATED IMPROVEMENTS; RESTRICTING THE EXEMPTION TO PRIMARY RESIDENCES; PROVIDING FOR A LAND VALUE THAT IS NO LESS THAN THE STATEWIDE AVERAGE VALUE OF CLASS FOUR RESIDENTIAL LAND; CREATING APPLICATION CRITERIA; PROVIDING DEFINITIONS; PROVIDING FOR NOTIFICATION TO THE PUBLIC REGARDING THE EXEMPTION; PROVIDING RULEMAKING AUTHORITY; AMENDING SECTIONS 15-7-102 AND 15-16-101, MCA; AND PROVIDING AN APPLICABILITY DATE
- 442 (Senate Bill No. 233; Caferro) REVISING LAWS REGARDING THE AUTHORITY OF THE DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES TO ADOPT RULES RELATING TO THE PROVISION OF MEDICAID SERVICES TO CHILDREN IN FOSTER CARE; PROVIDING THAT THE DEPARTMENT MAY NOT ADOPT RULES THAT EXCLUDE OR RESTRICT FOSTER CHILDREN FROM ACCESSING MEDICAID SERVICES SOLELY BECAUSE THE CHILDREN ARE IN FOSTER CARE; AMENDING SECTIONS 53-2-215, 53-6-113, AND 53-6-402, MCA; DIRECTING THE AMENDMENT OF ARM 37.34.907, 37.40.1002, 37.40.1111, AND 37.86.5102; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE
- 443 (Senate Bill No. 366; Cohenour) PROVIDING FOR A NEW DRIVER'S LICENSE OR IDENTIFICATION CARD TO COMPLY WITH THE FEDERAL REAL ID ACT OF 2005; PROVIDING THAT APPLICATION FOR A REAL ID-COMPLIANT DRIVER'S LICENSE OR IDENTIFICATION CARD IS VOLUNTARY; PROVIDING FEES; EXTENDING RULEMAKING AUTHORITY; PROVIDING FOR APPROPRIATIONS; AUTHORIZING THE DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE TO ENTER INTO A LOAN FOR IMPLEMENTATION OF THE REAL ID ACT; PROVIDING FOR CONTINGENT VOIDNESS; AMENDING SECTIONS 17-5-2001 AND 61-5-128, MCA; AND PROVIDING EFFECTIVE DATES
- 444 (Senate Bill No. 132; Richmond) REPEALING THE TERMINATION DATE FOR THE EXEMPTION FOR CERTAIN AIR AND WATER POLLUTION CONTROL AND CARBON CAPTURE EQUIPMENT AND FOR THE REDUCTION IN VALUE FOR CARBON TRANSPORTATION AND SEQUESTRATION EQUIPMENT; REPEALING SECTIONS 4 AND 7, CHAPTER 407, LAWS OF 2015
- 445 (Senate Bill No. 166; Buttrey) ADOPTING THE ENHANCED NURSE LICENSURE COMPACT; PROVIDING RULEMAKING AUTHORITY; REPEALING SECTIONS 37-8-451 AND 37-8-452, MCA; AND PROVIDING EFFECTIVE DATES
- 446 (Senate Bill No. 293; Smith) REVISING THE INTEREST THAT MAY BE AWARDED ON CIVIL JUDG-MENTS; AMENDING SECTIONS 25-9-205 AND 27-1-210, MCA; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE AND AN APPLICABILITY DATE

### HOUSE JOINT RESOLUTIONS ADOPTED

### HJR

- 1 (Kelker) REQUESTING AN INTERIM STUDY OF THE NEEDS AND COSTS OF PROGRAMS TO PROVIDE FOR STUDENTS WITH SPECIAL NEEDS; AND REQUIRING THAT THE FINAL RESULTS OF THE STUDY BE REPORTED TO THE 66TH LEGISLATURE
- 5 (McCarthy) RECOGNIZING THE 138TH ANNIVERSARY OF THE FORT ROBINSON BREAKOUT AND COMMENDING PARTICIPANTS IN THE ANNUAL FORT ROBINSON MEMORIAL BREAKOUT RUN
- 6 (Hill Smith) REQUESTING AN INTERIM LEGISLATIVE STUDY OF METHAMPHETAMINE USE AND ILLEGAL USE OF OPIOIDS IN MONTANA
- 9 (White) URGING THE UNITED STATES CONGRESS TO RELEASE CERTAIN WILDERNESS STUDY AREAS IN MONTANA FROM CONSIDERATION FOR INCLUSION IN THE NATIONAL WILDERNESS PRESERVATION SYSTEM
- 15 (Gunderson) REQUESTING THAT MONTANA'S CONGRESSIONAL DELEGATION INTRODUCE FEDERAL LEGISLATION TO RETURN MANAGEMENT OF MONTANA'S GRIZZLY BEAR POPULATION TO THE STATE OF MONTANA
- 17 (Windy Boy) REQUESTING AN INTERIM STUDY OF PRESCRIPTION DRUG PRICING; AND REQUIRING THAT THE FINAL RESULTS OF THE STUDY BE REPORTED TO THE 66TH LEGISLATURE
- 18 (Hertz) REQUESTING A STUDY OF URBAN RENEWAL DISTRICTS AND TARGETED ECONOMIC DE-VELOPMENT DISTRICTS THAT USE TAX INCREMENT FINANCING

- 20 (Kelker) REQUESTING AN INTERIM STUDY OF TRANSPARENCY IN HEALTH CARE PRICING; AND REQUIRING THAT THE FINAL RESULTS OF THE STUDY BE REPORTED TO THE 66TH LEGISLATURE
- 22 (Essmann) REQUESTING A STUDY OF THE CLASSIFICATION AND VALUATION OF AGRICULTURAL PROPERTY FOR PROPERTY TAX PURPOSES
- 24 (Hamilton) REQUESTING AN INTERIM STUDY OF SERVICES FOR ADULTS WITH DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITIES; AND REQUIRING THAT THE FINAL RESULTS OF THE STUDY BE REPORTED TO THE 66TH LEGISLATURE
- 25 (Hertz) REQUESTING AN INTERIM STUDY OF STATUTES GOVERNING MUNICIPAL FIRE DEPART-MENTS AND WHETHER ADDITIONAL LOCAL CONTROL AND FLEXIBILITY IN THE PROVISION OF FIRE PROTECTION SERVICES TO MUNICIPALITIES IS WARRANTED
- 28 (Bishop) REQUESTING AN INTERIM STUDY OF WHETHER UTILITIES IN MONTANA SHOULD BE REQUIRED TO ALLOW CUSTOMER CHOICE OF NATURAL GAS SUPPLIER

## HOUSE RESOLUTIONS ADOPTED

#### $\underline{HR}$

- 1 (Essmann) ADOPTING THE HOUSE RULES
- 2 (Zolnikov) SUPPORTING ELIMINATION OF THE MONTANA INTERTIE RATE
- 3 (Windy Boy) URGING CONGRESS TO RETAIN PERMANENT REAUTHORIZATION OF THE INDIAN HEALTH CARE IMPROVEMENT ACT WHEN MAKING CHANGES TO OR REPEALING THE PATIENT PROTECTION AND AFFORDABLE CARE ACT

### SENATE JOINT RESOLUTIONS ADOPTED

#### SJR

- 1 (Thomas) ADOPTING THE JOINT LEGISLATIVE RULES
- 3 (Wolken) REQUESTING AN INTERIM STUDY TO EXPLORE INCREASING ACCESS TO TRIBAL RESOURCES FOR TRIBAL MEMBERS WHO ARE IN THE STATE'S CRIMINAL JUSTICE SYSTEM
- 5 (Phillips) REQUESTING AN INTERIM STUDY TO INVESTIGATE THREATS TO THE MINING AND BURNING OF COAL IN MONTANA AND THE CONSEQUENCES OF SIGNIFICANT REDUCTIONS IN COAL MINING AND USAGE
- 6 (Ankney) URGING CONGRESS TO PROPOSE THE REGULATION FREEDOM AMENDMENT TO THE UNITED STATES CONSTITUTION
- 9 (Phillips) REQUESTING AN INTERIM STUDY OF THE POTENTIAL IMPACTS OF AND METHODS TO PREVENT CHRONIC WASTING DISEASE IN MONTANA
- $10 \hspace{0.1in}$  (Lang) URGING PROMPT CONGRESSIONAL AND PRESIDENTIAL APPROVAL FOR THE KEYSTONE XL PIPELINE
- 11 (Regier) TO DEFINE THE PHRASE "SHALL NOT BE CALLED IN QUESTION" AS USED IN ARTICLE II, SECTION 12, OF THE MONTANA CONSTITUTION
- 13 (Facey) REQUESTING THE FEDERAL GOVERNMENT AMEND THE AIRLINE DEREGULATION ACT TO EXEMPT AIR AMBULANCE SERVICE PROVIDERS
- 15 (Howard) MAKING THE DETERMINATION THAT IT WOULD BE AN UNCONSTITUTIONAL ACT OF LEGISLATION, IN VIOLATION OF THE CONSTITUTION OF THE STATE OF MONTANA, AND WOULD VIOLATE THE FIRST AMENDMENT RIGHTS OF THE CITIZENS OF MONTANA, SHOULD THE SUPREME COURT OF THE STATE OF MONTANA ENACT PROPOSED MODEL RULE OF PROFESSIONAL CONDUCT 8.4(G)
- 16 (Caferro) COMMEMORATING THE 150TH ANNIVERSARY OF THE BIRTH OF MONTANA'S MILITARY EXPERIENCE, THE 130TH ANNIVERSARY OF THE FORMATION OF THE MONTANA NATIONAL GUARD, THE 100TH ANNIVERSARY OF THE FORMATION OF THE 163RD INFANTRY REGIMENT, AND THE 70TH ANNIVERSARY OF THE MONTANA AIR NATIONAL GUARD; AND DECLARING THAT 2017-2018 BE RECOGNIZED AS THE ERA OF RECOGNITION AND COMMEMORATION FOR MILITARY SERVICE
- 18 (Blasdel) SUPPORTING POLICIES FOR ADVANCED TRANSMISSION LINES
- 19 (Phillips) REQUESTING THAT THE UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE AND THE CENTERS FOR DISEASE CONTROL AND PREVENTION RECONSIDER THE APPROPRIATENESS OF LISTING BRUCELLA ABORTUS AS A BIOTERRORIST AGENT TO FACILITATE RESEARCH INTO THE TRANSMISSION OF THE PATHOGEN TO CATTLE AND DOMESTIC BISON

- 20 (Small) REQUESTING AN INTERIM STUDY OF FACTORS AFFECTING UNEMPLOYMENT IN HIGH-POVERTY AREAS AND POTENTIAL SOLUTIONS
- 21 (Sands) REQUESTING AN INTERIM STUDY OF EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICE AND VOLUNTEER FIRE PROTECTION SERVICE SYSTEMS; REQUESTING THAT THE STUDY EXAMINE COVERAGE AREAS, PERSONNEL SHORTAGES, TRAINING REQUIREMENTS, EQUIPMENT NEEDS, AND COMPENSATION; AND REQUESTING THAT STRATEGIES FOR ENHANCING THE VIABILITY AND SUSTAINABILITY OF THE SERVICES BE INCLUDED IN A STUDY REPORT
- 23 (Thomas) REQUESTING AN INTERIM STUDY TO REVIEW THE FAIRNESS AND SUSTAINABILITY OF THE CURRENT CLASSIFICATION AND TAXATION OF UTILITY, CENTRALLY ASSESSED, AND INDUSTRIAL PROPERTY IN MONTANA AND THE APPRAISAL METHODS USED TO ESTABLISH TAXABLE VALUE FOR UTILITY AND INDUSTRIAL PROPERTY
- 25 (Webb) REQUESTING A STUDY ON THE EXTENT OF THE USE OF SOLITARY CONFINEMENT IN STATE AND COUNTY INSTITUTIONS IN MONTANA
- 27 (Vance) REQUESTING A STUDY OF THE MONTANA STATE FUND AND OPTIONS FOR PROVIDING WORKERS' COMPENSATION INSURANCE IN MONTANA
- 28 (Ankney) RECOGNIZING THE IMPORTANCE OF AND SUPPORTING THE COMMISSIONING OF THE USS BILLINGS, NAMED AFTER THE CITY OF BILLINGS
- 29 (Ankney) RECOGNIZING THE IMPORTANCE OF THE USS MONTANA AND COMMENDING THE WORK OF MONTANANS IN THE SUPPORT FOR THE COMMISSIONING AND FOR ALL THOSE WHO SAIL HER
- 31 (McNally) REQUESTING AN INTERIM STUDY OF UTILITY DECOUPLING
- 32 (Olszewski) REQUESTING THAT AN APPROPRIATE LEGISLATIVE INTERIM COMMITTEE STUDY EMERGENCY CARE PROVIDER TRAINING AND SCOPE OF PRACTICE AND THEIR ROLE IN THE HEALTH CARE SYSTEM AND REPORT ITS FINDINGS AND ANY RECOMMENDATIONS TO THE 66TH LEGISLATURE

### SENATE RESOLUTIONS ADOPTED

#### SR

- 1 (Thomas) ADOPTING THE SENATE RULES
- 2 (Swandal) DIRECTING IMMEDIATE LEGAL INTERVENTION ON BEHALF OF THE SENATE AS AN INDISPENSABLE PARTY IN ORDER TO PROTECT THE INTEGRITY OF THE SENATE'S CONSTITUTIONAL CONFIRMATION AUTHORITY AND PROCESS UNDER ARTICLE VI, SECTION 8, OF THE MONTANA CONSTITUTION, THE ASSOCIATED IMPLEMENTING STATUTES, AND RULES OF THE MONTANA STATE SENATE
- 3 (Vance) CONCURRING IN, CONFIRMING, AND CONSENTING TO THE APPOINTMENT OF THE DIRECTOR OF THE DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION MADE BY THE GOVERNOR AND SUBMITTED BY WRITTEN COMMUNICATION DATED JANUARY 11, 2017, TO THE SENATE
- 4 (Howard) CONCURRING IN, CONFIRMING, AND CONSENTING TO THE APPOINTMENT OF THE DIRECTOR OF THE DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES MADE BY THE GOVERNOR AND SUBMITTED BY WRITTEN COMMUNICATION DATED JANUARY 11, 2017, TO THE SENATE
- 5 (Ankney) CONCURRING IN, CONFIRMING, AND CONSENTING TO THE APPOINTMENT TO THE PA-CIFIC NORTHWEST ELECTRIC POWER AND CONSERVATION PLANNING COUNCIL MADE BY THE GOVERNOR AND SUBMITTED BY WRITTEN COMMUNICATION DATED JANUARY 11, 2017, TO THE SENATE
- 6 (Ankney) CONCURRING IN, CONFIRMING, AND CONSENTING TO THE APPOINTMENT TO THE PACIFIC NORTHWEST ELECTRIC POWER AND CONSERVATION PLANNING COUNCIL MADE BY THE GOVERNOR AND SUBMITTED BY WRITTEN COMMUNICATION DATED JANUARY 11, 2017, TO THE SENATE
- 7 (Buttrey) CONCURRING IN, CONFIRMING, AND CONSENTING TO THE APPOINTMENTS RELATED TO BUSINESS AND LABOR MADE BY THE GOVERNOR AND SUBMITTED BY WRITTEN COMMUNICATION DATED JANUARY 11, 2017, TO THE SENATE
- 8 (Buttrey) CONCURRING IN, CONFIRMING, AND CONSENTING TO THE APPOINTMENT OF THE COMMISSIONER OF LABOR AND INDUSTRY MADE BY THE GOVERNOR AND SUBMITTED BY WRITTEN COMMUNICATION DATED JANUARY 11, 2017, TO THE SENATE
- 10 (Hoven) CONCURRING IN, CONFIRMING, AND CONSENTING TO THE APPOINTMENT TO THE BOARD OF HAIL INSURANCE MADE BY THE GOVERNOR AND SUBMITTED BY WRITTEN COMMUNICATION DATED JANUARY 11, 2017, TO THE SENATE

- 12 (Blasdel) CONCURRING IN, CONFIRMING, AND CONSENTING TO THE APPOINTMENT OF THE DIRECTOR OF REVENUE MADE BY THE GOVERNOR AND SUBMITTED BY WRITTEN COMMUNICATION DATED JANUARY 11, 2017, TO THE SENATE
- 13 (Howard) CONCURRING IN, CONFIRMING, AND CONSENTING TO THE APPOINTMENTS RELATED TO PUBLIC HEALTH MADE BY THE GOVERNOR AND SUBMITTED BY WRITTEN COMMUNICATION DATED JANUARY 11, 2017, TO THE SENATE
- 14 (Ankney) CONCURRING IN, CONFIRMING, AND CONSENTING TO THE APPOINTMENTS RELATED TO MINING AND ENERGY MADE BY THE GOVERNOR AND SUBMITTED BY WRITTEN COMMUNICATION DATED JANUARY 11, 2017, TO THE SENATE
- 15 (Webb) CONCURRING IN, CONFIRMING, AND CONSENTING TO THE APPOINTMENTS TO THE BOARD OF COUNTY PRINTING MADE BY THE GOVERNOR AND SUBMITTED BY WRITTEN COMMUNICATION DATED JANUARY 11, 2017, TO THE SENATE
- 17 (Buttrey) CONCURRING IN, CONFIRMING, AND CONSENTING TO THE APPOINTMENT TO THE BOARD OF OUTFITTERS MADE BY THE GOVERNOR AND SUBMITTED BY WRITTEN COMMUNICATION DATED JANUARY 11, 2017, TO THE SENATE
- 20 (Vincent) CONCURRING IN, CONFIRMING, AND CONSENTING TO THE APPOINTMENT OF THE DIRECTOR OF THE DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES AND CONSERVATION MADE BY THE GOVERNOR AND SUBMITTED BY WRITTEN COMMUNICATION DATED JANUARY 11, 2017, TO THE SENATE
- 21 (Vincent) CONCURRING IN, CONFIRMING, AND CONSENTING TO THE APPOINTMENT OF THE DIRECTOR OF THE DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY MADE BY THE GOVERNOR AND SUBMITTED BY WRITTEN COMMUNICATION DATED JANUARY 11, 2017, TO THE SENATE
- 23 (Buttrey) CONCURRING IN, CONFIRMING, AND CONSENTING TO THE APPOINTMENTS RELATED TO BUSINESS AND LABOR MADE BY THE GOVERNOR AND SUBMITTED BY WRITTEN COMMUNICATION DATED JANUARY 11, 2017, TO THE SENATE
- 24 (Buttrey) CONCURRING IN, CONFIRMING, AND CONSENTING TO THE APPOINTMENTS RELATED TO BUSINESS AND LABOR MADE BY THE GOVERNOR AND SUBMITTED BY WRITTEN COMMUNICATION DATED JANUARY 11, 2017. TO THE SENATE
- 25 (Buttrey) CONCURRING IN, CONFIRMING, AND CONSENTING TO THE APPOINTMENTS RELATED TO BUSINESS AND LABOR MADE BY THE GOVERNOR AND SUBMITTED BY WRITTEN COMMUNICATION DATED JANUARY 11, 2017, TO THE SENATE
- 26 (Brown) CONCURRING IN, CONFIRMING, AND CONSENTING TO THE APPOINTMENT OF THE DIRECTOR OF THE DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATION MADE BY THE GOVERNOR AND SUBMITTED BY WRITTEN COMMUNICATION DATED JANUARY 11, 2017, TO THE SENATE
- 27 (Brown) CONCURRING IN, CONFIRMING, AND CONSENTING TO APPOINTMENTS TO THE PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT BOARD AND THE BOARD OF VETERANS' AFFAIRS MADE BY THE GOVERNOR AND SUBMITTED BY WRITTEN COMMUNICATION DATED JANUARY 11, 2017, TO THE SENATE
- 28 (Brown) CONCURRING IN, CONFIRMING, AND CONSENTING TO THE APPOINTMENT OF THE ADJUTANT GENERAL MADE BY THE GOVERNOR AND SUBMITTED BY WRITTEN COMMUNICATION DATED JANUARY 11, 2017, TO THE SENATE
- 29 (Hoven) CONCURRING IN, CONFIRMING, AND CONSENTING TO THE APPOINTMENTS TO THE BOARD OF VETERINARY MEDICINE MADE BY THE GOVERNOR AND SUBMITTED BY WRITTEN COMMUNICATION DATED JANUARY 11, 2017, TO THE SENATE
- 30 (Hoven) CONCURRING IN, CONFIRMING, AND CONSENTING TO THE APPOINTMENTS TO THE BOARD OF MILK CONTROL MADE BY THE GOVERNOR AND SUBMITTED BY WRITTEN COMMUNICATION DATED JANUARY 11, 2017, TO THE SENATE
- 32 (Salomon) CONCURRING IN, CONFIRMING, AND CONSENTING TO THE APPOINTMENTS TO THE BOARD OF PUBLIC EDUCATION MADE BY THE GOVERNOR AND SUBMITTED BY WRITTEN COMMUNICATION DATED JANUARY 11, 2017, TO THE SENATE
- 33 (Salomon) CONCURRING IN, CONFIRMING, AND CONSENTING TO THE APPOINTMENTS TO THE MONTANA ARTS COUNCIL MADE BY THE GOVERNOR AND SUBMITTED BY WRITTEN COMMUNICATION DATED JANUARY 11, 2017, TO THE SENATE
- 34 (Salomon) CONCURRING IN, CONFIRMING, AND CONSENTING TO THE APPOINTMENTS TO THE MONTANA HISTORICAL SOCIETY BOARD OF TRUSTEES MADE BY THE GOVERNOR AND SUBMITTED BY WRITTEN COMMUNICATION DATED JANUARY 11, 2017, TO THE SENATE
- 35 (Salomon) CONCURRING IN, CONFIRMING, AND CONSENTING TO THE APPOINTMENTS TO THE BOARD OF REGENTS OF HIGHER EDUCATION MADE BY THE GOVERNOR AND SUBMITTED BY WRITTEN COMMUNICATION DATED JANUARY 11, 2017, TO THE SENATE

- 36 (Howard) CONCURRING IN, CONFIRMING, AND CONSENTING TO THE APPOINTMENTS RELATED TO PUBLIC HEALTH MADE BY THE GOVERNOR AND SUBMITTED BY WRITTEN COMMUNICATION DATED JANUARY 27, 2017. TO THE SENATE
- 37 (Brown) CONCURRING IN, CONFIRMING, AND CONSENTING TO THE APPOINTMENTS TO THE MONTANA FACILITY FINANCE AUTHORITY MADE BY THE GOVERNOR AND SUBMITTED BY WRITTEN COMMUNICATION DATED FEBRUARY 3, 2017, TO THE SENATE
- 38 (Howard) CONCURRING IN, CONFIRMING, AND CONSENTING TO THE APPOINTMENTS TO THE BOARD OF PUBLIC ASSISTANCE MADE BY THE GOVERNOR AND SUBMITTED BY WRITTEN COMMUNICATION DATED FEBRUARY 10, 2017, TO THE SENATE
- 39 (Vance) CONCURRING IN, CONFIRMING, AND CONSENTING TO THE APPOINTMENTS TO THE TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION MADE BY THE GOVERNOR AND SUBMITTED BY WRITTEN COMMUNICATION DATED FEBRUARY 10, 2017, TO THE SENATE
- 43 (Vincent) CONCURRING IN, CONFIRMING, AND CONSENTING TO THE APPOINTMENTS TO THE BOARD OF WATER WELL CONTRACTORS MADE BY THE GOVERNOR AND SUBMITTED BY WRITTEN COMMUNICATION DATED JANUARY 11, 2017, TO THE SENATE
- 44 (Vincent) CONCURRING IN, CONFIRMING, AND CONSENTING TO THE APPOINTMENT OF ASSOCIATE WATER JUDGE MADE BY THE CHIEF JUSTICE OF THE MONTANA SUPREME COURT AND SUBMITTED BY WRITTEN COMMUNICATION DATED JANUARY 17, 2017, TO THE SENATE
- 45 (Fielder) CONCURRING IN, CONFIRMING, AND CONSENTING TO THE APPOINTMENT OF THE DI-RECTOR OF THE DEPARTMENT OF FISH, WILDLIFE, AND PARKS MADE BY THE GOVERNOR AND SUBMITTED BY WRITTEN COMMUNICATION DATED FEBRUARY 8, 2017, TO THE SENATE
- 46 (Buttrey) CONCURRING IN, CONFIRMING, AND CONSENTING TO THE APPOINTMENT TO THE BOARD OF PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERS AND PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYORS MADE BY THE GOVERNOR AND SUBMITTED BY WRITTEN COMMUNICATION DATED JANUARY 11, 2017, TO THE SENATE
- 47 (Salomon) CONCURRING IN, CONFIRMING, AND CONSENTING TO THE APPOINTMENT TO THE BOARD OF REGENTS OF HIGHER EDUCATION MADE BY THE GOVERNOR AND SUBMITTED BY WRITTEN COMMUNICATION DATED MARCH 3, 2017, TO THE SENATE
- 49 (Hoven) CONCURRING IN, CONFIRMING, AND CONSENTING TO THE APPOINTMENT OF THE DIRECTOR OF THE DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE MADE BY THE GOVERNOR AND SUBMITTED BY WRITTEN COMMUNICATION DATED MARCH 6, 2017, TO THE SENATE
- 50 (Regier) CONCURRING IN, CONFIRMING, AND CONSENTING TO THE APPOINTMENTS TO THE MONTANA PUBLIC SAFETY OFFICER STANDARDS AND TRAINING COUNCIL MADE BY THE GOVERNOR AND SUBMITTED BY WRITTEN COMMUNICATION DATED MARCH 3, 2017, TO THE SENATE
- 51 (Vance) CONCURRING IN, CONFIRMING, AND CONSENTING TO THE APPOINTMENTS TO THE BOARD OF AERONAUTICS MADE BY THE GOVERNOR AND SUBMITTED BY WRITTEN COMMUNICATION DATED MARCH 10, 2017, TO THE SENATE
- 52 (Salomon) CONCURRING IN, CONFIRMING, AND CONSENTING TO THE APPOINTMENTS TO THE MONTANA ARTS COUNCIL MADE BY THE GOVERNOR AND SUBMITTED BY WRITTEN COMMUNICATION DATED MARCH 10, 2017, TO THE SENATE
- 53 (Ankney) CONCURRING IN, CONFIRMING, AND CONSENTING TO THE APPOINTMENTS TO THE COAL BOARD MADE BY THE GOVERNOR AND SUBMITTED BY WRITTEN COMMUNICATION DATED MARCH 10, 2017, TO THE SENATE
- 54 (Regier) CONCURRING IN, CONFIRMING, AND CONSENTING TO THE APPOINTMENT TO THE EIGHTH JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT MADE BY THE GOVERNOR AND SUBMITTED BY WRITTEN COMMUNICATION DATED MARCH 14, 2017, TO THE SENATE
- 55 (Buttrey) CONCURRING IN, CONFIRMING, AND CONSENTING TO THE APPOINTMENTS TO THE COMMISSION FOR HUMAN RIGHTS MADE BY THE GOVERNOR AND SUBMITTED BY WRITTEN COMMUNICATION DATED MARCH 17, 2017, TO THE SENATE
- 56 (Buttrey) CONCURRING IN, CONFIRMING, AND CONSENTING TO THE APPOINTMENT OF THE DIRECTOR OF THE DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE MADE BY THE GOVERNOR AND SUBMITTED BY WRITTEN COMMUNICATION DATED MARCH 17, 2017, TO THE SENATE
- 57 (Whitford) URGING CONGRESS TO RETAIN PERMANENT REAUTHORIZATION OF THE INDIAN HEALTH CARE IMPROVEMENT ACT WHEN MAKING CHANGES TO OR REPEALING THE PATIENT PROTECTION AND AFFORDABLE CARE ACT
- 58 (Ankney) CONCURRING IN, CONFIRMING, AND CONSENTING TO THE APPOINTMENTS TO THE BOARD OF OIL AND GAS CONSERVATION MADE BY THE GOVERNOR AND SUBMITTED BY WRITTEN COMMUNICATION DATED MARCH 17, 2017, TO THE SENATE

- 59 (Brown) CONCURRING IN, CONFIRMING, AND CONSENTING TO THE APPOINTMENT TO THE PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT BOARD MADE BY THE GOVERNOR AND SUBMITTED BY WRITTEN COMMUNICATION DATED APRIL 5, 2017, TO THE SENATE
- 60 (Salomon) CONCURRING IN, CONFIRMING, AND CONSENTING TO THE APPOINTMENT TO THE BOARD OF PUBLIC EDUCATION MADE BY THE GOVERNOR AND SUBMITTED BY WRITTEN COMMUNICATION DATED APRIL 5, 2017, TO THE SENATE
- 61 (Salomon) CONCURRING IN, CONFIRMING, AND CONSENTING TO THE APPOINTMENTS TO THE MONTANA HISTORICAL SOCIETY BOARD OF TRUSTEES MADE BY THE GOVERNOR AND SUBMITTED BY WRITTEN COMMUNICATION DATED APRIL 5, 2017, TO THE SENATE
- 62 (Howard) CONCURRING IN, CONFIRMING, AND CONSENTING TO THE APPOINTMENTS TO THE BOARD OF OPTOMETRY MADE BY THE GOVERNOR AND SUBMITTED BY WRITTEN COMMUNICATION DATED APRIL 5, 2017, TO THE SENATE
- 63 (Hoven) CONCURRING IN, CONFIRMING, AND CONSENTING TO THE APPOINTMENTS RELATED TO LIVESTOCK AND MILK CONTROL MADE BY THE GOVERNOR AND SUBMITTED BY WRITTEN COMMUNICATION DATED APRIL 5, 2017, TO THE SENATE
- 64 (Fielder) CONCURRING IN, CONFIRMING, AND CONSENTING TO THE APPOINTMENTS TO THE FISH AND WILDLIFE COMMISSION MADE BY THE GOVERNOR AND SUBMITTED BY WRITTEN COMMUNICATION DATED APRIL 5, 2017, TO THE SENATE
- 65 (Regier) CONCURRING IN, CONFIRMING, AND CONSENTING TO THE APPOINTMENTS TO BOARD OF CRIME CONTROL MADE BY THE GOVERNOR AND SUBMITTED BY WRITTEN COMMUNICATION DATED APRIL 5, 2017, TO THE SENATE
- 66 (Buttrey) CONCURRING IN, CONFIRMING, AND CONSENTING TO THE APPOINTMENTS TO THE BOARD OF HOUSING, THE BOARD OF PERSONNEL APPEALS, AND THE UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE APPEALS BOARD MADE BY THE GOVERNOR AND SUBMITTED BY WRITTEN COMMUNICATION DATED APRIL 5, 2017. TO THE SENATE
- 67 (Regier) CONCURRING IN, CONFIRMING, AND CONSENTING TO THE APPOINTMENT OF THE DIRECTOR OF THE DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS MADE BY THE GOVERNOR AND SUBMITTED BY WRITTEN COMMUNICATION DATED APRIL 12, 2017, TO THE SENATE
- 68 (Brown) CONCURRING IN, CONFIRMING, AND CONSENTING TO THE APPOINTMENT OF THE COM-MISSIONER OF POLITICAL PRACTICES MADE BY THE GOVERNOR AND SUBMITTED BY WRITTEN COMMUNICATION DATED APRIL 19, 2017, TO THE SENATE

### 2016 BALLOT ISSUES APPROVED

#### Constitutional Initiative

116 AMENDING THE MONTANA CONSTITUTION TO ENSURE THAT CRIME VICTIMS' RIGHTS AND INTERESTS ARE RESPECTED AND PROTECTED BY LAW

#### **Initiative**

182 A CITIZEN INITIATIVE TO EXPAND ACCESS TO MEDICAL MARIJUANA

# TABLE OF CODE SECTIONS AFFECTED

This table was compiled before the codification process was completed. It does not reflect certain sections affected by name change amendments. It does reflect all other substantive changes. Those sections for which renumbering is not attributed to a particular chapter and bill number were renumbered by the Code Commissioner under the authority of 1-11-204(3)(a)(ii), MCA.

Title-Chapter-Section	Action	Chapter		Bill No.
1-1-231				
1-1-522	repealed 1/1/2018	Ch.	. 106	HB 271
	amended	Ch.	. 106	HB 271
1-1-527	enacted	Ch.	. 57	HB 159
1-5-603				
1-5-610				
1-5-622				
2-1-306	amended	Ch.	. 406	SB 310
2-1-315	enacted	Ch.	. 229	SB 319
2-2-106				
2-2-145				
2-3-211				
2-4-302	amended	Ch.	. 433	SB 312
2-4-305				
2-4-306				
2-4-307				
2-4-311				
2-4-312	amended	Cn.	. 80	HB 81
2-4-313	amended	Cn.	. 80	HB 81
2-4-702	amended	Cn.	. 126	SB 28
2-7-503				
2-7-514	amended		. 439	SB 372
2-7-514	amended		. 439 179	3D 372
2-9-303				
2-9-304 2-9-304	amended	Ch.	. 306 206	
2-9-504 2-15-121	amended	Ch.	. 200 299	HR 141
2-15-504	opered	Cli	. 344 179	HR 499
2-15-1028				
2-15-1028 ame 2-15-1029	opacted	Ch	. 356 358	HB 77
2-15-1736	amended	Ch	. 300 3	SB 70
2-15-1741				
2-15-1757				
2-15-1758				
2-15-1816				
2-15-2006 amended and renu				
2-15-2019	enacted	Ch.	235	HB 303
2-15-2302				
2-15-2305	enacted	Ch	392	SB 64
2-15-2306f	ormerly 2-15-2006	Ch.	. 384	HB 650
2-15-2307	enacted	Ch.	416	SB 95
2-15-3007	enacted	Ch.	312	SB 285
2-15-3110	amended	Ch.	. 76	HB 286
2-15-3111	amended	Ch.	. 31	SB 41
	amended	Ch.	. 76	HB 286
2-15-3112				
2-15-3113	amended	Ch.	. 76	HB 286
2-15-3114				
2-15-3309				
2-15-3310				
2-16-501				
2-16-502				
2-18-101				
	amended	Ch.	. 430	SB 294
2-18-102	amended	Ch.	. 430	SB 294

0.10.100	1 1	C1	0.50	***	ъ	
2-18-103						77
2-18-203						
2-18-301						
2-18-303	amended	Ch	. 430	Si	B	294
2-18-601						
2-18-701	amended	Ch	. 370	H	B	372
2-18-701	amended	Ch	1. 175	SJ	B :	152
2-18-703						
2-18-704						
2-18-711						
2-18-715						44
2-18-716						44
2-18-717						44
2-18-718						44
2-18-719						44
2-18-720						44
2-18-812						
2-18-1011						
2-18-1107						
2-18-1203						
2-18-1204	amended	Ch	ı. 430		B 3	294
3-1-318						
3-1-702	amended	Ch	1. 141	H	B	64
				S]		20
	amended	Ch	. 390	S]	В	59
3-1-707						
3-1-708						59
3-1-710						70
3-1-711						70
3-1-712						70
3-5-102						44
3-5-511	amended	Ch	ı. 358	Н	В	77
3-5-604	amended	Ch	ı. 358	Н	В	77
3-5-901						77
3-7-212						
3-7-223						28
3-7-224						28
3-7-225						28
3-15-402	amended	Ch	1. 24	Н	В	87
3-15-403	amended	Ch	. 24	H	В	87
5-2-303						
5-2-402	amended	Ch	. 418	SJ	В	127
5-4-105						
5-5-202						
5-5-211						
5-5-215						8
5-5-223				H		16
5-5-224					R :	
5-5-227	amended	Ch	ι. 4	H	В	16
5-5-228						77
5-5-232						
5-11-1101						40
5-11-1102						40
5-11-1111						40
5-12-208						
7-1-111						
<b>=</b> 4 004	amended	Ch	1. 420	Sl	B.	155
7-1-201						
<b>=</b> 4 4404	amended	Ch	1. 372	H	B	405
7-1-4121						
7-1-4144	repealed	<u>C</u> h	1. 29	<u>H</u>	B 2	221
7-1-4149						
7-3-103						
7-3-149						83
7-4-2206						
7-4-2718	enacted	Ch	1. 173	H	B	422

7-4-4101	amandad	Ch	174	HB 447
7-4-4101				
7-4-4102	amondod	Cli.	174	IID 447
7-5-132	amended	CII.	949	HB 83
7-5-132 7-5-2122	amenueu	Cli.	. 444	SB 2
7-5-2309				
7-5-4410				
7-6-1504	amended	Ch.	242	HB 83
7-6-2527	amended	Ch.	275	SB 21
7-8-105				
7-8-2201	amended	Ch.	255	HB 373
7-8-2202	repealed	Ch.	255	HB 373
7-8-2210	repealed	Ch.	. 255	HB 373
7-8-2211				
7-8-2212				
7-8-2213				
7-8-2216	amended	Ch.	. 255	HB 373
7-8-2217	amended	Ch.	255	HB 373
7-8-2219	repealed	Ch.	255	HB 373
7-8-2231	amended	Ch.	255	HB 373
7-8-2233	repealed	Ch.	255	HB 373
7-8-2301	amended	Ch.	255	HB 373
7-8-2308				
7-8-2501				
7-8-2502				
7-8-2504	repealed	Ch.	255	HB 373
7-8-2505	repealed	Ch.	255	HB 373
7-8-2506	repealed	Ch.	255	HB 373
7-8-2507	repealed	Ch.	255	HB 373
7-8-2508	repealed	Ch	255	. HB 373
7-8-2509	renealed	Ch	255	HB 373
7-8-2511				
7-8-2512				
7-8-2513	amended	Ch.	255	HB 373
7-8-2515	amended	Ch.	255	HB 373
7-8-2519				
7-8-2520				
7-8-2521				
7-8-2522				
7-11-1008				
7-11-1010				
7-11-1021				
	amended	Ch	372	. HB 405
7-11-1029	amended	Ch.	372	HB 405
7-12-2102				
7 - 12 - 2105				
7-12-2109				
7-12-2113				
7-13-2212				
7-13-2233				
7-15-4221				
7-10-4221	amended			
7-15-4236	amended	Ch.	278	SB 27
7-15-4237				
7-15-4279				
7-15-4282				
7-15-4286				
7-15-4291				
7-13-4291				
7-21-4202				
7-32-2255				
7-32-2239				
7-33-2120				
7-33-2208	amenueu	OII.	999	HR 492
7-33-2401	amenueu	OII.	227	HR 441
7-33-4510				
1 00 TUIU	amonacu	011.		01 144

7 94 109		Cla	05	CD 140
10.1.104	amended		99	5D 14Z
10-1-104	amended	Un.	17	HB 39
	enacted			
	amended			
	amended			
	amended			
10-2-801	enacted	Ch.	106	HB 271
10-2-802	enacted	Ch.	106	HB 271
	enacted			
	enactedenacted			
	amended			
	amended			
	amended			
10-4-102	repealed	Ch.	367	HB 61
	amended			
10-4-104	repealed	Ch.	367	HB 61
10-4-105	enacted	Ch.	367	HB 61
10-4-106	enacted	Ch.	367	HB 61
10-4-107	enacted	Ch.	367	HB 61
	enacted			
	enacted			
	repealed			
10-4-111	repealed	Cli.	267	HB 61
10-4-115	repealed	Un.	367	HB 61
	repealed			
	repealed 7/1/2018			
	enacted			
	enacted			
	repealed			
10-4-125	repealed	Ch.	367	HB 61
	repealed			
10-4-201	amended	Ch	367	HB 61
10-4-204	amended	Ch	367	HB 61
10-4-301	repealed 7/1/2018	Ch.	367	HB 61
10-4-901		Ch.		
				SB 294
10 4 200	repealed 7/1/2018		450	HB 61
10-4-302	repealed 7/1/2018	Un.	367	
10 4 909	amended repealed 7/1/2018	Ch.	367	HB 61
10-4-303	repealed 7/1/2018	Ch.	367	HB 61
	enacted			
	enacted			
	enacted			
10-4-307	enacted	Ch.	367	HB 61
10-4-308	enacted	Ch.	367	HB 61
10-4-309	enacted	Ch.	367	HB 61
10-4-311	repealed 7/1/2018	Ch.	367	HB 61
10-4-312	repealed 7/1/2018	Ch	367	HB 61
	repealed 7/1/2018			
10-4-010	amondod	Ch.	367	HB 61
10 4 914	enacted	Cli.	267	ПВ 01 ПВ 01
	enacted			
13-1-101	amended			
	amended	Ch.	242	HB 83
	amended	Ch.	368	HB 103
13-1-116	amended	Ch.	368	HB 103
	amended			
	repealed 1/1/2018			
	amended			
	amended			
				HB 405
13-1-404	amended	Ch.	242	HB 83
	amendedamended			
TO.T.OOT			014	
	amended	Ch		H B 60

10.1 700		C1 0=0	TTD 405
13-1-502	amended	Ch. 372	HB 405
13-2-220	amended	Ch. 252	HB 287
	amended	Ch. 368	HB 103
13-2-301	amended	Ch. 242	HB 83
13-2-512	amended	Ch. 368	HB 103
13-2-513	amended	Ch 368	HB 103
13-2-601			
13-2-602	repealed 1/1/2018		НВ 103
13-3-213	amended	Ch. 242	HB 83
	amended	Ch. 368	HB 103
13-4-102	amended	Ch. 365	SB 163
13-4-103			
13-4-107			
13-4-203			
13-10-202	amenueu	Cl. 170	UD 000
10-10-202	amenaea		ПД 200
13-10-211	amended	Ch. 242	HB 83
13-10-404			
	amended	Ch. 368	HB 103
13-10-405	amended	Ch. 172	HB 288
13-10-602	amended	Ch. 368	HB 103
13-13-114			
13-13-205	amended		HB 103
10.10.010	amenaea	UII. Z4Z	D 05
13-13-212			
13-13-213	amended	Ch. 368	HB 103
13-13-222	amended	Ch. 242	HB 83
13-13-226			
13-13-230	repealed 1/1/2018	Ch. 368	HB 103
13-13-241	amended	Ch 368	HB 103
13-13-245	amended	Ch 268	ИВ 109
13-14-115			
13-14-117	amended	Ch. 168	SB 178
13-15-105			
13-15-107	amended	Ch. 368	HB 103
13-15-205	amended	Ch. 368	HB 103
13-15-503			
13-19-303			
13-19-304			
13-21-104	amended	Ch. 368	HB 103
13-21-206	amended	Ch. 368	HB 103
13-27-103	amended	Ch. 368	HB 103
13-27-204	amended	Ch. 368	HB 103
13-27-205			
13-27-206	amended	Ch 368	HB 103
13-27-207			
13-27-303	amenueu		IID 100
13-27-304			
13-27-308			
13-27-311	amended	Ch. 368	HB 103
13-27-503	amended	Ch. 368	HB 103
13-35-207	amended	Ch. 368	HB 103
13-37-106			
13-37-226			
10-07-220		Ch. 63	
1 7 1 101	amended		SB 3
15-1-121			
		Ch. 173	
	amended	Ch. 332	HB 565
15-1-122	amended	Ch. 360	HB 228
15-1-123	amended	Ch. 332	HB 565
15-1-211	amended	Ch. 102	SB 137
15-1-216			
15-1-601			
15-2-102			
15-2-302			
15-6-134	amended	Ch. 333	HB 583
15-6-156	amended	Ch. 438	SB 359
15-6-162			
-			

10-h-ZUI		CIL	107	CD 204
	amended			
15-6-203	amended	Ch	. 249	HB 224
	amended			
	enacted			
	enacted			
15-6-301	amended			HB 74
	amended	Ch	272.	HB 554
	amended	Ch	275.	SB 21
15-6-302	amended			HB 74
15-6-305	amended amended	Ch	7	HB 74
15-6-311	amended	Ch	7	HB 74
10-0-011	amended	Ch	275	SR 91
15 6 919	amendedenacted	Ch	979	LD EE4
			. 414	DD 304
15-7-102	amended	Un		HB 74
	amended			
15-15-102	amended	Ch	. 20.	HB 43
	amended			
	amended			
15-16-102	amended	Ch	67	HB 18
	repealed			
15 16 506	enacted	Ch	260	HR 516
	amended			
15-17-121	amended	Ch	67.	HB 18
	amended			
	amended amended	Ch	. 372 .	HB 405
15-17-123	amended	Ch	. 67	HB 18
15-17-124	amended	Ch	. 67	HB 18
15-17-125	formerly 15-17-212	Ch	67.	HB 18
15-17-131	amended	Ch	67.	HB 18
15-17-211	repealed	Ch	67.	HB 18
15 17 010			67	HB 18
10-17-212 an	nended and renumbered 15-17-125			
	nended and renumbered 15-17-125			
15-17-213	repealed	Ch	67.	HB 18
15-17-213 15-17-214	repealedrepealed	Ch	67.	HB 18
15-17-213 15-17-214 15-17-317	repealed repealed amended	Ch Ch	67. 67.	HB 18 HB 18 HB 18
15-17-213 15-17-214 15-17-317 15-17-318	repealedrepealed	Ch Ch Ch	67. 67. 67.	HB 18HB 18HB 18HB 18
15-17-213 15-17-214 15-17-317 15-17-318 15-17-320	repealedrepealed	Ch Ch Ch	67 67 67 67	HB 18HB 18HB 18HB 18HB 18
15-17-213	repealedrepealed	Ch Ch Ch Ch	67. 67. 67. 67. 67.	
15-17-213	repealed repealed amended amended amended repealed amended amended	Ch Ch Ch Ch Ch	67. 67. 67. 67. 67.	HB 18
15-17-213	repealed repealed amended amended amended repealed amended amended amended amended	Ch Ch Ch Ch Ch	67. 67. 67. 67. 67. 67.	HB 18
15-17-213	repealed repealed amended amended amended repealed amended amended amended amended amended	ChChChChChChChChCh	67. 67. 67. 67. 67. 67. 67.	HB 18
15-17-213	repealed repealed amended amended repealed amended amended amended amended amended amended amended amended	ChChChChChChChChChCh	67. 67. 67. 67. 67. 67. 67.	HB 18
15-17-213	repealed repealed amended amended amended repealed amended amended amended amended amended amended amended	ChChChChChChChChChCh	67. 67. 67. 67. 67. 67. 67. 67.	HB 18
15-17-213	repealed repealed amended amended repealed amended amended amended amended amended amended amended amended	ChChChChChChChChChCh	67. 67. 67. 67. 67. 67. 67. 67.	HB 18
15-17-213	repealed repealed amended amended amended repealed amended	ChChChChChChChChChChCh	67. 67. 67. 67. 67. 67. 67. 67. 67.	HB 18
15-17-213	repealed repealed amended amended amended repealed amended	ChChChChChChChChChChChCh	6767676767676767.	HB 18
15-17-213	repealed repealed amended amended repealed repealed amended		6767676767676767.	HB 18
15-17-213 15-17-214 15-17-317 15-17-318 15-17-320 15-17-321 15-17-323 15-17-324 15-17-325 15-17-326 15-18-111 15-18-112 15-18-114 15-18-114 15-18-211	repealed repealed amended amended repealed repealed amended		67 . 67 . 67 . 67 . 67 . 67 . 67 . 67 .	HB 18
15-17-213 15-17-214 15-17-317 15-17-318 15-17-320 15-17-321 15-17-323 15-17-324 15-17-325 15-17-326 15-18-111 15-18-112 15-18-114 15-18-114 15-18-211	repealed repealed amended amended repealed repealed amended		67. 67. 67. 67. 67. 67. 67. 67. 67. 67.	HB 18
15-17-213 15-17-214 15-17-317 15-17-318 15-17-320 15-17-321 15-17-323 15-17-324 15-17-325 15-17-326 15-18-111 15-18-112 15-18-113 15-18-114 15-18-211 15-18-212	repealed repealed amended amended repealed repealed amended		67 67 67 67 67 67 67 67 67 67 67 67 67	HB 18
15-17-213 15-17-214 15-17-317 15-17-318 15-17-320 15-17-321 15-17-323 15-17-324 15-17-325 15-17-326 15-18-111 15-18-112 15-18-113 15-18-114 15-18-211 15-18-213	repealed repealed amended amended repealed repealed amended		6767676767676767.	HB 18
15-17-213 15-17-214 15-17-317 15-17-318 15-17-320 15-17-321 15-17-323 15-17-324 15-17-325 15-17-326 15-18-111 15-18-112 15-18-113 15-18-114 15-18-211 15-18-211 15-18-214	repealed repealed amended amended repealed repealed amended		6767676767676767.	HB 18
15-17-213 15-17-214 15-17-317 15-17-318 15-17-320 15-17-321 15-17-323 15-17-324 15-17-325 15-18-111 15-18-112 15-18-113 15-18-114 15-18-211 15-18-212 15-18-213 15-18-214 15-18-215	repealed repealed amended amended amended repealed amended		6767676767676767.	HB 18
15-17-213 15-17-214 15-17-317 15-17-318 15-17-320 15-17-321 15-17-323 15-17-324 15-17-325 15-17-326 15-18-111 15-18-112 15-18-113 15-18-114 15-18-211 15-18-212 15-18-213 15-18-214 15-18-215 15-18-216	repealed repealed amended amended amended repealed amended		67 67 67 67 67 67 67 67 67 67 67 67 67 67 67 67 67 67 67 67	HB 18
15-17-213 15-17-214 15-17-317 15-17-318 15-17-320 15-17-321 15-17-323 15-17-324 15-17-325 15-17-326 15-18-111 15-18-112 15-18-113 15-18-211 15-18-211 15-18-212 15-18-213 15-18-214 15-18-215 15-18-216 15-18-217	repealed repealed amended amended amended repealed amended		67 67 67 67 67 67 67 67 67 67 67 67 67 67 67 67 67 67	HB 18
15-17-213 15-17-214 15-17-317 15-17-318 15-17-320 15-17-321 15-17-323 15-17-324 15-17-325 15-17-326 15-18-111 15-18-112 15-18-113 15-18-114 15-18-211 15-18-211 15-18-212 15-18-213 15-18-214 15-18-215 15-18-216 15-18-217 15-18-217	repealed repealed amended amended amended repealed amended	Ch C	6767676767676767.	HB 18
15-17-213 15-17-214 15-17-317 15-17-318 15-17-320 15-17-321 15-17-323 15-17-324 15-17-325 15-17-326 15-18-111 15-18-112 15-18-113 15-18-114 15-18-211 15-18-212 15-18-213 15-18-214 15-18-215 15-18-215 15-18-216 15-18-217 15-18-218	repealed repealed amended amended amended repealed amended	Ch C	67. 67. 67. 67. 67. 67. 67. 67. 67. 67.	HB 18
15-17-213 15-17-214 15-17-317 15-17-318 15-17-320 15-17-321 15-17-323 15-17-324 15-17-325 15-17-326 15-18-111 15-18-112 15-18-113 15-18-114 15-18-211 15-18-211 15-18-211 15-18-215 15-18-215 15-18-216 15-18-216 15-18-217 15-18-218 15-18-218 15-18-218 15-18-218	repealed repealed amended amended amended repealed amended	Ch C	67. 67. 67. 67. 67. 67. 67. 67. 67. 67.	HB 18
15-17-213 15-17-214 15-17-317 15-17-318 15-17-320 15-17-321 15-17-323 15-17-324 15-17-325 15-17-326 15-18-111 15-18-112 15-18-113 15-18-114 15-18-211 15-18-211 15-18-215 15-18-215 15-18-216 15-18-216 15-18-217 15-18-218 15-18-218 15-18-218 15-18-218 15-18-218 15-18-218	repealed repealed amended amended amended repealed amended	Ch C	67. 67. 67. 67. 67. 67. 67. 67. 67. 67.	HB 18
15-17-213 15-17-214 15-17-317 15-17-318 15-17-320 15-17-321 15-17-323 15-17-324 15-17-325 15-17-326 15-18-111 15-18-112 15-18-113 15-18-114 15-18-211 15-18-211 15-18-215 15-18-215 15-18-216 15-18-216 15-18-217 15-18-218 15-18-218 15-18-218 15-18-218 15-18-218 15-18-218	repealed repealed amended amended amended repealed amended	Ch C	67. 67. 67. 67. 67. 67. 67. 67. 67. 67.	HB 18
15-17-213 15-17-214 15-17-317 15-17-318 15-17-320 15-17-321 15-17-323 15-17-324 15-17-325 15-17-326 15-18-111 15-18-112 15-18-113 15-18-211 15-18-211 15-18-215 15-18-215 15-18-216 15-18-216 15-18-217 15-18-218 15-18-218 15-18-218 15-18-218 15-18-218 15-18-218 15-18-218 15-18-218 15-18-218 15-18-218 15-18-218 15-18-218 15-18-218 15-18-218 15-18-218 15-18-218 15-18-218 15-18-218 15-18-218	repealed repealed amended amended amended repealed amended	Ch C	67. 67. 67. 67. 67. 67. 67. 67. 67. 67.	HB 18
15-17-213 15-17-214 15-17-317 15-17-318 15-17-320 15-17-321 15-17-323 15-17-324 15-17-325 15-17-326 15-18-111 15-18-112 15-18-113 15-18-211 15-18-211 15-18-212 15-18-213 15-18-214 15-18-215 15-18-216 15-18-216 15-18-217 15-18-218 15-18-218 15-18-218 15-18-218 15-18-218 15-18-218 15-18-218 15-18-218 15-18-218 15-18-218 15-18-218 15-18-218 15-18-218 15-18-218 15-18-218 15-18-218 15-18-218 15-18-219 15-18-219 15-18-219 15-18-210 15-18-210 15-18-210 15-18-411 15-18-412 15-18-413 15-23-401	repealed repealed amended amended amended repealed amended	Ch C	67. 67. 67. 67. 67. 67. 67. 67. 67. 67.	HB 18
15-17-213 15-17-214 15-17-317 15-17-318 15-17-320 15-17-321 15-17-323 15-17-324 15-17-325 15-17-326 15-18-111 15-18-112 15-18-113 15-18-211 15-18-211 15-18-212 15-18-213 15-18-214 15-18-215 15-18-216 15-18-217 15-18-218 15-18-218 15-18-218 15-18-219 15-18-219 15-18-219 15-18-210 15-18-210 15-18-210 15-18-210 15-18-210 15-18-210 15-18-210 15-18-210 15-18-210 15-18-210 15-18-210 15-18-210 15-18-210 15-18-210 15-18-210 15-18-410 15-23-401 15-23-403	repealed repealed amended amended amended repealed amended	Ch C	67. 67. 67. 67. 67. 67. 67. 67. 67. 67.	HB 18

15-24-925	amended	Ch. 284	SB 73
15-24-1401			
15-24-1402			
15-30-2110			
	amended		
	amended	Ch. 374	HB 597
	amended	Ch. 382	HB 574
15-30-2318	enacted	Ch. 381	HB 391
15-30-2336	repealed	Ch. 30	SB 10
15-30-2357	enacted	Ch. 380	HB 308
15-30-2368	repealed	Ch. 151	HB 137
15-30-2504	amended	Ch. 21	HB 63
15-30-2507	amended	Ch. 21	HB 63
15-30-2544			
15-30-2609			
15-30-2618			
15-30-2629	amended	Ch. 380	НВ 308
15-30-2629	amended	Ch. 72	HB 112
15-30-3302			HB 42
15-30-3313	amended	Ch. 268	HB 511
15-31-119 15-31-130			
15-31-173			
15-31-301			
15-31-302	amenaea	On. 268	ПБ Э11 НВ #11
15-31-303			
15-31-304			
15-31-305			
15-31-306			
15-31-307			
15-31-308			
15-31-309	amended	Ch 268	HB 511
15-31-310	amended	Ch 268	HB 511
15-31-311	amended	Ch 268	HB 511
15-31-312			
15-31-509			
15-31-511			
	amended	Ch 380	HB 308
15-35-108	amended	Ch. 351	HB 648
15-36-304	amended	Ch. 91	SB 86
15-36-331	amended	Ch. 173	HB 422
15-36-332			
15-37-117			
15-39-110			
15-44-106	enacted	Ch. 333	HB 583
15-60-102			
15-60-211			
15-61-102			
1 7 01 000	amended	Ch. 152	HB 175
15-61-202			
15-61-203	amended	Ch. 152	HB 175
15-61-204			
15-64-101 15-64-102			
15-64-103			
15-64-104	enacted	OH. 400	000 DG
15-64-106			
15-64-110			
15-64-111			
15-64-111 15-64-112			
15-65-101			
15-65-121			
15-70-101	amended	Ch 267	HR 479
TO 10-101	amenucu	011. 201	410

15-70-102	=			
15-70-127				
15-70-130				
15-70-403				
15-70-404				
15-70-404				
15-70-412	15 50 404	amended	Ch. 384	HB 650
15-70-419	15-70-404	amended		HB 473
15-70-430	15-70-412	amended		SB 21
15-70-466	15-70-429	amended		ПВ 473
15-70-601   repealed				
enacted				
16.1-406	15-70-601			
16-1-406				
16-3-213         amended         Ch. 263         HB 428           16-4-314	16-1-406			
16-4-105         amended         Ch. 263         HB 428           16-4-4501         amended         Ch. 343         HB 462           16-4-801         amended         Ch. 271         HB 541           16-11-119         amended         Ch. 301         SB 344           16-11-119         amended         Ch. 377         HB 304           17-1-106         amended         Ch. 387         SB 363           17-1-508         amended         Ch. 374         HB 597           17-3-211         amended         Ch. 283         SB 46           17-3-212         amended         Ch. 283         SB 46           17-3-213         amended         Ch. 283         SB 46           17-3-213         amended         Ch. 283         SB 46           17-3-213         amended         Ch. 283         SB 46           17-5-205         amended         Ch. 108         HB 102           17-5-703         amended (Palced-sec. 3, Ch. 259)         Ch. 377         SB 260           17-5-903         amended (Ch. 419         SB 140           17-6-302         amended (Ch. 419         SB 140           17-6-308         amended (Ch. 419         SB 140           17-6-309 <td< td=""><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td></td<>				
16-4-314         enacted         Ch 343         HB 462           16-4-501         amended         Ch 271         HB 541           16-1-119         amended         Ch 301         SB 344           16-11-119         amended         Ch 77         HB 304           17-1-106         amended         Ch 387         SB 363           17-1-508         amended         Ch 360         HB 228           amended         Ch 374         HB 597           17-3-211         amended         Ch 283         SB 46           17-3-213         amended         Ch 283         SB 46           17-3-213         amended         Ch 283         SB 46           17-5-205         amended         Ch 283         SB 46           17-5-203         amended         Ch 283         SB 46           17-5-903         amended         Ch 267         HB 473           17-5-903         amended         Ch 377         SB 260           17-5-903         amended         Ch 373         HB 585           17-6-302         amended         Ch 373         HB 585           17-6-303         amended         Ch 373         HB 585           17-6-311         amended         <				
16-4-501         amended         Ch 271         HB 541           16-41-119         amended         Ch 301         SB 344           17-1-106         amended         Ch 387         SB 363           17-1508         amended         Ch 3860         HB 228           amended         Ch 374         HB 597           17-3-211         amended         Ch 283         SB 46           17-3-212         amended         Ch 283         SB 46           17-3-213         amended         Ch 283         SB 46           17-3-215         amended         Ch 283         SB 46           17-3-213         amended         Ch 283         SB 46           17-3-215         amended         Ch 108         HB 102           17-5-205         amended         Ch 108         HB 102           17-5-903         amended         Ch 443         SB 565           417-6-302         amended         Ch 443         SB 565           417-6-308         amended         <	16-4-314	enacted	Ch 343	HB 462
16-4.801         amended         Ch. 301         SB. 344           17-1-106         amended         Ch. 77         HB. 304           17-1-508         amended         Ch. 387         SB. 363           17-1-508         amended         Ch. 360         HB. 228           17-3-211         amended         Ch. 283         SB. 46           17-3-212         amended         Ch. 283         SB. 46           17-3-213         amended         Ch. 283         SB. 46           17-5-205         amended         Ch. 283         SB. 46           17-5-205         amended         Ch. 283         SB. 46           17-5-205         amended         Ch. 287         SB. 260           17-5-903         amended         Ch. 287         SB. 260           17-5-903         amended         Ch. 377         SB. 260           17-6-302         amended         Ch. 373         HB. 585           17-6-302         amended         Ch. 373         HB. 585           17-6-308         amended         Ch. 373         HB. 585           17-6-317         amended         Ch. 373         HB. 585           17-6-318         amended         Ch. 373         HB. 585	16-4-501	amended	Ch. 271	HB 541
16-11-119				
17-1-106				
17-3-211	17-1-106	amended	Ch. 387	SB 363
17-3-211	17-1-508	amended	Ch. 360	HB 228
17-3-212       amended       Ch 283       SB 46         17-3-213       amended       Ch 108       HB 102         17-5-703       amended (replaced-sec 3, Ch 259)       Ch 377       SB 260         17-5-903       amended       Ch 267       HB 473         17-5-2001       amended       Ch 373       HB 585         17-6-302       amended       Ch 373       HB 585         17-6-308       amended       Ch 373       HB 585         17-6-309       amended       Ch 373       HB 585         17-6-311       amended       Ch 373       HB 585         17-6-320       amended       Ch 373       HB 585         17-6-311       amended       Ch 373       HB 585         17-6-320       enacted       Ch 373       HB 585         17-6-320       enacted       Ch 373       HB 585         17-7-102       amended       Ch 429       SB 261         17-7-111       amended       Ch 429       SB 261         17-7-120       amended       Ch 429       SB 261         17-7-140       amended       Ch 429       SB 261         17-7-140       amended       Ch 249       SB 261         17-7-154 </td <td></td> <td>amended</td> <td>Ch. 374</td> <td> HB 597</td>		amended	Ch. 374	HB 597
17-3-213       amended       Ch 283       SB 46         17-5-205       amended       Ch 108       HB 102         17-5-703       amended (replaced-sec 3, Ch 259)       Ch 377       SB 260         17-5-903       amended       Ch 267       HB 473         17-5-2001       amended       Ch 443       SB 366         17-6-302       amended       Ch 373       HB 585         amended       Ch 419       SB 140         17-6-308       amended       Ch 373       HB 585         17-6-309       amended       Ch 373       HB 585         17-6-311       amended       Ch 373       HB 585         17-6-312       amended       Ch 373       HB 585         17-6-313       amended       Ch 373       HB 585         17-6-314       amended       Ch 373       HB 585         17-7-102       amended       Ch 429       SB 261         17-7-133       amended       Ch 429       SB 261         17-7-134       amended       Ch 429       SB 261         17-7-140       amended       Ch 429       SB 261         17-7-154       amended       Ch 249       SB 261         17-7-201       amended <td>17-3-211</td> <td> amended</td> <td>Ch. 283</td> <td>SB 46</td>	17-3-211	amended	Ch. 283	SB 46
17-5-205				
17-5-703       amended       Ch. 267       HB 473         17-5-903       amended       Ch. 267       HB 473         17-5-2001       amended       Ch. 443       SB 366         17-6-302       amended       Ch. 373       HB 585         amended       Ch. 419       SB 140         17-6-308       amended       Ch. 419       SB 140         17-6-309       amended       Ch. 373       HB 585         17-6-311       amended       Ch. 373       HB 585         17-6-312       amended       Ch. 373       HB 585         17-6-313       amended       Ch. 373       HB 585         17-6-310       amended       Ch. 373       HB 585         17-6-320       enacted       Ch. 373       HB 585         17-7-102       amended       Ch. 429       SB 261         17-7-11       amended       Ch. 429       SB 261         17-7-131       amended       Ch. 429       SB 261         17-7-140       amended       Ch. 429       SB 261         17-7-154       amended       Ch. 429       SB 261         17-7-201       amended       Ch. 255       HB 57         17-7-202       amended				
17-5-903	17-5-205	amended	Ch. 108	HB 102
17-5-2001       amended       Ch. 443       SB 366         17-6-302       amended       Ch. 373       HB 585         amended       Ch. 419       SB 140         17-6-308       amended       Ch. 373       HB 585         amended       Ch. 373       HB 585         17-6-309       amended       Ch. 373       HB 585         17-6-311       amended       Ch. 373       HB 585         17-6-317       amended       Ch. 373       HB 585         17-6-320       enacted       Ch. 373       HB 585         17-7-102       amended       Ch. 429       SB 261         17-7-111       amended       Ch. 429       SB 261         17-7-130       enacted       Ch. 429       SB 261         17-7-131       amended       Ch. 429       SB 261         17-7-154       amended       Ch. 429       SB 261         17-7-154       amended       Ch. 281       SB 43         17-7-201       amended       Ch. 281       SB 43         17-7-304       amended       Ch. 281       SB 43         17-7-304       amended       Ch. 281       SB 53         17-7-502       amended       Ch. 274 <t< td=""><td>17-5-703amended (replaced</td><td>sec. 3, Ch. 259)</td><td>Ch. 377</td><td>SB 260</td></t<>	17-5-703amended (replaced	sec. 3, Ch. 259)	Ch. 377	SB 260
17-6-302				
Amended	17-5-2001	amended	Ch. 443	SB 366
17-6-308         amended         Ch. 373         HB 585           amended         Ch. 419         SB 140           17-6-309         amended         Ch. 373         HB 585           17-6-311         amended         Ch. 373         HB 585           17-6-317         amended         Ch. 373         HB 585           17-6-320         enacted         Ch. 373         HB 585           17-7-102         amended         Ch. 429         SB 261           17-7-111         amended         Ch. 429         SB 261           17-7-130         enacted         Ch. 429         SB 261           17-7-131         amended         Ch. 429         SB 261           17-7-140         amended         Ch. 429         SB 261           17-7-154         amended         Ch. 429         SB 261           17-7-201         amended         Ch. 251         SB 43           17-7-202         amended         Ch. 281         SB 43           17-7-304         amended         Ch. 281         SB 43           17-7-304         amended         Ch. 32         SB 53           17-7-502         amended         Ch. 32         SB 53           amended         Ch. 16 </td <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td>				
T-6-309	17.0.900	amended		SB 140
17-6-311       amended       Ch 373       HB 585         17-6-320       enacted       Ch 373       HB 585         17-7-102       amended       Ch 429       SB 261         17-7-111       amended       Ch 429       SB 261         17-7-130       enacted       Ch 429       SB 261         17-7-131       amended       Ch 429       SB 261         17-7-140       amended       Ch 429       SB 261         17-7-154       amended       Ch 358       HB 77         17-7-201       amended       Ch 281       SB 43         17-7-304       amended       Ch 281       SB 43         17-7-304       amended       Ch 204       HB 539         17-7-502       amended       Ch 261       HB 304         amended       Ch 261       HB 304         amended       Ch 255       HB 304     <	17-0-300	amended		CD 140
17-6-311       amended       Ch 373       HB 585         17-6-320       enacted       Ch 373       HB 585         17-7-102       amended       Ch 429       SB 261         17-7-111       amended       Ch 429       SB 261         17-7-130       enacted       Ch 429       SB 261         17-7-131       amended       Ch 429       SB 261         17-7-140       amended       Ch 429       SB 261         17-7-154       amended       Ch 358       HB 77         17-7-201       amended       Ch 281       SB 43         17-7-304       amended       Ch 281       SB 43         17-7-304       amended       Ch 204       HB 539         17-7-502       amended       Ch 261       HB 304         amended       Ch 261       HB 304         amended       Ch 255       HB 304     <	17.6.300	amended		HR 585
17-6-317         amended         Ch. 373         HB 585           17-6-320         enacted         Ch. 373         HB 585           17-7-102         amended         Ch. 429         SB 261           17-7-111         amended         Ch. 429         SB 261           17-7-130         enacted         Ch. 429         SB 261           17-7-131         amended         Ch. 429         SB 261           17-7-140         amended         Ch. 429         SB 261           17-7-140         amended         Ch. 358         HB 77           17-7-201         amended         Ch. 358         HB 77           17-7-202         amended         Ch. 281         SB 43           17-7-304         amended         Ch. 204         HB 539           17-7-502         amended         Ch. 32         SB 53           amended         Ch. 32         SB 53           amended         Ch. 55         HB 106           amended         Ch. 55         HB 106           amended         Ch. 106         HB 271           amended         Ch. 122         HB 304           amended         Ch. 247         HB 216           amended         Ch. 267	17-6-911	amondod		HR 585
17-6-320         enacted         Ch. 373         HB 585           17-7-102         amended         Ch. 429         SB 261           17-7-111         amended         Ch. 429         SB 261           17-7-130         enacted         Ch. 429         SB 261           17-7-131         amended         Ch. 429         SB 261           17-7-140         amended         Ch. 429         SB 261           17-7-154         amended         Ch. 358         HB 77           17-7-201         amended         Ch. 281         SB 43           17-7-202         amended         Ch. 281         SB 53           17-7-304         amended         Ch. 204         HB 539           17-7-502         amended         Ch. 55         HB 106           amended         Ch. 55         HB 106           amended         Ch. 55         HB 106           amended         Ch. 106         HB 271           amended         Ch. 122         HB 304           amended         Ch. 247         HB 216           amended         Ch. 250         HB 225           amended         Ch. 267         HB 307           amended         Ch. 267         HB 365 <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td>				
17-7-102       amended       Ch. 429       SB 261         17-7-111       amended       Ch. 429       SB 261         17-7-130       enacted       Ch. 429       SB 261         17-7-131       amended       Ch. 429       SB 261         17-7-140       amended       Ch. 429       SB 261         17-7-154       amended       Ch. 358       HB 77         17-7-201       amended       Ch. 281       SB 43         17-7-304       amended       Ch. 281       SB 43         17-7-304       amended       Ch. 204       HB 539         17-7-502       amended       Ch. 55       HB 106         amended       Ch. 55       HB 106         amended       Ch. 106       HB 271         amended       Ch. 106       HB 271         amended       Ch. 247       HB 206         amended       Ch. 247       HB 216         amended       Ch. 267       HB 473         amended       Ch. 312       SB 285         amended       Ch. 312       SB 285         amended       Ch. 366       HB 648         amended       Ch. 360       HB 648         amended       Ch. 360				
17-7-111       amended       Ch. 429       SB 261         17-7-130       enacted       Ch. 429       SB 261         17-7-131       amended       Ch. 429       SB 261         17-7-140       amended       Ch. 429       SB 261         17-7-154       amended       Ch. 358       HB 77         17-7-201       amended       Ch. 281       SB 43         17-7-202       amended       Ch. 281       SB 43         17-7-304       amended       Ch. 204       HB 539         17-7-502       amended       Ch. 55       HB 106         amended       Ch. 55       HB 106         amended       Ch. 55       HB 106         amended       Ch. 106       HB 271         amended       Ch. 106       HB 271         amended       Ch. 247       HB 304         amended       Ch. 250       HB 225         amended       Ch. 267       HB 473         amended       Ch. 312       SB 285         amended       Ch. 326       HB 365         amended       Ch. 336       HB 647         amended       Ch. 360       HB 228         amended       Ch. 360       HB 228 <td>17-7-102</td> <td>amended</td> <td>Ch. 429</td> <td>SB 261</td>	17-7-102	amended	Ch. 429	SB 261
17-7-130         enacted         Ch. 429         SB 261           17-7-131         amended         Ch. 429         SB 261           17-7-140         amended         Ch. 429         SB 261           17-7-154         amended         Ch. 288         HB 77           17-7-201         amended         Ch. 281         SB 43           17-7-202         amended         Ch. 281         SB 43           17-7-304         amended         Ch. 204         HB 539           17-7-502         amended         Ch. 55         HB 106           amended         Ch. 55         HB 106           amended         Ch. 55         HB 106           amended         Ch. 106         HB 271           amended         Ch. 106         HB 271           amended         Ch. 122         HB 307           amended         Ch. 247         HB 216           amended         Ch. 267         HB 473           amended         Ch. 326         HB 365           amended         Ch. 336         HB 647           amended         Ch. 336         HB 648           amended         Ch. 360         HB 228           amended         Ch. 360         HB 2				
17-7-140       amended       Ch. 429       SB 261         17-7-154       amended       Ch. 358       HB 77         17-7-201       amended       Ch. 281       SB 43         17-7-202       amended       Ch. 281       SB 43         17-7-304       amended       Ch. 204       HB 539         17-7-502       amended       Ch. 32       SB 53         amended       Ch. 55       HB 106         amended       Ch. 77       HB 304         amended       Ch. 106       HB 271         amended       Ch. 122       HB 307         amended       Ch. 247       HB 216         amended       Ch. 250       HB 225         amended       Ch. 267       HB 473         amended       Ch. 312       SB 285         amended       Ch. 326       HB 365         amended       Ch. 336       HB 647         amended       Ch. 360       HB 228         amended       Ch. 360       HB 228         amended       Ch. 367       HB 61         amended       Ch. 367       HB 61         amended       Ch. 374       HB 597	17-7-130	enacted	Ch. 429	SB 261
17-7-154       amended       Ch 358       HB 77         17-7-201       amended       Ch 281       SB 43         17-7-202       amended       Ch 281       SB 43         17-7-304       amended       Ch 204       HB 539         17-7-502       amended       Ch 32       SB 53         amended       Ch 55       HB 106         amended       Ch 77       HB 304         amended       Ch 106       HB 271         amended       Ch 122       HB 307         amended       Ch 247       HB 216         amended       Ch 247       HB 216         amended       Ch 267       HB 473         amended       Ch 284       SB 73         amended       Ch 312       SB 285         amended       Ch 366       HB 647         amended       Ch 360       HB 648         amended       Ch 360       HB 228         amended       Ch 364       HB 639         amended       Ch 367       HB 61         amended       Ch 374       HB 597	17-7-131	amended	Ch. 429	SB 261
17-7-201       amended       Ch. 281       SB 43         17-7-202       amended       Ch. 281       SB 43         17-7-304       amended       Ch. 204       HB 539         17-7-502       amended       Ch. 32       SB 53         amended       Ch. 55       HB 106         amended       Ch. 77       HB 304         amended       Ch. 106       HB 271         amended       Ch. 122       HB 307         amended       Ch. 247       HB 216         amended       Ch. 250       HB 225         amended       Ch. 267       HB 473         amended       Ch. 326       HB 365         amended       Ch. 326       HB 365         amended       Ch. 351       HB 648         amended       Ch. 360       HB 228         amended       Ch. 364       HB 639         amended       Ch. 367       HB 61         amended       Ch. 374       HB 597	17-7-140	amended	Ch. 429	SB 261
17-7-202       amended       Ch. 281       SB 43         17-7-304       amended       Ch. 204       HB 539         17-7-502       amended       Ch. 32       SB 53         amended       Ch. 55       HB 106         amended       Ch. 77       HB 304         amended       Ch. 106       HB 271         amended       Ch. 122       HB 307         amended       Ch. 247       HB 216         amended       Ch. 250       HB 225         amended       Ch. 267       HB 473         amended       Ch. 312       SB 285         amended       Ch. 312       SB 285         amended       Ch. 366       HB 365         amended       Ch. 360       HB 647         amended       Ch. 360       HB 228         amended       Ch. 364       HB 639         amended       Ch. 367       HB 61         amended       Ch. 374       HB 597				
17-7-304       amended       Ch. 204       HB 539         17-7-502       amended       Ch. 32       SB 53         amended       Ch. 55       HB 106         amended       Ch. 77       HB 304         amended       Ch. 106       HB 271         amended       Ch. 122       HB 307         amended       Ch. 247       HB 216         amended       Ch. 250       HB 225         amended       Ch. 267       HB 473         amended       Ch. 312       SB 285         amended       Ch. 312       SB 285         amended       Ch. 326       HB 365         amended       Ch. 360       HB 647         amended       Ch. 360       HB 228         amended       Ch. 364       HB 639         amended       Ch. 367       HB 61         amended       Ch. 374       HB 597				
17-7-502       amended       Ch       32       SB       53         amended       Ch       55       HB       106         amended       Ch       77       HB       304         amended       Ch       106       HB       271         amended       Ch       122       HB       307         amended       Ch       247       HB       216         amended       Ch       250       HB       225         amended       Ch       267       HB       473         amended       Ch       324       SB       73         amended       Ch       326       HB       365         amended       Ch       336       HB       647         amended       Ch       360       HB       228         amended       Ch       364       HB       639         amended       Ch       367       HB       61         amended       Ch       374       HB       597				
amended       Ch. 55       HB 106         amended       Ch. 77       HB 304         amended       Ch. 106       HB 271         amended       Ch. 122       HB 307         amended       Ch. 247       HB 216         amended       Ch. 250       HB 225         amended       Ch. 267       HB 473         amended       Ch. 284       SB 73         amended       Ch. 312       SB 285         amended       Ch. 326       HB 365         amended       Ch. 360       HB 647         amended       Ch. 360       HB 228         amended       Ch. 364       HB 639         amended       Ch. 367       HB 61         amended       Ch. 374       HB 597				
amended       Ch. 77       HB 304         amended       Ch. 106       HB 271         amended       Ch. 122       HB 307         amended       Ch. 247       HB 216         amended       Ch. 250       HB 225         amended       Ch. 267       HB 473         amended       Ch. 284       SB 73         amended       Ch. 312       SB 285         amended       Ch. 326       HB 365         amended       Ch. 360       HB 648         amended       Ch. 360       HB 228         amended       Ch. 364       HB 639         amended       Ch. 367       HB 61         amended       Ch. 374       HB 597	17-7-502			
amended       Ch. 106       HB 271         amended       Ch. 122       HB 307         amended       Ch. 247       HB 216         amended       Ch. 250       HB 225         amended       Ch. 267       HB 473         amended       Ch. 284       SB 73         amended       Ch. 312       SB 285         amended       Ch. 326       HB 365         amended       Ch. 360       HB 648         amended       Ch. 360       HB 228         amended       Ch. 364       HB 639         amended       Ch. 367       HB 61         amended       Ch. 374       HB 597				
amended       Ch. 122       HB 307         amended       Ch. 247       HB 216         amended       Ch. 250       HB 225         amended       Ch. 267       HB 473         amended       Ch. 284       SB 73         amended       Ch. 312       SB 285         amended       Ch. 326       HB 365         amended       Ch. 336       HB 647         amended       Ch. 351       HB 648         amended       Ch. 360       HB 228         amended       Ch. 364       HB 639         amended       Ch. 367       HB 61         amended       Ch. 374       HB 597				
amended       Ch. 247       HB 216         amended       Ch. 250       HB 225         amended       Ch. 267       HB 473         amended       Ch. 284       SB 73         amended       Ch. 312       SB 285         amended       Ch. 326       HB 365         amended       Ch. 336       HB 647         amended       Ch. 351       HB 648         amended       Ch. 360       HB 228         amended       Ch. 364       HB 639         amended       Ch. 367       HB 61         amended       Ch. 374       HB 597				
amended       Ch. 250       HB 225         amended       Ch. 267       HB 473         amended       Ch. 284       SB 73         amended       Ch. 312       SB 285         amended       Ch. 326       HB 365         amended       Ch. 336       HB 647         amended       Ch. 351       HB 648         amended       Ch. 360       HB 228         amended       Ch. 364       HB 639         amended       Ch. 367       HB 61         amended       Ch. 374       HB 597				
amended       Ch. 267       HB 473         amended       Ch. 284       SB 73         amended       Ch. 312       SB 285         amended       Ch. 326       HB 365         amended       Ch. 336       HB 647         amended       Ch. 351       HB 648         amended       Ch. 360       HB 228         amended       Ch. 364       HB 639         amended       Ch. 367       HB 61         amended       Ch. 374       HB 597				
amended       Ch. 284       SB 73         amended       Ch. 312       SB 285         amended       Ch. 326       HB 365         amended       Ch. 336       HB 647         amended       Ch. 351       HB 648         amended       Ch. 360       HB 228         amended       Ch. 364       HB 639         amended       Ch. 367       HB 61         amended       Ch. 374       HB 597				
amended       Ch. 312       SB 285         amended       Ch. 326       HB 365         amended       Ch. 336       HB 647         amended       Ch. 351       HB 648         amended       Ch. 360       HB 228         amended       Ch. 364       HB 639         amended       Ch. 367       HB 61         amended       Ch. 374       HB 597				
amended       Ch. 326       HB 365         amended       Ch. 336       HB 647         amended       Ch. 351       HB 648         amended       Ch. 360       HB 228         amended       Ch. 364       HB 639         amended       Ch. 367       HB 61         amended       Ch. 374       HB 597				
amended       Ch. 336       HB 647         amended       Ch. 351       HB 648         amended       Ch. 360       HB 228         amended       Ch. 364       HB 639         amended       Ch. 367       HB 61         amended       Ch. 374       HB 597		amended	Ch. 326	HB 365
amended       Ch. 351       HB 648         amended       Ch. 360       HB 228         amended       Ch. 364       HB 639         amended       Ch. 367       HB 61         amended       Ch. 374       HB 597				
amended       Ch. 360       HB 228         amended       Ch. 364       HB 639         amended       Ch. 367       HB 61         amended       Ch. 374       HB 597				
amended       Ch. 364       HB 639         amended       Ch. 367       HB 61         amended       Ch. 374       HB 597				
amended				
amended		amended	Ch. 367	HB 61
18-2-501		amended	Ch. 374	HB 597
	18-2-501	amended	Ch. 54	HB 92

182-501	40.0 704		C1 4.5	IID Foo
18.7-412				
18.7-412				
18.7-113	18-7-419	amended	Ch. 372 Ch. 372	HB 405
188-204				
18-8-212	18-8-204	amended	Ch. 308	SB 278
19-2-602   amended   Ch. 195   HB 101   19-2-704   amended   Ch. 195   HB 101   19-2-716   amended   Ch. 195   HB 101   19-2-716   amended   Ch. 195   HB 101   19-2-716   amended   Ch. 195   HB 101   19-2-902   amended   Ch. 195   HB 101   19-2-903   amended   Ch. 195   HB 101   19-2-904   amended   Ch. 195   HB 101   19-2-904   amended   Ch. 195   HB 101   19-2-1004   amended   Ch. 195   HB 101   19-2-1004   amended   Ch. 195   HB 101   19-3-108   amended   Ch. 195   HB 101   19-3-201   amended   Ch. 195   HB 101   19-3-201   amended   Ch. 195   HB 101   19-3-203   amended   Ch. 195   HB 101   19-3-105   amended   Ch. 195   HB 101   19-3-113   amended   Ch. 195   HB 101   19-3-114   amended   Ch. 195   HB 101   19-3-1106   amended   Ch. 195   HB 101   19-3-1106   amended   Ch. 195   HB 101   19-3-214   amended   Ch. 195   HB 101   19-3-214   amended   Ch. 195   HB 101   19-3-215   amended   Ch. 195   HB 101   19-3-216   amended   Ch. 195   HB 101   19-3-217   amended   Ch. 195   HB 101   19-3-1106   amended   Ch. 195   HB 101   19-3-2111   amended   Ch. 195   HB 101   19-3-2121   amended   Ch. 195   HB 101   19-3-2141   amended   Ch. 195   HB 101   19-3-215   amended   Ch. 195   HB 101   19-3-105   amended   Ch. 195   HB 101   19-3-216   amended   Ch. 195   HB 101   19-3-217   amended   Ch. 195   HB 101   19-3-218   amended   Ch. 195   HB 101   19-4-101   amended   Ch. 195   HB 101   19-4-101   amended   Ch. 195   HB 101   19-7-103   amended   Ch. 195   HB 101   19-7-104   amended   Ch. 195   HB 101   19-7-105   amended   Ch. 195   HB 101   19-7-106   amended   Ch. 195   HB 101   19-7-107   amended   Ch. 195   HB 101   19-7-108   amended   Ch. 195   HB 101   19-7-109   amended   Ch. 195   HB 101   19-7-109   amended   Ch. 195   HB 101   19-7-101   amended   Ch. 195   HB 101   19-7-102   amended   Ch. 195   HB 101   19-7-103   amended   Ch. 195   HB 101   19-7-104   amended   Ch. 195   HB 101   19-7-105   amended   Ch. 195   HB 101   19-7-106   amended   Ch. 195   HB 101   19-7-107   amended   Ch. 195   HB 10	18-8-212	amended	Ch. 308	SB 278
192-2603				
19-2-716				
19-2-902   amended   Ch   195   HB   101     19-2-904   amended   Ch   195   HB   101     19-2-907   amended   Ch   195   HB   101     19-2-1004   amended   Ch   195   HB   101     19-2-1004   amended   Ch   195   HB   101     19-3-108   amended   Ch   195   HB   101     19-3-201   amended   Ch   195   HB   101     19-3-203   amended   Ch   195   HB   101     19-3-203   amended   Ch   195   HB   101     19-3-413   amended   Ch   195   HB   101     19-3-413   amended   Ch   195   HB   101     19-3-1105   amended   Ch   195   HB   101     19-3-1106   amended   Ch   195   HB   101     19-3-2141   amended   Ch   195   HB   101     19-4-105   amended   Ch   195   HB   101     19-6-1101   amended   Ch   195   HB   101     19-6-1101   amended   Ch   195   HB   101     19-6-1101   amended   Ch   195   HB   101     19-7-101   amended   Ch   195   HB   101     19-7-101   amended   Ch   195   HB   101     19-7-101   amended   Ch   195   HB   101     19-7-102   amended   Ch   195   HB   101     19-8-103   amended   Ch   195   HB   101     19-8-104   amended   Ch   195   HB   101     19-8-105   amended   Ch   195   HB   101     19-8-106   amended   Ch   195   HB   101     19-8-107   amended   Ch   195   HB   101     19-8-108   amended   Ch   195   HB   101     19-8-109   amended   Ch   195   HB   101     19-8-101   amended   Ch   195   HB   101     19-8-103   amended   Ch   195   HB   101     19-8-104   amended   Ch   195   HB   101     19-8-105   amended   Ch   195   HB   101     19-8-106   amended   Ch   195   HB   101     19-9-1207   amended   Ch   195   HB   101     19-9-1303   amended   Ch   195   HB   101     19-1304   amended   Ch   195   HB   101     19				
19-2-903				
192-2904   amended   Ch   195   HB   101     192-1004   amended   Ch   195   HB   101     193-108   amended   Ch   195   HB   101     193-3201   amended   Ch   195   HB   101     193-3201   amended   Ch   195   HB   101     193-3202   enacted   Ch   351   HB   648     193-413   amended   Ch   195   HB   101     193-31105   amended   Ch   195   HB   101     193-31106   amended   Ch   195   HB   101     194-3106   amended   Ch   195   HB   101     195-502   amended   Ch   195   HB   101     196-6105   amended   Ch   195   HB   101     196-6105   amended   Ch   195   HB   101     196-61101   enacted   Ch   195   HB   101     197-1101   amended   Ch   195   HB   101     198-1101   amended   Ch   195   HB   101     199-1207   amended   Ch   195   HB   101     199-1302   enacted   Ch   195   HB   101     199-1303   enacted   Ch   195   HB   101     191-3104   amended   Ch   195   HB   101     191-3105   amended   Ch   195   HB   101     191-3100   a				
192-2004   amended   Ch   195   HB   101     192-1004   amended   Ch   195   HB   101     193-108   amended   Ch   195   HB   101     193-3201   amended   Ch   195   HB   101     193-3202   enacted   Ch   351   HB   641     193-3403   amended   Ch   195   HB   101     193-31105   amended   Ch   195   HB   101     193-31105   amended   Ch   195   HB   101     193-31106   amended   Ch   195   HB   101     193-3114   amended   Ch   195   HB   101     193-3214   amended   Ch   195   HB   101     194-5105   amended   Ch   195   HB   101     196-101   amended   Ch   195   HB   101     196-101   amended   Ch   195   HB   101     196-1101   enacted   Ch   195   HB   101     197-1101   amended   Ch   195   HB   101     197-1403   amended   Ch   195   HB   101     197-1404   amended   Ch   195   HB   101     197-1101   amended   Ch   195   HB   101     198-1104   amended   Ch   195   HB   101     198-1104   amended   Ch   195   HB   101     198-1104   repealed   Ch   195   HB   101     198-1104   repealed   Ch   195   HB   101     198-1104   enacted   Ch   195   HB   101     199-1207   amended   Ch   195   HB   101     199-1301   enacted   Ch   195   HB   101     199-1302   enacted   Ch   195   HB   101     191-13-104   amen				
19-2-1004   amended   Ch   195   HB   101     19-3-201   amended   Ch   195   HB   101     19-3-201   amended   Ch   195   HB   101     19-3-202   enacted   Ch   351   HB   611     19-3-403   amended   Ch   195   HB   101     19-3-413   amended   Ch   195   HB   101     19-3-1105   amended   Ch   195   HB   101     19-3-1105   amended   Ch   195   HB   101     19-3-1241   amended   Ch   195   HB   101     19-3-2141   amended   Ch   195   HB   101     19-3-2141   amended   Ch   195   HB   101     19-6-101   amended   Ch   195   HB   101     19-6-1005   amended   Ch   195   HB   101     19-6-1005   amended   Ch   195   HB   101     19-6-1102   enacted   Ch   195   HB   101     19-7-101   amended   Ch   195   HB   101     19-7-403   amended   Ch   195   HB   101     19-7-403   amended   Ch   195   HB   101     19-7-1101   amended   Ch   195   HB   101     19-7-1102   enacted   Ch   195   HB   101     19-7-1103   amended   Ch   195   HB   101     19-7-1104   amended   Ch   195   HB   101     19-7-1105   amended   Ch   195   HB   101     19-7-1106   amended   Ch   195   HB   101     19-7-1107   amended   Ch   195   HB   101     19-7-1108   amended   Ch   195   HB   101     19-7-1109   enacted   Ch   195   HB   101     19-8-1101   amended   Ch   195   HB   101     19-8-1201   enacted   Ch   195   HB   101     19-9-1207   amended   Ch   195   HB   101     19-9-1207   amended   Ch   195   HB   101     19-9-1207   amended   Ch   195   HB   101     19-9-1302   enacted   Ch   195   HB   101     19-13-104   amended   Ch   19	19-2-904	amended	Ch. 195	HB 101
19-3-108   amended   Ch   195   HB   101     19-3-201   amended   Ch   195   HB   101     19-3-202   amended   Ch   195   HB   101     19-3-403   amended   Ch   195   HB   101     19-3-1105   amended   Ch   195   HB   101     19-3-1106   amended   Ch   195   HB   101     19-3-1106   amended   Ch   195   HB   101     19-3-1241   amended   Ch   195   HB   101     19-5-502   amended   Ch   195   HB   101     19-6-101   amended   Ch   195   HB   101     19-6-105   amended   Ch   195   HB   101     19-6-105   amended   Ch   195   HB   101     19-6-1101   amended   Ch   195   HB   101     19-6-1102   amended   Ch   195   HB   101     19-7-101   amended   Ch   195   HB   101     19-7-101   amended   Ch   195   HB   101     19-7-103   amended   Ch   195   HB   101     19-7-104   amended   Ch   228   HB   838     19-7-1101   amended   Ch   195   HB   101     19-7-1102   amended   Ch   195   HB   101     19-8-1103   amended   Ch   195   HB   101     19-8-1104   amended   Ch   195   HB   101     19-8-1105   amended   Ch   195   HB   101     19-8-1101   amended   Ch   195   HB   101     19-8-1201   amended   Ch   195   HB   101     19-8-1202   amended   Ch   195   HB   101     19-8-1203   amended   Ch   195   HB   101     19-8-1204   amended   Ch   195   HB   101     19-8-1205   amended   Ch   195   HB   101     19-9-1206   amended   Ch   195   HB   101     19-9-1207   amended   Ch   195   HB   101     19-9-1208   amended   Ch   195   HB   101     19-9-1309   amended   Ch   195   HB   101     19-13-104   amended   Ch   195   HB   101     19-13-105   amended   Ch   195   HB   101     19-13-106   amended   Ch   195   HB   101     19-13-107   amended   Ch   195   HB   101     19-13-108   amended   Ch   195   HB   101     19-13-109   amended   Ch   195   HB   101     19-13-100   amended   Ch   195	19-2-907	amended	Ch. 195	HB 101
19-3-201   amended				
19.3-320				
19-3-413				
19-3-1105   amended   Ch 195   HB 101     19-3-1106   amended   Ch 195   HB 101     19-3-1106   amended   Ch 195   HB 101     19-3-2141   amended   Ch 195   HB 101     19-5-502   amended   Ch 195   HB 101     19-6-101   amended   Ch 195   HB 101     19-6-105   amended   Ch 195   HB 101     19-6-101   amended   Ch 195   HB 101     19-6-1101   enacted   Ch 195   HB 101     19-6-1102   enacted   Ch 195   HB 101     19-7-101   amended   Ch 195   HB 101     19-7-1101   amended   Ch 195   HB 101     19-7-1101   amended   Ch 195   HB 101     19-7-1102   enacted   Ch 195   HB 101     19-8-103   amended   Ch 195   HB 101     19-8-104   amended   Ch 195   HB 101     19-8-105   HB 101     19-8-106   enacted   Ch 195   HB 101     19-8-107   enacted   Ch 195   HB 101     19-8-108   amended   Ch 195   HB 101     19-8-109   enacted   Ch 195   HB 101     19-8-120   enacted   Ch 195   HB 101     19-8-120   enacted   Ch 195   HB 101     19-8-120   enacted   Ch 195   HB 101     19-9-120   enacted   Ch 195   HB 101     19-9-120   enacted   Ch 195   HB 101     19-9-120   amended   Ch 195   HB 101     19-9-120   amended   Ch 195   HB 101     19-9-120   amended   Ch 195   HB 101     19-9-130   amended   Ch 195   HB 101     19-13-104   amended   Ch 195   H				
19-3-1105   amended				
19-3-1106   amended   Ch 195   HB 101     19-3-2141   amended   Ch 195   HB 101     19-5-502   amended   Ch 195   HB 101     19-6-101   amended   Ch 195   HB 101     19-6-1005   amended   Ch 195   HB 101     19-6-1101   enacted   Ch 195   HB 101     19-6-1102   enacted   Ch 195   HB 101     19-6-1102   enacted   Ch 195   HB 101     19-7-101   amended   Ch 195   HB 101     19-7-403   amended   Ch 328   HB 383     19-7-404   amended   Ch 328   HB 383     19-7-1101   amended   Ch 195   HB 101     19-8-1101   amended   Ch 195   HB 101     19-8-1101   amended   Ch 195   HB 101     19-8-103   amended   Ch 195   HB 101     19-8-103   amended   Ch 195   HB 101     19-8-103   amended   Ch 195   HB 101     19-8-1204   amended   Ch 195   HB 101     19-8-1202   enacted   Ch 195   HB 101     19-9-1204   amended   Ch 195   HB 101     19-9-1204   amended   Ch 195   HB 101     19-9-1301   enacted   Ch 195   HB 101     19-9-1302   enacted   Ch 195   HB 101     19-9-1303   amended   Ch 195   HB 101     19-9-1304   amended   Ch 195   HB 101     19-9-1305   amended   Ch 195   HB 101     19-9-1306   enacted   Ch 195   HB 101     19-9-1307   amended   Ch 195   HB 101     19-9-1308   enacted   Ch 195   HB 101     19-9-1309   enacted   Ch 195   HB 101     19-9-1301   amended   Ch 195   HB 101     19-9-1302   enacted   Ch 195   HB 101     19-9-1303   enacted   Ch 195   HB 101     19-9-1304   amended   Ch 195   HB 101     19-9-1305   amended   Ch 195   HB 101     19-13-104   amended   Ch 195   HB 101     19-13-105   amended   Ch 195   HB 101     19-13-104   amended   Ch 195   HB 10				
19-5-502	19-3-1106	amended	Ch. 195	HB 101
19-6-1005	19-3-2141	amended	Ch. 195	HB 101
19-6-1005	19-5-502	amended	Ch. 195	HB 101
19-6-1101				
19-6-1102				
19-7-101				
19.7-403				
19-7-404   amended   Ch 328   HB 383   19-7-1101   amended   Ch 195   HB 101   19-7-1102   enacted   Ch 195   HB 101   19-8-101   amended   Ch 195   HB 101   19-8-103   amended   Ch 195   HB 101   19-8-103   amended   Ch 195   HB 101   19-8-1201   enacted   Ch 195   HB 101   19-8-1201   enacted   Ch 195   HB 101   19-8-1202   enacted   Ch 195   HB 101   19-9-1204   amended   Ch 195   HB 101   19-9-1204   amended   Ch 195   HB 101   19-9-1302   enacted   Ch 195   HB 101   19-13-104   amended   Ch 195   HB 101   19-13-105   amended   Ch 195   HB 101   19-17-12   amended   Ch 195   HB 101   19-17-12   amended   Ch 195   HB 101   19-17-502   amended   Ch 195   HB 101   19-17-503   amended   Ch 195   HB 101   19-17-504   amended   Ch 195   HB 101   19-17-505   Bm 101   19-17-505   Bm 101   19-17-505   Bm 101   19-17-506   Pa-20-204   Amended   Ch 195   HB 101   19-18-503   amended   Ch 195   HB 101   19-18-503   amended   Ch 195   HB 101   19-18-504   amended   Ch 195   HB 101   19-18-503   amended   Ch 195   HB 101   19-18-504   amended   Ch 195   HB 101   19-18-503   amended   Ch 195   HB 101   19-18-504   amended   Ch 195   HB 67   19-20-305   amended   Ch 195   HB 67   19-20-305   amended   Ch 195   HB 67   19-20-403   amended   Ch 39   HB 67   19-20-403   amended				
19-7-1101   amended				
19-7-1102	19-7-1101	amended	Ch. 326 Ch. 195	HR 101
19-8-101         amended         Ch 195         HB 101           19-8-1104         repealed         Ch 195         HB 101           19-8-1201         enacted         Ch 195         HB 101           19-8-1202         enacted         Ch 195         HB 101           19-9-112         enacted         Ch 195         HB 101           19-9-1204         amended         Ch 195         HB 101           19-9-1207         amended         Ch 195         HB 101           19-9-1301         amended         Ch 195         HB 101           19-9-1302         enacted         Ch 195         HB 101           19-9-1303         enacted         Ch 195         HB 101           19-13-104         amended         Ch 195         HB 101           19-13-105         amended         Ch 195         HB 101           19-13-1101         amended         Ch 195         HB 101           19-17-112         amended         Ch 195         HB 101	19-7-1101	enacted	Ch 195	HB 101
19-8-1003         amended         Ch 195         HB 101           19-8-1201         enacted         Ch 195         HB 101           19-8-1202         enacted         Ch 195         HB 101           19-8-1202         enacted         Ch 195         HB 101           19-9-112         enacted         Ch 195         HB 101           19-9-1204         amended         Ch 195         HB 101           19-9-1207         amended         Ch 195         HB 101           19-9-1301         amended         Ch 195         HB 101           19-9-1302         enacted         Ch 195         HB 101           19-9-1303         enacted         Ch 195         HB 101           19-9-1303         enacted         Ch 195         HB 101           19-13-104         amended         Ch 195         HB 101           19-13-212         amended         Ch 195         HB 101           19-13-212         amended         Ch 195         HB 101           19-13-1101         amended         Ch 195         HB 101           19-13-1102         enacted         Ch 195         HB 101           19-17-407         amended         Ch 195         HB 101 <td< td=""><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td></td<>				
19-8-1104         repealed         Ch 195         HB 101           19-8-1201         enacted         Ch 195         HB 101           19-8-1202         enacted         Ch 195         HB 101           19-9-112         enacted         Ch 195         HB 101           19-9-1204         amended         Ch 195         HB 101           19-9-1207         amended         Ch 195         HB 101           19-9-1301         amended         Ch 195         HB 101           19-9-1302         enacted         Ch 195         HB 101           19-9-1303         enacted         Ch 195         HB 101           19-13-104         amended         Ch 195         HB 101           19-13-104         amended         Ch 195         HB 101           19-13-302         amended         Ch 195         HB 101           19-13-302         amended         Ch 195         HB 101           19-13-302         amended         Ch 195         HB 101           19-13-101         amended         Ch 195         HB 101           19-13-102         amended         Ch 195         HB 101           19-17-407         amended         Ch 195         HB 101				
19-8-1202         enacted         Ch 195         HB 101           19-9-1204         amended         Ch 195         HB 101           19-9-1207         amended         Ch 195         HB 101           19-9-1301         amended         Ch 195         HB 101           19-9-1302         enacted         Ch 195         HB 101           19-9-1303         enacted         Ch 195         HB 101           19-9-1303         enacted         Ch 195         HB 101           19-13-104         amended         Ch 195         HB 101           19-13-212         amended         Ch 195         HB 101           19-13-302         amended         Ch 195         HB 101           19-13-302         amended         Ch 195         HB 101           19-13-1101         amended         Ch 195         HB 101           19-13-1102         enacted         Ch 195         HB 101           19-17-112         amended         Ch 195         HB 101           19-17-407         amended         Ch 195         HB 101           19-17-502         amended         Ch 195         HB 101           19-17-503         amended         Ch 195         HB 101 <t< td=""><td>19-8-1104</td><td> repealed</td><td>Ch. 195</td><td> HB 101</td></t<>	19-8-1104	repealed	Ch. 195	HB 101
19-9-112         enacted         Ch. 195         HB 101           19-9-1207         amended         Ch. 195         HB 101           19-9-1301         amended         Ch. 195         HB 101           19-9-1302         enacted         Ch. 195         HB 101           19-9-1303         enacted         Ch. 195         HB 101           19-13-104         amended         Ch. 195         HB 101           19-13-212         amended         Ch. 195         HB 101           19-13-302         amended         Ch. 195         HB 101           19-13-101         amended         Ch. 195         HB 101           19-13-1102         enacted         Ch. 195         HB 101           19-17-112         amended         Ch. 195         HB 101           19-17-407         amended         Ch. 195         HB 101           19-17-502         amended         Ch. 195         HB 101           19-17-503         amended         Ch. 195         HB 101           19-18-503         amended         Ch. 195         HB 101           19-18-504         amended         Ch. 195         HB 101           19-18-503         amended         Ch. 64         SB 16 <t< td=""><td>19-8-1201</td><td>enacted</td><td>Ch. 195</td><td> HB 101</td></t<>	19-8-1201	enacted	Ch. 195	HB 101
19-9-1204       amended       Ch. 195       HB 101         19-9-1207       amended       Ch. 195       HB 101         19-9-1301       amended       Ch. 195       HB 101         19-9-1302       enacted       Ch. 195       HB 101         19-9-1303       enacted       Ch. 195       HB 101         19-13-104       amended       Ch. 195       HB 101         19-13-212       amended       Ch. 195       HB 101         19-13-302       amended       Ch. 195       HB 101         19-13-1101       amended       Ch. 195       HB 101         19-13-1102       enacted       Ch. 195       HB 101         19-17-112       amended       Ch. 195       HB 101         19-17-407       amended       Ch. 195       HB 101         19-17-502       amended       Ch. 195       HB 101         19-17-503       amended       Ch. 195       HB 101         19-17-504       amended       Ch. 195       HB 101         19-18-503       amended       Ch. 195       HB 101         19-18-504       amended       Ch. 195       HB 67         19-20-101       amended       Ch. 39       HB 67				
19-9-1207       amended       Ch 195       HB 101         19-9-1301       amended       Ch 195       HB 101         19-9-1302       enacted       Ch 195       HB 101         19-9-1303       enacted       Ch 195       HB 101         19-13-104       amended       Ch 195       HB 101         19-13-212       amended       Ch 195       HB 101         19-13-302       amended       Ch 195       HB 101         19-13-1101       amended       Ch 195       HB 101         19-13-1102       enacted       Ch 195       HB 101         19-17-112       amended       Ch 195       HB 101         19-17-407       amended       Ch 195       HB 101         19-17-412       amended       Ch 195       HB 101         19-17-502       amended       Ch 195       HB 101         19-17-503       amended       Ch 195       HB 101         19-17-504       amended       Ch 195       HB 101         19-18-503       amended       Ch 64       SB 16         19-18-504       amended       Ch 64       SB 16         19-20-101       amended       Ch 64       SB 16         19-20-302				
19-9-1301       amended       Ch. 195       HB 101         19-9-1302       enacted       Ch. 195       HB 101         19-9-1303       enacted       Ch. 195       HB 101         19-13-104       amended       Ch. 195       HB 101         19-13-212       amended       Ch. 195       HB 101         19-13-302       amended       Ch. 195       HB 101         19-13-1101       amended       Ch. 195       HB 101         19-13-1102       enacted       Ch. 195       HB 101         19-17-112       amended       Ch. 195       HB 101         19-17-407       amended       Ch. 195       HB 101         19-17-502       amended       Ch. 195       HB 101         19-17-503       amended       Ch. 195       HB 101         19-17-504       amended       Ch. 195       HB 101         19-18-503       amended       Ch. 195       HB 101         19-18-504       amended       Ch. 195       HB 101         19-20-101       amended       Ch. 39       HB 67         19-20-305       amended       Ch. 39       HB 67         19-20-305       amended       Ch. 39       HB 67         19-	19-9-1204	amended	Ch. 195	HB 101
19-9-1302         enacted         Ch 195         HB 101           19-9-1303         enacted         Ch 195         HB 101           19-13-104         amended         Ch 195         HB 101           19-13-212         amended         Ch 195         HB 101           19-13-302         amended         Ch 195         HB 101           19-13-1101         amended         Ch 195         HB 101           19-13-1102         enacted         Ch 195         HB 101           19-17-112         amended         Ch 195         HB 101           19-17-407         amended         Ch 195         HB 101           19-17-402         amended         Ch 195         HB 101           19-17-502         amended         Ch 195         HB 101           19-17-503         amended         Ch 195         HB 101           19-17-504         amended         Ch 195         HB 101           19-18-503         amended         Ch 195         HB 101           19-18-504         amended         Ch 64         SB 16           19-20-101         amended         Ch 64         SB 16           19-20-302         amended         Ch 39         HB 67           19-2				
19-9-1303         enacted         Ch. 195         HB 101           19-13-104         amended         Ch. 195         HB 101           19-13-212         amended         Ch. 195         HB 101           19-13-302         amended         Ch. 195         HB 101           19-13-1101         amended         Ch. 195         HB 101           19-13-1102         enacted         Ch. 195         HB 101           19-17-112         amended         Ch. 195         HB 101           19-17-407         amended         Ch. 195         HB 101           19-17-412         amended         Ch. 195         HB 101           19-17-502         amended         Ch. 195         HB 101           19-17-503         amended         Ch. 195         HB 101           19-17-506         repealed         Ch. 195         HB 101           19-18-503         amended         Ch. 64         SB 16           19-18-504         amended         Ch. 64         SB 16           19-20-101         amended         Ch. 39         HB 67           amended         Ch. 150         SB 115           19-20-204         repealed         Ch. 39         HB 67           19-20-305				
19-13-104       amended       Ch. 195       HB 101         19-13-212       amended       Ch. 195       HB 101         19-13-302       amended       Ch. 195       HB 101         19-13-1101       amended       Ch. 195       HB 101         19-13-1102       enacted       Ch. 195       HB 101         19-17-112       amended       Ch. 195       HB 101         19-17-407       amended       Ch. 195       HB 101         19-17-412       amended       Ch. 195       HB 101         19-17-502       amended       Ch. 195       HB 101         19-17-503       amended       Ch. 195       HB 101         19-17-506       repealed       Ch. 195       HB 101         19-18-503       amended       Ch. 195       HB 101         19-18-504       amended       Ch. 64       SB 16         19-20-101       amended       Ch. 64       SB 16         19-20-204       repealed       Ch. 39       HB 67         19-20-302       amended       Ch. 39       HB 67         19-20-305       amended       Ch. 39       HB 67         19-20-403       amended       Ch. 39       HB 67         19-20-4				
19-13-212       amended       Ch. 195       HB 101         19-13-302       amended       Ch. 195       HB 101         19-13-1101       amended       Ch. 195       HB 101         19-13-1102       enacted       Ch. 195       HB 101         19-17-112       amended       Ch. 195       HB 101         19-17-407       amended       Ch. 195       HB 101         19-17-412       amended       Ch. 195       HB 101         19-17-502       amended       Ch. 195       HB 101         19-17-503       amended       Ch. 195       HB 101         19-17-506       repealed       Ch. 195       HB 101         19-18-503       amended       Ch. 195       HB 101         19-18-504       amended       Ch. 64       SB 16         19-20-101       amended       Ch. 64       SB 16         19-20-204       repealed       Ch. 39       HB 67         19-20-302       amended       Ch. 165       SB 121         19-20-305       amended       Ch. 39       HB 67         19-20-401       amended       Ch. 39       HB 67         19-20-403       amended       Ch. 39       HB 67         19-20-4				
19-13-302       amended       Ch. 195       HB 101         19-13-1101       amended       Ch. 195       HB 101         19-13-1102       enacted       Ch. 195       HB 101         19-17-112       amended       Ch. 195       HB 101         19-17-407       amended       Ch. 195       HB 101         19-17-412       amended       Ch. 195       HB 101         19-17-502       amended       Ch. 195       HB 101         19-17-503       amended       Ch. 195       HB 101         19-18-503       amended       Ch. 195       HB 101         19-18-504       amended       Ch. 64       SB 16         19-20-101       amended       Ch. 39       HB 67         19-20-204       repealed       Ch. 39       HB 67         19-20-305       amended       Ch. 39       HB 67         19-20-401       amended       Ch. 39       HB 67         19-20-403       amended       Ch. 39       HB 67				
19-13-1101       amended       Ch. 195       HB 101         19-13-1102       enacted       Ch. 195       HB 101         19-17-112       amended       Ch. 195       HB 101         19-17-407       amended       Ch. 195       HB 101         19-17-412       amended       Ch. 195       HB 101         19-17-502       amended       Ch. 195       HB 101         19-17-503       amended       Ch. 195       HB 101         19-18-504       repealed       Ch. 195       HB 101         19-18-504       amended       Ch. 64       SB 16         19-20-101       amended       Ch. 39       HB 67         19-20-204       repealed       Ch. 150       SB 115         19-20-302       amended       Ch. 165       SB 121         19-20-305       amended       Ch. 39       HB 67         19-20-401       amended       Ch. 39       HB 67         19-20-403       amended       Ch. 39       HB 67         19-20-403       amended       Ch. 39       HB 67         19-20-403       amended       Ch. 39       HB 67				
19-17-112       amended       Ch. 195       HB 101         19-17-407       amended       Ch. 195       HB 101         19-17-412       amended       Ch. 195       HB 101         19-17-502       amended       Ch. 195       HB 101         19-17-503       amended       Ch. 195       HB 101         19-18-504       repealed       Ch. 195       HB 101         19-18-504       amended       Ch. 64       SB 16         19-20-101       amended       Ch. 39       HB 67         19-20-204       repealed       Ch. 39       HB 67         19-20-305       amended       Ch. 39       HB 67         19-20-401       amended       Ch. 39       HB 67         19-20-403       amended       Ch. 39       HB 67				
19-17-407       amended       Ch. 195       HB 101         19-17-412       amended       Ch. 195       HB 101         19-17-502       amended       Ch. 195       HB 101         19-17-503       amended       Ch. 195       HB 101         19-17-506       repealed       Ch. 195       HB 101         19-18-503       amended       Ch. 64       SB 16         19-18-504       amended       Ch. 64       SB 16         19-20-101       amended       Ch. 39       HB 67         19-20-204       repealed       Ch. 39       HB 67         19-20-305       amended       Ch. 165       SB 121         19-20-401       amended       Ch. 39       HB 67         19-20-403       amended       Ch. 39       HB 67         19-20-403       amended       Ch. 39       HB 67         19-20-403       amended       Ch. 39       HB 67	19-13-1102	enacted	Ch. 195	HB 101
19-17-412       amended       Ch. 195       HB 101         19-17-502       amended       Ch. 195       HB 101         19-17-503       amended       Ch. 195       HB 101         19-17-506       repealed       Ch. 195       HB 101         19-18-503       amended       Ch. 64       SB 16         19-18-504       amended       Ch. 64       SB 16         19-20-101       amended       Ch. 39       HB 67         19-20-204       repealed       Ch. 39       HB 67         19-20-302       amended       Ch. 165       SB 121         19-20-305       amended       Ch. 39       HB 67         19-20-401       amended       Ch. 39       HB 67         19-20-403       amended       Ch. 39       HB 67         19-20-403       amended       Ch. 39       HB 67         19-20-403       amended       Ch. 39       HB 67	19-17-112	amended	Ch. 195	HB 101
19-17-502       amended       Ch. 195       HB 101         19-17-503       amended       Ch. 195       HB 101         19-17-506       repealed       Ch. 195       HB 101         19-18-503       amended       Ch. 64       SB 16         19-18-504       amended       Ch. 64       SB 16         19-20-101       amended       Ch. 39       HB 67         19-20-204       repealed       Ch. 39       HB 67         19-20-302       amended       Ch. 165       SB 121         19-20-305       amended       Ch. 39       HB 67         19-20-401       amended       Ch. 39       HB 67         19-20-403       amended       Ch. 39       HB 67         19-20-403       amended       Ch. 39       HB 67         19-20-403       amended       Ch. 39       HB 67				
19-17-503       amended       Ch. 195       HB 101         19-17-506       repealed       Ch. 195       HB 101         19-18-503       amended       Ch. 64       SB 16         19-18-504       amended       Ch. 64       SB 16         19-20-101       amended       Ch. 39       HB 67         amended       Ch. 150       SB 115         19-20-204       repealed       Ch. 39       HB 67         19-20-302       amended       Ch. 165       SB 121         19-20-305       amended       Ch. 39       HB 67         19-20-401       amended       Ch. 39       HB 67         19-20-403       amended       Ch. 39       HB 67         HB 67       HB 67       HB 67       HB 67				
19-17-506       repealed       Ch. 195       HB 101         19-18-503       amended       Ch. 64       SB 16         19-18-504       amended       Ch. 64       SB 16         19-20-101       amended       Ch. 39       HB 67         amended       Ch. 150       SB 115         19-20-204       repealed       Ch. 39       HB 67         19-20-302       amended       Ch. 165       SB 121         19-20-305       amended       Ch. 39       HB 67         19-20-401       amended       Ch. 39       HB 67         19-20-403       amended       Ch. 39       HB 67				
19-18-503       amended       Ch. 64       SB 16         19-18-504       amended       Ch. 64       SB 16         19-20-101       amended       Ch. 39       HB 67         amended       Ch. 150       SB 115         19-20-204       repealed       Ch. 39       HB 67         19-20-302       amended       Ch. 165       SB 121         19-20-305       amended       Ch. 39       HB 67         19-20-401       amended       Ch. 39       HB 67         19-20-403       amended       Ch. 39       HB 67				
19-18-504       amended       Ch. 64       SB 16         19-20-101       amended       Ch. 39       HB 67         amended       Ch. 150       SB 115         19-20-204       repealed       Ch. 39       HB 67         19-20-302       amended       Ch. 165       SB 121         19-20-305       amended       Ch. 39       HB 67         19-20-401       amended       Ch. 39       HB 67         19-20-403       amended       Ch. 39       HB 67				
19-20-101       amended       Ch. 39       HB 67         amended       Ch. 150       SB 115         19-20-204       repealed       Ch. 39       HB 67         19-20-302       amended       Ch. 165       SB 121         19-20-305       amended       Ch. 39       HB 67         19-20-401       amended       Ch. 39       HB 67         19-20-403       amended       Ch. 39       HB 67	19-10-000	amenueu	On. 64 Ch 64	SR 16
amended       Ch. 150       SB 115         19-20-204       repealed       Ch. 39       HB 67         19-20-302       amended       Ch. 165       SB 121         19-20-305       amended       Ch. 39       HB 67         19-20-401       amended       Ch. 39       HB 67         19-20-403       amended       Ch. 39       HB 67				
19-20-204       repealed       Ch. 39       HB 67         19-20-302       amended       Ch. 165       SB 121         19-20-305       amended       Ch. 39       HB 67         19-20-401       amended       Ch. 39       HB 67         19-20-403       amended       Ch. 39       HB 67	10 BO 101			
19-20-302       amended       Ch. 165       SB 121         19-20-305       amended       Ch. 39       HB 67         19-20-401       amended       Ch. 39       HB 67         19-20-403       amended       Ch. 39       HB 67	19-20-204	repealed	Ch. 39	HB 67
19-20-305       amended       Ch. 39       HB 67         19-20-401       amended       Ch. 39       HB 67         19-20-403       amended       Ch. 39       HB 67	19-20-302	amended	Ch. 165	SB 121
19-20-401	19-20-305	amended	Ch. 39	HB 67
19-20-403				
19-20-805	19-20-403	amended	Ch. 39	HB 67
	19-20-805	amended	Ch. 39	HB 67

		~1		
19-20-905				
19-20-1002				
19-21-201				
20-1-301				
20-3-313				
20-4-134				
20-4-501				
20-4-505				
20-4-506				
20-5-426				
20-6-326				
20-6-702				
20-7-102	amended	Cli.	. 404 975	SB 307
20-7-119	anienueu	Cli.	. 300	SR 242
20-7-119	amondod	Cli.	. 305 336	HR 647
20-7-1301	amondod	Ch.	. 990 . 991	HR 487
20-7-1301				
20-7-1302				
20-7-1310				
20-7-1311				
20-7-1315	anacted	Ch.	190	SR 135
20-7-1316	anacted	Ch.	994	SB 197
20-7-1404	amended	Ch	8	HB 113
20-9-116	enacted	Ch	404	SB 307
20-9-141				
20-9-236				
20-9-306				
_ 0 0 000	amended			
	amended	Ch	336	HB 647
20-9-310	amended	Ch.	173	HB 422
20-9-314	amended	Ch.	259	HB 390
20-9-342				
20-9-343				
20-9-344	amended	Ch.	. 336	HB 647
20-9-366	amended	Ch.	. 336	HB 647
20-9-367				
20-9-380 enacted (re	placedsec. 3, Ch. 259)	Ch.	. 377	SB 260
20-9-410				
20-9-471	amended	Ch.	. 1	SB 5
20-9-502amended				
	amended	Ch.	. 404	SB 307
20-9-503				
20-9-516				
20-9-517				
20-9-518				
20-9-520	amended	Ch.	. 336	HB 647
20-9-525	enacted	Ch.	. 404	SB 307
20-9-534				
20-9-537				
20-9-622				
20-9-630				
	amended			
20-9-632	amended	Un.	. ᲔᲥᲡ ೨೨८	ПD 647
20-9-635 20-9-638				
20-9-640				
20-10-101 20-10-103				
20-10-103				
20-10-141				
40-10-140	ailleilueu	ОП.	. 400	00 441

20-10-148	1	CI.	001	IID off
20-10-148	enacted	Cn	. 221	GGS AH
20-15-101				
20-15-301				
20-15-310				
20-15-327	enacted	Ch	. 421	SB 159
20-20-204	amended	Ch	. 242	HB 83
20-25-428				
20-25-810				
20-25-1315	enacted	Ch	. 231	SB 44
20-25-1316	enacted	Ch	. 231	SB 44
20-25-1317	enacted	Ch	. 231	SB 44
20-25-1318	enacted	Ch	. 231	SB 44
20-25-1319	enacted	Ch	. 231	SB 44
20-25-1320				
20-25-1403	amended	Ch	231	SB 44
20-26-621				
20-26-622				
20-26-623				
20-26-1501	enacteu	Ch	. 494 496	CD 941
20-26-1502				
20-26-1503				
20-31-402	amended	Ch	. 436	SB 341
20-31-402	amended	Ch	. 146	HB 421
22-1-202				
22-3-429	amended	Ch	. 148	HB 523
23-2-409	amended	Ch	. 297	SB 213
23-2-636	amended	Ch	. 187	HB 240
23-2-824	amended	Ch	. 434	SB 314
23-4-105	amended	Ch	. 113	SB 128
23-4-106				
23-4-302	amended	Ch		
23-4-304	amended	Ch	113	SB 128
23-5-112				
23-5-118				
23-5-157	amended	Ch	. 501 402	SB 302
23-5-137				
23-5-503				
23-5-622	amengeg	Cn	. 276	SB 25
23-5-629	amended	Ch	. 276	SB 25
25-9-205	amended	Ch	. 446	SB 293
25-13-603	enacted	Ch	. 298	SB 216
25-13-608				
25-31-601	amended	Ch	. 189	HB 521
25-35-505				
26-2-506				
27-1-210			0	
27-1-714				
27-1-752				
28-3-704	amended	Ch	. 313	SB 286
30-10-103	amended	Ch	. 84	HB 24
30-10-104				
30-10-115				
30-10-119				
30-10-209				
30-10-340				
30-10-341				
30-10-342				
30-10-1003				
30-11-809				
30-11-814				
30-11-908				
30-11-914				
30-13-204				
30-13-213		Ch	. 23	HB 80
30-14-151renumbered 30				
30-14-152renumbered 30	0-14-2202			

30-14-153	renumbered 30-14-2203		
30-14-154			
30-14-155			
30-14-156			
30-14-157			
30-14-2201	formerly 30-14-151		
30-14-2202	formerly 30-14-152		
30-14-2203			
30-14-2204			
30-14-2205			
30-14-2206			
30-14-2207	formerly 30-14-157	C1 00	GD 100
30-14-2502	amended	Ch. 93	SB 108
30-14-2601	enactedenacted		SB 292
	amended		
	amended		
32-9-103	amended	Ch 275	SB 103
32-11-306	amended	Ch. 5	HB 25
33-1-102	amended	Ch. 210	HB 73
33-1-104	repealed	Ch. 396	SB 167
	amended	Ch. 9	HB 120
	amended		
33-1-707	amended	Ch. 396	SB 167
	amended		
	enacted		
	enacted		
33-1-1503	enacted	Ch. 396	SB 167
	enacted		
	enactedenacted		
	enactedenacted		
	enactedenacted		
	enacted		
	enacted		
	enacted		
33-1-1512	enacted	Ch. 396	SB 167
	amended		
	amended		
	amended		
33-2-705	amended	Ch. 304	
33-2-1104	amended	Ch. 9	HB 120
	amended		HB 120
	amended		HB 120
	amended		SB 21 HB 120
	amendedamended		HB 120
	amended		
33-2-1216	amended	Ch 9	HB 120
	amended		
	amended		
	amended		
	amended		HB 120
33-2-1903	amended	Ch. 9	HB 120
	amended		HB 120
33-2-1907	amended	Ch. 9	HB 120
33-2-1910	amended	Ch. 9	HB 120
33-2-2101	enacted	Ch. 9	HB 120
	enacted		HB 120
33-2-2103	enacted	Ch. 9	HB 120
	enacted		HB 120
	enacted		HB 120
აა-4-4100	enacted	Оп. 9	HB 120

33-2-2107	enacted	Ch	9	нв	120
33-2-2108			9		
33-2-2109			9		120
33-2-2201					73
33-2-2202					73
33-2-2203					73
33-2-2206					73
33-2-2207					<b>7</b> 3
33-2-2208					73 <b>7</b> 3
33-2-2211 33-2-2212					$\frac{73}{72}$
33-2-2213					73 73
33-2-2301					44
33-2-2302	enacted enacted	Ch 2	31 31	SB	44
33-2-2303					44
33-2-2304					44
33-2-2305	enacted	Ch. 2	31	SB	44
33-2-2306	enacted	Ch. 2	31	SB	44
33-3-304a					
33-3-401 a					
33-3-424 a					
33-3-453 a					
33-3-601 a					
33-3-602 a					
33-3-603					
33-4-103 a 33-4-204 a a					
33-17-102 a					
33-17-231	mended	Ch.	38	HB	138
33-17-236	mended	Ch.	38	HB	138
33-17-238					
33-17-243 a	mended	Ch. 1	51	HB	137
33-17-301 a					
33-17-1004 a					
33-17-1102 a	mended	Ch. 3	96	$\operatorname{SB}$	
33-18-210	mended	Ch. 1	78	SB	58
33-18-212 a					
33-18-301 a					
33-18-401 r 33-18-609 a	epealed mondod	Ch. 3	96 51	PD	167 197
33-19-105 a	mended	Ch 1	อา 51	HR	13 <i>1</i>
33-19-202 a	mended mended	Ch 1	51 51	HB	137
33-19-410r	epealed	Ch. 3	96	SB	167
33-20-141a	mended	Ch. 3	24	HB	145
33-20-309					
33-20-802 a					
33-20-804 a	mended	Ch. 3	24		
33-20-805 a					
33-20-807					
33-20-905 a					
33-20-1003r 33-22-111a	epealed	Ch. 3	96 0 <i>6</i>	PD	167
33-22-138 a	mended	Ch. Z	06 04	CB	190
33-22-157 a					
33-22-170	mended mended	Ch 1	36	HB	276
33-22-172					
33-22-174					
33-22-301 a	mended	Ch. 1	51	$_{\rm HB}$	137
33-22-701 a	mended	Ch. 2	45	НВ	142
33-22-702					
33-22-703					
33-22-704 repealed 1	1/1/2018	Ch.2	45	HB	142
33-22-705	mended	Ch. 2	40	ПΒ	142
33-22-706 repealed 1					
33-22-710					
оо-дд-ооо a.	111C11UCU	<b>∪11.</b> 1	O T	ш	101

					_	
33-22-1815						
33-22-1816	amended	Ch	. 151	H	В 1	.37
33-22-2001						
33-22-2002	monagled	Ch	151	ш	D 1	27
00-24-2002	repeaieu	СП	. 151		D 1	.57
33-22-2003	repealed	Cn	. 151	Н	ВI	.37
33-22-2004	repealed	Ch	. 151	H	В1	.37
33-22-2005	repealed	Ch	. 151	H	B 1	37
33-22-2006	roposlod	Ch	151	H	B 1	37
99-22-2000	repeateu	OI	1. 101	TT	D 1	.07
33-22-2007	repeaied	Cn	. 151	П	ВТ	.37
33-22-2008	repealed	Ch	. 151	H	В 1	.37
33-22-2009	repealed	Ch	. 151	H	В1	.37
33-23-401	amended	Ch	. 396	SI	B 1	67
22 22 401	amondod	Ch	306	ÇI	R 1	67
33-28-101						
33-28-105	. amended	Ch	. 151	H	В 1	.37
33-28-108	amended	Ch	. 304	SI	B 2	245
33-28-108	amended	Ch	304	SI	B 2	245
33-28-109						
33-28-111	enacted	Ch	. 151	H	ВI	.37
33-28-306						
33-28-401	enacted	Ch	. 304	SI	B 2	245
33-30-102						
00 00 ±04	amondod	OI	. 991	11.	ם דים	11
33-30-1020	amenueu	on	. 431		ъ.	44
33-30-1020	enacted	Ch	. 206	H	B 4	169
33-31-111	. amended	Ch	. 151	H	В 1	.37
	amended	Ch	. 231	SI	В	44
	amended					12
33-31-211	amenaea	Cl	151	TT	D 1	27
33-31-212						
33-31-401	. amended	Ch	. 151	H	В1	.37
33-32-102	amended	Ch	. 151	H	B 1	37
33-32-103	amondod	Ch	151	H.	R 1	27
00.00.400	. amenueu	OI	1. 101	TT	D 1	07
33-32-403	. amended	Cn	. 151	П	BI	.37
33-32-410						
33-32-412	. amended	Ch	. 151	H	В 1	.37
33-32-417						
33-32-423						
00-04-440	. amenueu	СП	. 101	11.	D D I	
33-35-306	. amended	Cn	. 231	SI	В	44
35-1-113	amended	Ch	1.245	H	В1	42
35-1-113	amended	Ch	. 23	H	В	80
35-1-217	amended	Ch	151	H	B 1	37
35-1-931						
35-1-932	. amended	Cn	. 151	П	ВΙ	.37
35-1-1039						
35-2-119	. amended	Ch	. 151	H	В 1	.37
35-2-720						
35-2-721						
35-2-833	. amenueu	un	. 23	Н	D	
35-6-104						80
35-7-110	. amended	Ch	. 23	H	В	80
35-8-208						80
35-8-301						
05.0.010	. amenueu	OI	. 103	TT	р D	
35-8-913						80
35-8-914	enacted	Ch	. 23	H	В	80
35-8-1001	. amended	Ch	. 23	H	В	80
35-8-1012						80
35-10-721						80
35-12-1201						80
35-12-1313						80
35-18-317	. amended	Ch	. 130	H	B 1	72
37-1-108						
37-1-121						
37-1-122						
37-1-131						
37-2-104	amended	Ch	. 253	H	В 3	333
37-2-302						
			. 50		_ 1	1

07 0 100	1 1	CI.	005	IID 450
37-3-102 37-3-104				
37-3-305				
37-4-405				
37-7-101				
37-7-101 37-7-105				HB 177
37-7-201				SB 68
37-7-502				
37-7-504	amondod	Ch	. 42.	HR 933
37-7-505	amended	Ch	42.	HB 233
37-7-601	amended	Ch	33	SB 68
37-7-602	amended	Ch	33.	SB 68
37-7-603				SB 68
37-7-604	amended	Ch	. 33.	SB 68
37-7-605				SB 68
37-7-606				SB 68
37-7-609	amended	Ch	. 33.	SB 68
37-7-610	amended	Ch		SB 68
37-7-611				
37-7-612				
37-8-451 rep	ealed 1/1/2019	Ch	. 445 .	SB 166
37-8-452 rep	ealed 1/1/2019	Ch	. 445.	SB 166
37-8-501				
37-11-101	amended	Ch	. 257 .	HB 386
37-11-307				
37-11-312	enacted	Ch	. 36.	HB 105
37-11-316				
37-15-301				
37-15-303	amended	Ch	. 90.	HB 347
37-15-307				
37-17-104				
37-17-401 37-17-402				
37-17-402 37-17-403				
37-17-403 37-17-404				
37-17-404 37-17-405				
37-17-406	baracteuh	Ch	. 420. 125	SR 193
37-31-304				
37-31-311	amended	Ch	260	HB 393
37-37-102				
37-38-101				
37-38-102	enacted	Ch	127.	SB 62
37-38-106	enacted	Ch	. 127.	SB 62
37-38-201	enacted	Ch	. 127.	SB 62
37-38-202				
37-47-101				
37-47-201	amended	Ch	. 217 .	HB 289
37-47-325				
37-47-404				
37-50-101				
37-50-301	amended	Ch	. 162.	HB 500
37-50-325	amended	Ch	. 162.	HB 500
37-50-330	amended	Cn	. 16Z.	HB 500
37-50-335				
37-51-204 37-51-302				
37-51-305	renealed	Ch	$\frac{21}{97}$	HR 199
37-51-308	amended	Ch	$\frac{21}{27}$	HR 199
37-51-309				
37-51-313				
37-51-321	amended	Ch	$\frac{27}{27}$	HB 122
37-51-603				
37-51-605				
37-54-102				
37-54-105				

25 54 110		C1-	55	IID 10	0.0
37-54-112 37-54-113					
37-54-503					
37-54-511					
37-68-102	amended	Ch.	12	SB 3	36
37-68-103					36
39-2-710	enacted	Ch.	319	SB 32	25
39-3-501	amended	Ch.	67	HB _1	18
39-6-109 39-51-2116					
39-51-2116	amended	Ch.	37 10	пр 12 HR 19	20 29
39-51-2410					
39-51-2602					
39-71-107	amended	Ch.	433	SB 33	12
39-71-117					
39-71-118					
39-71-123	amended	Ch.	329	HB 44	49
39-71-704					
39-71-2211					
39-71-2352					
40-1-201					
40-4-219	amended	Ch.	394	SB 18	53
40-5-701	amended	Ch.	397	SB 1'	72
40-5-704					
40-5-710					
40-5-711					72 4
40-5-906					
41-3-112					
41-3-122					-
41-3-123	enacted	Ch.	235	HB 30	03
41-3-201	amended	Ch.	235	HB 30	03
41-3-205					
	amended				
41-3-208	amended				
41-3-208					
41-3-302					64
41-3-305					64
41-3-422	amended	Ch.	52	HB	59
41-3-425					59
41-3-443					
41-3-445	amended	Ch.	182	HB 38	51
41-3-604					$\frac{73}{22}$
41-3-801					$\frac{22}{22}$
41-3-802					$\frac{22}{22}$
41-3-803					$\frac{-2}{22}$
41-5-111	amended	Ch.	358	HB '	77
41-5-206					
41-5-215					
41-5-216					
	amended				
41-5-220	amended	Ch.	56	OD 36 HR 19	აა 35
41-5-1413					55 77
41-5-1513					$\frac{17}{17}$
41-5-1524					
42-2-405	amended	Ch.	358	HB ′	77
44-1-110	enacted	Ch.	384	HB 6	50
44-1-501amended (voidsec. 32					
	amended				
44-1-504	amended		414 111	SB i	57 57
44-3-201					$\frac{57}{45}$
TT-U-4U1	amenaeu		104	11D 4	10

44-3-203		Cl	104	TTD	45
44-3-205	enacted.	Cn	. 194	пр	45
44-4-301r	enumbered 44-7-101.	Ch	. 384	HR	650
44-4-310r					
44-4-311					67
r	enumbered 44-7-201.	Ch	. 384	HB	650
	amended.	Ch	. 394	SB	153
44-4-312r					
44-4-313r	onumbered 11 7 200.	Ch	284	HB	650
44-4-1601	amended.		. 304	пр	000
44-4-1001	enacted.		. 346	пр	604
44-4-1602					
44-4-1603					
44-4-1604	enacted.	Ch	. 346	$^{\mathrm{HB}}$	604
44-4-1605	enacted.	Ch	. 346	HB	604
44-4-1606	enacted.	Ch	. 346	HB	604
44-4-1607					
44-4-1608					
44-4-1609					
44-5-202					
44-5-303					
44-7-101	tormerly 44-4-301.		. 384	HB	650
44-7-110	enacted.	Ch	. 49	ΗВ	
44-7-115	enacted.	Ch	. 390	$_{\mathrm{SB}}$	59
44-7-120	enacted.	Ch	. 179	SB	65
44-7-201	formerly 44-4-311.	Ch	. 384	HB	650
44-7-202					
44-7-203	formerly 44-4-312	Ch	384	HB	650
44-7-204	formorly 44-4-012.	Ch	284	HB	650
44.7.204	101 merry 44-4-515.	Ch	104	CD	67
44-7-210	enacted.		. 104	OD OD	
44-14-101					
45-1-205					30
45-2-101					133
45-5-206					67
	amended.	Ch	. 394	SB	153
45-5-207	amended.	Ch	. 321	$_{\mathrm{HB}}$	133
45-5-209	amended	Ch	394	SB	153
45-5-214					
45-5-215					
45-5-501	amondod	Ch	970	CD	29
45-5-503					$\frac{29}{26}$
40-0-000	amended.		. 411	OD GD	
	amended.	Cn	. 279	SB	29
	amended.	Ch	. 321	HB	133
45-5-507					482
45-5-508	amended.	Ch	. 321	HB	133
45-5-508	enacted.	Ch	. 279	SB	29
45-5-624	amended.	Ch	. 45	$_{\mathrm{HB}}$	111
45-5-625	amended	Ch	. 134	$_{\mathrm{HB}}$	247
	amended.	Ch	321	HB	133
45-5-626	amended	Ch	253	HR	333
45-6-301					
40-0-001	amended.	Ch	. 321	UD	199
AW 0.000	amended.	Cn	. 396	SB	167
45-6-309					
45-6-316	amended.	Ch	. 321	HB	133
45-6-317					
45-6-325					
45-6-332					
45-6-345					
45-8-101					
45-8-102	amended	Ch	321	HB	133
45-8-111	amandad	Ch	321	HR	133
45-8-315					
45 0 910	amended.	Un	. 400 990	TID	401 051
45-8-316					
45-8-321					
45-8-340	amended.	Ch	. 275	SB	21

45 0 101	1 . 1	Cl. 991	IID 100
45-9-101			
45-9-102		Ch. 253 Ch. 321	
45-9-103	amended		IID 100
45-9-107			
45-9-110			
45-9-208			
45-10-103	amended	Ch. 253	HB 333
45-10-107	amended		SB 228
45-10-108			
46-1-202			
46-1-502			
46-1-1104			
46-1-1204			
46-4-103			
46-4-105	enacted	Ch. 384	HB 650
46-4-110	amended	Ch. 194	HB 45
46-4-122	amended	Ch. 194	HB 45
46-4-304	amended	Ch. 358	HB 77
46-5-111			
46-5-112	enacted	Ch. 201	HB 147
46-5-113			
46-5-117	enacted	Ch. 202	HB 149
46-5-118	enacted	Ch. 202	HB 149
46-5-119			
46-5-222			
46-5-307			
46-5-502	amended	Ch 86	HB 146
46-5-510	amended	Ch 86	HB 146
46-5-601			
46-5-602			
46-5-605			
46-5-606			
46-5-607			
46-5-612			
46-5-613			
46-5-614			
46-6-311			
46-8-101			
46-8-104			
46-8-113			
46-9-108	amended	Ch 394	SB 153
46-9-109			
46-9-203			
46-9-302			
46-11-801			
46-15-115			
46-16-226			
46-17-203			
46-18-111	amended	Cli. 556	SB 60
46-18-112			
46-18-201			
40-10-201		Ch. 321	
		Ch. 321	
46-18-203	amended		OB CD
40-10-200	amended		SB 63
46-18-204			
46-18-208 46-18-219	amenaea		SB 63
40-10-219			
46-18-222	amended	Ch. 394	SB 153
46-18-222	amended	Un. 279	SB 29
40 10 001	amended	Ch. 321	НВ 133
46-18-231			
40 10 701	amended	Ch. 321	HB 133
46-18-501			
46-18-502	amended		нв 133

10.10.1101		C1 40=	IID 400
	enacted		
	amended		
	enacted		
	amended		
46-23-218	amended	Ch. 392	SB 64
46-23-502	amended		
		Ch. 279	
10.00 700		Ch. 394	
	amended		
46-23-1028	enacted	Ch. 390	SB 59
	enacted		
	amended		
	amended		
	amended		
47-1-110	amended	Ch. 358	HB 77
	amended		
	amended and renumbered 47-1-401		
	enacted		
	formerly 47-1-210		
	formerly 47-1-216		
	enacted		
	enacted		
	amended		
	amended		
47-1-205	amended (voidsec. 2, Ch. 117)		
4E 1 010	amended and renumbered 47-1-301		HB 77
	amended and renumbered 47-1-120		
	amended		
	amended and renumbered 47-1-121		
	formerly 47-1-205		
	formerly 47-1-118		
	amended		
50-4-810	repealed		SB 4
	repealed		
	amended		
	enacted		
	amended		
	amended		
	enacted		
	enacted		
	enacted		
50-5-703	enacted	Ch. 129	HB 163

50-5-704		CI	100	HD	1.00
50-5-705					
50-5-706					
50-5-707					
50-5-1301					92
50-5-1302					92
50-5-1303					92
50-5-1304					92
50-5-1305					92
50-5-1306	onactod	Ch	. <u>2</u> 05 285	SB	92
50-5-1307					92
50-5-1308					92
50-6-306	imandad	Ch	315	SB	
50-6-320 a					
50-12-201	anactad	Ch	153	HR	285
50-12-202	enacted	Ch	153	HB	285
50-12-203					
50-12-204					
50-12-205	enacted	Ch	153	HB	285
50-16-522 a					
50-16-525					
50-16-804					
50-16-805					
50-16-811 a					81
50-17-102 a	mended	Ch	400	SB	
50-17-201					
50-17-202					
50-17-203					
50-20-509					
50-21-101					
50-21-102					
50-21-103					
50-32-601					
50-32-602					
50-32-603	enacted	.Ch	253	.HB	333
50-32-604	enacted	.Ch	253	.HB	333
50-32-605	enacted	.Ch	. 253	.HB	333
50-32-606	enacted	.Ch.	. 253	.HB	333
50-32-607	.enacted	.Ch.	. 253	. НВ	333
50-32-608	.enacted	Ch.	. 253	HB	333
50-32-609	.enacted	Ch.	. 253	HB	333
50-32-610					
50-32-611	.enacted	.Ch.	. 253	. HB	333
50-46-302	ımended	.Ch.	. 408	SB	333
50-46-303					
50-46-307 ε					
50-46-308 a					
50-46-311	imended	Ch.	. 408	SB	333
50-46-312 a	ımended	.Ch.	. 408	SB	333
50-46-319					
50-46-320					
50-46-326					
50-46-327					
50-46-328					
50-46-329					
50-46-330					
50-46-343					
50-46-344	mended	.Ch.	. 408	. SB	333
50-46-345	enaea	.Ch	. 408	. SB	333 100
50-50-103					
50-50-126					
50-50-205					
50-60-102					33
52-3-115					
53-1-202					65
00-1-200 č		.011.	. ± ( ð	bD	00

59 1 909	amended	Ch 100	SB 60
55-1-205		Ch. 321	
		Ch. 335	
	amended (voidsec. 13, Ch. 390)		
53-1-211	enacted		
	amended		
53-1-704	repealed	Ch. 81	SB 4
53-1-710	amended	Ch. 81	SB 4
	amended		
	repealed		
	amended		
	repealed		
59 9 1909	repealedamended		ПВ 107 ПВ 195
	amendedamended		
	repealed		
53-2-1205	amended	Ch 37	HB 125
53-2-1206	amended	Ch. 37	HB 125
	amended		
53-2-1215	amended	Ch. 25	HB 88
53-2-1216	amended	Ch. 25	HB 88
	amended		
	amended		
53-2-1219	amended	Ch. 25	HB 88
53-4-1004	amended	Ch. 151	HB 137
	amended		
	amended		
53-6-101	amended	Ch. 395 Ch. 398	
53-6-111	amendedamended		SB 199
53-6-113	amended	Ch 442	SB 233
53-6-125	amended	Ch. 364	HB 639
	enacted		
	amended		
53-6-1005	amended	Ch. 81	SB 4
53-6-1201	amended		
	amended	Ch. 151	HB 137
	amended	Ch. 233	HB 118
	enacted		
53-6-1402	enactedenactedenacted.		SB 82
59 6 1404	enactedenacted		SB 82
	enactedenacted		
	enactedenacted		
	enacted		
	enacted		
53-6-1409	enacted	Ch. 82	SB 82
53-6-1410	enacted	Ch. 82	SB 82
53-9-104	amended	Ch. 358	HB 77
	repealed		
53-10-212 53-20-119	repealed amended		
53-20-112	amended	Ch. 358	HB 387
53-20-203	amended	Ch 265	HR 458
	enacted		
53-20-603	enacted	Ch. 258	HB 387
	enacted		
53-21-102	amended	Ch. 133	HB 220

53-21-112	amandad	Ch	250	ЦΒ	77
53-21-116					
53-21-122					
00-21-122	amended				
53-21-123	amended	Ch	402	SB	272
53-21-127	amended	Ch	402	SB	$\frac{2.72}{2.72}$
53-21-163	amended	Ch	207	HB	495
53-21-181	amended	Ch	207	HB	495
53-21-183	amended	Ch	207	HB	495
53-21-198	. amended	Ch	. 402	SB	272
53-21-508					
53-21-1002	. amended	Ch	. 81	.SB	4
53-21-1101					118
53-21-1111					
53-21-1202	. amended	Ch	. 219	.HB	328
53-21-1203					
53-21-1204	. amended	Ch	. 219	.HB	328
53-24-204	. amended	Ch	. 107	. НВ	95
53-24-208	. amended	Ch	. 107	. НВ	95
53-24-302	. amended	Ch	. 358	.HB	77
53-30-134					
53-30-153	enacted	Ch	. 262	. HB	426
53-30-401	repealed	Ch	. 384	. HB	650
53-30-402	repealed	Ch	. 384	. HB	650
53-30-403	repealed	Ch	. 384	HB	650
53-30-507					
60-1-223					
60-1-224					
60-2-111					
60-2-112	. amended	Ch	. 54	. НВ	92
60-2-119	enacted	Ch	. 54	. HB	92
60-2-225					
60-2-245	enacted	Ch	. 100	. SB	182
60-3-201					
60-3-202	amended	Ch	. 384	. HB	650
60-3-202	repealed	Ch	. 267	HB	473
60-3-301					
60-3-302	. amended	Ch	. 250	. HB	225
60-3-303	. amended	Ch	. 250	. HB	225
60-3-304 60-3-308	. amended	Ch	. 250	ин	225
60-3-309	enactea	Cn	. 250	. ПD	220
60-4-401					
60-4-401					
60-5-110					
61-1-101					
01-1-101					
61-3-111	anienaea	Ch	. 455 384	HR	650
61-3-112					
61-3-118					
61-3-203					
61-3-224					
01 0 221	amended				
61-3-301	amended	Ch	110	HB	213
61-3-303					
	amended	Ch	. 435	.SB	336
61-3-317	. amended	Ch	. 435	.SB	336
61-3-321	. amended	Ch	. 250	. НВ	225
	amended	Ch	. 323	.HB	144
	amended				
	amended				
	amended	Ch	. 414	.SB	57
61-3-332	. amended	Ch	. 275	.SB	21
61-3-509					225
61-3-701					

61-3-738	amandad	Ch	267	ЦΒ	179
61-4-101	. amended	Ch	. 407 . 202	UD.	111
61-4-111					
61-4-120					
61-4-124					
61-4-125					
61-4-127					
61-4-128	. amended	.Ch.	. 323	.HB	144
61-4-131	. amended	.Ch.	93	.SB	108
	amended	.Ch.	. 323	.HB	144
61-4-141	repealed	.Ch.	93	.SB	108
61-4-207	. amended	Ch.	92	.SB	89
61-4-208					
61-5-102					
61-5-104					
61-5-106	. amended	Ch.	323	.HB	144
61-5-107	. amended	.Ch.	323	.HB	144
61-5-108	. amended	.Ch.	323	.HB	144
61-5-112	. amended	.Ch.	302	. SB	241
61-5-114	. amended	.Ch.	323	. НВ	144
61-5-118	. amended	.Ch.	302	. SB	241
61-5-122	. amended	.Ch.	323	.HB	144
61-5-123	. amended	.Ch.	432	. SB	311
61-5-125	. amended	.Ch.	323	.HB	144
61-5-127	. amended	.Ch.	24	.HB	87
61-5-128					366
61-5-129					
61-5-132	amended	Ch	323	HB	144
61-5-206	amended	Ch	323	HB	144
61-5-208					
61-5-212					
	2, Ch. 415)				90
anienaea (voia see. 2	-, 011. 110/		110		
61-6-158	amended	Ch	323	нв	144
61-6-158					
	amended	Ch	384	HB	650
61-6-302	amended	.Ch.	384321	. НВ . НВ	$650 \\ 133$
61-6-302 61-6-304	amended . amended . amended	.Ch. .Ch.	384 321 321	. HB . HB . HB	650 133 133
61-6-302	amended	.Ch. .Ch. .Ch.	384	. HB . HB . HB . HB	650 133 133 473
61-6-302	amended	.Ch. .Ch. .Ch. .Ch.	384 321 321 267 426	. HB . HB . HB . HB	650 133 133 473 196
61-6-302	amended	.Ch. .Ch. .Ch. .Ch.	384	. HB . HB . HB . HB . SB . HB	650 133 133 473 196 471
61-6-302	amended	.Ch. .Ch. .Ch. .Ch. .Ch.	384	. HB . HB . HB . SB . HB . SB	650 133 133 473 196 471 196
61-6-302	amended	.Ch. .Ch. .Ch. .Ch. .Ch. .Ch.	384         321         327         267         426         125         426         236	. HB . HB . HB . SB . HB . SB	650 133 133 473 196 471 196 415
61-6-302	amended	.Ch. .Ch. .Ch. .Ch. .Ch. .Ch.	384         321         327         267         426         125         426         336         323	.HB .HB .HB .SB .HB .SB .HB	650 133 133 473 196 471 196 415 144
61-6-302	amended	.Ch. .Ch. .Ch. .Ch. .Ch. .Ch. .Ch.	384	.HB .HB .HB .SB .HB .SB .HB	650 133 133 473 196 471 196 415 144 241
61-6-302	amended	.Ch. .Ch. .Ch. .Ch. .Ch. .Ch. .Ch.	384         321         327         267         426         125         426         323         50         434	.HB .HB .HB .SB .HB .SB .HB .HB	650 133 133 473 196 471 196 415 144 241 314
61-6-302	amended	.Ch. .Ch. .Ch. .Ch. .Ch. .Ch. .Ch. .Ch.	384         321         327         267         426         125         426         323         50         434         426	.HB .HB .HB .SB .HB .HB .HB .SB	650 133 133 473 196 471 196 415 144 241 314 196
61-6-302	amended	.Ch. .Ch. .Ch. .Ch. .Ch. .Ch. .Ch. .Ch.	384         321         327         267         426         125         426         323         50         434         426         321	.HB .HB .HB .SB .HB .HB .HB .SB .HB	650 133 133 473 196 471 196 415 144 241 314 196 133
61-6-302	amended	.Ch. .Ch. .Ch. .Ch. .Ch. .Ch. .Ch. .Ch.	384         321         327         267         426         125         426         236         323         50         434         426         321         321	.HB .HB .HB .SB .HB .HB .HB .SB .HB	650 133 133 473 196 471 196 415 144 241 314 196 133 133
61-6-302	amended	.Ch. .Ch. .Ch. .Ch. .Ch. .Ch. .Ch. .Ch.	384         321         327         267         426         125         426         236         323         50         434         426         321         323         321         323	.HB .HB .HB .SB .HB .HB .HB .SB .HB .HB	650 133 133 473 196 471 196 415 144 241 314 196 133 133 144
61-6-302	amended	.Ch. .Ch. .Ch. .Ch. .Ch. .Ch. .Ch. .Ch.	384         321         327         267         426         125         426         236         323         50         434         426         321         323         232         321         323         275	.HB .HB .HB .SB .HB .SB .HB .HB .SB .HB .HB .SB	650 133 133 473 196 471 196 415 144 241 314 196 133 133 144 21
61-6-302	amended	.Ch. .Ch. .Ch. .Ch. .Ch. .Ch. .Ch. .Ch.	384         321         327         426         125         426         236         323         50         434         426         321         321         323         275         321         321         323         275	.HB .HB .HB .SB .HB .SB .HB .HB .SB .HB .HB .HB	650 133 133 473 196 471 196 415 144 241 314 196 133 133 144 21 133
61-6-302	amended	Ch. Ch. Ch. Ch. Ch. Ch. Ch. Ch. Ch. Ch. Ch. Ch. Ch. Ch.	384         321         327         426         125         426         236         323         50         434         426         321         323         275         321         321         321         321         321         321         321         321         321         321         321         321         321	.HB .HB .HB .SB .HB .SB .HB .HB .SB .HB .HB .HB	650 133 133 473 196 471 196 415 144 241 314 196 133 133 134 21 133 133
61-6-302	amended	Ch. Ch. Ch. Ch. Ch. Ch. Ch. Ch. Ch. Ch. Ch. Ch. Ch. Ch.	384	.HB .HB .HB .SB .HB .SB .HB .HB .SB .HB .HB .HB .HB .HB .HB	650 133 133 473 196 471 196 415 144 241 314 196 133 133 144 21 133 133 144
61-6-302	amended	Ch. Ch. Ch. Ch. Ch. Ch. Ch. Ch. Ch. Ch. Ch. Ch. Ch. Ch. Ch.	384         321         321         267         426         125         426         323         50         434         426         321         323         275         321         323         275         321         321         321         323         275         321         321         321         323         267	.HB .HB .HB .SB .HB .SB .HB .HB .SB .HB .HB .HB .HB .HB	650 133 133 473 196 471 196 415 144 241 314 196 133 133 144 473
61-6-302	amended	.ChChChChChChChCh.	384         321         321         267         426         125         426         323         50         434         426         321         323         275         321         323         275         321         321         323         267         434	.HB .HB .HB .SB .HB .SB .HB .HB .SB .HB .HB .HB .HB .HB .HB .HB .HB .HB .H	650 133 133 473 196 471 196 415 144 241 314 196 133 133 144 21 133 133 134 473 314
61-6-302	amended	.ChChChChChChChCh.	384         321         326         426         125         426         323         50         434         426         321         321         323         275         321         323         275         321         323         267         434         434	.HB .HB .HB .SB .HB .SB .HB .HB .SB .HB .HB .HB .HB .HB .HB .HB .HB .HB .H	650 133 133 473 196 471 196 415 144 241 314 196 133 133 144 21 133 133 144 473 314 473
61-6-302	amended	.Ch. .Ch. .Ch. .Ch. .Ch. .Ch. .Ch. .Ch.	384         321         327         267         426         125         426         236         323         50         434         426         321         323         275         321         323         275         321         323         267         434         434         434         68	.HB .HB .HB .SB .HB .SB .HB .SB .HB .HB .SB .HB .HB .HB .HB .HB .HB .HB .HB .HB .H	650 133 133 473 196 471 196 415 144 241 314 196 133 133 144 21 133 134 473 314 473 314 473
61-6-302	amended	.ChChChChChChChCh.	384         321         3267         426         125         426         236         323         50         434         426         321         323         275         321         323         275         321         323         267         434         434         68         267         434         68         267	.HB .HB .HB .SB .HB .SB .HB .SB .HB .HB .SB .HB .HB .HB .HB .HB .HB .HB .HB .HB .H	650 133 133 473 196 471 196 415 144 241 314 196 133 133 144 21 133 134 473 314 473
61-6-302	amended	.ChChChChChChChCh.	384         321         327         426         125         426         236         323         50         434         426         321         323         275         321         323         275         321         323         267         434         434         68         267         267	.HB .HB .HB .SB .HB .SB .HB .HB .SB .HB .HB .HB .HB .HB .HB .HB .HB .HB .H	650 133 133 473 196 471 196 415 144 241 314 196 133 133 144 21 133 134 473 473
61-6-302	amended	.ChChChChChChChCh.	384         321         327         426         125         426         236         323         50         434         426         321         323         275         321         323         275         321         323         267         434         434         68         267         267         267         267         267	.HB .HB .HB .SB .HB .SB .HB .HB .SB .HB .HB .HB .SB .HB .HB .SB .HB .HB .HB .SB .HB .HB .HB .HB .HB .HB .HB .HB .HB .H	650 133 133 473 196 471 196 415 144 241 314 196 133 133 144 21 133 133 144 473 473 473
61-6-302	amended	.ChChChChChChChCh.	384         321         327         426         125         426         236         323         50         434         426         321         323         275         321         323         275         321         323         267         434         48         267         267         267         267         323	.HB .HB .HB .SB .HB .HB .SB .HB .HB .HB .HB .HB .HB .HB .HB .HB .H	650 133 133 473 196 471 196 415 144 241 314 196 133 133 144 473 314 473 473 473 473
61-6-302 61-6-304 61-8-204 61-8-301 61-8-303 61-8-314 61-8-321 61-8-347 61-8-357 61-8-359 61-8-370 61-8-407 61-8-422 61-8-465 61-8-607 61-8-731 61-8-732 61-8-812 61-8-907 61-9-101 61-9-109 61-10-126 61-10-225 61-10-226 61-11-204	amended	.ChChChChChChChCh.	384         321         327         426         125         426         323         50         434         426         321         321         323         275         321         321         323         267         434         434         434         434         434         267         267         323         323         323         323	.HB .HB .SB .HB .HB .SB .HB .HB .HB .HB .HB .HB .HB .HB .HB .H	650 133 133 473 196 471 196 133 133 144 473 314 473 473 473 473 473 473 474 144
61-6-302 61-6-304 61-8-204 61-8-301 61-8-303 61-8-314 61-8-321 61-8-347 61-8-357 61-8-359 61-8-370 61-8-407 61-8-422 61-8-465 61-8-607 61-8-731 61-8-732 61-8-812 61-8-907 61-9-101 61-9-109 61-10-126 61-10-225 61-10-226 61-11-204 69-1-224	amended	.ChChChChChChChCh.	384         321         327         426         125         426         323         50         434         426         321         321         323         275         321         323         267         434         434         434         434         434         436         267         267         323         323         323         323         323         323         350	.HB .HB .SB .HB .HB .SB .HB .HB .HB .HB .HB .HB .HB .HB .HB .H	650 133 133 473 196 471 196 133 133 144 473 314 473 473 473 473 473 473 474 474 642
61-6-302 61-6-304 61-8-204 61-8-301 61-8-303 61-8-314 61-8-321 61-8-347 61-8-357 61-8-359 61-8-370 61-8-407 61-8-407 61-8-422 61-8-465 61-8-607 61-8-731 61-8-732 61-8-812 61-8-907 61-9-101 61-9-109 61-10-126 61-10-126 61-11-102 61-11-102 61-11-102 61-11-104 69-1-224 69-3-306	amended	.ChChChChChChChCh.	384         321         327         426         125         426         323         50         434         426         321         321         323         275         321         321         323         267         434         434         434         434         434         437         267         267         323         323         323         323         323         323         323         324	HB HB HB SB HB HB SB HB	650 133 133 473 196 471 196 133 133 144 473 314 473 473 473 473 473 473 144 642 219
61-6-302 61-6-304 61-8-204 61-8-301 61-8-303 61-8-314 61-8-321 61-8-357 61-8-359 61-8-359 61-8-407 61-8-422 61-8-465 61-8-607 61-8-731 61-8-732 61-8-732 61-8-812 61-8-907 61-9-101 61-9-109 61-10-126 61-10-126 61-10-225 61-11-102 61-11-204 69-1-224 69-3-306 69-3-308	amended	.ChChChChChChChCh.	384         321         3267         426         125         426         323         50         434         426         321         321         323         275         321         323         275         321         323         267         434         434         68         267         267         267         323         323         323         350         248         387	HB HB SB HS HB HB SB HB HB HB SB HB	650 133 133 473 196 471 196 415 144 241 314 133 133 144 473 314 473 473 473 473 473 473 473 473 473 47
61-6-302 61-6-304 61-8-204 61-8-301 61-8-303 61-8-314 61-8-321 61-8-347 61-8-357 61-8-359 61-8-370 61-8-407 61-8-407 61-8-422 61-8-465 61-8-607 61-8-731 61-8-732 61-8-812 61-8-907 61-9-101 61-9-109 61-10-126 61-10-126 61-11-102 61-11-102 61-11-102 61-11-104 69-1-224 69-3-306	amended	.ChChChChChChChCh.	384         321         3267         426         125         426         236         323         50         434         426         321         321         323         275         321         323         2267         434         434         68         267         267         323         323         323         323         323         323         350         248         387         114	HB HB HB SB HB HB SB HB HB HB SB HB	650 133 133 473 196 471 196 415 144 241 314 196 133 133 144 273 473 473 473 473 473 473 473 473 473 4

694-501	69-4-501	amandad	Ch 326	HB 365
694-503				
694-1504				
694-506 repealed Ch 326 HB 365 694-512 amended Ch 326 HB 365 694-512 amended Ch 326 HB 365 694-514 repealed Ch 326 HB 365 694-514 repealed Ch 326 HB 365 694-514 repealed Ch 326 HB 365 694-521 enacted Ch 326 HB 365 694-521 enacted Ch 326 HB 365 694-521 enacted Ch 326 HB 365 694-522 enacted Ch 326 HB 365 694-523 enacted Ch 326 HB 365 694-523 enacted Ch 326 HB 365 694-524 enacted Ch 326 HB 365 694-525 enacted Ch 326 HB 365 694-526 enacted Ch 326 HB 365 694-527 enacted Ch 326 HB 365 694-527 enacted Ch 326 HB 365 694-529 enacted Ch 326 HB 365 695-121 amended Ch 400 SB 374 695-122 amended Ch 400 SB 374 695-123 enacted Ch 326 HB 365 695-121 amended Ch 400 SB 374 695-123 enacted Ch 326 HB 365 695-520 enacted Ch 326 HB 365 695-600 enacted Ch 326 HB 365 HB 307 HB				
69-4-512				
69-4-513 repealed Ch 326 HB 365 69-4-520 c.nacted Ch 326 HB 365 69-4-520 c.nacted Ch 326 HB 365 69-4-520 c.nacted Ch 326 HB 365 69-4-521 e.nacted Ch 326 HB 365 69-4-522 e.nacted Ch 326 HB 365 69-4-522 e.nacted Ch 326 HB 365 69-4-523 e.nacted Ch 326 HB 365 69-4-524 e.nacted Ch 326 HB 365 69-4-525 e.nacted Ch 326 HB 365 69-4-525 e.nacted Ch 326 HB 365 69-4-526 e.nacted Ch 326 HB 365 69-4-526 e.nacted Ch 326 HB 365 69-4-526 e.nacted Ch 326 HB 365 69-4-527 e.nacted Ch 326 HB 365 69-4-527 e.nacted Ch 326 HB 365 69-4-527 e.nacted Ch 326 HB 365 69-4-528 e.nacted Ch 326 HB 365 69-4-528 e.nacted Ch 326 HB 365 69-4-529 e.nacted Ch 326 HB 365 69-121 a.nacted Ch 326 HB 365 69-121 a.nacted Ch 326 HB 365 69-122 a.nacted Ch 326 HB 365 69-122 a.nacted Ch 326 HB 365 69-122 a.nacted Ch 440 SB 374 69-5-123 e.nacted Ch 440 SB 374 69-5-123 e.nacted Ch 440 SB 374 69-5-123 e.nacted Ch 440 SB 374 69-5-202 e.nacted Ch 161 HB 297 69-5-202 e.nacted Ch 339 HB 193 69-8-402 a.nacted Ch 339 HB 193 69-8-402 a.nacted Ch 339 HB 193 69-8-603 a.nacted Ch 242 SB 168 69-8-604 a.nacted Ch 243 HB 219 69-8-604 a.nacted Ch 248 HB 309 69-8-604 a.nacted Ch 248 HB 309 69-8-604 a.nacted Ch 248 HB 309 69-8-604	69-4-508	amended	Ch. 326	HB 365
69-4-514 repealed Ch 326 HB 365 69-4-521 enacted Ch 326 HB 365 69-4-521 enacted Ch 326 HB 365 69-4-522 enacted Ch 326 HB 365 69-4-523 enacted Ch 326 HB 365 69-4-523 enacted Ch 326 HB 365 69-4-524 enacted Ch 326 HB 365 69-4-525 enacted Ch 326 HB 365 69-4-525 enacted Ch 326 HB 365 69-4-526 enacted Ch 326 HB 365 69-4-527 enacted Ch 326 HB 365 69-4-528 enacted Ch 326 HB 365 69-4-529 enacted Ch 326 HB 365 69-5-121 anended Ch 326 HB 365 69-5-121 amended Ch 440 SB 374 69-5-121 enacted Ch 326 HB 365 69-5-122 emended Ch 440 SB 374 69-5-123 enacted Ch 440 SB 374 69-5-123 enacted Ch 440 SB 374 69-5-202 enacted Ch 161 HB 297 69-5-202 enacted Ch 161 HB 297 69-8-200 amended Ch 359 HB 198 69-8-402 amended Ch 359 HB 198 69-8-402 amended Ch 359 HB 198 69-8-402 amended Ch 3275 SB 21 69-8-420 amended Ch 326 HB 365 69-8-603 amended Ch 248 HB 219 69-8-604 amended Ch 248 HB 219 69-8-605 enacted Ch 248 HB 219 69-8-606 enacted Ch 248 HB 219 69-8-607 enacted Ch 248 HB 219 69-8-608 amended Ch 248 HB 219 69-8-609 enacted Ch 248 HB 219 69-8-601 enacted Ch 248 HB 219 69-8-602 amended Ch 248 HB 219 69-8-603 amended Ch 248 HB 219 69-8-604 amended Ch 248 HB 219 69-8-605 enacted Ch 248 HB 219 69-8-606 enacted Ch 248 HB 219 69-8-607 enacted Ch 252 HB 402 69-8-608 enacted Ch 252 HB 402 69-8-609 enacted Ch 252 HB 402 69-8-601 enacted Ch 252 HB 402 69-8-602 enacted Ch 252 HB 402 69-8-603 enacted Ch 252 HB 402 69-8-604 enacted Ch 252 HB 402 69-8-605 enacted Ch 258 HB 67 69-2-2-2-14 amended Ch 258 HB 57 69-2-2-2-14 amended Ch 258 HB 77 69-2-2-2-14 amended Ch 258 HB 77 69-2-2-2-14 amended Ch 258 HB 67 69-2-2-2-2-2-2-2-2-2-2-2-2-2-2-2-2-2-2-2				
69-4-520 enacted Ch 326 HB 365 69-4-521 enacted Ch 326 HB 365 69-4-522 enacted Ch 326 HB 365 69-4-523 enacted Ch 326 HB 365 69-4-524 enacted Ch 326 HB 365 69-4-524 enacted Ch 326 HB 365 69-4-525 enacted Ch 326 HB 365 69-4-526 enacted Ch 326 HB 365 69-4-526 enacted Ch 326 HB 365 69-4-527 enacted Ch 326 HB 365 69-4-528 enacted Ch 326 HB 365 69-4-529 enacted Ch 326 HB 365 69-5-121 anended Ch 440 SB 374 69-5-122 enacted Ch 440 SB 374 69-5-122 enacted Ch 440 SB 374 69-5-123 enacted Ch 440 SB 374 69-5-120 enacted Ch 161 HB 297 69-5-202 enacted Ch 161 HB 297 69-8-202 enacted Ch 161 HB 297 69-8-202 amended Ch 275 SB 21 69-8-402 amended Ch 275 SB 21 69-8-403 amended Ch 327 SB 21 69-8-603 amended Ch 328 HB 219 69-8-604 amended Ch 248 HB 219 69-8-603 amended Ch 248 HB 219 69-8-604 amended Ch 248 HB 219 69-8-604 enacted Ch 248 HB 219 69-8-610 enacted Ch 248 HB 319 69-8-610 enacted Ch 268 HB 349 69-8-610 enacted Ch 286 HB 349 69-8-6				
694-521	69-4-514	repealed	Ch. 326	HB 365
69-4.522	69-4-520	enacted	Ch. 326	HB 365
694-523				
694-524 enacted Ch 326 HB 365 694-525 enacted Ch 326 HB 365 694-526 enacted Ch 326 HB 365 694-527 enacted Ch 326 HB 365 694-527 enacted Ch 326 HB 365 694-528 enacted Ch 326 HB 365 694-528 enacted Ch 326 HB 365 694-529 enacted Ch 326 HB 365 694-529 enacted Ch 326 HB 365 695-121 amended Ch 440 SB 374 695-121 amended Ch 440 SB 374 695-122 amended Ch 440 SB 374 695-123 enacted Ch 161 HB 297 695-202 enacted Ch 161 HB 297 695-202 enacted Ch 161 HB 297 698-210 amended Ch 475 SB 21 698-8402 amended Ch 275 SB 21 698-8402 amended Ch 275 SB 21 698-8402 amended Ch 275 SB 21 698-8403 amended Ch 422 SB 168 698-603 amended Ch 428 HB 219 698-604 amended Ch 428 HB 219 698-604 amended Ch 248 HB 219 698-604 enacted Ch 410 SB 118 698-610 enacted Ch 410 SB 118 698-611 enacted Ch 218 HB 219 698-610 enacted Ch 218 HB 219 698-612 enacted Ch 218 HB 219 698-613 enacted Ch 218 HB 219 698-614 amended Ch 410 SB 11 698-615 enacted Ch 228 HB 402 70-6-606 enacted Ch 229 HB 402 70-6-606 enacted Ch 229 HB 402 70-6-606 enacted Ch 229 HB 402 70-6-606 enacted Ch 220 HB 402 70-6-607 enacted Ch 220 HB 402 70-6-608 enacted Ch 220 HB 402 70-6-609 enacted Ch 220 HB 402 70-6-608 enacted Ch 220 HB 402 70-6-609 enacted Ch 220 HB 402 70-6-608 enacted Ch 220 HB 402 70-6-608 enacted Ch 220 HB 402 70-6-609 enacted Ch 220 HB 402 70-6-608 enacted Ch 220 HB 402 70-6-609 enacted Ch 220 HB 402 70-6-608 enacted Ch 220 HB 402 70-6-608 enacted Ch 220 HB 402 70-6-609 enacted Ch 220 HB 402 70-6-608 enacted Ch 220 HB 402 70-6-608 enacte				
69-4.525				
69-4-526 enacted Ch 326 HB 365 69-4-527 enacted Ch 326 HB 365 69-4-528 enacted Ch 326 HB 365 69-4-529 enacted Ch 326 HB 365 69-4-529 enacted Ch 326 HB 365 69-4-530 enacted Ch 326 HB 365 69-4-530 enacted Ch 326 HB 365 69-5-121 amended Ch 440 SB 374 69-5-121 amended Ch 440 SB 374 69-5-123 enacted Ch 410 SB 374 69-5-123 enacted Ch 410 SB 374 69-5-123 enacted Ch 161 HB 297 69-5-202 enacted Ch 161 HB 297 69-5-202 enacted Ch 161 HB 297 69-8-210 amended Ch 275 SB 21 69-8-402 amended Ch 275 SB 21 69-8-402 amended Ch 275 SB 21 69-8-403 amended Ch 275 SB 21 69-8-603 amended Ch 248 HB 219 69-8-603 amended Ch 248 HB 219 69-8-610 enacted Ch 248 HB 219 69-8-612 enacted Ch 248 HB 219 69-8-613 enacted Ch 248 HB 219 69-8-614 enacted Ch 248 HB 219 69-8-615 enacted Ch 222 HB 402 70-6-601 enacted Ch 222 HB 402 70-6-603 enacted Ch 222 HB 402 70-6-604 enacted Ch 222 HB 402 70-6-605 enacted Ch 222 HB 402 70-6-606 enacted Ch 221 HB 402 70-6-606 enacted Ch 221 HB 402 70-6-609 enacted Ch 221 HB 402 70-6-609 enacted Ch 221 HB 402 70-6-609 enacted Ch 221 HB 402 70-2-2-108 amended Ch 358 HB 77 72-5-315 amended Ch 368 SB 118 72-31-404 enacted Ch 286 SB 118				
69-4-527 enacted Ch. 326 HB 365 69-4-528 enacted Ch. 326 HB 365 69-4-529 enacted Ch. 326 HB 365 69-4-529 enacted Ch. 326 HB 365 69-4-530 enacted Ch. 326 HB 365 69-4-530 enacted Ch. 326 HB 365 69-4-530 enacted Ch. 440 SB 374 69-5-122 amended Ch. 440 SB 374 69-5-122 amended Ch. 440 SB 374 69-5-201 enacted Ch. 161 HB 297 69-8-202 enacted Ch. 161 HB 297 69-8-202 amended Ch. 359 HB 193 69-8-402 amended Ch. 359 HB 193 69-8-402 amended Ch. 275 SB 21 69-8-412 amended Ch. 275 SB 21 69-8-420 amended Ch. 275 SB 21 69-8-420 amended Ch. 275 SB 21 69-8-602 amended Ch. 284 HB 219 69-8-603 amended Ch. 284 HB 219 69-8-604 amended Ch. 284 HB 219 69-8-604 amended Ch. 284 HB 219 69-8-610 enacted Ch. 410 SB 11 69-8-611 enacted Ch. 248 HB 219 69-8-612 enacted Ch. 248 HB 219 69-8-610 enacted Ch. 296 HB 402 70-6-601 enacted Ch. 296 HB 402 70-6-602 enacted Ch. 292 HB 402 70-6-603 enacted Ch. 222 HB 402 70-6-604 enacted Ch. 222 HB 402 70-6-605 enacted Ch. 222 HB 402 70-6-606 enacted Ch. 222 HB 402 70-6-606 enacted Ch. 222 HB 402 70-6-607 enacted Ch. 222 HB 402 70-6-609 enacted Ch. 221 HB 402 70-6-609 enacted Ch. 221 HB 402 70-6-609 enacted Ch. 222 HB 402 70-6-609 enacted Ch. 221 HB 402 70-6-609 enacted Ch. 222 HB 402 70-6-609 enacted Ch. 221 HB 402 70-6-609 enacted Ch. 222 HB 402 70-6-609 enacted Ch. 221 HB 402 70-6-609 enacted Ch. 222 HB 402 70-6-609 enacted Ch. 221 HB 402 70-6-609 enacted Ch. 236 BB 77 72-5-315 amended Ch. 358 HB 77 72-5-31400				
69-4-528         enacted         Ch 326         HB 365           69-4-530         enacted         Ch 326         HB 365           69-1-121         amended         Ch 440         SB 374           69-5-122         amended         Ch 440         SB 374           69-5-123         enacted         Ch 440         SB 374           69-5-201         enacted         Ch 161         HB 297           69-5-202         enacted         Ch 161         HB 193           69-8-210         amended         Ch 275         SB 21           69-8-210         amended         Ch 275         SB 21           69-8-402         amended         Ch 275         SB 21           69-8-412         amended         Ch 275         SB 21           69-8-420         amended         Ch 422         SB 168           69-8-603         amended         Ch 422         SB 168           69-8-603         amended         Ch 248         HB 219           69-8-610         enacted         Ch 248         HB 219           69-8-611         enacted         Ch 248         HB 219           69-8-612         enacted         Ch 248         HB 219           69-8-613				
69-4-529				
69-4-530         enacted         Ch 340         BB 374           69-5-121         amended         Ch 440         SB 374           69-5-122         amended         Ch 440         SB 374           69-5-123         enacted         Ch 440         SB 374           69-5-201         enacted         Ch 161         HB 297           69-8-210         amended         Ch 359         HB 193           69-8-402         amended         Ch 275         SB 21           69-8-412         amended         Ch 275         SB 21           69-8-402         amended         Ch 275         SB 21           69-8-403         amended         Ch 242         SB 168           69-8-603         amended         Ch 248         HB 219           69-8-604         amended         Ch 248         HB 219           69-8-610         enacted         Ch 248         HB 219           69-8-611         enacted         Ch 248         HB 219           69-8-612         enacted         Ch 248         HB 219           69-8-613         enacted         Ch 248         HB 219           69-8-614         enacted         Ch 248         HB 219           69-8-615				
69-5-121 amended. Ch. 440 SB 374 69-5-123 enacted. Ch. 440 SB 374 69-5-201 enacted. Ch. 440 SB 374 69-5-201 enacted. Ch. 161 HB 297 69-8-202 enacted. Ch. 161 HB 297 69-8-202 amended. Ch. 359 HB 193 69-8-402 amended. Ch. 275 SB 21 69-8-412 amended. Ch. 275 SB 21 69-8-412 amended. Ch. 275 SB 21 69-8-402 amended. Ch. 275 SB 21 69-8-402 amended. Ch. 275 SB 21 69-8-402 amended. Ch. 275 SB 21 69-8-602 amended. Ch. 284 HB 219 69-8-603 amended. Ch. 248 HB 219 69-8-604 amended. Ch. 248 HB 219 69-8-604 amended. Ch. 248 HB 219 69-8-610 enacted. Ch. 248 HB 219 69-8-611 enacted. Ch. 248 HB 219 69-8-612 enacted. Ch. 248 HB 219 69-8-613 enacted. Ch. 248 HB 219 69-13-106 enacted. Ch. 248 HB 219 69-13-106 enacted. Ch. 248 HB 219 69-13-106 enacted. Ch. 296 SB 207 70-6-601 enacted. Ch. 222 HB 402 70-6-602 enacted. Ch. 222 HB 402 70-6-603 enacted. Ch. 222 HB 402 70-6-604 enacted. Ch. 222 HB 402 70-6-605 enacted. Ch. 222 HB 402 70-6-606 enacted. Ch. 222 HB 402 70-6-607 enacted. Ch. 222 HB 402 70-6-609 enacted. Ch. 222 HB 402 70-6-609 enacted. Ch. 222 HB 402 70-6-609 enacted. Ch. 222 HB 402 70-2-1018 amended. Ch. 155 HB 350 70-2-1-202 amended. Ch. 155 HB 350 70-2-1-204 amended. Ch. 155 HB 350 70-2-1-204 amended. Ch. 155 HB 350 70-3-201 amended. Ch. 268 SB 118 72-31-404 enacted. Ch. 286 SB 118				
69-5-123         amended         Ch 440         SB 374           69-5-201         enacted         Ch 161         HB 297           69-5-202         enacted         Ch 161         HB 297           69-8-210         amended         Ch 359         HB 193           69-8-402         amended         Ch 275         SB 21           69-8-412         amended         Ch 275         SB 21           69-8-420         amended         Ch 275         SB 21           69-8-602         amended         Ch 422         SB 168           69-8-603         amended         Ch 248         HB 219           69-8-604         amended         Ch 248         HB 219           69-8-611         enacted         Ch 410         SB 11           69-8-612         enacted         Ch 248         HB 219           69-13-106         enacted         Ch 248         HB 219           69-13-106         enacted         Ch 248         HB 219           69-13-106         enacted         Ch 222         HB 402           70-6-601         enacted         Ch 222         HB 402           70-6-602         enacted         Ch 222         HB 402           70-6-603	69-5-121	amended	Ch. 440	SB 374
69-5-123 enacted. Ch. 440 SB 374 69-5-123 enacted. Ch. 161 HB 297 69-5-202 enacted. Ch. 161 HB 297 69-8-202 enacted. Ch. 161 HB 297 69-8-210 amended. Ch. 359 HB 193 69-8-402 amended. Ch. 275 SB 21 69-8-412 amended. Ch. 275 SB 21 69-8-412 amended. Ch. 275 SB 21 69-8-412 amended. Ch. 275 SB 21 69-8-602 amended. Ch. 248 HB 219 69-8-602 amended. Ch. 248 HB 219 69-8-603 amended. Ch. 248 HB 219 69-8-604 amended. Ch. 248 HB 219 69-8-604 amended. Ch. 248 HB 219 69-8-610 enacted. Ch. 248 HB 219 69-8-611 enacted. Ch. 248 HB 219 69-8-612 enacted. Ch. 248 HB 219 69-8-610 enacted. Ch. 249 SB 207 70-6-601 enacted. Ch. 222 HB 402 70-6-601 enacted. Ch. 222 HB 402 70-6-602 enacted. Ch. 222 HB 402 70-6-603 enacted. Ch. 222 HB 402 70-6-605 enacted. Ch. 222 HB 402 70-6-606 enacted. Ch. 222 HB 402 70-6-606 enacted. Ch. 222 HB 402 70-6-607 enacted. Ch. 222 HB 402 70-6-606 enacted. Ch. 222 HB 402 70-6-607 enacted. Ch. 222 HB 402 70-6-609 enacted. Ch. 222 HB 402 70-2-2-101 amended. Ch. 214 HB 200 RB 144 70-2-2-201 amended. Ch. 255 HB 350 RB 144 70-2-2-201 amended. Ch. 256 BB 148 70-2-2-201 amended. Ch. 256 BB 148 70-2-2-201 amended. Ch. 258 HB 402 70-3-3-201 amended. Ch. 258 HB 350 RB 144 70-2-2-201 amended. Ch. 258 HB 402 70-3-3-201 amended. Ch. 258 HB 402 70-3-3-201 amended. Ch. 266 BB 18 77 72-5-3-15 amended. Ch. 268 BB 18 77 72-5-3-15 amended. Ch. 268 BB 18 77 72-5-3-15 amended. Ch. 268 BB 18 77 72-5-3-1401 enacted. Ch. 286 BB 18 72-3-1-405 enacted. Ch. 286 BB 118	69-5-122	amended	Ch. 440	SB 374
69-5-202         enacted.         Ch 161         HB 297           69-8-210         amended.         Ch 275         SB 21           69-8-402         amended.         Ch 275         SB 21           69-8-420         amended.         Ch 242         SB 168           69-8-602         amended.         Ch 248         HB 219           69-8-603         amended.         Ch 248         HB 219           69-8-604         amended.         Ch 410         SB 11           69-8-610         enacted.         Ch 248         HB 219           69-8-611         enacted.         Ch 248         HB 219           69-8-612         enacted.         Ch 248         HB 219           69-8-613         enacted.         Ch 248         HB 219           69-8-610         enacted.         Ch 248         HB 219           69-8-611         enacted.         Ch 248         HB 219           69-8-612         enacted.         Ch 248         HB 219           69-8-612         enacted.         Ch 222         HB 402           70-6-601         enacted.         Ch 292         HB 402           70-6-602         enacted.         Ch 222         HB 402           70-	69-5-123	enacted	Ch. 440	SB 374
69-8-210         amended         Ch 359         HB 193           69-8-402         amended         Ch 275         SB 21           69-8-412         amended         Ch 275         SB 168           69-8-602         amended         Ch 242         SB 168           69-8-603         amended         Ch 248         HB 219           69-8-603         amended         Ch 248         HB 219           69-8-610         enacted         Ch 248         HB 219           69-8-611         enacted         Ch 248         HB 219           69-8-612         enacted         Ch 248         HB 219           69-8-613         enacted         Ch 248         HB 219           69-8-614         enacted         Ch 248         HB 219           69-8-615         enacted         Ch 248         HB 219           69-8-610         enacted         Ch 248         HB 219           69-8-612         enacted         Ch 248         HB 219           69-8-612         enacted         Ch 222         HB 402           70-6-601         enacted         Ch 222         HB 402           70-6-602         enacted         Ch 222         HB 402           70-6-603	69-5-201	enacted	Ch. 161	HB 297
69-8-402         amended         Ch 275         SB 21           69-8-412         amended         Ch 275         SB 21           69-8-420         amended         Ch 422         SB 168           69-8-602         amended         Ch 248         HB 219           69-8-603         amended         Ch 248         HB 219           69-8-604         amended         Ch 248         HB 219           69-8-610         enacted         Ch 248         HB 219           69-8-611         enacted         Ch 248         HB 219           69-8-612         enacted         Ch 248         HB 219           69-13-106         enacted         Ch 222         HB 402           70-6-6420         repealed         Ch 222         HB 402           70-6-601         enacted         Ch 222         HB 402           70-6-602         enacted         Ch 222         HB 402           70-6-603         enacted         Ch 222         HB 402           70-6-604	69-5-202	enacted	Ch. 161	HB 297
69-8-412         amended         Ch. 275         SB 21           69-8-420         amended         Ch. 422         SB 168           69-8-602         amended         Ch. 248         HB 219           69-8-603         amended         Ch. 248         HB 219           69-8-604         amended         Ch. 410         SB 11           69-8-610         enacted         Ch. 248         HB 219           69-8-611         enacted         Ch. 248         HB 219           69-8-612         enacted         Ch. 248         HB 219           69-13-106         enacted         Ch. 248         HB 219           69-13-106         enacted         Ch. 296         SB 207           70-6-620         repealed         Ch. 222         HB 402           70-6-601         enacted         Ch. 222         HB 402           70-6-602         enacted         Ch. 222         HB 402           70-6-603         enacted         Ch. 222         HB 402           70-6-604         enacted         Ch. 222         HB 402           70-6-605         enacted         Ch. 222         HB 402           70-6-606         enacted         Ch. 222         HB 402 <td< td=""><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td></td<>				
69-8-420         amended         Ch. 422         SB 168           69-8-602         amended         Ch. 248         HB 219           69-8-603         amended         Ch. 248         HB 219           69-8-604         amended         Ch. 410         SB 11           69-8-610         enacted         Ch. 248         HB 219           69-8-611         enacted         Ch. 248         HB 219           69-8-612         enacted         Ch. 248         HB 219           69-13-106         enacted         Ch. 248         HB 219           69-13-106         enacted         Ch. 296         SB 207           70-6-420         repealed         Ch. 222         HB 402           70-6-601         enacted         Ch. 222         HB 402           70-6-602         enacted         Ch. 222         HB 402           70-6-603         enacted         Ch. 222         HB 402           70-6-604         enacted         Ch. 222         HB 402           70-6-605         enacted         Ch. 222         HB 402           70-6-606         enacted         Ch. 222         HB 402           70-6-607         enacted         Ch. 222         HB 402 <t< td=""><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td></t<>				
69-8-602         amended         Ch 248         HB 219           69-8-603         amended         Ch 248         HB 219           69-8-604         amended         Ch 410         SB 11           69-8-610         enacted         Ch 248         HB 219           69-8-611         enacted         Ch 248         HB 219           69-8-612         enacted         Ch 248         HB 219           69-13-106         enacted         Ch 296         SB 207           70-6-420         repealed         Ch 222         HB 402           70-6-601         enacted         Ch 222         HB 402           70-6-603         enacted         Ch 222         HB 402           70-6-603         enacted         Ch 222         HB 402           70-6-604         enacted         Ch 222         HB 402           70-6-605         enacted         Ch 222         HB 402           70-6-606         enacted         Ch 222         HB 402           70-6-607         enacted         Ch 222         HB 402           70-6-608         enacted         Ch 222         HB 402           70-24-108         amended         Ch 214         HB 200           70-24-108				
69-8-603         amended         Ch 248         HB 219           69-8-604         amended         Ch 410         SB 11           69-8-610         enacted         Ch 248         HB 219           69-8-611         enacted         Ch 248         HB 219           69-8-612         enacted         Ch 248         HB 219           69-13-106         enacted         Ch 296         SB 207           70-6-420         repealed         Ch 222         HB 402           70-6-601         enacted         Ch 222         HB 402           70-6-602         enacted         Ch 222         HB 402           70-6-603         enacted         Ch 222         HB 402           70-6-604         enacted         Ch 222         HB 402           70-6-605         enacted         Ch 222         HB 402           70-6-606         enacted         Ch 222         HB 402           70-6-607         enacted         Ch 222         HB 402           70-6-608         enacted         Ch 222         HB 402           70-23-102         amended         Ch 222         HB 402           70-24-108         amended         Ch 242         HB 349           70-24-201				
69-8-604         amended         Ch 410         SB 11           69-8-610         enacted         Ch 248         HB 219           69-8-612         enacted         Ch 248         HB 219           69-8-612         enacted         Ch 248         HB 219           69-13-106         enacted         Ch 296         SB 207           70-6-420         repealed         Ch 222         HB 402           70-6-601         enacted         Ch 222         HB 402           70-6-603         enacted         Ch 222         HB 402           70-6-603         enacted         Ch 222         HB 402           70-6-604         enacted         Ch 222         HB 402           70-6-605         enacted         Ch 222         HB 402           70-6-606         enacted         Ch 222         HB 402           70-6-607         enacted         Ch 222         HB 402           70-6-608         enacted         Ch 222         HB 402           70-6-609         enacted         Ch 222         HB 402           70-24-108         amended         Ch 222         HB 402           70-24-108         amended         Ch 214         HB 350           70-24-201				
69-8-610         enacted         Ch. 248         HB 219           69-8-611         enacted         Ch. 248         HB 219           69-8-612         enacted         Ch. 248         HB 219           69-13-106         enacted         Ch. 248         HB 219           69-13-106         enacted         Ch. 296         SB 207           70-6-620         repealed         Ch. 222         HB 402           70-6-601         enacted         Ch. 222         HB 402           70-6-602         enacted         Ch. 222         HB 402           70-6-603         enacted         Ch. 222         HB 402           70-6-604         enacted         Ch. 222         HB 402           70-6-605         enacted         Ch. 222         HB 402           70-6-606         enacted         Ch. 222         HB 402           70-6-607         enacted         Ch. 222         HB 402           70-6-608         enacted         Ch. 222         HB 402           70-24-102         amended         Ch. 214         HB 202           70-24-108         amended         Ch. 214         HB 202           70-24-201         amended         Ch. 290         SB 144				
69-8-611         enacted         Ch 248         HB 219           69-8-612         enacted         Ch 248         HB 219           69-13-106         enacted         Ch 296         SB 207           70-6-420         repealed         Ch 222         HB 402           70-6-601         enacted         Ch 222         HB 402           70-6-602         enacted         Ch 222         HB 402           70-6-603         enacted         Ch 222         HB 402           70-6-604         enacted         Ch 222         HB 402           70-6-605         enacted         Ch 222         HB 402           70-6-606         enacted         Ch 222         HB 402           70-6-607         enacted         Ch 222         HB 402           70-6-608         enacted         Ch 222         HB 402           70-2-6-609         enacted         Ch 222         HB 402           70-24-108         amended         Ch 222         HB 402           70-24-108         amended         Ch 214         HB 200           70-24-108         amended         Ch 214         HB 200           70-24-201         amended         Ch 155         HB 349           70-24-202				
69-8-612         enacted         Ch. 248         HB 219           69-13-106         enacted         Ch. 296         SB 207           70-6-420         repealed         Ch. 222         HB 402           70-6-601         enacted         Ch. 222         HB 402           70-6-602         enacted         Ch. 222         HB 402           70-6-603         enacted         Ch. 222         HB 402           70-6-604         enacted         Ch. 222         HB 402           70-6-605         enacted         Ch. 222         HB 402           70-6-606         enacted         Ch. 222         HB 402           70-6-607         enacted         Ch. 222         HB 402           70-6-608         enacted         Ch. 222         HB 402           70-2-6-609         enacted         Ch. 222         HB 402           70-23-102         amended         Ch. 214         HB 200           70-24-108         amended         Ch. 155         HB 350           70-24-201         amended         Ch. 155         HB 350           70-24-202         amended         Ch. 155         HB 349           70-33-201         amended         Ch. 155         HB 349				
69-13-106         enacted         Ch 296         SB 207           70-6-420         repealed         Ch 222         HB 402           70-6-601         enacted         Ch 222         HB 402           70-6-602         enacted         Ch 222         HB 402           70-6-603         enacted         Ch 222         HB 402           70-6-604         enacted         Ch 222         HB 402           70-6-605         enacted         Ch 222         HB 402           70-6-606         enacted         Ch 222         HB 402           70-6-607         enacted         Ch 222         HB 402           70-6-608         enacted         Ch 222         HB 402           70-2-6-609         enacted         Ch 222         HB 402           70-24-108         amended         Ch 214         HB 200           70-24-108         amended         Ch 214         HB 200           70-24-201         amended         Ch 290         SB 144           70-24-202         amended         Ch 290         SB 144           70-24-204         amended         Ch 20         HB 349           70-33-201         amended         Ch 155         HB 350           70-33-20				
70-6-420         repealed         Ch 222         HB 402           70-6-601         enacted         Ch 222         HB 402           70-6-602         enacted         Ch 222         HB 402           70-6-603         enacted         Ch 222         HB 402           70-6-604         enacted         Ch 222         HB 402           70-6-605         enacted         Ch 222         HB 402           70-6-606         enacted         Ch 222         HB 402           70-6-607         enacted         Ch 222         HB 402           70-6-608         enacted         Ch 222         HB 402           70-6-609         enacted         Ch 222         HB 402           70-23-102         amended         Ch 214         HB 200           70-24-108         amended         Ch 290         SB 144           70-24-201         amended         Ch 155         HB 350           70-24-202         amended         Ch 290         SB 144           70-24-204         amended         Ch 155         HB 350           70-33-201         amended         Ch 155         HB 350           70-33-203         amended         Ch 155         HB 350           70-35-25<				
70-6-601         enacted         Ch. 222         HB 402           70-6-602         enacted         Ch. 222         HB 402           70-6-603         enacted         Ch. 222         HB 402           70-6-604         enacted         Ch. 222         HB 402           70-6-605         enacted         Ch. 222         HB 402           70-6-606         enacted         Ch. 222         HB 402           70-6-607         enacted         Ch. 222         HB 402           70-6-608         enacted         Ch. 222         HB 402           70-2-6-609         enacted         Ch. 222         HB 402           70-24-102         amended         Ch. 214         HB 200           70-24-108         amended         Ch. 214         HB 200           70-24-201         amended         Ch. 155         HB 350           70-24-202         amended         Ch. 290         SB 144           70-24-204         amended         Ch. 155         HB 350           70-33-201         amended         Ch. 155         HB 350           70-33-203         amended         Ch. 155         HB 350           72-2-814         amended         Ch. 155         HB 577				
70-6-602         enacted         Ch. 222         HB 402           70-6-603         enacted         Ch. 222         HB 402           70-6-604         enacted         Ch. 222         HB 402           70-6-605         enacted         Ch. 222         HB 402           70-6-606         enacted         Ch. 222         HB 402           70-6-607         enacted         Ch. 222         HB 402           70-6-608         enacted         Ch. 222         HB 402           70-6-609         enacted         Ch. 222         HB 402           70-23-102         amended         Ch. 214         HB 200           70-24-108         amended         Ch. 250         SB 144           70-24-201         amended         Ch. 155         HB 350           70-24-202         amended         Ch. 290         SB 144           70-24-204         amended         Ch. 155         HB 349           70-33-203         amended         Ch. 155         HB 350           70-33-203         amended         Ch. 155         HB 350           70-33-203         amended         Ch. 314         SB 291           72-5-234         amended         Ch. 358         HB 77				
70-6-603         enacted         Ch. 222         HB 402           70-6-604         enacted         Ch. 222         HB 402           70-6-605         enacted         Ch. 222         HB 402           70-6-606         enacted         Ch. 222         HB 402           70-6-607         enacted         Ch. 222         HB 402           70-6-608         enacted         Ch. 222         HB 402           70-26-609         enacted         Ch. 222         HB 402           70-23-102         amended         Ch. 214         HB 200           70-24-108         amended         Ch. 290         SB 144           70-24-201         amended         Ch. 155         HB 350           70-24-202         amended         Ch. 290         SB 144           70-24-204         amended         Ch. 155         HB 349           70-33-201         amended         Ch. 155         HB 350           70-33-203         amended         Ch. 155         HB 350           70-33-204         amended         Ch. 220         HB 349           71-3-1113         amended         Ch. 358         HB 77           72-5-234         amended         Ch. 358         HB 77				
70-6-604         enacted         Ch. 222         HB 402           70-6-605         enacted         Ch. 222         HB 402           70-6-606         enacted         Ch. 222         HB 402           70-6-607         enacted         Ch. 222         HB 402           70-6-608         enacted         Ch. 222         HB 402           70-6-609         enacted         Ch. 222         HB 402           70-23-102         amended         Ch. 214         HB 200           70-24-108         amended         Ch. 290         SB 144           70-24-201         amended         Ch. 155         HB 350           70-24-202         amended         Ch. 290         SB 144           70-24-204         amended         Ch. 155         HB 349           70-33-201         amended         Ch. 155         HB 350           70-33-203         amended         Ch. 155         HB 349           71-3-1113         amended         Ch. 220         HB 349           72-2-814         amended         Ch. 314         SB 291           72-5-325         amended         Ch. 358         HB 77           72-5-315         amended         Ch. 358         HB 77	70-6-603	enacted	Ch. 222	HB 402
70-6-606         enacted         Ch. 222         HB 402           70-6-607         enacted         Ch. 222         HB 402           70-6-608         enacted         Ch. 222         HB 402           70-6-609         enacted         Ch. 222         HB 402           70-23-102         amended         Ch. 214         HB 200           70-24-108         amended         Ch. 290         SB 144           70-24-201         amended         Ch. 155         HB 350           70-24-202         amended         Ch. 290         SB 144           70-24-204         amended         Ch. 250         HB 349           70-33-205         amended         Ch. 155         HB 350           70-33-203         amended         Ch. 155         HB 350           70-33-203         amended         Ch. 220         HB 349           71-3-1113         amended         Ch. 314         SB 291           72-5-2814         amended         Ch. 358         HB 77           72-5-315         amended         Ch. 358         HB 77           72-5-316         amended         Ch. 358         HB 77           72-31-408         amended         Ch. 286         SB 118	70-6-604	enacted	Ch. 222	HB 402
70-6-607         enacted         Ch. 222         HB 402           70-6-608         enacted         Ch. 222         HB 402           70-6-609         enacted         Ch. 222         HB 402           70-23-102         amended         Ch. 214         HB 200           70-24-108         amended         Ch. 290         SB 144           70-24-201         amended         Ch. 155         HB 350           70-24-202         amended         Ch. 290         SB 144           70-24-204         amended         Ch. 20         HB 349           70-33-201         amended         Ch. 155         HB 350           70-33-203         amended         Ch. 155         HB 350           71-3-1113         amended         Ch. 220         HB 349           71-2-814         amended         Ch. 314         SB 291           72-5-225         amended         Ch. 358         HB 77           72-5-234         amended         Ch. 358         HB 77           72-5-408         amended         Ch. 358         HB 77           72-31-401         enacted         Ch. 286         SB 118           72-31-402         enacted         Ch. 286         SB 118				
70-6-608         enacted         Ch 222         HB 402           70-6-609         enacted         Ch 222         HB 402           70-23-102         amended         Ch 214         HB 200           70-24-108         amended         Ch 290         SB 144           70-24-201         amended         Ch 155         HB 350           70-24-202         amended         Ch 290         SB 144           70-24-204         amended         Ch 220         HB 349           70-33-201         amended         Ch 155         HB 350           70-33-203         amended         Ch 155         HB 349           71-3-1113         amended         Ch 220         HB 349           71-2-814         amended         Ch 314         SB 291           72-5-235         amended         Ch 358         HB 57           72-5-234         amended         Ch 358         HB 77           72-5-315         amended         Ch 358         HB 77           72-5-408         amended         Ch 358         HB 77           72-31-401         enacted         Ch 286         SB 118           72-31-403         enacted         Ch 286         SB 118           72-31-405 </td <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td>				
70-6-609         enacted         Ch. 222         HB 402           70-23-102         amended         Ch. 214         HB 200           70-24-108         amended         Ch. 290         SB 144           70-24-201         amended         Ch. 155         HB 350           70-24-202         amended         Ch. 290         SB 144           70-24-204         amended         Ch. 290         HB 349           70-24-205         amended         Ch. 155         HB 350           70-33-201         amended         Ch. 155         HB 350           70-33-203         amended         Ch. 220         HB 349           71-3-1113         amended         Ch. 314         SB 291           72-2-814         amended         Ch. 358         HB 537           72-5-225         amended         Ch. 358         HB 77           72-5-315         amended         Ch. 358         HB 77           72-5-34         amended         Ch. 358         HB 77           72-31-401         enacted         Ch. 358         HB 77           72-31-402         enacted         Ch. 286         SB 118           72-31-403         enacted         Ch. 286         SB 118				
70-23-102       amended       Ch. 214       HB 200         70-24-108       amended       Ch. 290       SB 144         70-24-201       amended       Ch. 155       HB 350         70-24-202       amended       Ch. 290       SB 144         70-24-204       amended       Ch. 220       HB 349         70-33-205       amended       Ch. 155       HB 350         70-33-203       amended       Ch. 155       HB 350         71-3-1113       amended       Ch. 220       HB 349         71-3-1113       amended       Ch. 314       SB 291         72-2-814       amended       Ch. 314       SB 291         72-5-225       amended       Ch. 358       HB 77         72-5-234       amended       Ch. 358       HB 77         72-5-315       amended       Ch. 358       HB 77         72-5-408       amended       Ch. 358       HB 77         72-31-401       enacted       Ch. 286       SB 118         72-31-403       enacted       Ch. 286       SB 118         72-31-404       enacted       Ch. 286       SB 118         72-31-405       enacted       Ch. 286       SB 118				
70-24-108       amended       Ch. 290       SB 144         70-24-201       amended       Ch. 155       HB 350         70-24-202       amended       Ch. 290       SB 144         70-24-204       amended       Ch. 220       HB 349         70-24-205       amended       Ch. 155       HB 350         70-33-201       amended       Ch. 155       HB 350         70-33-203       amended       Ch. 220       HB 349         71-3-1113       amended       Ch. 314       SB 291         72-2-814       amended       Ch. 314       SB 291         72-5-225       amended       Ch. 358       HB 77         72-5-234       amended       Ch. 358       HB 77         72-5-315       amended       Ch. 358       HB 77         72-31-408       amended       Ch. 358       HB 77         72-31-409       enacted       Ch. 286       SB 118         72-31-404       enacted       Ch. 286       SB 118         72-31-405       enacted       Ch. 286       SB 118				
70-24-201       amended       Ch. 155       HB 350         70-24-202       amended       Ch. 290       SB 144         70-24-204       amended       Ch. 220       HB 349         70-24-205       amended       Ch. 155       HB 350         70-33-201       amended       Ch. 155       HB 350         70-33-203       amended       Ch. 220       HB 349         71-3-1113       amended       Ch. 314       SB 291         72-2-814       amended       Ch. 328       HB 537         72-5-225       amended       Ch. 358       HB 77         72-5-234       amended       Ch. 358       HB 77         72-5-315       amended       Ch. 358       HB 77         72-31-408       amended       Ch. 286       SB 118         72-31-401       enacted       Ch. 286       SB 118         72-31-403       enacted       Ch. 286       SB 118         72-31-404       enacted       Ch. 286       SB 118         72-31-405       enacted       Ch. 286       SB 118				
70-24-202       amended       Ch. 290       SB 144         70-24-204       amended       Ch. 220       HB 349         70-24-205       amended       Ch. 155       HB 350         70-33-201       amended       Ch. 155       HB 350         70-33-203       amended       Ch. 220       HB 349         71-3-1113       amended       Ch. 314       SB 291         72-2-814       amended       Ch. 228       HB 537         72-5-225       amended       Ch. 358       HB 77         72-5-234       amended       Ch. 358       HB 77         72-5-315       amended       Ch. 358       HB 77         72-31-401       enacted       Ch. 286       SB 118         72-31-402       enacted       Ch. 286       SB 118         72-31-403       enacted       Ch. 286       SB 118         72-31-404       enacted       Ch. 286       SB 118         72-31-405       enacted       Ch. 286       SB 118				
70-24-204       amended       Ch. 220       HB 349         70-24-205       amended       Ch. 155       HB 350         70-33-201       amended       Ch. 155       HB 350         70-33-203       amended       Ch. 220       HB 349         71-3-1113       amended       Ch. 314       SB 291         72-2-814       amended       Ch. 228       HB 537         72-5-225       amended       Ch. 358       HB 77         72-5-234       amended       Ch. 358       HB 77         72-5-315       amended       Ch. 358       HB 77         72-5-408       amended       Ch. 358       HB 77         72-31-401       enacted       Ch. 286       SB 118         72-31-402       enacted       Ch. 286       SB 118         72-31-403       enacted       Ch. 286       SB 118         72-31-404       enacted       Ch. 286       SB 118         72-31-405       enacted       Ch. 286       SB 118	70-24-201	amended		HB 350
70-24-205       amended       Ch. 155       HB 350         70-33-201       amended       Ch. 155       HB 350         70-33-203       amended       Ch. 220       HB 349         71-3-1113       amended       Ch. 314       SB 291         72-2-814       amended       Ch. 228       HB 537         72-5-225       amended       Ch. 358       HB 77         72-5-315       amended       Ch. 358       HB 77         72-5-408       amended       Ch. 358       HB 77         72-31-401       enacted       Ch. 286       SB 118         72-31-402       enacted       Ch. 286       SB 118         72-31-403       enacted       Ch. 286       SB 118         72-31-404       enacted       Ch. 286       SB 118         72-31-405       enacted       Ch. 286       SB 118				
70-33-201       amended       Ch. 155       HB 350         70-33-203       amended       Ch. 220       HB 349         71-3-1113       amended       Ch. 314       SB 291         72-2-814       amended       Ch. 228       HB 537         72-5-225       amended       Ch. 358       HB 77         72-5-315       amended       Ch. 358       HB 77         72-5-408       amended       Ch. 358       HB 77         72-31-401       enacted       Ch. 286       SB 118         72-31-402       enacted       Ch. 286       SB 118         72-31-403       enacted       Ch. 286       SB 118         72-31-404       enacted       Ch. 286       SB 118         72-31-405       enacted       Ch. 286       SB 118				
70-33-203       amended       Ch. 220       HB 349         71-3-1113       amended       Ch. 314       SB 291         72-2-814       amended       Ch. 228       HB 537         72-5-225       amended       Ch. 358       HB 77         72-5-234       amended       Ch. 358       HB 77         72-5-315       amended       Ch. 358       HB 77         72-5-408       amended       Ch. 358       HB 77         72-31-401       enacted       Ch. 286       SB 118         72-31-402       enacted       Ch. 286       SB 118         72-31-403       enacted       Ch. 286       SB 118         72-31-404       enacted       Ch. 286       SB 118         72-31-405       enacted       Ch. 286       SB 118	70-24-203	amended		HB 350
71-3-1113       amended       Ch. 314       SB 291         72-2-814       amended       Ch. 228       HB 537         72-5-225       amended       Ch. 358       HB 77         72-5-234       amended       Ch. 358       HB 77         72-5-315       amended       Ch. 358       HB 77         72-5-408       amended       Ch. 358       HB 77         72-31-401       enacted       Ch. 286       SB 118         72-31-402       enacted       Ch. 286       SB 118         72-31-403       enacted       Ch. 286       SB 118         72-31-404       enacted       Ch. 286       SB 118         72-31-405       enacted       Ch. 286       SB 118				
72-2-814       amended       Ch. 228       HB 537         72-5-225       amended       Ch. 358       HB 77         72-5-234       amended       Ch. 358       HB 77         72-5-315       amended       Ch. 358       HB 77         72-5-408       amended       Ch. 358       HB 77         72-31-401       enacted       Ch. 286       SB 118         72-31-402       enacted       Ch. 286       SB 118         72-31-403       enacted       Ch. 286       SB 118         72-31-404       enacted       Ch. 286       SB 118         72-31-405       enacted       Ch. 286       SB 118				
72-5-225       amended       Ch. 358       HB. 77         72-5-234       amended       Ch. 358       HB. 77         72-5-315       amended       Ch. 358       HB. 77         72-5-408       amended       Ch. 358       HB. 77         72-31-401       enacted       Ch. 286       SB. 118         72-31-402       enacted       Ch. 286       SB. 118         72-31-403       enacted       Ch. 286       SB. 118         72-31-404       enacted       Ch. 286       SB. 118         72-31-405       enacted       Ch. 286       SB. 118				
72-5-234       amended       Ch. 358       HB 77         72-5-315       amended       Ch. 358       HB 77         72-5-408       amended       Ch. 358       HB 77         72-31-401       enacted       Ch. 286       SB 118         72-31-402       enacted       Ch. 286       SB 118         72-31-403       enacted       Ch. 286       SB 118         72-31-404       enacted       Ch. 286       SB 118         72-31-405       enacted       Ch. 286       SB 118				
72-5-315       amended       Ch. 358       HB 77         72-5-408       amended       Ch. 358       HB 77         72-31-401       enacted       Ch. 286       SB 118         72-31-402       enacted       Ch. 286       SB 118         72-31-403       enacted       Ch. 286       SB 118         72-31-404       enacted       Ch. 286       SB 118         72-31-405       enacted       Ch. 286       SB 118	72-5-234	amended	Ch. 358	HB 77
72-5-408       amended       Ch. 358       HB 77         72-31-401       enacted       Ch. 286       SB 118         72-31-402       enacted       Ch. 286       SB 118         72-31-403       enacted       Ch. 286       SB 118         72-31-404       enacted       Ch. 286       SB 118         72-31-405       enacted       Ch. 286       SB 118	72-5-315	amended	Ch. 358	HB 77
72-31-401       enacted       Ch. 286       SB 118         72-31-402       enacted       Ch. 286       SB 118         72-31-403       enacted       Ch. 286       SB 118         72-31-404       enacted       Ch. 286       SB 118         72-31-405       enacted       Ch. 286       SB 118	72-5-408	amended	Ch. 358	HB 77
72-31-403       enacted       Ch. 286       SB 118         72-31-404       enacted       Ch. 286       SB 118         72-31-405       enacted       Ch. 286       SB 118	72-31-401	enacted	Ch. 286	SB 118
72-31-404 enacted Ch. 286 SB 118 72-31-405 enacted Ch. 286 SB 118				
72-31-405enactedCh. 286SB 118				
72-31-406				
	72-31-406	enacted		SB 118

72-31-407	enacted	Ch 286	SB 118
72-31-408	enacted	Ch. 286	SB 118
72-31-409			
72-31-410			
72-31-411	enacted	Ch. 286	SB 118
72-31-412			
72-31-413			
72-31-414			
72-31-415	enacted	Ch. 286	SB 118
72-31-416	enacted	Ch. 286	SB 118
72-31-417 75-1-208	enacted		SB 118
75-1-208 75-1-1001			
75-5-201			
75-5-411	enacted	Ch 327	HB 368
75-5-605	amended	Ch. 327	HB 368
75-8-101			
75-8-102	enacted	Ch. 320	SB 339
75-8-103			
75-8-104			
75-8-105	enacted	Ch. 320	SB 339
75-8-106			
75-8-107			
75-8-108 75-8-109			
75-10-521			
75-10-321 75-10-704			
75-10-743	amended	Ch. 351	HB 648
75-10-1601	enacted	Ch. 317	SB 315
75-10-1602	enacted	Ch. 317	SB 315
75-10-1603			
75-10-1604			
75-11-301			
75-20-216			
75-20-219	amended	Ch. 280	SB 42
75-20-302	1 1	01 000	OD OOF
75-20-303	amended		SB 207
75-26-301	enacted	Ch 247	HB 216
75-26-304			
75-26-308			
75-26-309	enacted	Ch. 247	HB 216
75-26-310	enacted	Ch. 247	HB 216
76-3-102	amended	Ch. 363	HB 445
76-3-103	amended	Ch. 363	HB 445
76-3-201	amended	Ch. 169	SB 219
76-3-603 76-3-608			
76-3-611			
76-3-617			
76-3-622			
76-3-625	amended	Ch. 362	HB 416
76-4-102	amended	Ch. 261	HB 407
76-4-104			
	amended	Ch. 344	HB 507
76-4-111			
76-4-114			
76-4-115			
76-4-116			
76-4-121 76-4-122			
76-4-125			
10-T-140		Ch. 344	
76-4-127	amended	Ch. 344	HB 507
		Ch. 371	

76-6-109	amended	Ch	255	HR 373
76-8-101	amended	Ch	363	HB 445
	amended			
	amended			
	amended (see sec. 29, 30, Ch. 429)	Ch	. 237	SB 281
	amended (see sec. 29, 30, Ch. 429)	Ch	. 429	SB 261
	enacted			
	enacted			
	enacted			
	repealed			
76-15-517	repealed	Ch	. 71	HB 53
76-15-527	amended	Ch	. 71	HB 53
	enacted enacted			
	enactedenacted			
	enacted			
	amended			
	repealed			
77-1-502	repealed	Ch	. 144	HB 316
77-1-503	repealed	Ch	. 144	HB 316
	repealed			
	amended			
	amended			
	amendedamended			
	amendedamended			
	amendedamended			
	amended			
80-7-106	amended	Ch	. 389	SB 55
	amended			
	amended			
	amended			
	repealed			
	amended			
	amendedamended			
	amendedamended			
	amended			
	amended			
	amended			
				HB 622
80-7-1008	amended	Ch	. 348	HB 622
80-7-1010	amended	Ch	. 387	SB 363
	amended			
	enacted			
80-7-1020 80-7-1027	enacted enacted enacted		. 340 310	ПD 622 ПD 699
	amended			
	repealed			
80-7-1104	repealedrepealed	Ch	. 49 43	HB 82
	repealed			
	repealed			
	Topoutou		. 10.	

80-7-1201	J	Cl- 240	IID coo
80-7-1201	enacted		ПD 622 HB 699
80-8-102			
80-8-107			
80-8-111			
80-8-201			
80-8-203			
80-8-207			
80-8-209			
80-8-213			
80-8-214	repealed 10/1/2019	Ch. 244	HB 126
80-8-302	amended	Ch. 244	HB 126
80-8-303			
80-8-401	amended	Ch. 244	HB 126
80-8-404	amended	Ch. 244	HB 126
80-9-101	amended	Ch. 46	HB 130
80-9-201			
80-9-206			
80-9-302	amended	Ch. 339	HB 131
80-9-302	amended	Ch. 46	HB 130
80-10-101			
80-10-201			
80-10-202			
80-10-203			
80-10-204			
80-10-207 80-10-303	amenaea		ПВ 131
80-11-1001	amended		CD 905
80-11-1001	onested		SR 285
80-11-1003			
80-11-1004	enacted	Ch 312	SB 285
80-11-1005	enacted	Ch 312	SB 285
80-11-1006			
80-11-1007			
80-11-1008			
80-15-302	amended	Ch. 244	HB 126
81-1-110	amended		HB 286
81-1-113			
81-2-102	amended	Ch. 351	HB 648
81-2-116			
81-3-203			
81-3-211			
81-4-101			
81-7-201			
81-7-202	repealed		HB 305
81-7-204 81-7-303	amended		HB 305
81-7-603			
81-22-101			
81-23-202			
82-10-601			
82-10-602			
82-10-603			
82-10-604			
82-11-117			
82-15-103			
82-15-121	repealed		SB 101
82-15-122	repealed	Ch. 15	SB 101
85-1-601	amended	Ch. 341	HB 424
85-1-602			
85-1-614			
85-1-615			
85-2-102	amended	Ch. 69	HB 48
85-2-113			
85-2-221			
85-2-222	amended		нв 110

		~1			
85-2-225					
85-2-231					
85-2-232	amended	…Ch	ı. 338	HB	110
85-2-233	amended	Ch	ı. 338	. HB	110
85-2-234					
85-2-306	amended	Ch	243	HB	99
85-2-311	amenueu	OI	. 049	TID	99
85-2-311	amended	Cr	1. 243	ПВ	99
85-2-316					
85-2-320					
85-2-330					
85-2-341	amended	Ch	ı. 264	. HB	429
85-2-343					
85-2-344					
85-2-360					
85-2-402	amended	O1	. 949	цр	99
85-2-407					
85-2-408					
85-2-424					
85-2-1001	enacted	…Ch	ı. 361	. HB	360
85-5-101	amended	Ch	ı. 212	. HB	140
85-5-111	amended	Ch	. 118	HB	124
85-7-1411	amended	Ch	275	SB	21
85-7-1702	amended	Cl	. 949	uu.	
85-7-1702 85-7-1710					
85-7-2136					
85-7-2152	amended	Ch	ı. 67	HB	18
85-7-2155					
85-7-2156	amended	Ch	ı. 67	. HB	18
85-7-2157	amended	Ch	ı. 67	. HB	18
85-7-2158	amended	Ch	67	HB	18
85-7-2159					
85-7-2162	amended	Ch			
85-7-2162 85-7-2163	amenaea	OI.		TID	10
05 0 001	amended	Ur	1. 67	υп	18
85-8-601					
85-20-1504					
87-1-201					
87-1-217					
87-1-263	enacted	Ch	ı. 188	. HB	311
87-1-267					
87-1-301					
87-1-303					
87-1-304					
87-2-102					
87-2-105					
	amended	Cr	1. 427	SB	218
87-2-113					
87-2-117	enacted	…Ch	ı. 349	HB	623
87-2-119	enacted	Ch	ı. 75	SB	50
87-2-130	enacted	Ch	ı. 387	.SB	363
87-2-511					
87-2-514					
	amended				
87-2-522	amended	O1	. 907	CD.	110
87-2-525					
87-2-526					
87-2-702	amended	Ch	1. 186	HB	128
87-2-711					
87-2-732					
87-2-810	amended	Ch	ı. 427	.SB	218
87-2-816					
87-2-817					
87-2-903					
U1-4-000					
87-3-235	amended	or	. 111	OG	003 014
87-4-601	amended	Ch	ı. 34	. SB	84

87-5-801	enacted	Ch. 342	HB 434
87-5-802	enacted	Ch. 342	HB 434
87-5-803	enacted	Ch. 342	HB 434
87-5-804	enacted	Ch. 342	HB 434
87-5-805	enacted	Ch. 342	HB 434
87-5-806	enacted	Ch. 342	HB 434
87-5-807	enacted	Ch. 342	HB 434
87-5-808	enacted	Ch. 342	HB 434
87-6-216	amended	Ch. 417	SB 111
87-6-221	enacted	Ch. 423	SB 173
87-6-401	amended	Ch. 66	SB 52
87-6-403	amended	Ch. 128	SB 91
87-6-405	amended	Ch. 128	SB 91
87-6-411	amended	Ch. 75	SB 50
87-6-412			
87-6-420	enacted	Ch. 293	SB 187
90-1-132	amended	Ch. 405	SB 309
90-1-135	amended	Ch. 405	SB 309
90-4-402	amended	Ch. 176	SB 164
90-4-403	amended	Ch. 176	SB 164
90-6-104	amended	Ch. 51	HB 26
90-6-604			
90-6-801	repealed	Ch. 404	SB 307
90-6-802			
90-6-803	repealed	Ch. 404	SB 307
90-6-809	repealed	Ch. 404	SB 307
90-6-810			
90-6-811			
90-6-812			
90-6-818	repealed	Ch. 404	SB 307
90-6-819	repealed	Ch. 404	SB 307
90-6-1001			
90-9-104	enacted	Ch. 351	HB 648

# TABLE OF SESSION LAWS AFFECTED

Laws Affected	<u>Action</u>	Chapter No.	<u>Bill No.</u>
Laws of 2009 Ch. 442, sec. 5	amended	Ch. 213	HB 156
Laws of 2011			
Ch. 58, sec. 16	amended	Ch. 151	HB 137
Ch. 241, sec. 20			
Ch. 324, sec. 5	amended	Ch. 376	HB 5
Ch. 339, sec. 13	amended	Ch. 284	SB 73
Laws of 2013			
Ch. 83, sec. 7	repealed	Ch. 292	SB 183
Ch. 241, sec. 11	repealed	Ch. 142	HB 183
Ch. 241, sec. 11	repealed	Ch. 217	HB 289
Ch. 244, sec. 5	amended	Ch. 340	HB 261
Ch. 346, sec. 6	amended	Ch. 139	HB 498
Ch. 364, sec. 12	repealed	Ch. 404	SB 307
Ch. 410, sec. 7	amended	Ch. 232	HB 37
Laws of 2015			
Ch. 1, sec. 1	amended	Ch. 16	HB 1
Ch. 136, sec. 1	repealed	Ch. 217	HB 289
Ch. 136, sec. 1	repealed	Ch. 142	HB 183
Ch. 323, sec. 3	repealed	Ch. 404	SB 307
Ch. 349, sec. 8	amended	Ch. 284	SB 73
Ch. 353, sec. 2	amended	Ch. 115	HB 3
Ch. 357, sec. 2	amended	Ch. 13	SB 56
Ch. 359, sec. 3	amended	Ch. 115	HB 3
Ch. 368, sec. 22	amended	Ch. 115	НВ 3
Ch. 371, sec. 1			
Ch. 376, sec. 4	amended	Ch. 115	
Ch. 376, sec. 7			
Ch. 386, sec. 3			
Ch. 392, sec. 3	amended	Ch. 139	HB 498
Ch. 400, sec. 11	amended	Ch. 115	HB 3
Ch. 400, sec. 11	amended	Ch. 198	HB 444
Ch. 400, sec. 11	amended	Ch. 351	HB 648
Ch. 400, sec. 11	amended	Ch. 416	SB 95
Ch. 407, sec. 4, 7	repealed	Ch. 444	SB 132
Ch. 426, sec. 3, 7	amended	Ch. 232	HB 37
Ch. 433, sec. 7	amended	Ch. 336	HB 647
Ch. 444, sec. 1, 3	amended	Ch. 258	HB 387
Ch. 444, sec. 2	repealed	Ch. 258	HB 387
Ch. 445, sec. 18	amended	Ch. 360	HB 228
I.M. No. 182, approved 11/8/2016	1 1	Cl. oo	CD 101
Sec. 27	amended	On. 83	2R 131
Laws of 2017			
Ch. 115, sec. 3	amondad	Ch 951	HB 640
Cn. 115, sec. 5	amenueu	011. 001	11D 040

# SENATE BILL TO CHAPTER NUMBER

Bill :	No. <u>Chapter No.</u>	Bill No. Chapter No.	Bill No. Chapter No.
SB	2Ch. 97	SB 84Ch. 34	SB 182Ch. 100
SB	3Ch. 63	SB 85Ch. 73	SB 183Ch. 292
SB	4Ch. 81	SB 86Ch. 91	SB 187Ch. 293
SB	5Ch. 1	SB 89Ch. 92	SB 189Ch. 424
SB	6Ch. 105	SB 90	SB 193Ch. 425
SB			
	8Ch. 123		SB 196
SB	10Ch. 30	SB 92Ch. 285	SB 197Ch. 294
SB	11Ch. 410	SB 94Ch. 441	SB 198Ch. 398
SB	13Ch. 2	SB 95Ch. 416	SB 199Ch. 399
SB	15Ch. 411	SB 101Ch. 15	SB 200Ch. 295
SB	16Ch. 64	SB 103Ch. 149	SB 205Ch. 400
SB	17Ch. 208	SB 107Ch. 103	SB 207Ch. 296
SB	20Ch. 163	SB 108Ch. 93	SB 213Ch. 297
SB	21Ch. 275	SB 111Ch. 417	SB 216Ch. 298
SB	22Ch. 388	SB 113Ch. 180	SB 218Ch. 427
SB	24Ch. 412	SB 115Ch. 150	SB 219Ch. 169
SB	25Ch. 276	SB 118Ch. 286	SB 222Ch. 177
SB	26Ch. 277	SB 119Ch. 287	SB 224Ch. 184
	27Ch. 278	SB 120	SB 227
SB			
SB	28Ch. 126	SB 121Ch. 165	SB 228Ch. 96
SB	29Ch. 279	SB 123Ch. 393	SB 229Ch. 99
SB	30Ch. 413	SB 124Ch. 337	SB 231Ch. 192
SB	33Ch. 11	SB 127Ch. 418	SB 233Ch. 442
SB	36Ch. 12	SB 128Ch. 113	SB 240Ch. 300
SB	39Ch. 65	SB 129Ch. 94	SB 241Ch. 302
SB	40Ch. 183	SB 131Ch. 83	SB 242Ch. 303
SB	41Ch. 31	SB 132Ch. 444	SB 245Ch. 304
SB	42Ch. 280	SB 135Ch. 190	SB 250Ch. 401
SB	43Ch. 281	SB 137Ch. 102	SB 252Ch. 185
SB	44Ch. 231	SB 138Ch. 289	SB 254Ch. 305
SB	45Ch. 282	SB 139Ch. 205	SB 258Ch. 428
SB	46Ch. 283	SB 140Ch. 419	SB 260Ch. 377
SB	50Ch. 75	SB 142	SB 261Ch. 429
SB	52Ch. 66	SB 144Ch. 290	SB 268Ch. 306
SB	53Ch. 32	SB 149Ch. 166	SB 272Ch. 402
SB	54	SB 151Ch. 167	SB 274Ch. 307
SB	55Ch. 389	SB 152Ch. 175	SB 275Ch. 193
SB	56Ch. 13	SB 153Ch. 394	SB 278Ch. 308
SB	57Ch. 414	SB 155Ch. 420	SB 279Ch. 309
SB	58Ch. 178	SB 157Ch. 159	SB 281Ch. 237
SB	59Ch. 390	SB 158Ch. 291	SB 283Ch. 310
SB	60Ch. 199	SB 159Ch. 421	SB 284Ch. 311
SB	62Ch. 127	SB 160Ch. 395	SB 285Ch. 312
SB	63Ch. 391	SB 163Ch. 365	SB 286Ch. 313
SB	64Ch. 392	SB 164Ch. 176	SB 287Ch. 209
	65Ch. 179	SB 165	SB 291Ch. 314
SB			
SB	67Ch. 104	SB 166	SB 292Ch. 315
SB	68Ch. 33	SB 167	SB 293Ch. 446
SB	70Ch. 3	SB 168	SB 294Ch. 430
SB	73Ch. 284	SB 169Ch. 181	SB 299Ch. 316
SB	77Ch. 14	SB 172Ch. 397	SB 302Ch. 403
SB	79Ch. 140	SB 173Ch. 423	SB 303Ch. 431
SB	81Ch. 164	SB 178Ch. 168	SB 307Ch. 404
SB	82Ch. 82	SB 180Ch. 191	SB 309Ch. 405

SB 310Ch. 406	SB 321Ch. 318	SB 344Ch. 301
SB 311Ch. 432	SB 324Ch. 407	SB 352Ch. 238
SB 312Ch. 433	SB 325Ch. 319	SB 359Ch. 438
SB 314Ch. 434	SB 333Ch. 408	SB 363Ch. 387
SB 315Ch. 317	SB 336Ch. 435	SB 366Ch. 443
SB 317Ch. 386	SB 339Ch. 320	SB 372Ch. 439
SB 318Ch. 98	SB 341Ch. 436	SB 374Ch. 440
SB 319Ch. 229	SB 342Ch. 437	

## HOUSE BILL TO CHAPTER NUMBER

Bill No. Chapter No.	Bill No. Chapter No.	Bill No. Chapter No.
HB 1Ch. 16	HB 80Ch. 23	HB 147Ch. 201
HB 2Ch. 366	HB 81Ch. 80	HB 148Ch. 246
HB 3Ch. 115	HB 82Ch. 43	HB 149Ch. 202
HB 4Ch. 239	HB 83Ch. 242	HB 150Ch. 41
HB 5Ch. 376	HB 87Ch. 24	HB 152Ch. 88
HB 6Ch. 354	HB 88Ch. 25	HB 156Ch. 213
HB 7Ch. 355	HB 89Ch. 35	HB 159Ch. 57
HB 9Ch. 356	HB 91Ch. 44	HB 163Ch. 129
HB 11Ch. 353	HB 92Ch. 54	HB 166Ch. 28
HB 16Ch. 4	HB 95Ch. 107	HB 168Ch. 197
HB 17Ch. 240	HB 97Ch. 211	HB 172Ch. 130
HB 18Ch. 67	HB 99Ch. 243	HB 173Ch. 131
HB 20Ch. 114	HB 101Ch. 195	HB 175Ch. 152
HB 22Ch. 200	HB 102Ch. 108	HB 177Ch. 58
HB 24Ch. 84	HB 103Ch. 368	HB 183Ch. 142
HB 25Ch. 5	HB 105Ch. 36	HB 184
HB 26Ch. 51	HB 106Ch. 55	HB 185Ch. 234
HB 30Ch. 160	HB 108	HB 191Ch. 47
HB 37Ch. 232	HB 110	HB 193Ch. 359
HB 38Ch. 116	HB 111Ch. 45	HB 197Ch. 19
HB 39Ch. 17	HB 112	HB 200
HB 40Ch. 18	HB 113Ch. 8	HB 201Ch. 132
HB 41Ch. 68	HB 115	HB 207Ch. 48
HB 42Ch. 68	HB 118Ch. 28	HB 208Ch. 215
		HB 209Ch. 378
HB 44Ch. 357	HB 120	HB 211Ch. 109
HB 45Ch. 194	HB 122Ch. 27	HB 213Ch. 110
HB 48Ch. 69	HB 124Ch. 118	HB 214Ch. 111
HB 49Ch. 70	HB 125	HB 216Ch. 247
HB 53Ch. 71	HB 126Ch. 244	HB 219
HB 59Ch. 52	HB 128	HB 220Ch. 133
HB 61Ch. 367	HB 130	HB 221
HB 62Ch. 170	HB 131Ch. 339	HB 224Ch. 249
HB 63Ch. 21	HB 132Ch. 10	HB 225Ch. 250
HB 64Ch. 141	HB 133Ch. 321	HB 226Ch. 379
HB 65Ch. 117	HB 135Ch. 56	HB 228Ch. 360
HB 67Ch. 39	HB 137Ch. 151	HB 232Ch. 74
HB 68Ch. 40	HB 138Ch. 38	HB 233Ch. 42
HB 70Ch. 241	HB 140Ch. 212	HB 237Ch. 49
HB 73Ch. 210	HB 141Ch. 322	HB 240Ch. 187
HB 74Ch. 7	HB 142Ch. 245	HB 241
HB 76Ch. 22	HB 144Ch. 323	HB 245Ch. 251
HB 77Ch. 358	HB 145Ch. 324	HB 247Ch. 134
HB 79Ch. 53	HB 146Ch. 86	HB 248Ch. 216

HB 251Ch. 230	HB 365Ch. 326	HB 485Ch. 330
HB 256Ch. 135	HB 368Ch. 327	HB 487Ch. 331
HB 258Ch. 60	HB 370Ch. 138	HB 492Ch. 227
HB 261Ch. 340	HB 372Ch. 370	HB 495Ch. 207
HB 271Ch. 106	HB 373Ch. 255	HB 498Ch. 139
HB 273Ch. 171	HB 374Ch. 203	HB 500Ch. 162
HB 276Ch. 136	HB 377Ch. 79	HB 507Ch. 344
HB 278Ch. 61	HB 381Ch. 256	HB 509Ch. 124
HB 279Ch. 112	HB 383Ch. 328	HB 510Ch. 371
HB 282Ch. 143	HB 386Ch. 257	HB 511Ch. 268
HB 283Ch. 369	HB 387Ch. 258	HB 516Ch. 269
HB 285Ch. 153	HB 388Ch. 145	HB 517Ch. 270
HB 286Ch. 76	HB 390Ch. 259	HB 520Ch. 147
HB 287Ch. 252	HB 391Ch. 381	HB 521Ch. 189
HB 288Ch. 172	HB 393Ch. 260	HB 523Ch. 148
HB 289Ch. 217	HB 396Ch. 157	HB 537Ch. 228
HB 294Ch. 325	HB 402Ch. 222	HB 539Ch. 204
HB 297Ch. 161	HB 405Ch. 372	HB 541Ch. 271
HB 298Ch. 218	HB 407Ch. 261	HB 550Ch. 409
HB 300Ch. 62	HB 415Ch. 236	HB 554Ch. 272
HB 303Ch. 235	HB 416Ch. 362	HB 564Ch. 273
HB 304Ch. 77	HB 421Ch. 146	HB 565Ch. 332
HB 305Ch. 78	HB 422Ch. 173	HB 572Ch. 345
HB 307Ch. 122	HB 424Ch. 341	HB 574Ch. 382
HB 308Ch. 380	HB 426Ch. 262	HB 583Ch. 333
HB 311Ch. 188	HB 427Ch. 223	HB 585Ch. 373
HB 316Ch. 144	HB 428Ch. 263	HB 586Ch. 385
HB 323Ch. 154	HB 429Ch. 264	HB 589Ch. 334
HB 328Ch. 219	HB 434Ch. 342	HB 597Ch. 374
HB 333Ch. 253	HB 444Ch. 198	HB 600Ch. 335
HB 337Ch. 121	HB 445Ch. 363	HB 604Ch. 346
HB 338Ch. 120	HB 447Ch. 174	HB 614Ch. 383
HB 342Ch. 137	HB 449Ch. 329	HB 618Ch. 347
HB 344Ch. 254	HB 456Ch. 224	HB 622Ch. 348
HB 345Ch. 119	HB 458Ch. 265	HB 623Ch. 349
HB 346Ch. 89	HB 462Ch. 343	HB 638Ch. 375
HB 347Ch. 90	HB 466Ch. 266	HB 639Ch. 364
HB 349Ch. 220	HB 469Ch. 206	HB 642Ch. 350
HB 350Ch. 155	HB 470Ch. 158	HB 644Ch. 274
HB 351Ch. 182	HB 471Ch. 125	HB 647Ch. 336
HB 355Ch. 221	HB 473Ch. 267	HB 648Ch. 351
HB 360Ch. 361	HB 476Ch. 225	HB 650Ch. 384
HB 362Ch. 156	HB 482Ch. 226	HB 661Ch. 352

# CHAPTER NUMBER TO BILL NUMBER

Chapter No. Bill N	No.	Chapter No. Bil	l No.	Chapter No.	Bill	No.
Ch. 1SB	5	Ch. 10 HB	132	Ch. 19	.HB	197
Ch. 2SB	13	Ch. 11SB	33	Ch. 20	.HB	43
Ch. 3SB	70	Ch. 12SB	36	Ch. 21	.HB	63
Ch. 4HB	16	Ch. 13SB	56	Ch. 22	.HB	76
Ch. 5 HB	25	Ch. 14SB	77	Ch. 23	.HB	80
Ch. 6HB	42	Ch. 15SB	101	Ch. 24	.HB	87
Ch. 7HB	74	Ch. 16 HB	1	Ch. 25	.HB	88
Ch. 8HB 1	113	Ch. 17 HB	39	Ch. 26	.HB	115
Ch. 9 HB 1	120	Ch. 18HB	40	Ch. 27	.НВ	122

Ch. 28 HB 166	Ch. 85 HB 119	Ch. 142 HB 183
Ch. 29 HB 221	Ch. 86 HB 146	Ch. 143 HB 282
Ch. 30SB 10	Ch. 87SB 54	Ch. 144 HB 316
Ch. 31SB 41	Ch. 88 HB 152	Ch. 145 HB 388
Ch. 32SB 53	Ch. 89 HB 346	Ch. 146 HB 421
Ch. 33SB 68	Ch. 90 HB 347	Ch. 147 HB 520
Ch. 34SB 84	Ch. 91SB 86	Ch. 148 HB 523
Ch. 35 HB 89	Ch. 92SB 89	Ch. 149SB 103
Ch. 36 HB 105	Ch. 93SB 108	Ch. 150SB 115
Ch. 37 HB 125	Ch. 94SB 129	Ch. 151 HB 137
Ch. 38HB 138	Ch. 95SB 142	Ch. 152 HB 175
Ch. 39 HB 67	Ch. 96SB 228	Ch. 153 HB 285
Ch. 40 HB 68	Ch. 97SB 2	Ch. 154 HB 323
Ch. 41 HB 150	Ch. 98SB 318	Ch. 155 HB 350
Ch. 42HB 233	Ch. 99SB 229	Ch. 156 HB 362
Ch. 43HB 82	Ch. 100SB 182	Ch. 157 HB 396
Ch. 44HB 91	Ch. 101SB 165	Ch. 158 HB 470
Ch. 45HB 111	Ch. 102SB 137	Ch. 159SB 157
Ch. 46HB 130	Ch. 103SB 107	Ch. 160 HB 30
Ch. 47 HB 191	Ch. 104SB 67	Ch. 161 HB 297
Ch. 48 HB 207	Ch. 105SB 6	Ch. 162 HB 500
Ch. 49 HB 237	Ch. 106HB 271	Ch. 163SB 20
Ch. 50 HB 241	Ch. 107 HB 95	Ch. 164SB 81
Ch. 51 HB 26	Ch. 108HB 102	Ch. 165SB 121
Ch. 52 HB 59	Ch. 109HB 211	Ch. 166SB 149
Ch. 53 HB 79	Ch. 110	Ch. 167SB 151
Ch. 54HB 92	Ch. 111 HB 214	Ch. 168SB 178
Ch. 55HB 106	Ch. 112	Ch. 169SB 219
Ch. 56HB 135	Ch. 113SB 128	Ch. 170HB 62
Ch. 57	Ch. 114HB 20	Ch. 171HB 273
Ch. 58 HB 177	Ch. 115HB 3 Ch. 116HB 38	Ch. 172 HB 288 Ch. 173 HB 422
Ch. 59 HB 184 Ch. 60 HB 258	Ch. 117 HB 65	Ch. 173HB 447
Ch. 61 HB 278	Ch. 117HB 124	Ch. 174SB 152
Ch. 62HB 300	Ch. 119 HB 345	Ch. 176SB 164
Ch. 63SB 3	Ch. 120 HB 338	Ch. 177SB 222
Ch. 64SB 16	Ch. 121 HB 337	Ch. 178SB 58
Ch. 65SB 39	Ch. 122 HB 307	Ch. 179SB 65
Ch. 66SB 52	Ch. 123SB 8	Ch. 180SB 113
Ch. 67 HB 18	Ch. 124HB 509	Ch. 181SB 169
Ch. 68 HB 41	Ch. 125HB 471	Ch. 182HB 351
Ch. 69 HB 48	Ch. 126SB 28	Ch. 183SB 40
Ch. 70 HB 49	Ch. 127SB 62	Ch. 184SB 224
Ch. 71 HB 53	Ch. 128SB 91	Ch. 185SB 252
Ch. 72HB 112	Ch. 129 HB 163	Ch. 186 HB 128
Ch. 73SB 85	Ch. 130 HB 172	Ch. 187 HB 240
Ch. 74 HB 232	Ch. 131HB 173	Ch. 188 HB 311
Ch. 75SB 50	Ch. 132HB 201	Ch. 189 HB 521
Ch. 76HB 286	Ch. 133 HB 220	Ch. 190SB 135
Ch. 77 HB 304	Ch. 134HB 247	Ch. 191SB 180
Ch. 78 HB 305	Ch. 135HB 256	Ch. 192SB 231
Ch. 79 HB 377	Ch. 136HB 276	Ch. 193SB 275
Ch. 80HB 81	Ch. 137HB 342	Ch. 194 HB 45
Ch. 81SB 4	Ch. 138HB 370	Ch. 195HB 101
Ch. 82SB 82	Ch. 139 HB 498	Ch. 196HB 108
Ch. 83SB 131	Ch. 140SB 79	Ch. 197 HB 168
Ch. 84HB 24	Ch. 141 HB 64	Ch. 198 HB 444

Ch. 199SB 60	Ch. 256HB 381	Ch. 313SB 286
Ch. 200 HB 22	Ch. 257 HB 386	Ch. 314SB 291
Ch. 201 HB 147	Ch. 258 HB 387	Ch. 315SB 292
Ch. 202 HB 149	Ch. 259HB 390	Ch. 316SB 299
Ch. 203 HB 374	Ch. 260HB 393	Ch. 317SB 315
Ch. 204HB 539	Ch. 261HB 407	Ch. 318SB 321
Ch. 205SB 139	Ch. 262 HB 426	Ch. 319SB 325
Ch. 206	Ch. 263 HB 428	Ch. 320SB 339
Ch. 207 HB 495	Ch. 264HB 429	Ch. 321 HB 133
Ch. 208SB 17	Ch. 265 HB 458	Ch. 322 HB 141
Ch. 209SB 287	Ch. 266 HB 466	Ch. 323 HB 144
Ch. 210		
	Ch. 267HB 473	Ch. 324 HB 145
Ch. 211 HB 97	Ch. 268 HB 511	Ch. 325 HB 294
Ch. 212HB 140	Ch. 269 HB 516	Ch. 326
Ch. 213HB 156	Ch. 270HB 517	Ch. 327 HB 368
Ch. 214HB 200	Ch. 271HB 541	Ch. 328HB 383
Ch. 215HB 208	Ch. 272HB 554	Ch. 329
Ch. 216HB 248	Ch. 273 HB 564	Ch. 330 HB 485
Ch. 217 HB 289	Ch. 274 HB 644	Ch. 331 HB 487
Ch. 218 HB 298	Ch. 275SB 21	Ch. 332 HB 565
Ch. 219 HB 328	Ch. 276SB 25	Ch. 333 HB 583
Ch. 220 HB 349	Ch. 277SB 26	Ch. 334 HB 589
Ch. 221HB 355	Ch. 278SB 27	Ch. 335 HB 600
Ch. 222HB 402	Ch. 279SB 29	Ch. 336 HB 647
Ch. 223HB 427	Ch. 280SB 42	Ch. 337SB 124
Ch. 224 HB 456	Ch. 281SB 43	Ch. 338 HB 110
Ch. 225HB 476	Ch. 282SB 45	Ch. 339 HB 131
Ch. 226HB 482	Ch. 283SB 46	Ch. 340 HB 261
Ch. 227 HB 492	Ch. 284SB 73	Ch. 341 HB 424
Ch. 228 HB 537	Ch. 285SB 92	Ch. 342 HB 434
Ch. 229SB 319	Ch. 286SB 118	Ch. 343 HB 462
Ch. 230HB 251	Ch. 287SB 119	Ch. 344 HB 507
Ch. 231SB 44	Ch. 288SB 120	Ch. 345 HB 572
Ch. 232 HB 37	Ch. 289SB 138	Ch. 346 HB 604
Ch. 233HB 118	Ch. 290SB 144	Ch. 347 HB 618
Ch. 234 HB 185	Ch. 291SB 158	Ch. 348 HB 622
Ch. 235 HB 303	Ch. 292SB 183	Ch. 349 HB 623
Ch. 236HB 415	Ch. 293SB 187	Ch. 350 HB 642
Ch. 237SB 281	Ch. 294SB 197	Ch. 351 HB 648
Ch. 238SB 352	Ch. 295SB 200	Ch. 352 HB 661
Ch. 239 HB 4	Ch. 296SB 207	Ch. 353 HB 11
Ch. 240 HB 17	Ch. 297SB 213	Ch. 354 HB 6
Ch. 241 HB 70	Ch. 298SB 216	Ch. 355 HB 7
Ch. 242 HB 83	Ch. 299SB 227	Ch. 356 HB 9
Ch. 243 HB 99	Ch. 300SB 240	Ch. 357 HB 44
Ch. 244 HB 126	Ch. 301SB 344	Ch. 358
Ch. 245 HB 142	Ch. 302SB 241	Ch. 359 HB 193
Ch. 246 HB 148	Ch. 303SB 242	Ch. 360HB 228
Ch. 247 HB 216	Ch. 304SB 245	Ch. 361HB 360
Ch. 248 HB 219	Ch. 305SB 254	Ch. 362HB 416
Ch. 249HB 224	Ch. 306SB 268	Ch. 363 HB 445
Ch. 250HB 225	Ch. 307SB 274	Ch. 364 HB 639
Ch. 251HB 245	Ch. 308SB 278	Ch. 365SB 163
Ch. 252HB 287	Ch. 309SB 279	Ch. 366 HB 2
Ch. 253HB 333	Ch. 310SB 283	Ch. 367 HB 61
Ch. 254 HB 344	Ch. 311SB 284	Ch. 368 HB 103
Ch. 255HB 373	Ch. 312SB 285	Ch. 369 HB 283

Ch. 370HB	372	Ch. 396SB 167	Ch. 422SB 168
Ch. 371 HB	510	Ch. 397SB 172	Ch. 423SB 173
Ch. 372 HB	405	Ch. 398SB 198	Ch. 424SB 189
Ch. 373 HB	585	Ch. 399SB 199	Ch. 425SB 193
Ch. 374 HB	597	Ch. 400SB 205	Ch. 426SB 196
Ch. 375 HB	638	Ch. 401SB 250	Ch. 427SB 218
Ch. 376 HB	5	Ch. 402SB 272	Ch. 428SB 258
Ch. 377SB	260	Ch. 403SB 302	Ch. 429SB 261
Ch. 378 HB	209	Ch. 404SB 307	Ch. 430SB 294
Ch. 379 HB	226	Ch. 405SB 309	Ch. 431SB 303
Ch. 380 HB	308	Ch. 406SB 310	Ch. 432SB 311
Ch. 381 HB	391	Ch. 407SB 324	Ch. 433SB 312
Ch. 382 HB	574	Ch. 408SB 333	Ch. 434SB 314
Ch. 383 HB	614	Ch. 409 HB 550	Ch. 435SB 336
Ch. 384 HB	650	Ch. 410SB 11	Ch. 436SB 341
Ch. 385 HB	586	Ch. 411SB 15	Ch. 437SB 342
Ch. 386SB	317	Ch. 412SB 24	Ch. 438SB 359
Ch. 387SB	363	Ch. 413SB 30	Ch. 439SB 372
Ch. 388SB	22	Ch. 414SB 57	Ch. 440SB 374
Ch. 389SB	55	Ch. 415SB 90	Ch. 441SB 94
Ch. 390SB	59	Ch. 416SB 95	Ch. 442SB 233
Ch. 391SB	63	Ch. 417SB 111	Ch. 443SB 366
Ch. 392SB	64	Ch. 418SB 127	Ch. 444SB 132
Ch. 393SB	123	Ch. 419SB 140	Ch. 445SB 166
Ch. 394SB	153	Ch. 420SB 155	Ch. 446SB 293
Ch. 395SB	160	Ch. 421SB 159	

## EFFECTIVE DATES BY CHAPTER NUMBER

Cha	pter No.	<u> Bill No.</u>	Effective Date
Ch.	1S	В 5	02/08/2017
Ch.	2S	B 13	02/08/2017
Ch.	3S	B 70	02/08/2017
Ch.	4F	IB 16	02/13/2017
Ch.	5F	IB 25	10/01/2017
Ch.	6H	IB 42	02/13/2017
Ch.	7	IB 74	10/01/2017
Ch.	8 All Sections	IB 113	07/01/2017
Ch.	9 §§ 10-24	IB 120	10/01/2017
	§§ 1-9		01/01/2018
Ch.	10 H	IB 132	10/01/2017
Ch.	11S	B 33	10/01/2017
Ch.	12S	В 36	02/13/2017
Ch.	13S	B 56	02/13/2017
Ch.	14S	В 77	10/01/2017
Ch.	15S	B 101	10/01/2017
Ch.	16	IB 1	02/14/2017
Ch.	17F	IB 39	10/01/2017
Ch.	18F	IB 40	02/14/2017
Ch.	19F	IB 197	02/14/2017
Ch.	20	IB 43	02/17/2017
Ch.	21F	IB 63	02/17/2017
Ch.	22	IB 76	10/01/2017
Ch.	23F	IB 80	10/01/2017
Ch.	24	IB 87	10/01/2017
Ch.	25	IB 88	07/01/2017

Ch.	26.	HB 115	02/17/2017
Ch.	27.	HB 122	
Ch.	28.	HB 166	
Ch.	29.	HB 221	
Ch.	30.	SB 10	
Ch.	32.	SB 53	07/01/2017
Ch.	33.		
		HB 105	
		HB 125	
		HB 138	
		HB 67	
		HB 68	
		HB 150	
		HB 233	
		HB 82	
		HB 111	
		HB 130	
		HB 191	
		HB 237	
		HB 241	
		HB 278	
		НВ 300	
Ch.	64.	SB 16	
Ch.	65.	SB 39	03/01/2017
Ch.	66.	SB 52	03/01/2017
Ch.	67.	HB 18	03/02/2017
Ch.	68.	HB 41	
Ch.	69.	HB 48	
Ch.	70.	HB 49	
Ch.	71.	HB 53	
		HB 112	
Ch.	73.	SB 85	01/01/2019
			Effective upon approval by the electorate
		HB 232	
		SB 50	
		HB 286	
		HB 304	
		HB 305	
		HB 377	
		HB 81	
Ch.	81.	SB 4	07/01/2017

Ch.	82	SB 82	07/01/2017
		SB 131	
		HB 24	
Ch.	85	HB 119	
Ch.	86	HB 146	10/01/2017
Ch.	87	SB 54	03/22/2017
		HB 152	
		HB 346	
Ch.	90	HB 347	03/23/2017
	91		03/23/2017
	92		03/23/2017
		SB 108	03/23/2017
		SB 129	
		SB 142	
		SB 228	
	97		03/27/2017
		SB 318	
		SB 229	
		SB 182	
		SB 165	
		SB 137	
		SB 107	
	104		10/01/2017
	105		10/01/2017
		HB 271	
Ch.		HB 95	
		HB 102	
		HB 211	
		HB 213	
		HB 214	
		HB 279	
		SB 128	
Ch.	114	HB 20	03/30/2017
Ch.	115	HB 3	03/30/2017
	116		03/30/2017
Ch.	117	HB 65	07/01/2017
Ch.	118	HB 124	10/01/2017
Ch.	119	HB 345	10/01/2017
Ch.	120	HB 338	10/01/2017
Ch.	121	HB 337	10/01/2017
Ch.	122	HB 307	03/30/2017
Ch.	123	SB 8	03/30/2017
Ch.	124	HB 509	03/30/2017
Ch.	125	HB 471	10/01/2017
Ch.	126	SB 28	10/01/2017
Ch.	127	SB 62	10/01/2017
Ch.	128	SB 91	07/01/2017
Ch.	129	HB 163	10/01/2017
Ch.	130	HB 172	03/31/2017
Ch.	131	HB 173	10/01/2017
Ch.	132	HB 201	10/01/2017
Ch.	133	HB 220	10/01/2017
		HB 247	
Ch.	135	HB 256	10/01/2017
Ch.	136	HB 276	01/01/2018
Ch.	137	HB 342	03/31/2017

Ch. 138	HP 270	10/01/9017
Ch. 139		
Ch. 140		
Ch. 140		
	ПБ 64	
S 3 Ch. 142		
Ch. 143		
Ch. 144		
Ch. 145		
Ch. 146		
Ch. 147		
Ch. 148		
Ch. 149		
Ch. 150		
Ch. 151 §§ 6, 7, 26, and 55		
	IID 155	
Ch. 152		
Ch. 153		
Ch. 154		
Ch. 155		
Ch. 156		
Ch. 157		
Ch. 158		
Ch. 159		
Ch. 160		
Ch. 161		
Ch. 162		
Ch. 163		
Ch. 164		
Ch. 165		
Ch. 166		
Ch. 167		
Ch. 168		
Ch. 169		
Ch. 170		
Ch. 171		
Ch. 172		
Ch. 173		
Ch. 174		
Ch. 175 §§ 4 and 6		
	GD 101	
Ch. 176		
Ch. 177		
Ch. 178		
Ch. 179		
Ch. 180		
Ch. 181		
Ch. 182		
Ch. 183		
Ch. 184		
Ch. 185		
Ch. 186		
Ch. 187		
Ch. 188		
Ch. 189		
Ch. 190		
Ch. 191	5D 18U	04/13/2017

C1	ar	
		04/13/2017
		04/13/2017
		07/01/2017
Ch. 198	HB 444	
Ch. 199	SB 60	
Ch. 200	HB 22	
Ch. 209	SB 287	. Effective on the date the governor certifies
		to the code commissioner that the
		United States has ratified the Blackfeet
		Tribe-Montana United States Compact.
Ch. 210	HB 73	
Ch. 211	НВ 97	
		10/01/2017
		04/20/2017
		07/01/2017
		04/20/2017
		07/01/2017
Ch. 222	HB 402	
Ch. 223	HB 427	
Ch. 224	HB 456	
Ch. 225	HB 476	
Ch. 226	HB 482	
Ch. 231		
		07/01/2017
		04/25/2017
		Effective upon approval by the electorate
Ch. 239		
Ch. 240	HB 17	
Ch. 241	HB 70	07/01/2017
Ch. 242		
		05/03/2017
3 ± 1	•••••	10/01/2010

Ch. 245	HR 149	01/01/2018
Ch. 246		
Ch. 247		
Ch. 248 §§ 1-4, 7, 8, and 13		
\$\ 5 \ 6 \ 9(2) \ 10(2) \ \text{and } 12		Effective on the date that the Public
33 0, 0, 0(=), 10(=), and 1=		Service Commission issues an
		order making a determination that
		customer-generators are being
		served under a separate classifica-
		tion of service.
Ch. 249	HB 224	
Ch. 250	HB 225	07/01/2017
Ch. 251	HB 245	
Ch. 252	HB 287	
Ch. 253	HB 333	05/03/2017
Ch. 254	HB 344	05/03/2017
Ch. 255	HB 373	
Ch. 256	HB 381	07/01/2017
Ch. 257		
Ch. 258 §§ 1-9, 11, and 12		
		07/01/2017
Ch. 259		
Ch. 260		
Ch. 261		
Ch. 262		
Ch. 263		
Ch. 264		
Ch. 265		
Ch. 266		
Ch. 267		
Ch. 268		
Ch. 269		
Ch. 270		
Ch. 271 Ch. 272		
Ch. 273		
Ch. 274		
Ch. 275		10/01/2017
Ch. 276		
Ch. 277		
Ch. 278		
Ch. 279		
Ch. 280		
Ch. 281		07/01/2017
Ch. 282		
Ch. 283	SB 46	05/04/2017
Ch. 284	SB 73	05/04/2017
Ch. 285	SB 92	05/04/2017
Ch. 286	SB 118	
Ch. 287		
Ch. 288		
Ch. 289		
Ch. 290		
Ch. 291		
Ch. 292		
Ch. 293		
Ch. 294	SB 197	

Ch 296         SB 207         .0504/2017           Ch 297         SB 213         .0701/2017           Ch 298         SB 216         .1001/2017           Ch 299         SB 227         .0701/2017           Karel (1, 10)         SB 227         .0701/2017           Ch 300         \$\$1(1)-1(2)(b), 1(2)(d), and 2-5         .SB 240         .0504/2017           Administration certifies to the code commissioner that either or both contingencies in section 3 have occurred.           Ch 301         .SB 344         .0504/2017           Ch 302         .SB 241         .1001/2017           Ch 303         .SB 242         .0701/2017           Ch 304         .SB 245         .0504/2017           Ch 305         .SB 245         .0504/2017           Ch 306         .SB 268         .0504/2017           Ch 307         .SB 274         .1001/2017           Ch 308         .SB 278         .0504/2017           Ch 310         .SB 288         .0701/2017           Ch 311         .SB 288         .0701/2017           Ch 312         .SB 288         .0701/2017           Ch 313         .SB 289         .0701/2017           Ch 314         .SB 299         .0701/2017 <t< th=""><th>Ch. 295.</th><th>SB</th><th>200</th><th></th></t<>	Ch. 295.	SB	200	
Ch. 297         SB 216         1.000/2017           Ch. 299         SB 227         .07/01/2017           Ch. 300         §§ 1(1)-1(2)(b), 1(2)(d), and 2-5         SB 210         .05/01/2017           Effective when the Department of Administration certifies to the code commissioner that either or both contingencies in section 3 have occurred.           Ch. 301         SB 344         .05/04/2017           Ch. 302         SB 241         .1001/2017           Ch. 303         SB 242         .07/01/2017           Ch. 304         SB 245         .05/04/2017           Ch. 306         SB 264         1.001/2017           Ch. 307         SB 264         1.001/2017           Ch. 308         SB 264         .05/04/2017           Ch. 309         SB 274         .1001/2017           Ch. 309         SB 279         .05/04/2017           Ch. 310         SB 282         .07/01/2017           Ch. 311         SB 283         .05/04/2017           Ch. 312         SB 284         .05/04/2017           Ch. 313         SB 285         .07/01/2017           Ch. 314         SB 285         .07/01/2017           Ch. 315         SB 285         .07/01/2017           Ch. 316         SB 289				
Ch 298         SB 216				
Ch. 299         SB 227         .07/01/2017           Ch. 300         § 1(1)-1(2)(b), 1(2)(d), and 2-5         SB 240				
Ch. 300         §§ 1(1)-1(2)(b), 1(2)(d), and 2-5         SB 240				
\$ 1(2)(c)				
Administration certifies to the code commissioner that either or both contingencies in section 3 have occurred.	C11. 000			
Ch. 301		y 1(2)(c)	•••••	*
both contingencies in section 3 have occurred.           Ch. 301         SB 344         05/04/2017           Ch 302         SB 241         10/01/2017           Ch 304         SB 245         07/01/2017           Ch 304         SB 245         05/04/2017           Ch 305         SB 268         05/04/2017           Ch 307         SB 278         10/01/2017           Ch 309         SB 279         10/01/2017           Ch 310         SB 283         07/01/2017           Ch 311         SB 283         07/01/2017           Ch 311         SB 284         05/04/2017           Ch 312         SB 285         07/01/2017           Ch 313         SB 286         10/01/2017           Ch 314         SB 291         05/04/2017           Ch 313         SB 286         10/01/2017           Ch 314         SB 291         05/04/2017           Ch 315         SB 292         05/04/2017           Ch 316         SB 299         10/01/2017           Ch 317         SB 315         07/01/2017           Ch 318         SB 321         10/01/2017           Ch 320         SB 339         05/04/2017           Ch 321         HB				
Ch. 301				
Ch. 301         SB 344         05/04/2017           Ch. 302         SB 241         10/01/2017           Ch. 303         SB 242         07/01/2017           Ch. 304         SB 245         05/04/2017           Ch. 305         SB 254         10/01/2017           Ch. 306         SB 268         05/04/2017           Ch. 307         SB 274         10/01/2017           Ch. 308         SB 278         05/04/2017           Ch. 309         SB 279         10/01/2017           Ch. 311         SB 283         07/01/2017           Ch. 311         SB 284         05/04/2017           Ch. 312         SB 285         07/01/2017           Ch. 313         SB 285         07/01/2017           Ch. 314         SB 286         10/01/2017           Ch. 315         SB 286         05/04/2017           Ch. 316         SB 299         05/04/2017           Ch. 316         SB 299         05/04/2017           Ch. 317         SB 315         07/01/2017           Ch. 318         SB 325         07/01/2017           Ch. 324         BB 325         07/01/2017           Ch. 329         BB 325         07/01/2017           Ch. 32				
Ch. 302         SB 241         1001/2017           Ch. 303         SB 242         07/01/2017           Ch. 304         SB 245         05/04/2017           Ch. 305         SB 268         05/04/2017           Ch. 306         SB 268         05/04/2017           Ch. 307         SB 279         10/01/2017           Ch. 309         SB 279         05/04/2017           Ch. 310         SB 283         07/01/2017           Ch. 311         SB 284         05/04/2017           Ch. 312         SB 285         07/01/2017           Ch. 313         SB 286         10/01/2017           Ch. 314         SB 291         05/04/2017           Ch. 315         SB 292         05/04/2017           Ch. 316         SB 299         10/01/2017           Ch. 317         SB 315         07/01/2017           Ch. 318         SB 299         10/01/2017           Ch. 319         SB 325         07/01/2017           Ch. 319         SB 325         07/01/2017           Ch. 320         SB 339         065/04/2017           Ch. 321         HB 133         07/01/2017           Ch. 322         HB 141         05/04/2017           Ch. 32	Ch 201	SB	211	
$\begin{array}{c} \text{Ch.} 303 & \text{SB } 242 & 07701/2017 \\ \text{Ch.} 304 & \text{SB } 245 & 0504/2017 \\ \text{Ch.} 305 & \text{SB } 254 & 10/01/2017 \\ \text{Ch.} 306 & \text{SB } 254 & 10/01/2017 \\ \text{Ch.} 306 & \text{SB } 268 & 05/04/2017 \\ \text{Ch.} 307 & \text{SB } 274 & 10/01/2017 \\ \text{Ch.} 308 & \text{SB } 278 & 05/04/2017 \\ \text{Ch.} 309 & \text{SB } 279 & 10/01/2017 \\ \text{Ch.} 309 & \text{SB } 283 & 07/01/2017 \\ \text{Ch.} 310 & \text{SB } 283 & 07/01/2017 \\ \text{Ch.} 311 & \text{SB } 284 & 05/04/2017 \\ \text{Ch.} 312 & \text{SB } 285 & 07/01/2017 \\ \text{Ch.} 313 & \text{SB } 286 & 10/01/2017 \\ \text{Ch.} 314 & \text{SB } 291 & 05/04/2017 \\ \text{Ch.} 315 & \text{SB } 291 & 05/04/2017 \\ \text{Ch.} 316 & \text{SB } 299 & 05/04/2017 \\ \text{Ch.} 317 & \text{SB } 315 & 07/01/2017 \\ \text{Ch.} 318 & \text{SB } 325 & 07/01/2017 \\ \text{Ch.} 319 & \text{SB } 325 & 07/01/2017 \\ \text{Ch.} 319 & \text{SB } 325 & 07/01/2017 \\ \text{Ch.} 320 & \text{SB } 399 & 05/04/2017 \\ \text{Ch.} 321 & \text{HB } 133 & 07/01/2017 \\ \text{Ch.} 322 & \text{HB } 141 & 05/04/2017 \\ \text{Ch.} 323 & \text{$$\$$ 1, 2, 6, 14-20, 22, 24, and 29 & \text{HB } 144 & 05/04/2017 \\ \text{Ch.} 325 & \text{HB } 294 & 07/01/2017 \\ \text{Ch.} 326 & \text{HB } 365 & 07/01/2017 \\ \text{Ch.} 327 & \text{HB } 368 & 01/01/2017 \\ \text{Ch.} 328 & \text{HB } 368 & 01/01/2017 \\ \text{Ch.} 329 & \text{HB } 449 & 07/01/2017 \\ \text{Ch.} 320 & \text{HB } 368 & 01/01/2017 \\ \text{Ch.} 321 & \text{HB } 145 & 01/01/2018 \\ \text{Ch.} 325 & \text{HB } 365 & 07/01/2017 \\ \text{Ch.} 326 & \text{HB } 365 & 07/01/2017 \\ \text{Ch.} 327 & \text{HB } 368 & 01/01/2017 \\ \text{Ch.} 326 & \text{HB } 368 & 01/01/2017 \\ \text{Ch.} 327 & \text{HB } 368 & 01/01/2017 \\ \text{Ch.} 329 & \text{HB } 449 & 07/01/2017 \\ \text{Ch.} 330 & \text{HB } 449 & 01/01/2017 \\ \text{Ch.} 331 & \text{HB } 485 & 00/01/2017 \\ \text{Ch.} 332 & \text{HB } 565 & 05/04/2017 \\ \text{Ch.} 333 & \text{HB } 589 & 07/01/2017 \\ \text{Ch.} 333 & \text{HB } 589 & 07/01/2017 \\ \text{Ch.} 334 & \text{HB } 589 & 07/01/2017 \\ \text{Ch.} 335 & \text{HB } 660 & 07/01/2017 \\ \text{Ch.} 336 & \text{HB } 149 & 05/07/2017 \\ \text{Ch.} 337 & \text{HB } 661 & 05/07/2017 \\ \text{Ch.} 338 & \text{HB } 110 & 05/07/2017 \\ \text{Ch.} 339 & \text{HB } 141 & 05/07/2017 \\ \text{Ch.} 339 & \text{HB } 141 & 05/07/2017 \\ \text{Ch.} 334 & \text{HB } 544 & 05/07/2017 \\ \text{Ch.} 339 & \text{HB } 141 & 05/07/2017 \\ \text{Ch.} 340 $				
$\begin{array}{cccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$				
$\begin{array}{c} \text{Ch.} 308 & \text{SB } 278 & 05/04/2017 \\ \text{Ch.} 309 & \text{SB } 279 & 10/01/2017 \\ \text{Ch.} 310 & \text{SB } 283 & 07/01/2017 \\ \text{Ch.} 311 & \text{SB } 284 & 05/04/2017 \\ \text{Ch.} 312 & \text{SB } 285 & 07/01/2017 \\ \text{Ch.} 312 & \text{SB } 285 & 07/01/2017 \\ \text{Ch.} 313 & \text{SB } 286 & 10/01/2017 \\ \text{Ch.} 314 & \text{SB } 291 & 05/04/2017 \\ \text{Ch.} 315 & \text{SB } 292 & 05/04/2017 \\ \text{Ch.} 316 & \text{SB } 299 & 10/01/2017 \\ \text{Ch.} 317 & \text{SB } 315 & 07/01/2017 \\ \text{Ch.} 318 & \text{SB } 321 & 10/01/2017 \\ \text{Ch.} 318 & \text{SB } 321 & 10/01/2017 \\ \text{Ch.} 320 & \text{SB } 339 & 05/04/2017 \\ \text{Ch.} 321 & \text{HB } 133 & 07/01/2017 \\ \text{Ch.} 322 & \text{HB } 141 & 05/04/2017 \\ \text{Ch.} 322 & \text{HB } 141 & 05/04/2017 \\ \text{Ch.} 323 & \text{$\S$} 1, 2, 6, 14-20, 22, 24, and 29 & \text{HB } 141 & 05/04/2017 \\ \text{$\S$} 3-5, 21, 23, and 25-28 & 10/01/2018 \\ \text{Ch.} 324 & \text{HB } 145 & 01/01/2018 \\ \text{Ch.} 325 & \text{HB } 294 & 07/01/2017 \\ \text{Ch.} 326 & \text{HB } 365 & 07/01/2017 \\ \text{Ch.} 327 & \text{HB } 383 & 07/01/2017 \\ \text{Ch.} 328 & \text{HB } 383 & 07/01/2017 \\ \text{Ch.} 329 & \text{HB } 449 & 07/01/2017 \\ \text{Ch.} 329 & \text{HB } 449 & 07/01/2017 \\ \text{Ch.} 330 & \text{HB } 485 & 10/01/2017 \\ \text{Ch.} 330 & \text{HB } 485 & 10/01/2017 \\ \text{Ch.} 331 & \text{HB } 487 & 10/01/2017 \\ \text{Ch.} 332 & \text{HB } 565 & 05/04/2017 \\ \text{Ch.} 333 & \text{HB } 565 & 05/04/2017 \\ \text{Ch.} 331 & \text{HB } 487 & 10/01/2017 \\ \text{Ch.} 332 & \text{HB } 565 & 05/04/2017 \\ \text{Ch.} 333 & \text{HB } 565 & 05/04/2017 \\ \text{Ch.} 334 & \text{HB } 589 & 07/01/2017 \\ \text{Ch.} 335 & \text{HB } 600 & 07/01/2017 \\ \text{Ch.} 336 & \text{HB } 600 & 07/01/2017 \\ \text{Ch.} 337 & \text{SB } 124 & 05/04/2017 \\ \text{Ch.} 339 & \text{HB } 141 & 05/07/2017 \\ \text{Ch.} 339 & \text{HB } 141 & 05/07/2017 \\ \text{Ch.} 339 & \text{HB } 141 & 05/07/2017 \\ \text{Ch.} 339 & \text{HB } 141 & 05/07/2017 \\ \text{Ch.} 339 & \text{HB } 141 & 05/07/2017 \\ \text{Ch.} 339 & \text{HB } 141 & 05/07/2017 \\ \text{Ch.} 339 & \text{HB } 144 & 05/07/2017 \\ \text{Ch.} 339 & \text{HB } 144 & 05/07/2017 \\ \text{Ch.} 339 & \text{HB } 144 & 05/07/2017 \\ \text{Ch.} 339 & \text{HB } 141 & 05/07/2017 \\ \text{Ch.} 339 & \text{HB } 141 & 05/07/2017 \\ \text{Ch.} 339 & \text{HB } 141 & 05/07/2017 \\ \text{Ch.} 340 & \text{HB } 261 & 05/07/2017 \\ Ch$				
$\begin{array}{c} \text{Ch.} 309 & \text{SB.} 279 & 10/01/2017 \\ \text{Ch.} 310 & \text{SB.} 283 & 07/01/2017 \\ \text{Ch.} 311 & \text{SB.} 284 & 05/04/2017 \\ \text{Ch.} 312 & \text{SB.} 285 & 07/01/2017 \\ \text{Ch.} 313 & \text{SB.} 286 & 10/01/2017 \\ \text{Ch.} 313 & \text{SB.} 286 & 10/01/2017 \\ \text{Ch.} 314 & \text{SB.} 291 & 05/04/2017 \\ \text{Ch.} 315 & \text{SB.} 292 & 05/04/2017 \\ \text{Ch.} 316 & \text{SB.} 299 & 10/01/2017 \\ \text{Ch.} 316 & \text{SB.} 299 & 10/01/2017 \\ \text{Ch.} 317 & \text{SB.} 315 & 07/01/2017 \\ \text{Ch.} 318 & \text{SB.} 321 & 10/01/2017 \\ \text{Ch.} 319 & \text{SB.} 325 & 07/01/2017 \\ \text{Ch.} 320 & \text{SB.} 339 & 05/04/2017 \\ \text{Ch.} 321 & \text{HB.} 133 & 07/01/2017 \\ \text{Ch.} 321 & \text{HB.} 141 & 05/04/2017 \\ \text{Ch.} 322 & \text{HB.} 141 & 05/04/2017 \\ \text{Ch.} 323 & \$1, 2, 6, 14-20, 22, 24, and 29 & \text{HB.} 144 & 05/04/2017 \\ \$\$ 3-5, 21, 23, and 25-28 & 10/01/2018 \\ \$\$ 7-13 & 01/01/2018 \\ \text{Ch.} 326 & \text{HB.} 145 & 01/01/2018 \\ \text{Ch.} 326 & \text{HB.} 365 & 07/01/2017 \\ \text{Ch.} 329 & \text{HB.} 449 & 10/01/2017 \\ \text{Ch.} 329 & \text{HB.} 449 & 10/01/2017 \\ \text{Ch.} 329 & \text{HB.} 449 & 10/01/2017 \\ \text{Ch.} 330 & \text{HB.} 485 & 10/01/2017 \\ \text{Ch.} 331 & \text{HB.} 487 & 10/01/2017 \\ \text{Ch.} 332 & \text{HB.} 565 & 05/04/2017 \\ \text{Ch.} 331 & \text{HB.} 487 & 10/01/2017 \\ \text{Ch.} 332 & \text{HB.} 565 & 05/04/2017 \\ \text{Ch.} 333 & \text{HB.} 589 & 07/01/2017 \\ \text{Ch.} 334 & \text{HB.} 589 & 07/01/2017 \\ \text{Ch.} 335 & \text{HB.} 600 & 07/01/2017 \\ \text{Ch.} 336 & \text{HB.} 647 & 05/04/2017 \\ \text{Ch.} 337 & \text{SB.} 124 & 05/04/2017 \\ \text{Ch.} 338 & \text{HB.} 589 & 07/01/2017 \\ \text{Ch.} 336 & \text{HB.} 647 & 05/04/2017 \\ \text{Ch.} 337 & \text{SB.} 124 & 05/07/2017 \\ \text{Ch.} 339 & \text{HB.} 141 & 05/07/2017 \\ \text{Ch.} 330 & \text{HB.} 482 & 05/07/2017 \\ \text{Ch.} 339 & \text{HB.} 143 & 05/07/2017 \\ \text{Ch.} 330 & \text{HB.} 484 & 05/07/2017 \\ \text{Ch.} 340 & \text{HB.} 261 & 05/07/2017 \\ \text{Ch.} 340 & \text{HB.} 244 & 01/07/12017 \\ \text{Ch.} 340 & \text{HB.} 244 & 01/$				
Ch. 310         SB 283         07/01/2017           Ch. 311         SB 284         05/04/2017           Ch. 312         SB 285         07/01/2017           Ch. 313         SB 286         10/01/2017           Ch. 314         SB 291         05/04/2017           Ch. 315         SB 292         05/04/2017           Ch. 316         SB 299         10/01/2017           Ch. 317         SB 315         07/01/2017           Ch. 318         SB 321         10/01/2017           Ch. 319         SB 325         07/01/2017           Ch. 320         SB 339         05/04/2017           Ch. 321         HB 133         07/01/2017           Ch. 322         HB 141         05/04/2017           Ch. 323         §§ 1, 2, 6, 14-20, 22, 24, and 29         HB 144         05/04/2017           §§ 3-5, 21, 23, and 25-28         10/01/2018         10/01/2018           Ch. 324         HB 145         01/01/2018           Ch. 325         HB 294         07/01/2017           Ch. 326         HB 365         07/01/2017           Ch. 327         HB 368         10/01/2017           Ch. 328         HB 383         07/01/2017           Ch. 330         HB 48				
$\begin{array}{c} \text{Ch.} 311 & \text{SB.} 284 & 0.5/04/2017 \\ \text{Ch.} 312 & \text{SB.} 285 & 0.7/01/2017 \\ \text{Ch.} 313 & \text{SB.} 286 & 1.001/2017 \\ \text{Ch.} 314 & \text{SB.} 291 & 0.5/04/2017 \\ \text{Ch.} 315 & \text{SB.} 292 & 0.5/04/2017 \\ \text{Ch.} 316 & \text{SB.} 299 & 1.001/2017 \\ \text{Ch.} 316 & \text{SB.} 299 & 1.001/2017 \\ \text{Ch.} 317 & \text{SB.} 315 & 0.7/01/2017 \\ \text{Ch.} 318 & \text{SB.} 321 & 1.001/2017 \\ \text{Ch.} 319 & \text{SB.} 325 & 0.7/01/2017 \\ \text{Ch.} 320 & \text{SB.} 339 & 0.5/04/2017 \\ \text{Ch.} 321 & \text{HB.} 133 & 0.7/01/2017 \\ \text{Ch.} 322 & \text{HB.} 141 & 0.5/04/2017 \\ \text{S§ 3-5, 21, 23, and 25-28} & 1.001/2018 \\ \text{Ch.} 325 & \text{HB.} 144 & 0.5/04/2017 \\ \text{S§ 3-5, 21, 23, and 25-28} & 1.001/2018 \\ \text{Ch.} 324 & \text{HB.} 145 & 0.101/2018 \\ \text{Ch.} 325 & \text{HB.} 294 & 0.7/01/2017 \\ \text{Ch.} 326 & \text{HB.} 368 & 1.001/2017 \\ \text{Ch.} 327 & \text{HB.} 368 & 1.001/2017 \\ \text{Ch.} 328 & \text{HB.} 394 & 0.7/01/2017 \\ \text{Ch.} 329 & \text{HB.} 449 & 1.001/2017 \\ \text{Ch.} 330 & \text{HB.} 485 & 1.001/2017 \\ \text{Ch.} 331 & \text{HB.} 485 & 1.001/2017 \\ \text{Ch.} 332 & \text{HB.} 449 & 1.001/2017 \\ \text{Ch.} 331 & \text{HB.} 485 & 1.001/2017 \\ \text{Ch.} 332 & \text{HB.} 565 & 0.5/04/2017 \\ \text{Ch.} 333 & \text{HB.} 565 & 0.5/04/2017 \\ \text{Ch.} 334 & \text{HB.} 583 & 0.5/04/2017 \\ \text{Ch.} 335 & \text{HB.} 583 & 0.5/04/2017 \\ \text{Ch.} 334 & \text{HB.} 589 & 0.7/01/2017 \\ \text{Ch.} 335 & \text{HB.} 647 & 0.5/04/2017 \\ \text{Ch.} 336 & \text{Sp.} 149 & 0.5/04/2017 \\ \text{Ch.} 337 & \text{Sp.} 124 & 0.5/04/2017 \\ \text{Ch.} 338 & \text{HB.} 589 & 0.7/01/2017 \\ \text{Ch.} 336 & \text{HB.} 647 & 0.5/04/2017 \\ \text{Ch.} 337 & \text{SB.} 124 & 0.5/04/2017 \\ \text{Ch.} 338 & \text{HB.} 110 & 0.5/07/2017 \\ \text{Ch.} 339 & \text{HB.} 111 & 0.5/07/2017 \\ \text{Ch.} 339 & \text{HB.} 111 & 0.5/07/2017 \\ \text{Ch.} 330 & \text{HB.} 424 & 0.07/01/2017 \\ \text{Ch.} 340 & \text{HB.} 244 & 0.07/01/2017 \\ \text{Ch.} 340 & \text{HB.} 241 & 0.07/01/2017 \\ \text{Ch.} 341 & \text{HB.} 424 & 0.07/01/2017 \\ \text{Ch.} 342 & \text{HB.} 434 & 0.07/01/2017 \\ \text{Ch.} 342 & \text{HB.} 434 & 0.07/01/2017 \\ \text{Ch.} 342 & \text{HB.} 444 & 0.07/01/2017 \\ \text{Ch.} 340 & \text{HB.} 424 & 1.001/2017 \\ \text{Ch.} 340 & \text{HB.} 424 & 1.001/2017 \\ \text{Ch.} 342 & \text{HB.} 434 & 0.07/01/2017 \\ \text{Ch.} 342 & \text{HB.} 434 & 0.07/01/201$				
$\begin{array}{cccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$				
$\begin{array}{c ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$				
§§ 7-13.       01/01/2018         Ch. 324.	Ch. 323	§§ 1, 2, 6, 14-20, 22, 24, and 29	144	
$\begin{array}{cccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$				
$\begin{array}{cccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	O1			
$\begin{array}{cccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$				
§§ 1-19, 21-26, and 28       07/01/2017         Ch. 337       SB 124       05/07/2017         Ch. 338       HB 110       05/07/2017         Ch. 339       HB 131       05/07/2017         Ch. 340       HB 261       05/07/2017         Ch. 341       HB 424       10/01/2017         Ch. 342       HB 434       07/01/2017				
Ch. 337       SB 124       05/07/2017         Ch. 338       HB 110       05/07/2017         Ch. 339       HB 131       05/07/2017         Ch. 340       HB 261       05/07/2017         Ch. 341       HB 424       10/01/2017         Ch. 342       HB 434       07/01/2017	Ch. 336			
Ch. 338       HB 110       05/07/2017         Ch. 339       HB 131       05/07/2017         Ch. 340       HB 261       05/07/2017         Ch. 341       HB 424       10/01/2017         Ch. 342       HB 434       07/01/2017	0.5			
Ch. 339       HB 131       05/07/2017         Ch. 340       HB 261       05/07/2017         Ch. 341       HB 424       10/01/2017         Ch. 342       HB 434       07/01/2017				
Ch. 340       HB 261       05/07/2017         Ch. 341       HB 424       10/01/2017         Ch. 342       HB 434       07/01/2017				
Ch. 341       HB 424       10/01/2017         Ch. 342       HB 434       07/01/2017				
Ch. 342				
Ch. 343				
	Ch. 343.	HB	462	05/07/2017

CI 944	IID FOR	10/01/0015
Ch. 344		
Ch. 345		
Ch. 346		
Ch. 347		
Ch. 348 §§ 1-13 and 15-18		
	LID 000	
Ch. 349		
Ch. 350		
Ch. 351 §§ 2, 10, 15, and 20		
	LID 001	
	HB 661	
§§ 2 and 3		07/01/2017
Ch. 353		
Ch. 354		07/01/2017
Ch. 355		07/01/2017
Ch. 356		07/01/2017
Ch. 357		
Ch. 358 §§ 1, 46, and 49	НВ 77	
Ch. 359		
Ch. 360 §§ 1-4 and 6-8		
Ş 5 Ch. 361	LID 960	
Ch. 362		
Ch. 364 §§ 4 and 14		
	пр өзэ	
\$\ \frac{\sqrt{1-3}}{\sqrt{5-13}}, \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \		
Ch. 366 § 10.		
	ПБ 2	
	HB 61	
Ch. 368		
Ch. 369		
Ch. 370		
Ch. 371		
Ch. 372		
Ch. 373		
Ch. 374		
Ch. 375		
Ch. 376		05/10/2017
Ch. 377		
Ch. 378		
Ch. 379		
Ch. 380		
Ch. 381		
Ch. 382		
Ch. 383		
Ch. 384 §§ 36 and 39		
§§ 1, 2, 4-6, 8-10, 12-18, 20, 21,		
	UD EOC	
Ch. 385		
Ch. 386		
Ch. 388	CB 99	
O11. 500	BD 44	10/01/2017

Ch 280		CD	55	
Cn. 590				
C1 004				07/01/2017
Ch. 392				
				07/01/2017
Ch. 394		SB	153	05/19/2017
Ch. 396		SB	167	
Ch. 397		SB	172	07/01/2017
Ch. 398		SB	198	07/01/2017
Ch. 399		SB	199	07/01/2017
				07/01/2017
CII. 404				
O1. 40F				
		SB	324	
Ch. 408	§§ 1, 2, 3(1)-(3), (4)(a), (5)-(13),			
	4, 5(1)-(4), (5)(d), (6)-(7),			
	9 (temp version), 10 (temp version),			
	11, 12, 14 (temp version), 15, 16,			
	and 27-31	SB	333	
	§§ 6(1)-(5), 7, 9 (2nd version) (1)(a),			
	33 0(1) (0), 1, 0 (2110 1011) (1)(0),			
	(1)(b)(iii), (2)-(8), 10 (2nd version), 13(1), (2)(a), (3)-(6), 14 (2nd version),			
	(1)(b)(iii), (2)-(8), 10 (2nd version), 13(1), (2)(a), (3)-(6), 14 (2nd version),			
	(1)(b)(iii), (2)-(8), 10 (2nd version), 13(1), (2)(a), (3)-(6), 14 (2nd version), and 17			
	(1)(b)(iii), (2)-(8), 10 (2nd version), 13(1), (2)(a), (3)-(6), 14 (2nd version), and 17			
	(1)(b)(iii), (2)-(8), 10 (2nd version), 13(1), (2)(a), (3)-(6), 14 (2nd version), and 17			
	(1)(b)(iii), (2)-(8), 10 (2nd version), 13(1), (2)(a), (3)-(6), 14 (2nd version), and 17			07/01/2017
	(1)(b)(iii), (2)-(8), 10 (2nd version), 13(1), (2)(a), (3)-(6), 14 (2nd version), and 17			
	(1)(b)(iii), (2)-(8), 10 (2nd version), 13(1), (2)(a), (3)-(6), 14 (2nd version), and 17			
	(1)(b)(iii), (2)-(8), 10 (2nd version), 13(1), (2)(a), (3)-(6), 14 (2nd version), and 17			Effective the date the Department of Public Health and Human Services certifies their ability to
	(1)(b)(iii), (2)-(8), 10 (2nd version), 13(1), (2)(a), (3)-(6), 14 (2nd version), and 17			Effective the date the Department of Public Health and Human Services certifies their ability to carry out the requirements of
	(1)(b)(iii), (2)-(8), 10 (2nd version), 13(1), (2)(a), (3)-(6), 14 (2nd version), and 17			Effective the date the Department of Public Health and Human Services certifies their ability to carry out the requirements of sections 3(4)(b)-(4)(c), 5(5)(a)-(5)(c),
	(1)(b)(iii), (2)-(8), 10 (2nd version), 13(1), (2)(a), (3)-(6), 14 (2nd version), and 17			Effective the date the Department of Public Health and Human Services certifies their ability to carry out the requirements of sections 3(4)(b)-(4)(c), 5(5)(a)-(5)(c), 6(6), 8, 9(1)(b)(i), 9(1)(b)(ii),
	(1)(b)(iii), (2)-(8), 10 (2nd version), 13(1), (2)(a), (3)-(6), 14 (2nd version), and 17			Effective the date the Department of Public Health and Human Services certifies their ability to carry out the requirements of sections 3(4)(b)-(4)(c), 5(5)(a)-(5)(c), 6(6), 8, 9(1)(b)(i), 9(1)(b)(ii), 9(1)(c), and 13(2)(b); or April 30,
	(1)(b)(iii), (2)-(8), 10 (2nd version), 13(1), (2)(a), (3)-(6), 14 (2nd version), and 17			Effective the date the Department of Public Health and Human Services certifies their ability to carry out the requirements of sections 3(4)(b)-(4)(c), 5(5)(a)-(5)(c), 6(6), 8, 9(1)(b)(i), 9(1)(b)(ii), 9(1)(c), and 13(2)(b); or April 30, 2018 whichever is earlier
	(1)(b)(iii), (2)-(8), 10 (2nd version), 13(1), (2)(a), (3)-(6), 14 (2nd version), and 17	HB	550	Effective the date the Department of Public Health and Human Services certifies their ability to carry out the requirements of sections 3(4)(b)-(4)(c), 5(5)(a)-(5)(c), 6(6), 8, 9(1)(b)(i), 9(1)(b)(ii), 9(1)(c), and 13(2)(b); or April 30, 2018 whichever is earlier 10/01/2017
Ch. 410	(1)(b)(iii), (2)-(8), 10 (2nd version), 13(1), (2)(a), (3)-(6), 14 (2nd version), and 17	HB	550 11	Effective the date the Department of Public Health and Human Services certifies their ability to carry out the requirements of sections 3(4)(b)-(4)(c), 5(5)(a)-(5)(c), 6(6), 8, 9(1)(b)(i), 9(1)(b)(ii), 9(1)(c), and 13(2)(b); or April 30, 2018 whichever is earlier  10/01/2017
Ch. 410 Ch. 411	(1)(b)(iii), (2)-(8), 10 (2nd version), 13(1), (2)(a), (3)-(6), 14 (2nd version), and 17	HB	550 11 15	
Ch. 410 Ch. 411 Ch. 412	(1)(b)(iii), (2)-(8), 10 (2nd version), 13(1), (2)(a), (3)-(6), 14 (2nd version), and 17	HB SB SB	550 11 15 24	
Ch. 410 Ch. 411 Ch. 412 Ch. 413	(1)(b)(iii), (2)-(8), 10 (2nd version), 13(1), (2)(a), (3)-(6), 14 (2nd version), and 17	HB SB SB SB	550 11 15 24	
Ch. 410 Ch. 411 Ch. 412 Ch. 413	(1)(b)(iii), (2)-(8), 10 (2nd version), 13(1), (2)(a), (3)-(6), 14 (2nd version), and 17	HB SB SB SB	550 11 15 24 30 57	
Ch. 410 Ch. 411 Ch. 412 Ch. 413 Ch. 414 Ch. 415	(1)(b)(iii), (2)-(8), 10 (2nd version), 13(1), (2)(a), (3)-(6), 14 (2nd version), and 17	HB SB SB SB SB	550 11 15 24 30 57	
Ch. 410 Ch. 411 Ch. 412 Ch. 413 Ch. 414 Ch. 415	(1)(b)(iii), (2)-(8), 10 (2nd version), 13(1), (2)(a), (3)-(6), 14 (2nd version), and 17	HB SB SB SB SB	550 11 15 24 30 57 90	
Ch. 410 Ch. 411 Ch. 412 Ch. 413 Ch. 414 Ch. 415	(1)(b)(iii), (2)-(8), 10 (2nd version), 13(1), (2)(a), (3)-(6), 14 (2nd version), and 17	HB SB SB SB SB SB	550 11 15 24 30 57 90 95	
Ch. 410 Ch. 411 Ch. 412 Ch. 413 Ch. 414 Ch. 415	(1)(b)(iii), (2)-(8), 10 (2nd version), 13(1), (2)(a), (3)-(6), 14 (2nd version), and 17	HB SB SB SB SB SB	550 11 15 24 30 57 90 95	Effective the date the Department of Public Health and Human Services certifies their ability to carry out the requirements of sections 3(4)(b)-(4)(c), 5(5)(a)-(5)(c), 6(6), 8, 9(1)(b)(i), 9(1)(b)(ii), 9(1)(c), and 13(2)(b); or April 30, 2018 whichever is earlier 10/01/2017 05/22/2017 10/01/2017 10/01/2017 10/01/2017 10/01/2017 10/01/2017 10/01/2017 10/01/2017 10/01/2017 10/01/2017 10/01/2017 10/01/2017 10/01/2017 10/01/2017 10/01/2017 10/01/2017
Ch. 410 Ch. 411 Ch. 412 Ch. 413 Ch. 414 Ch. 415 Ch. 416	(1)(b)(iii), (2)-(8), 10 (2nd version), 13(1), (2)(a), (3)-(6), 14 (2nd version), and 17	HB SB SB SB SB SB	550 11 15 24 30 57 90 95	
Ch. 410 Ch. 411 Ch. 412 Ch. 413 Ch. 414 Ch. 415 Ch. 416	(1)(b)(iii), (2)-(8), 10 (2nd version), 13(1), (2)(a), (3)-(6), 14 (2nd version), and 17	HB SB SB SB SB SB	5500 11 15 24 30 57 90 95	Effective the date the Department of Public Health and Human Services certifies their ability to carry out the requirements of sections 3(4)(b)-(4)(c), 5(5)(a)-(5)(c), 6(6), 8, 9(1)(b)(i), 9(1)(b)(ii), 9(1)(c), and 13(2)(b); or April 30, 2018 whichever is earlier 10/01/2017 05/22/2017 10/01/2017 10/01/2017 10/01/2017 10/01/2017 10/01/2017 10/01/2017 10/01/2017 10/01/2017 10/01/2017 10/01/2017 10/01/2017 10/01/2017 10/01/2017 10/01/2017 10/01/2018 10/01/2017
Ch. 410 Ch. 411 Ch. 412 Ch. 413 Ch. 414 Ch. 415 Ch. 416	(1)(b)(iii), (2)-(8), 10 (2nd version), 13(1), (2)(a), (3)-(6), 14 (2nd version), and 17	HB SB SB SB SB SB	5500 111 155 244 300 577 90 95	
Ch. 410 Ch. 411 Ch. 412 Ch. 413 Ch. 414 Ch. 415 Ch. 416 Ch. 417 Ch. 417 Ch. 418	(1)(b)(iii), (2)-(8), 10 (2nd version), 13(1), (2)(a), (3)-(6), 14 (2nd version), and 17	HB SB SB SB SB SB	5500 111 155 244 300 577 90 95 1111 1277 140	
Ch. 410 Ch. 411 Ch. 412 Ch. 413 Ch. 414 Ch. 415 Ch. 416 Ch. 417 Ch. 417 Ch. 418 Ch. 419 Ch. 420	(1)(b)(iii), (2)-(8), 10 (2nd version), 13(1), (2)(a), (3)-(6), 14 (2nd version), and 17	HBSBSBSBSBSB	5500 11 15 24 30 57 90 95 111 127 140 155	

Ch. 422			
Ch. 423	SB	173	01/01/2018
Ch. 424	SB	189	
Ch. 425	SB	193	
Ch. 426	SB	196	
Ch. 427	SB	218	07/01/2017
Ch. 428	SB	258	05/22/2017
Ch. 429 §§ 32 and 33			
			07/01/2017
			07/01/2019
Ch. 430	SB	294	07/01/2017
Ch. 431	SB	303	
Ch. 432	SB	311	
Ch. 433			
Ch. 434			
Ch. 435			
Ch. 436			
Ch. 437			
Ch. 438			
Ch. 439			
Ch. 440	$\overline{SB}$	374	05/22/2017
Ch. 441			
Ch. 442			
Ch. 443			
011. 110	ZЪ	000	of Montana receives an exten-
			sion from compliance with the
			REAL ID Act of 2005, Public Law
			109-13, from the Department of
			Homeland Security, this act is
			effective January 1, 2019, else the
			effective date is January 1, 2018
Ch. 444	g	139	
Ch. 445 §§ 1, 3, and 4			
			01/01/2019
Ch. 446			
011. 110	)D	200	

# EFFECTIVE DATES BY DATE

Effective Date	<u>Chapter No.</u>	Bill No.
02/08/2017	Ch. 1	SB 5
02/08/2017	Ch. 2	SB 13
02/08/2017	Ch. 3	SB 70
02/13/2017	Ch. 4	HB 16
02/13/2017	Ch. 6	HB 42
02/13/2017	Ch. 12	SB 36
02/13/2017	Ch. 13	SB 56
02/14/2017	Ch. 16	HB 1
02/14/2017	Ch. 18	HB 40
02/14/2017	Ch. 19	HB 197
02/17/2017	Ch. 20	HB 43
02/17/2017	Ch. 21	HB 63
02/17/2017	Ch. 26	HB 115
02/17/2017	Ch. 27	HB 122
02/17/2017	Ch. 28	HB 166
02/20/2017	Ch. 37	HB 125

02/20/2017			138
02/22/2017			68
02/22/2017			
02/23/2017			
03/01/2017			
03/01/2017			59
03/01/2017			
03/01/2017	56	ΗВ	135
03/01/2017			
03/01/2017			184
03/01/2017			16
03/01/2017	65	SB	39
03/01/2017			52
03/02/2017			18
03/02/2017	68	ΗВ	41
03/02/2017	71	ΗВ	53
03/02/2017			
03/13/2017	74	ΗВ	232
03/15/2017			50
03/20/2017			81
03/20/2017	83	SB	131
03/22/2017	84	ΗВ	24
03/22/2017			
03/23/2017			
03/23/2017	90	ΗВ	347
03/23/2017	91	SB	86
03/23/2017	92	SB	89
03/23/2017	93	SB	108
03/23/2017			228
03/27/2017			2
03/27/2017			
03/27/2017			
03/27/2017		ΗВ	271
	§§ 1-9, 11, and 12		
03/27/2017			
03/27/2017			
03/30/2017			
03/30/2017			20
03/30/2017			3
03/30/2017			38
03/30/2017			
	23		
03/30/2017			
03/31/2017			
03/31/2017			
04/03/2017		HΒ	64
	§§ 1, 2, and 4-7		
04/03/2017			
04/03/2017			
04/03/2017			
04/03/2017			
04/04/2017		HΒ	137
	§§ 6, 7, 26, and 55		
04/04/2017			
04/04/2017			
04/04/2017			
04/04/2017	57	ΗВ	396

04/06/2017	OHB 30
04/06/2017	1HB 297
04/07/2017	
04/07/2017	
04/07/2017	
04/07/2017	
04/10/2017	
	SS 1 and G
04/10/2017	3 SB 164
04/11/2017	
04/11/2017	
04/11/2017	
04/11/2017	
04/13/2017	
04/13/2017	
04/13/2017	
04/13/2017	
04/13/2017	
04/13/2017	
04/14/2017	
04/20/2017	
04/20/2017	
04/20/2017	
04/20/2017	
04/20/2017	
04/20/2017	8HB 298
04/20/2017	OHB 349
04/20/2017	4HB 456
04/21/2017	9 SB 319
04/25/2017	1 SB 44
04/25/2017	2HB 37
04/25/2017	5HB 303
05/03/2017	9HB 4
05/03/2017	
05/03/2017	
05/03/2017	§§ 1-13 and 15-17
05/03/2017	
	§§ 1-4, 7, 8, and 13
05/03/2017	
05/03/2017	
05/03/2017	
05/03/2017	
	§§ 1-9, 11, and 12
05/03/2017	
05/03/2017	
05/03/2017	
05/04/2017	
05/04/2017	
05/04/2017	
05/04/2017	
05/04/2017	
05/04/2017	
05/04/2017	
05/04/2017	
05/04/2017	§§ 1(1)-1(2)(b), 1(2)(d), and 2-5
U5/U4/4U17	ı SB 344

05/04/2017	Ch. 304		SB	245
05/04/2017	Ch. 306		SB	268
05/04/2017	Ch. 308		SB	278
05/04/2017	Ch. 311		SB	284
05/04/2017	Ch. 314		SB	291
05/04/2017	Ch. 315		SB	292
05/04/2017	Ch. 320		SB	339
05/04/2017				
05/04/2017				
		§§ 1, 2, 6, 14-20, 22, 24, and 29		
05/04/2017	Ch. 332		НВ	565
05/04/2017				
05/04/2017				
		88 20 and 27		
05/07/2017	Ch. 337	33	SB	124
05/07/2017				
05/07/2017				
05/07/2017				
05/07/2017				
05/07/2017				
00/01/2017	011. 010	§§ 1-13 and 15-18		022
05/07/2017	Ch 349	33 1 10 and 10 10	HB	623
05/07/2017				
		88 2 10 15 and 20		
05/07/2017	Ch 352	33 2, 10, 10, and 20	HB	661
00/01/2017	011.002	§§ 1 and 4-6	111	001
05/08/2017	Ch 358	33 1 and 4-0	HB	77
00/00/2017	011. 000	§§ 1, 46, and 49	111	• • •
05/08/2017	Ch 360	yy 1, 40, and 43	HB	228
05/06/2017	Сп. 500	§§ 1-4 and 6-8	111	220
05/08/2017	Ch 363	yy 1-4 and 0-0	HB	115
05/08/2017				
09/00/2017	OII. 504	§§ 4 and 14	11D	000
05/09/2017	Ch 366	yy 4 anu 14	HB	2
00/00/2017	On. 500	§ 10	11D	4
05/09/2017	Ch 367	3 10	HB	61
00,00,2017	011. 001	§§ 1-13, 20-22, 24, and 26-32		01
05/09/2017	Ch 369	33 1 10, 20 22, 21, and 20 02	HB	283
05/09/2017				
05/09/2017				
05/09/2017				
05/11/2017				-
00/11/2017	011. 004	§§ 36 and 39	111	000
05/15/2017	Ch 387	33 30 and 33	SB	363
00/10/2017	011. 007	§§ 1-6 and 8-21	5D	505
05/19/2017	Ch 389		SB	55
05/19/2017				
00/10/2017	OII. 550	§§ 3-6, 9, and 11-16	БЪ	55
05/19/2017	Ch 301	38 5-0, 5, and 11-10	SB	63
05/19/2017				
VOI 101 2011	011. 002	§§ 10, 17, and 22	DD	04
05/19/2017	Ch 304		SB	152
05/19/201705/19/2017				
05/19/2017				
OU 10 2011	011, 404	§§ 1-8 and 11-15	од	507
05/19/2017	Ch 406		SB	310
∪∪ı±∪ı ≦∪±	011. 400		വ	0.10

05/19/2017	. Ch. 408	§§ 1, 2, 3(1)-(3), (4)(a), (5)-(13), 4, 5(1)-(4), (5)(d), (6)-(7), 9 (temp version) 10 (temp version), 11, 12, 14 (temp version), 15, 16, and 27-31		333
05/22/2017	. Ch. 410		SB	11
05/22/2017	. Ch. 414		SB	57
05/22/2017	. Ch. 416		SB	95
		§§ 9 and 10		
05/22/2017				
05/22/2017				
05/22/2017				
05/22/2017				
05/22/2017	. Ch. 429		SB	261
05/22/2017		§§ 32 and 33		
05/22/2017				
05/22/2017				
05/22/2017				
05/22/2017				
05/22/2017				
06/30/2017		§§ 6(1)-(5), 7, 9 (2nd version), (1)(a), (1)(b)(iii), (2)-(8), 10 (2nd version), 13(1), (2)(a), (3)-(6), 14 (2nd version), and 17		
07/01/2017				113
07/01/2017				88
07/01/2017	. Ch. 32		SB	53
07/01/2017				89
07/01/2017				67
07/01/2017				
07/01/2017				304
07/01/2017				4
07/01/2017				82
07/01/2017				
07/01/2017				182
07/01/2017				95
07/01/2017				65
07/01/2017				91
07/01/2017				
07/01/2017				
07/01/2017				
07/01/2017				
07/01/2017				
07/01/2017				
07/01/2017				
07/01/2017	. Ch. 175		SB	152
		§§ 1-5 and 7		
07/01/2017				
07/01/2017				
07/01/2017				
07/01/2017				
07/01/2017				
07/01/2017				
07/01/2017 07/01/2017	. Ch. 221 . Ch. 233			355 118
07/01/2017	un 233	-	115	118

07/01/2017	. Ch. 23	4	НВ	185
07/01/2017	. Ch. 24	1	НВ	70
07/01/2017	. Ch. 25	)	НВ	225
07/01/2017	. Ch. 25	3	НВ	381
07/01/2017	. Ch. 25	3	НВ	387
		§ 10		
07/01/2017	. Ch. 25	9	НВ	390
07/01/2017				
07/01/2017				
07/01/2017				
07/01/2017				
07/01/2017				
07/01/2017				
07/01/2017				
07/01/2017				
07/01/2017				
07/01/2017				
07/01/2017				
07/01/2017				
07/01/2017				
07/01/2017				
07/01/2017				
07/01/2017				
07/01/2017				
07/01/2017	. Ch. 33		НВ	647
07/01/2017		§§ 1-19, 21-26, and 28		
07/01/2017				
07/01/2017				
07/01/2017	. Ch. 34		НВ	622
		§ 14		
07/01/2017				
07/01/2017	. Ch. 35		НВ	648
		§§ 1, 3-9, 11-14, 16-19, and 21		
07/01/2017	. Ch. 35		НВ	661
		§§ 2 and 3		
07/01/2017				
07/01/2017				
07/01/2017				
07/01/2017				
07/01/2017				
07/01/2017	. Ch. 35		НВ	77
		§§ 2-45, 47, and 48		
07/01/2017				
07/01/2017	. Ch. 36		НВ	639
		§§ 1-3, 5-13, and 15		
07/01/2017	. Ch. 36		НВ	2
		§§ 1-9 and 11		
07/01/2017				
07/01/2017				
07/01/2017				
07/01/2017				
07/01/2017				
07/01/2017	. Ch. 38		НВ	650
		§§ 1, 2, 4-6, 8-10, 12-18, 20, 21,		
		23-35, 37, and 38		
07/01/2017	. Ch. 38	5	НВ	586

07/01/2017					
07/01/2017	C1	000	§§ 1, 2, 7, 8, and 10	a D	
07/01/2017	Ch.	392		SB	64
07/01/2017	CI.	207	§§ 1-9, 11-16, 18-21, and 23	CD	170
07/01/2017 07/01/2017					
07/01/2017					
07/01/2017	Cn.	404	§§ 9 and 10	SB	307
07/01/2017	CI-	105	§§ 9 and 10	CD	200
07/01/2017					
07/01/2017	Cn.	408	§§ 18-26	SD	333
07/01/2017	CI-	110	§§ 18-26	CD	0.5
07/01/2017	Cn.	416	§§ 1, 3, 4, 5(2), 7, and 11-20	SB	95
07/01/2017	CI.	101	§§ 1, 3, 4, 5(2), 7, and 11-20	CD	150
07/01/2017					
07/01/2017	Cn.	429		SB	261
07/01/2017	C1	400	§§ 1-29, 31, 34, and 35	a D	20.4
07/01/2017					
07/01/2017					
07/01/2017					
07/01/2017	Ch.	445		SB	166
			§§ 1, 3, and 4		
07/01/2017					
08/15/2017					17
10/01/2017					25
10/01/2017					74
10/01/2017	Ch.	9		$^{\mathrm{HB}}$	120
			§§ 10-24		
10/01/2017					132
10/01/2017					33
10/01/2017					77
10/01/2017					101
10/01/2017					39
10/01/2017					76
10/01/2017					80
10/01/2017					
10/01/2017	Ch.	29		$_{\mathrm{HB}}$	221
10/01/2017	Ch.	30		SB	10
10/01/2017	Ch.	31		SB	41
10/01/2017	Ch.	33		SB	68
10/01/2017	Ch.	34		SB	84
10/01/2017	Ch.	36		$_{\mathrm{HB}}$	105
10/01/2017	Ch.	42		$_{\mathrm{HB}}$	233
10/01/2017	Ch.	43		$_{\mathrm{HB}}$	82
10/01/2017	Ch.	44		$_{\mathrm{HB}}$	91
10/01/2017	Ch.	45		ΗВ	111
10/01/2017					
10/01/2017					
10/01/2017					
10/01/2017					
10/01/2017					
10/01/2017					
10/01/2017					
10/01/2017					

10/01/2017			
10/01/2017			
10/01/2017			
10/01/2017		НВ	
10/01/2017			
10/01/2017			
10/01/2017			
10/01/2017			
10/01/2017			
10/01/2017			
10/01/2017			
10/01/2017			
10/01/2017			
10/01/2017			
10/01/2017			
10/01/2017			
10/01/2017			
10/01/2017			
10/01/2017			
10/01/2017			
10/01/2017			
10/01/2017			
10/01/2017			
10/01/2017			
10/01/2017			
10/01/2017			
10/01/2017			
10/01/2017			
10/01/2017			
10/01/2017			
10/01/2017			
10/01/2017			
10/01/2017			
10/01/2017			
10/01/2017			
10/01/2017			
10/01/2017			
10/01/2017			137
	§§ 1-5, 8-25, 27	-54, and 56-58	
10/01/2017			
10/01/2017			
10/01/2017			
10/01/2017			
10/01/2017			
10/01/2017			
10/01/2017			
10/01/2017			
10/01/2017			
10/01/2017			
10/01/2017			
10/01/2017			
10/01/2017			
10/01/2017			
10/01/2017			
10/01/2017			
10/01/2017			
10/01/2017	ı. 199	SB	60

10/01/2017	Ch. 201	НВ	147
10/01/2017	Ch. 202	НВ	149
10/01/2017	Ch. 203	НВ	374
10/01/2017	Ch. 207	НВ	495
10/01/2017			
10/01/2017			
10/01/2017			
10/01/2017			
10/01/2017			
10/01/2017			
10/01/2017			
10/01/2017			
10/01/2017			
10/01/2017			
10/01/2017			
10/01/2017			
10/01/2017			
10/01/2017			
10/01/2017			
10/01/2017			
10/01/2017			
10/01/2017			
10/01/2017			
10/01/2017			
10/01/2017			
10/01/2017			
10/01/2017			
10/01/2017			
10/01/2017			
10/01/2017	Ch. 274	HB	644
10/01/2017	Ch. 275	SB	21
10/01/2017	Ch. 276	SB	25
10/01/2017	Ch. 277	SB	26
10/01/2017	Ch. 278	SB	27
10/01/2017	Ch. 279	SB	29
10/01/2017	Ch. 280	SB	42
10/01/2017	Ch. 282	SB	45
10/01/2017			
10/01/2017			
10/01/2017	Ch. 291	SB	158
10/01/2017			
10/01/2017			
10/01/2017			
10/01/2017			
10/01/2017			
10/01/2017			
10/01/2017			
10/01/2017			
10/01/2017			
10/01/2017			
10/01/2017			
10/01/2017	§§ 3-5, 21, 23, and 25-28	,,11D	144
10/01/2017		ЦD	900
10/01/2017			
10/01/2017			
10/01/2017		нв Вн	
10/01/2017	L.D. 3/L1	нк	/17/

10/01/2017	Ch. 344	HB 507	7
10/01/2017	Ch. 345	5HB 572	2
10/01/2017	Ch. 361	HB 360	0
10/01/2017	Ch. 362	HB 416	6
10/01/2017	Ch. 365	SB 165	3
10/01/2017	Ch. 379	)HB 226	6
		НВ 391	
		HB 574	
		HB 614	
		SB 317	
		SB 22	
		SB 123	
		SB 160	
		SB 208	
		SB 272	
		SB 302	
		SB 324	
		)HB 550	
10/01/2017			
10/01/2017			
10/01/2017			_
10/01/2017			
		SB 113	
		SB 12	
		SB 189	
		SB 198	
		SB 196	
		SB 336	
		SB 341	
		SB 94	
		SB 132	
01/01/2018		)HB 120	
		88 1-9	
01/01/2018	Ch. 94	SB 129	9
		HB 27	
01/01/2018	Ch. 136	§ 10 5HB 276	6
		HB 142	
01/01/2018	Ch. 266	8HB 466	6
		HB 511	
		S SB 187	
01/01/2018	Ch. 323	BHB 144	4
		§§ 7-13	
01/01/2018	Ch. 324	HB 145	5
		BHB 105	
01/01/2018	Ch. 380	)HB 308	8
01/01/2018	Ch. 384	HB 650	0
		§§ 3, 7, 11, 19, and 22	
01/01/2018	Ch. 416	SB 98	5
		§§ 2, 5(1), 6, and 8	
01/01/2018	Ch. 423	SSB 175	3
03/01/2018	Ch. 287	SB 119	9
07/01/2018	Ch. 367	НВ 6	1
		§§ 14-19, 23, and 25	
01/01/2019	Ch. 73	SSB 88	5
		(Effective upon approval by the electorate	<u>e</u> )
01/01/2019	Ch. 206	ВНВ 469	9

01/01/2019		SB 166
07/01/2019		HB 64
07/01/2019	§ 3 Ch. 429	SB 261
	§ 30	HB 126
	§ 14	SB 363
	§ 7	
	§ 5	HB 228
?	Ch. 209	(Effective on the date the governor certifies to the code commissioner that the United States has ratified the Blackfeet Tribe-Montana-United States Compact.)
?		SB 352 fective upon approval by the electorate)
?		HB 219
		(§§ 5, 6, 9(2), 10(2), and 12, Effective on the date that the Public Service Commission issues an order making a determination that customer- generators are being served under a
?		separate classification of service.)SB 240
		(§ 1(2)(c), Effective when the Department of Administration certifies to the code commissioner that either or both contingencies in section 3 have occurred.)
?		SB 333
		(§§ 3(4)(b)-(4)(c), 5(5)(a)-(5)(c), 6(6), 8, 9(1)(b)(i), (1)(b)(ii), (1)(c), and 13(2)(b), Effective the date the Department of Public Health and Human Services certifies their ability to carry out the requirements of sections 3(4)(b)- (4)(c), 5(5)(a)-(5)(c), 6(6), 8, 9(1)(b)(i), 9(1)(b)(ii), 9(1)(c), and 13(2)(b); or April 30, 2018 whichever is earlier)
		SB 95
	Оп. 440	(If before January 1, 2018, the state of Montana receives an extension from compliance with the REAL ID Act of 2005, Public Law 109-13, from the Department of Homeland Security, this act is effective January 1, 2019, else the effective date is January 1, 2018)

# TABLE OF SESSION LAW TO CODE

1	Ch	Sec.	MCA	Ch	Sec.	MCA	Ch	Sec.	MCA
2   20.9-503							<u>OII.</u>		
Sec	1								
2				10					
2	2			16			28		
1	_			10					
2	3				_				
1					3				
2   5-5-227	4			17					
Sec. 20, Ch. 241, 100   Sec. 20, Co. 6   Sec. 20, Co. 20, Sec. 20, Co. 6   Sec. 20, Co. 20, Sec. 20, Co. 6   Sec. 20, Co. 20, Sec. 20, Co. 2		2			2	Applicability			instruction
5         1         32-11-306         2         Codification         29         1         7-1-4124           6         1         15-30-3302         instruction         2         7-1-4149           2         Effective date         3         Repealer applicability         2         Effective date         31         1         2-15-3111           7         1         15-6-302         2         15-15-102         32         1         17-7-502         2         Repealer applicability           3         15-6-305         3         Effective date         3         Effective date date         3         Effective date         3         1         37-7-101         5         15-7-102         2         15-30-2504         33         1         37-7-101         5         15-7-102         2         15-30-2504         33         1         37-7-101         2         37-7-101         4         25-30-2507         2         37-7-601         4         25-30-2507         2         37-7-601         4         25-30-2507         2         37-7-601         4         37-7-602         2         37-7-601         4         37-7-602         2         37-7-603         37-7-603         33-2-2101         2         17-15-4291 <td></td> <td></td> <td>Effective date</td> <td>18</td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td>6</td> <td>Effective date</td>			Effective date	18				6	Effective date
6         1         15-30-3302         instruction         2         7-1-4149           2         Effective date         3         Retroactive applicability         2         Effective date         31         1         Repealer applicability         2         Effective date         31         1         2-15-3111         7         1         15-6-302         2         15-15-102         2         Repealer         3         15-6-305         3         Effective date         3         15-6-305         3         Effective date         3         15-6-305         3         Effective date         3         15-6-301         2         15-15-102         2         Repealer         4         15-6-311         21         1         15-30-2507         2         37-7-601         3         17-7-102         2         15-30-2507         2         37-7-601         4         25-30-2507         2         37-7-601         4         25-30-2507         2         37-7-601         3         37-7-602         2         37-7-602         2         37-7-602         2         37-7-602         2         37-7-603         3         37-7-603         3         37-7-604         3         3-7-7-604         3         3-3-2-2103         23         1	5		32-11-306			Codification	29		
Retroactive applicability		1	15-30-3302			instruction		2	7-1-4149
Retroactive applicability		2	Effective date		3	Effective date		3	Repealer
7 1 15-6-301 20 1 15-7-102 32 1 17-7-502 2 15-6-302 2 15-15-102 2 Repealer 3 15-6-305 3 Effective date 4 15-6-311 21 1 15-30-2504 33 1 37-7-101 5 15-7-102 2 15-30-2507 2 37-7-201 8 1 20-7-1404 3 15-30-2507 2 37-7-201 8 1 20-7-1404 3 15-30-2504 33 1 37-7-601 2 Notification to 4 Effective date 4 37-7-602 tribal governments 5 Retroactive 5 37-7-603 3 13-32-2101 22 1 7-15-4291 7 37-7-603 3 33-2-2103 23 1 30-13-204 9 37-7-605 3 33-2-2103 23 1 30-13-204 9 37-7-609 4 33-2-2104 2 30-13-204 9 37-7-609 4 33-2-2106 4 35-1-113 11 37-7-610 5 33-2-2106 4 35-1-113 11 37-7-611 6 33-2-2106 4 35-1-113 11 37-7-611 7 33-2-2108 6 33-2-2108 6 33-2-2108 6 33-2-2108 6 33-2-2108 6 33-2-2108 13 20-31-213 10 37-7-612 7 33-2-2109 7 35-7-110 14 Severability 10 33-1-409 8 35-8-914 34 1 87-4-601 11 33-1-113 11 33-2-1104 9 33-2-1104 9 33-2-1104 9 33-2-1104 9 33-2-1104 9 33-2-1104 9 33-2-1104 9 33-2-1104 9 33-2-1104 9 33-2-1104 9 33-2-1104 9 35-8-913 2 Codification 13 33-2-1111 11 35-8-1001 11 33-1113 11 37-11-126 12 33-2-1104 9 35-8-913 2 Codification 13 33-2-1115 13 35-10-721 4 Termination 14 33-2-1115 13 35-10-721 4 Termination 14 33-2-1106 14 35-12-1201 36 1 37-11-316 17 33-2-1902 15 35-12-1313 2 37-11-312 18 33-2-1903 16 Codification 19 33-2-1904 15 35-12-1313 2 37-11-316 18 33-2-1903 16 Codification 19 33-2-1904 15 35-12-1313 2 37-11-312 18 33-2-1903 16 Codification 19 33-2-1904 15 35-12-1313 2 37-11-312 18 33-2-1903 16 Codification 19 33-2-1904 15 35-12-1313 2 37-11-312 2 35-8-1012 2 39-51-2116 14 35-12-1201 36 1 37-11-312 2 35-8-12120 33-2-1907 24 1 3-15-402 19 33-2-1907 24 1 3-15-402 19 39-51-2106 2 39-51-2410 5 53-2-1215 3 39-51-2202 2 39-51-2410 5 53-2-1215 3 39-51-2202 2 39-51-2410 5 53-2-1215 3 39-51-2202 2 39-51-2410 5 53-2-1215 3 39-51-2202 2 39-51-2410 5 53-2-1215 3 39-51-2202 2 39-51-2410 5 53-2-1215 3 39-51-2202 2 39-51-2410 5 53-2-1215 3 39-51-2202 2 39-51-2410 5 53-2-1215 5 33-2-1215 5 33-2-1205 2 39-51-2410 5 53-2-1215 5 33-2-1205 2 39-51-2410 5 53-2-1215 5 33-3-12-33 1 11 3 5-68-102 2 33-17-238 4 4 4 Applicability 2 37-51		3	Retroactive	19		2-15-1758	30	1	
2			applicability		2	Effective date	31	1	2-15-3111
3	7	1	15-6-301	20		15-7-102	32		17-7-502
4         15-6-311         21         1         15-30-2504         33         1         37-7-001           8         1         20-7-1404         3         15-30-2507         2         37-7-201           8         1         20-7-1404         3         15-30-2504         3         37-7-601           2         Notification to tribal governments         4         Effective date         4         37-7-603           3         Effective date         4         37-7-603         37-7-603         37-7-603           9         1         33-2-2102         2         Applicability         6         37-7-606           3         33-2-2102         2         Applicability         8         37-7-606           4         33-2-2104         2         30-13-204         9         37-7-606           5         33-2-2105         3         35-1-113         11         37-7-610           6         33-2-2106         4         35-1-1039         12         37-7-611           7         33-2-2107         5         35-2-833         13         Codification instruction           8         33-2-2109         7         35-7-10         14         Severability			15-6-302		2	15-15-102			Repealer
8         1         20.7-1404         3         15-30-2504         3         37-7-601           2         Notification to tribal governments         5         Retroactive date         4         37-7-602           9         1         33-2-2101         22         1         7-15-4291         7         37-7-604           9         1         33-2-2102         2         Applicability         8         37-7-606           2         33-2-2103         23         1         30-13-204         9         37-7-609           4         33-2-2104         2         30-13-213         10         37-7-610           5         33-2-2106         4         35-1-1103         11         37-7-611           6         33-2-2106         4         35-1-1039         12         37-7-612           7         33-2-2108         6         35-6-104         instruction           8         33-2-2109         7         35-7-110         14         Severability           10         33-1-409         8         35-8-913         2         Codification instruction           11         33-2-1104         9         35-8-913         2         Codification instruction			15-6-305			Effective date			Effective date
8         1         20.7-1404         3         15-30-2544         3         3.77-601           tribal governments         5         Retroactive         5         3.7-7-603           3         Effective date         applicability         6         3.7-7-605           9         1         33-2-2101         22         1         7-15-4291         7         3.7-7-605           2         33-2-2102         2         Applicability         8         3.7-7-606           3         33-2-2104         2         Applicability         8         3.7-7-606           4         33-2-2105         3         3.013-204         9         3.7-7-610           5         33-2-2105         3         35-1-113         11         37-7-611           6         33-2-2106         4         35-1-1039         12         37-7-611           8         33-2-2108         6         35-6-104         instruction           9         33-2-2109         7         35-7-110         14         Severability           10         33-1-109         8         35-8-914         34         1         87-4-126           12         33-2-1104         9         35-8-208         <				21			33		
2					$^2$			$^2$	
tribal governments	8								
3		2							
9 1 33-2-2101 22 1 7-15-4291 7 37-7-605 2 33-2-2102 2 Applicability 8 37-7-606 3 33-2-2103 23 1 30-13-204 9 37-7-609 4 33-2-2104 2 30-13-204 9 37-7-610 5 33-2-2105 3 35-1-113 11 37-7-611 6 33-2-2106 4 35-1-1039 12 37-7-612 7 33-2-2107 5 35-2-833 13 Codification instruction 8 33-2-2108 6 35-6-104 instruction 9 33-2-2109 7 35-7-110 14 Severability 10 33-1-409 8 35-8-914 34 1 87-4-601 11 33-2-1104 9 35-8-208 35 1 47-1-126 12 33-2-1105 10 35-8-913 2 Codification instruction 14 33-2-1111 11 35-8-1001 instruction 14 33-2-1113 12 35-8-1001 instruction 14 33-2-1115 13 35-10-721 4 Termination 16 33-2-1216 14 35-12-1201 36 1 37-11-316 17 33-2-1902 15 35-12-1313 2 37-11-316 17 33-2-1904 instruction 3 37-11-307 19 33-2-1904 instruction 4 Codification instruction 20 33-2-1907 24 1 3-15-402 instruction 21 33-2-1910 2 3-15-402 instruction 22 Codification 3 61-5-127 2 39-51-2116 23 Severability 2 53-2-1215 3 39-51-2602 24 Effective dates 3 53-2-1217 5 53-2-1203 10 1 39-51-2404 4 53-2-1218 6 53-2-1205 24 Effective dates 3 53-2-1217 5 53-2-1206 11 1 50-60-102 6 Effective date 8 53-2-1207 24 Effective date 27 1 37-51-309 4 Codification 17 33-17-238 4 Applicability 2 37-51-309 4 Codification 18 Sec. 20, Ch. 241, 3 37-51-309 4 Codification 19 Sec. 20, Ch. 241, 3 37-51-309 4 Codification 20 Sec. 2, Ch. 357, 5 37-51-313 instruction					5				
2         33-2-2102         2         Applicability         8         37-7-606           3         33-2-2103         23         1         30-13-204         9         37-7-609           4         33-2-2105         3         35-1-113         10         37-7-611           6         33-2-2106         4         35-1-1039         12         37-7-612           7         33-2-2108         6         35-1-1039         12         37-7-612           8         33-2-2108         6         35-6-104         instruction           9         33-2-2108         6         35-6-104         instruction           10         33-1409         8         35-8-914         34         1         87-4-601           11         33-2-1104         9         35-8-208         35         1         47-1-126           12         33-2-1104         9         35-8-913         2         Codification           13         33-2-1105         10         35-8-913         2         Codification           14         33-2-1113         11         35-8-1012         3         Effective date           15         33-2-1115         13         35-12-120         3									
3       33-2-2103       23       1       30-13-213       10       37-7-610         5       33-2-2105       3       35-1-113       11       37-7-611         6       33-2-2106       4       35-1-1039       12       37-7-612         7       33-2-2107       5       35-2-833       13       Codification instruction         8       33-2-2109       7       35-7-110       14       Severability         10       33-1-409       8       35-8-914       34       1       87-4-601         11       33-2-1104       9       35-8-208       35       1       47-1-126         12       33-2-1105       10       35-8-913       2       Codification instruction         13       33-2-1115       11       35-8-1001       instruction         14       33-2-1115       13       35-10-721       4       Termination         16       33-2-1216       14       35-12-1313       2       37-11-316         17       33-2-1902       15       35-12-1313       2       37-11-316         17       33-2-1903       16       Codification       3       37-11-307         19       33-2-1904       i	9			22					
4       33-2-2104       2       30-13-213       10       37-7-610         5       33-2-2106       4       35-1-1039       12       37-7-612         7       33-2-2107       5       35-2-833       13       Codification instruction         8       33-2-2108       6       35-6-104       instruction         9       33-2-2109       7       35-7-110       14       Severability         10       33-1-409       8       35-8-914       34       1       87-4-601         11       33-2-1104       9       35-8-913       2       Codification instruction         12       33-2-1105       10       35-8-913       2       Codification instruction         14       33-2-1105       10       35-8-913       2       Codification instruction         14       33-2-1105       10       35-8-913       2       Codification instruction         14       33-2-1111       11       35-8-1012       3       Effective date         15       33-2-1115       13       35-10-721       4       Termination         16       33-2-1216       14       35-12-1313       2       37-11-316         17       33-2-1903									
5         33-2-2106         4         35-1-113         11         37-7-611           6         33-2-2106         4         35-1-1039         12         37-7-612           7         33-2-2108         6         35-2-833         13         Codification instruction           9         33-2-2109         7         35-7-110         14         Severability           10         33-1-409         8         35-8-914         34         1         87-4-601           11         33-2-1104         9         35-8-913         2         Codification instruction           12         33-2-1105         10         35-8-913         2         Codification instruction           13         33-2-1115         11         35-8-1001         instruction         instruction           14         33-2-1115         13         35-10-721         4         Termination           16         33-2-1115         13         35-10-721         4         Termination           17         33-2-1902         15         35-12-1313         2         37-11-316           17         33-2-1903         16         Codification         3         37-11-307           19         33-2-1904				23					
6         33-2-2106         4         35-1-1039         12         37-7-612           7         33-2-2107         5         35-2-833         13         Codification instruction           8         33-2-2109         7         35-6-104         instruction           9         33-2-2109         7         35-7-110         14         Severability           10         33-1-409         8         35-8-914         34         1         87-4-601           11         33-2-1104         9         35-8-208         35         1         47-1-126           12         33-2-1105         10         35-8-913         2         Codification instruction           14         33-2-1115         11         35-8-1001         instruction         4         Termination           15         33-2-1115         13         35-10-721         4         Termination           16         33-2-1216         14         35-12-1313         2         37-11-316           17         33-2-1902         15         35-12-1313         2         37-11-312           18         33-2-1904         instruction         3         37-11-307           19         33-2-1907         24					2				
7         33-2-2108         6         35-2-833         13         Codification instruction           9         33-2-2109         7         35-7-110         14         Severability           10         33-1-409         8         35-8-914         34         1         87-4-601           11         33-2-1104         9         35-8-208         35         1         47-1-126           12         33-2-1105         10         35-8-913         2         Codification instruction           13         33-2-1113         12         35-8-1012         3         Effective date           15         33-2-1115         13         35-10-721         4         Termination           16         33-2-1916         14         35-12-1201         36         1         37-11-316           17         33-2-1902         15         35-12-1313         2         37-11-316           17         33-2-1903         16         Codification         3         37-11-307           19         33-2-1907         24         1         3-15-402         instruction           21         33-2-1910         2         3-15-402         instruction           23         Severability									
8       33-2-2108       6       35-6-104       instruction         9       33-2-2109       7       35-7-110       14       Severability         10       33-1-409       8       35-8-914       34       1       87-4-601         11       33-2-1104       9       35-8-208       35       1       47-1-126         12       33-2-1105       10       35-8-913       2       Codification instruction         13       33-2-1111       11       35-8-1001       instruction         14       33-2-1115       13       35-8-1012       3       Effective date         15       33-2-1115       13       35-10-721       4       Termination         16       33-2-1216       14       35-12-1313       2       37-11-316         17       33-2-1902       15       35-12-1313       2       37-11-312         18       33-2-1904       instruction       3       37-11-307         19       33-2-1907       24       1       3-15-402       instruction         21       33-2-1910       2       3-15-403       37       1       2-18-1203         22       Codification       3       61-5-127		6							
9       33-2-2109       7       35-7-110       14       Severability         10       33-1-409       8       35-8-914       34       1       87-4-601         11       33-2-1104       9       35-8-208       35       1       47-1-126         12       33-2-1105       10       35-8-201       2       Codification         13       33-2-1111       11       35-8-1001       instruction         14       33-2-1115       12       35-8-1012       3       Effective date         15       33-2-1216       14       35-12-1201       36       1       37-11-316         17       33-2-1902       15       35-12-1313       2       37-11-312         18       33-2-1903       16       Codification       3       37-11-307         19       33-2-1904       instruction       4       Codification         20       33-2-1907       24       1       3-15-402       instruction         21       33-2-1910       2       3-15-403       37       1       2-18-1203         22       Codification       3       61-5-127       2       39-51-2602         23       Severability       2		7						13	
10       33-1-409       8       35-8-914       34       1       87-4-601         11       33-2-1104       9       35-8-208       35       1       47-1-126         12       33-2-1105       10       35-8-913       2       Codification instruction         13       33-2-1111       11       35-8-1001       instruction         14       33-2-1115       13       35-10-721       4       Termination         16       33-2-1216       14       35-12-1201       36       1       37-11-316         17       33-2-1902       15       35-12-1313       2       37-11-312         18       33-2-1903       16       Codification       3       37-11-307         19       33-2-1904       instruction       4       Codification         20       33-2-1907       24       1       3-15-402       instruction         21       33-2-1910       2       3-15-403       37       1       2-18-1203         22       Codification       3       61-5-127       2       39-51-2402         23       Severability       2       53-2-1215       3       39-51-2602         24       Effective dates									
11       33-2-1104       9       35-8-208       35       1       47-1-126         12       33-2-1105       10       35-8-913       2       Codification         13       33-2-1111       11       35-8-1001       instruction         14       33-2-1115       13       35-10-721       4       Termination         16       33-2-1216       14       35-12-1201       36       1       37-11-316         17       33-2-1902       15       35-12-1313       2       37-11-316         17       33-2-1903       16       Codification       3       37-11-307         19       33-2-1904       instruction       4       Codification         20       33-2-1907       24       1       3-15-402       instruction         21       33-2-1910       2       3-15-403       37       1       2-18-1203         22       Codification       3       61-5-127       2       39-51-2403         22       Codification       3       61-5-127       2       39-51-2602         23       Severability       2       53-2-1215       3       39-51-2602         24       Effective dates       3							0.4		
12       33-2-1105       10       35-8-913       2       Codification instruction         13       33-2-1111       11       35-8-1001       instruction         14       33-2-1115       12       35-8-1012       3       Effective date         15       33-2-1216       14       35-12-1201       36       1       37-11-316         17       33-2-1902       15       35-12-1313       2       37-11-312         18       33-2-1903       16       Codification       3       37-11-307         19       33-2-1904       instruction       4       Codification         20       33-2-1907       24       1       3-15-402       instruction         21       33-2-1910       2       3-15-403       37       1       2-18-1203         22       Codification       3       61-5-127       2       39-51-2116         instruction       25       1       53-2-1215       3       39-51-2602         23       Severability       2       53-2-1216       4       53-2-1203         10       1       39-51-2404       4       53-2-1216       4       53-2-1205         2       39-51-2404       4									
13       33-2-1111       11       35-8-1001       instruction         14       33-2-1113       12       35-8-1012       3       Effective date         15       33-2-1216       14       35-10-721       4       Termination         16       33-2-1902       15       35-12-1313       2       37-11-316         17       33-2-1903       16       Codification       3       37-11-307         19       33-2-1904       instruction       4       Codification         20       33-2-1907       24       1       3-15-402       instruction         21       33-2-1910       2       3-15-403       37       1       2-18-1203         22       Codification       3       61-5-127       2       39-51-2116         instruction       25       1       53-2-1215       3       39-51-2602         23       Severability       2       53-2-1215       3       39-51-2602         24       Effective dates       3       53-2-1216       4       53-2-1203         10       1       39-51-2404       4       53-2-1218       6       53-2-1205         2       39-51-2410       5       53-2-1219							35		
14       33-2-1113       12       35-8-1012       3       Effective date         15       33-2-1115       13       35-10-721       4       Termination         16       33-2-1216       14       35-12-1201       36       1       37-11-316         17       33-2-1902       15       35-12-1313       2       37-11-312         18       33-2-1903       16       Codification       3       37-11-307         19       33-2-1904       instruction       4       Codification         20       33-2-1907       24       1       3-15-402       instruction         21       33-2-1910       2       3-15-403       37       1       2-18-1203         22       Codification       3       61-5-127       2       39-51-2116         instruction       25       1       53-2-1215       3       39-51-2602         23       Severability       2       53-2-1216       4       53-2-1206         24       Effective dates       3       53-2-1217       5       53-2-1205         2       39-51-2404       4       53-2-1218       6       53-2-1206         1       1       50-60-102       6								2	
15       33-2-1115       13       35-10-721       4       Termination         16       33-2-1216       14       35-12-1201       36       1       37-11-316         17       33-2-1902       15       35-12-1313       2       37-11-312         18       33-2-1903       16       Codification       3       37-11-307         19       33-2-1904       instruction       4       Codification         20       33-2-1907       24       1       3-15-402       instruction         21       33-2-1910       2       3-15-403       37       1       2-18-1203         22       Codification instruction       3       61-5-127       2       39-51-2116         instruction       25       1       53-2-1215       3       39-51-2602         23       Severability       2       53-2-1216       4       53-2-1202         24       Effective dates       3       53-2-1217       5       53-2-1205         2       39-51-2404       4       53-2-1219       7       53-2-1205         11       1       50-60-102       6       Effective date       8       53-2-1207         12       1       <								0	
16       33-2-1216       14       35-12-1201       36       1       37-11-316         17       33-2-1902       15       35-12-1313       2       37-11-312         18       33-2-1903       16       Codification       3       37-11-307         19       33-2-1904       instruction       4       Codification         20       33-2-1907       24       1       3-15-402       instruction         21       33-2-1910       2       3-15-403       37       1       2-18-1203         22       Codification       3       61-5-127       2       39-51-2116         instruction       25       1       53-2-1215       3       39-51-2602         23       Severability       2       53-2-1216       4       53-2-1202         24       Effective dates       3       53-2-1217       5       53-2-1203         10       1       39-51-2404       4       53-2-1218       6       53-2-1205         2       39-51-2410       5       53-2-1219       7       53-2-1206         11       1       50-60-102       6       Effective date       8       53-2-1207         12       1									
17       33-2-1902       15       35-12-1313       2       37-11-312         18       33-2-1903       16       Codification       3       37-11-307         19       33-2-1907       24       1       3-15-402       instruction         21       33-2-1910       2       3-15-403       37       1       2-18-1203         22       Codification       3       61-5-127       2       39-51-2116         instruction       25       1       53-2-1215       3       39-51-2602         23       Severability       2       53-2-1216       4       53-2-1202         24       Effective dates       3       53-2-1217       5       53-2-1203         10       1       39-51-2404       4       53-2-1218       6       53-2-1205         2       39-51-2410       5       53-2-1219       7       53-2-1206         11       1       50-60-102       6       Effective date       8       53-2-1207         12       1       37-68-103       2       Effective date       10       Effective date         3       Effective date       27       1       37-51-204       38       1       33-17-238 <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td>20</td> <td></td> <td></td>							20		
18       33-2-1903       16       Codification instruction       3       37-11-307         19       33-2-1907       24       1       3-15-402       instruction         21       33-2-1910       2       3-15-403       37       1       2-18-1203         22       Codification instruction       3       61-5-127       2       39-51-2116         instruction       25       1       53-2-1215       3       39-51-2602         23       Severability       2       53-2-1216       4       53-2-1202         24       Effective dates       3       53-2-1217       5       53-2-1203         10       1       39-51-2404       4       53-2-1218       6       53-2-1205         2       39-51-2410       5       53-2-1219       7       53-2-1206         11       1       50-60-102       6       Effective date       8       53-2-1207         12       1       37-68-102       26       1       15-8-111       9       Repealer         2       37-68-103       2       Effective date       10       Effective date         3       Effective date       2       33-17-238         4							36		37-11-310 97-11-919
19       33-2-1907       24       1       3-15-402       instruction         20       33-2-1910       2       3-15-403       37       1       2-18-1203         22       Codification instruction       3       61-5-127       2       39-51-2116         instruction       25       1       53-2-1215       3       39-51-2602         23       Severability       2       53-2-1216       4       53-2-1202         24       Effective dates       3       53-2-1217       5       53-2-1203         10       1       39-51-2404       4       53-2-1218       6       53-2-1205         2       39-51-2410       5       53-2-1219       7       53-2-1206         11       1       50-60-102       6       Effective date       8       53-2-1207         12       1       37-68-102       26       1       15-8-111       9       Repealer         2       37-68-103       2       Effective date       10       Effective date         3       Effective date       2       33-17-238         4       Applicability       2       37-51-308       3       33-17-236         13       1 <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td>									
20       33-2-1907       24       1       3-15-402       instruction         21       33-2-1910       2       3-15-403       37       1       2-18-1203         22       Codification instruction       3       61-5-127       2       39-51-2116         instruction       25       1       53-2-1215       3       39-51-2602         23       Severability       2       53-2-1216       4       53-2-1202         24       Effective dates       3       53-2-1217       5       53-2-1203         10       1       39-51-2404       4       53-2-1218       6       53-2-1205         2       39-51-2410       5       53-2-1219       7       53-2-1206         11       1       50-60-102       6       Effective date       8       53-2-1207         12       1       37-68-102       26       1       15-8-111       9       Repealer         2       37-68-103       2       Effective date       10       Effective date         3       Effective date       2       33-17-238         4       Applicability       2       37-51-308       3       33-17-236         13       1 <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td>10</td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td>					10				
21       33-2-1910       2       3-15-403       37       1       2-18-1203         22       Codification instruction       3       61-5-127       2       39-51-2116         instruction       25       1       53-2-1215       3       39-51-2602         23       Severability       2       53-2-1216       4       53-2-1202         24       Effective dates       3       53-2-1217       5       53-2-1203         10       1       39-51-2404       4       53-2-1218       6       53-2-1205         2       39-51-2410       5       53-2-1219       7       53-2-1206         11       1       50-60-102       6       Effective date       8       53-2-1207         12       1       37-68-102       26       1       15-8-111       9       Repealer         12       37-68-103       2       Effective date       10       Effective date         3       Effective date       2       37-51-204       38       1       33-17-238         4       Applicability       2       37-51-302       2       33-17-236         4       Applicability       2       37-51-308       3       33-17				94	1			4	
22       Codification instruction       3       61-5-127       2       39-51-2116         instruction       25       1       53-2-1215       3       39-51-2602         23       Severability       2       53-2-1216       4       53-2-1202         24       Effective dates       3       53-2-1217       5       53-2-1203         10       1       39-51-2404       4       53-2-1218       6       53-2-1205         2       39-51-2410       5       53-2-1219       7       53-2-1206         11       1       50-60-102       6       Effective date       8       53-2-1207         12       1       37-68-102       26       1       15-8-111       9       Repealer         12       37-68-103       2       Effective date       10       Effective date         3       Effective date       27       1       37-51-204       38       1       33-17-238         4       Applicability       2       37-51-302       2       33-17-236         4       Applicability       2       37-51-308       3       33-17-236         13       1       Sec. 2, Ch. 241,       37-51-309       4       <				44			27	1	
$\begin{array}{c ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$							31		
23 Severability 2 53-2-1216 4 53-2-1202 24 Effective dates 3 53-2-1217 5 53-2-1203 10 1 39-51-2404 4 53-2-1218 6 53-2-1205 2 39-51-2410 5 53-2-1219 7 53-2-1206 11 1 50-60-102 6 Effective date 8 53-2-1207 12 1 37-68-102 26 1 15-8-111 9 Repealer 2 37-68-103 2 Effective date 10 Effective date 3 Effective date 27 1 37-51-204 38 1 33-17-238 4 Applicability 2 37-51-302 2 33-17-231 13 1 Sec. 20, Ch. 241, 3 37-51-308 3 33-17-236 L. 2011 4 37-51-309 4 Codification 2 Sec. 2, Ch. 357, 5 37-51-313 instruction L. 2015 6 37-51-321 5 Effective date		44		25					
24       Effective dates       3       53-2-1217       5       53-2-1203         10       1       39-51-2404       4       53-2-1218       6       53-2-1205         2       39-51-2410       5       53-2-1219       7       53-2-1206         11       1       50-60-102       6       Effective date       8       53-2-1207         12       1       37-68-102       26       1       15-8-111       9       Repealer         2       37-68-103       2       Effective date       10       Effective date         3       Effective date       27       1       37-51-204       38       1       33-17-238         4       Applicability       2       37-51-302       2       33-17-231         13       1       Sec. 20, Ch. 241,       3       37-51-308       3       33-17-236         L. 2011       4       37-51-309       4       Codification         2       Sec. 2, Ch. 357,       5       37-51-313       instruction         L. 2015       6       37-51-321       5       Effective date		23		20					
10       1       39-51-2404       4       53-2-1218       6       53-2-1205         2       39-51-2410       5       53-2-1219       7       53-2-1206         11       1       50-60-102       6       Effective date       8       53-2-1207         12       1       37-68-102       26       1       15-8-111       9       Repealer         2       37-68-103       2       Effective date       10       Effective date         3       Effective date       27       1       37-51-204       38       1       33-17-238         4       Applicability       2       37-51-302       2       33-17-231         13       1       Sec. 20, Ch. 241,       3       37-51-308       3       33-17-236         L. 2011       4       37-51-309       4       Codification instruction         2       Sec. 2, Ch. 357,       5       37-51-313       instruction         L. 2015       6       37-51-321       5       Effective date									
2       39-51-2410       5       53-2-1219       7       53-2-1206         11       1       50-60-102       6       Effective date       8       53-2-1207         12       1       37-68-102       26       1       15-8-111       9       Repealer         2       37-68-103       2       Effective date       10       Effective date         3       Effective date       27       1       37-51-204       38       1       33-17-238         4       Applicability       2       37-51-302       2       33-17-231         13       1       Sec. 20, Ch. 241,       3       37-51-308       3       33-17-236         L. 2011       4       37-51-309       4       Codification instruction         2       Sec. 2, Ch. 357,       5       37-51-313       instruction         L. 2015       6       37-51-321       5       Effective date	10								
11       1       50-60-102       6       Effective date       8       53-2-1207         12       1       37-68-102       26       1       15-8-111       9       Repealer         2       37-68-103       2       Effective date       10       Effective date         3       Effective date       27       1       37-51-204       38       1       33-17-238         4       Applicability       2       37-51-302       2       33-17-231         13       1       Sec. 20, Ch. 241,       3       37-51-308       3       33-17-236         L. 2011       4       37-51-309       4       Codification instruction         2       Sec. 2, Ch. 357,       5       37-51-313       instruction         L. 2015       6       37-51-321       5       Effective date	10								
12       1       37-68-102       26       1       15-8-111       9       Repealer         2       37-68-103       2       Effective date       10       Effective date         3       Effective date       38       1       33-17-238         4       Applicability       2       37-51-302       2       33-17-231         13       1       Sec. 20, Ch. 241,       3       37-51-308       3       33-17-236         L. 2011       4       37-51-309       4       Codification instruction         2       Sec. 2, Ch. 357,       5       37-51-313       instruction         L. 2015       6       37-51-321       5       Effective date	11								
2 37-68-103 2 Effective date 3 Effective date 4 Applicability 2 37-51-204 38 1 33-17-238 4 Applicability 2 37-51-302 2 33-17-231 13 1 Sec. 20, Ch. 241, 3 37-51-308 3 33-17-236 L. 2011 4 37-51-309 4 Codification 2 Sec. 2, Ch. 357, 5 37-51-313 instruction L. 2015 6 37-51-321 5 Effective date				26					
3 Effective date 27 1 37-51-204 38 1 33-17-238 4 Applicability 2 37-51-302 2 33-17-231 13 1 Sec. 20, Ch. 241, 3 37-51-308 3 33-17-236 L. 2011 4 37-51-309 4 Codification 2 Sec. 2, Ch. 357, 5 37-51-313 instruction L. 2015 6 37-51-321 5 Effective date									
4       Applicability       2       37-51-302       2       33-17-231         13       1       Sec. 20, Ch. 241,       3       37-51-308       3       33-17-236         L. 2011       4       37-51-309       4       Codification         2       Sec. 2, Ch. 357,       5       37-51-313       instruction         L. 2015       6       37-51-321       5       Effective date				27			38		
13       1       Sec. 20, Ch. 241,       3       37-51-308       3       33-17-236         L. 2011       4       37-51-309       4       Codification         2       Sec. 2, Ch. 357,       5       37-51-313       instruction         L. 2015       6       37-51-321       5       Effective date									
L. 2011 4 37-51-309 4 Codification 2 Sec. 2, Ch. 357, 5 37-51-313 instruction L. 2015 6 37-51-321 5 Effective date	13				3				
2 Sec. 2, Ch. 357, 5 37-51-313 instruction L. 2015 6 37-51-321 5 Effective date	-								
L. 2015 6 37-51-321 5 Effective date		2	Sec. 2, Ch. 357,		5				
						37-51-321		5	Effective date
		3	Effective date		7	37-51-603	39	1	19-20-101

	2	19-20-305		10	Severability		35	85-7-2155
	3	19-20-401		11	Effective date		36	85-7-2156
	4	19-20-403		12	Termination		37	85-7-2157
	5	19-20-805	56	1	41-5-216		38	85-7-2158
	6	19-20-905		2	41-5-220		39	85-7-2159
	7	19-20-1002		3	41-5-1524		40	85-7-2162
	8	Repealer		4	Effective date		41	85-7-2163
	9	Effective date	57	1	1-1-527		42	85-8-601
40	1	19-21-201		2	Codification		43	Repealer
	2	Effective date			instruction		44	Directions to code
41	1	87-2-102	58	1	37-7-105			commissioner
	2	87-2-105	-	2	Effective date		45	Effective date
	3	Effective date	59	1	37-2-302		46	Applicability
42	1	37-7-502	00	$\overset{1}{2}$	Effective date	68	1	61-10-104
1-	$\overline{2}$	37-7-504	60	1	7-32-2255	00	2	Effective date
	3	37-7-505	00	$\stackrel{\cdot}{2}$	Codification	69	- 1	85-2-102
43	1	80-7-1101		-	instruction	70	1	85-2-424
10	$\overset{1}{2}$	Repealer	61	1	46-18-201	71	1	76-15-527
44	1	80-3-303	01	$\overset{1}{2}$	Applicability	11	2	Repealer
11	$\dot{\overline{2}}$	Saving clause	62	1	76-4-111		3	Effective date
	3	Severability	63	1	13-1-101	72	1	15-30-2629
45	1	41-5-215	00	$\overset{1}{2}$	13-37-226	12	2	Effective date
10	$\overset{1}{2}$	41-5-216	64	1	19-18-503	73	1	Tax levy for
	3	45-5-624	04	$\overset{1}{2}$	19-18-504	10	1	university system
46	1	80-9-101		3	Effective date		2	Codification
40	$\overset{1}{2}$	80-9-201	65	1	Repealer		4	instruction
	3	80-9-206	00	2	Effective date		3	Effective date
	4	80-9-302	66	$\stackrel{\scriptstyle 2}{1}$	87-6-401		4	Termination
47	1	20-9-306	00	$\overset{1}{2}$	Effective date		5	Submission to
41	$\overset{1}{2}$	Notification to	67	1	15-16-101		J	electorate
	4	tribal governments	07	$\overset{1}{2}$	15-16-101	74	1	20-15-101
	3	Effective date		$\frac{2}{3}$	15-16-102	14	$\overset{1}{2}$	Effective date
	3 4			4	15-17-121	75	1	87-2-119
48	$\frac{4}{1}$	Applicability 13-37-226		$\overset{4}{5}$	15-17-121 15-17-122	75	$\overset{1}{2}$	87-6-411
49	1	44-7-110		6	15-17-122		3	87-6-412
49	2	Codification		7	15-17-124		3 4	Codification
	4	instruction		8	15-17-124		4	instruction
	3	Notification to		9	15-17-131		5	Effective date
	J			9		76	1	
50	1	tribal governments 61-8-357			(renumbered	76	$\overset{1}{2}$	2-15-3110
90	$\overset{1}{2}$	Effective date		10	15-17-125)		3	2-15-3111
F 1					15-17-317		4	2-15-3112
51	1	90-6-104 Effective date		11	15-17-318			2-15-3113
	$\frac{2}{3}$	Termination		12 13	15-17-320		$\frac{5}{6}$	81-1-110 87-1-217
F0					15-17-323	77		
52	$\frac{1}{2}$	41-3-422		$\frac{14}{15}$	15-17-324	77	$\frac{1}{2}$	10-2-417 16-11-119
	2	41-3-425		15	15-17-325		3	
F 9	J	Effective date		16	15-17-326			17-7-502
53	1	10-1-408		17	15-18-111		4	53-6-1201
54	$\frac{1}{2}$	60-2-119 18-2-501		18 19	15-18-112	78	5	Effective date
	3				15-18-113	10	1	81-7-201
		60-2-111		20	15-18-114		2	81-7-204
	4	60-2-112		21	15-18-211		3	81-7-303
	5	Codification		22	15-18-212		4	81-7-603
	C	instruction Termination		23	15-18-213	70	5	Repealer
	6			24	15-18-214	79	1	81-23-202
55	1	17-7-502		$\frac{25}{26}$	15-18-215	80	1	2-4-311
	2	37-54-113		$\frac{26}{27}$	15-18-216		2	2-4-312 2-4-313
	3	37-54-102 27-54-105		$\frac{27}{28}$	15-18-217		3	
	4	37-54-105		28	15-18-218	01	4	Effective date
	$\frac{5}{6}$	37-54-112		29	15-18-411	81	1	40-5-906
	6 7	37-54-503 37-54-511		$\frac{30}{31}$	15-18-412 15-18-413		$\frac{2}{3}$	50-4-803 50-4-805
					15-18-413			50-4-805 52 1 702
	8	Codification instruction		$\frac{32}{33}$	39-3-501 85-7-2136		4	53-1-703 52 1 710
	O						$\frac{5}{6}$	53-1-710 53 1 711
	9	Saving clause		34	85-7-2152		O	53-1-711

	_	F9 6 100F		0	FICC		C	D. 1
	7	53-6-1005	00	2	Effective date		6	Reductions to
	8	53-21-1002	98	1	2-15-1757			general fund
	9	Repealer	00	2	Effective date			appropriations for
0.0	10	Effective date	99	1	41-3-205		_	fiscal year 2017
82	1	53-6-1401		2	Effective date		7	Sec. 2, Ch. 353,
	2	53-6-1402	100	1	60-2-245			L. 2015
	3	53-6-1403		2	Codification		8	Sec. 3, Ch. 359,
	4	53-6-1404			instruction			L. 2015
	5	53-6-1405		3	Effective date		9	Sec. 22, Ch. 368,
	6	53-6-1406		4	Applicability			L. 2015
	7	53-6-1407	101	1	32-5-103		10	Sec. 1, Ch. 371,
	8	53-6-1408		2	Effective date			L. 2015
	9	53-6-1409	102	1	15-1-211		11	Sec. 4, Ch. 376,
	10	53-6-1410		2	15-2-302			L. 2015
	11	53-6-111		3	Saving clause		12	Sec. 3, Ch. 386,
	12	Codification		4	Applicability			L. 2015
		instruction	103	1	27-1-714		13	Effective date
	13	Effective date		2	Applicability		14	Termination
	14	Applicability	104	1	44-7-210	116	1	77-5-201
83	1	Sec. 27, I.M.		2	44-4-311		$^2$	Effective date
		No. 182, approved		3	45-5-206	117	1	47-1-205 (void
		11/8/2016		4	Codification			sec. 2, Ch. 117)
	2	Effective date			instruction		2	Coordination
84	1	30-10-340	105	1	20-25-428			instruction
	2	30-10-341		2	Notification to		3	Effective date
	3	30-10-342			tribal governments	118	1	85-5-111
	4	30-10-119	106	1	10-2-801	119	1	15-24-921
	5	30-10-103		2	10-2-802	120	1	81-3-203
	6	30-10-1003		3	10-2-803		2	81-3-211
	7	Codification		4	10-2-804	121	1	85-2-316
		instruction		5	10-2-805	122	1	10-3-1304
	8	Effective date		6	10-2-806		2	17-7-502
85	1	20-4-501		7	10-2-807		3	Effective date
	$\overline{2}$	20-4-503		8	1-1-522		4	Termination
	3	20-4-505		9	17-7-502	123	1	5-5-215
	4	20-4-506		10	Repealer		2	Effective date
86	1	46-5-502		11	Codification	124	1	60-1-223
	$\overline{2}$	46-5-510			instruction		2	Codification
87	1	Repealer		12	Effective dates		_	instruction
٠.	$\overline{2}$	Effective date	107	1	53-24-204		3	Effective date
88	1	75-10-521	10.	$\overline{2}$	53-24-208	125	1	61-8-303
	$\overline{2}$	Effective date		3	Effective date	126	1	2-4-702
89	1	39-71-117	108	1	17-5-205	120	2	3-7-223
90	1	37-15-301	100	$\overline{2}$	Effective date		3	3-7-224
00	$\overline{2}$	37-15-303	109	1	87-1-201		4	3-7-225
	$\overline{3}$	37-15-307	110		61-3-301		5	Applicability
	4	Effective date	111		87-3-235		6	Termination
91	1	15-36-304		2	Effective date	127		37-38-101
01	$\dot{2}$	Effective date	112		10-2-111	12.	$\overline{2}$	37-38-102
	$\frac{2}{3}$	Applicability	113		23-4-105		3	37-38-201
92	1	61-4-207	110	$\overline{2}$	23-4-302		4	37-38-202
02	$\dot{2}$	Effective date		$\frac{2}{3}$	23-4-304		5	37-38-106
93	1	30-14-2502		4	Effective date		6	Codification
00	2	61-4-131	114		Repealer		O	instruction
	$\overline{3}$	61-4-208	111	$\overset{1}{2}$	Effective date	128	1	87-6-403
	4	Repealer		3	Retroactive	120	$\overset{1}{2}$	87-6-405
	5	Effective date		5	applicability		3	Effective date
94	1	33-22-138	115	1	Time limits	129	1	50-5-701
04	$\overset{1}{2}$	Effective date	110	$\overset{1}{2}$	Appropriations	140	$\overset{1}{2}$	50-5-701
95	1	7-33-4510		3	Recommendations		3	50-5-702
90	$\overset{1}{2}$	7-34-103		J	to reduce		3 4	50-5-705 50-5-704
	3	39-71-118			expenditures		5	50-5-704
96	1	45-10-107		4	10-3-312		6	50-5-706
90	$\overset{1}{2}$	Effective date		$\frac{4}{5}$	76-13-150		7	50-5-707
97	1	7-5-2122		IJ	10-10-100		1	00-0-101
01	1	1-0-4144						

	8	Two-thirds vote	150	1	19-20-101		2	15-61-102
		required		2	20-4-134		3	15-61-202
	9	Codification		3	Effective date		4	15-61-203
	J	instruction		4	Applicability		5	15-61-204
100	1		1 - 1		Applicability			
130	1	35-18-317	151	1	33-28-111	4 = 0	6	Applicability
	2	Effective date		2	15-30-2110	153	1	50-12-201
131	1	41-3-443		3	15-30-2618		$^2$	50-12-202
	2	41-3-604		4	15-31-511		3	50-12-203
132	1	41-3-112		5	30-10-104		4	50-12-204
133	1	53-21-102		6	30-10-115		5	50-12-205
199	2						6	
	4	Two-thirds vote		7	30-10-209		О	Codification
		required		8	33-1-502			instruction
134	1	45-5-625		9	33-2-1304		7	Direction to
	$^2$	Applicability		10	33-2-1363			department
135	1	81-4-101		11	33-3-453			appointment of
136	1	33-22-170		12	33-3-601			advisory council
100	$\overline{2}$	33-22-172		13	33-3-602		8	Effective date
	3	33-22-174		14	33-3-603	154	1	20-5-426
						194		
	4	Codification		15	33-4-103		2	Codification
		instruction		16	33-4-204			instruction
	5	Effective date		17	33-17-102		3	Two-thirds vote
		applicability date		18	33-17-243			required
137	1	27-1-752		19	33-17-301		4	Effective date
10.	$\overline{2}$	Effective date		20	33-18-301	155	1	70-24-201
138	1	2-3-211		$\frac{20}{21}$	33-18-609	100	$\overset{1}{2}$	70-24-201
139	1	Sec. 6, Ch. 346,		22	33-19-105		3	70-33-201
		L. 2013		23	33-19-202		4	Effective date
	$^2$	Sec. 3, Ch. 392,		24	33-22-157		5	Applicability
		L. 2015		25	33-22-301	156	1	37-3-305
140	1	7-12-2102		26	33-22-906		2	Effective date
110	$\overline{2}$	7-12-2105		$\frac{20}{27}$	33-22-1815	157	$\overline{1}$	7-15-4221
	3	7-12-2109		28	33-22-1816	101	2	7-15-4221
	4	7-12-2113		29	33-28-101		3	Effective date
141	1	3-1-702		30	33-28-105	158	1	37-17-104
	$^2$	41-3-302		31	33-28-109		$^2$	37-37-102
	3	41-3-302		32	33-28-306	159	1	81-22-101
	4	41-3-305		33	33-30-102	160	1	7-15-4286
	5	Sec. 7, Ch. 376,		34	33-31-111	100	$\overline{2}$	Effective date
	0	L. 2015		35	33-31-211		3	Applicability
	6	Effective dates		36	33-31-212	161	1	69-5-201
						101		
	7	Termination		37	33-31-401		2	69-5-202
142	1	Repealer		38	33-32-102		3	Codification
143	1	County commission		39	33-32-103			instruction
		authority to correct		40	33-32-403		4	Effective date
		certain election		41	33-32-410	162	1	37-50-101
		results		42	33-32-412		2	37-50-301
	2	Effective date		43	33-32-417		3	37-50-325
					33-32-423			
1 4 4	3	Termination		44			$\frac{4}{5}$	37-50-330
144	1	15-1-121		45	35-1-217		5	37-50-335
	2	Repealer		46	35-1-931		6	Effective date
145	1	85-7-1710		47	35-1-932	163	1	3-1-702
	$^2$	One-time		48	35-2-119	164	1	50-16-811
		notification		49	35-2-720	165	1	19-20-302
		requirement		50	35-2-721		2	Effective date
	3	Effective date		51	45-6-301	166	1	2-2-106
146	1	20-31-402		52		167	1	
140					53-4-1004	107		5-5-232
	2	Effective date		53	53-6-1201		2	5-5-202
147	1	18-2-501		54	Repealer		3	5-5-211
	2	Effective date		55	Sec. 16, Ch. 58,		4	5-5-224
148	1	22-3-429			L. 2011		5	Notification to
	2	Notification to		56	Codification			tribal governments
	_	tribal governments			instruction		6	Codification
149	1	20-1-301		57	Severability		J	instruction
140	$\overset{1}{2}$	Effective date		58			7	Effective date
			150		Effective dates		1	Enecuve date
	3	Applicability	152	1	15-30-2110			

168	1	13-14-115		5	Codification		17	19-6-101
	2	13-14-117			instruction		18	19-6-1005
169	1	76-3-201		6	Applicability		19	19-6-1101
	$^2$	Effective date	182	1	41-3-445		20	19-6-1102
170	1	46-8-113	183	1	5-11-1101		21	19-7-101
	2	Effective date		$^2$	5-11-1102		22	19-7-1101
	3	Applicability		3	5-11-1111		23	19-7-1102
171	1	45-8-321		4	Effective date		24	19-8-101
	2	Effective date	184	1	77-2-318		25	19-8-1003
172	1	13-10-202		2	Effective date		$\frac{1}{26}$	19-8-1201
	$\overline{2}$	13-10-404		3	Applicability		$\frac{1}{27}$	19-8-1202
	3	13-10-405	185	1	15-30-3313		28	19-9-112
173	1	2-15-504	100	$\overline{2}$	Effective date		29	19-9-1204
110	2	7-4-2718		3	Retroactive		30	19-9-1207
	3	2-7-517		O	applicability		31	19-9-1301
	4	15-1-121	186	1	87-2-702		$\frac{31}{32}$	19-9-1302
	5	15-36-331	100	2	Effective date		33	19-9-1303
	6	15-36-332		3	Termination		34	
			107		23-2-636			19-13-104
	7	15-37-117	187	1			35	19-13-212
	8	15-39-110	188	1	87-1-263		36	19-13-302
	9	20-9-310		2	Codification		37	19-13-1101
	10	Codification			instruction		38	19-13-1102
		instruction		3	Effective date		39	19-17-112
	11	Effective date	189	1	25-31-601		40	19-17-407
174	1	7-5-4410		2	25-35-505		41	19-17-412
	2	7-4-4101		3	35-8-301		42	19-17-502
	3	7-4-4102		4	Effective date		43	19-17-503
	4	7-4-4103	190	1	20-7-1315		44	Repealer
	5	Codification		2	Codification		45	Codification
		instruction			instruction			instruction
	6	Effective date		3	Effective date		46	Effective date
175	1	2-18-101	191	1	15-23-401	196	1	87-2-732
	2	2-18-601		2	15-23-403		2	Notification to
	3	2-18-701		3	Effective date			tribal governments
	4	2-18-703	192	1	60-1-224		3	Codification
	5	2-18-812		2	Codification			instruction
	6	Effective dates			instruction		4	Effective date
	7	Retroactive		3	Effective date	197	1	46-18-1101
		applicability	193	1	39-71-2211		2	Codification
176	1	90-4-402		2	Effective date			instruction
	2	90-4-403		3	Applicability	198	1	Sec. 11, Ch. 400,
	3	Effective date	194	1	44-3-201			L. 2015
	4	Applicability		2	44-3-203		2	Effective date
177	1	33-20-309		3	44-3-205	199	1	46-18-111
	2	33-20-905		4	46-4-103		2	46-18-112
	3	Codification		5	46-4-110		3	46-23-1004
		instruction		6	46-4-122		4	53-1-203
	4	Applicability		7	Codification	200	1	Appropriation for
178	1	33-18-210			instruction			intervention in
179	1	46-23-1040	195	1	19-2-602			out-of-state energy
	2	44-7-120		2	19-2-603			proceedings
	3	46-23-1041		3	19-2-704		$^2$	Effective date
	4	46-23-1002		4	19-2-902	201	1	46-5-111
	5	53-1-203		5	19-2-903		$^2$	46-5-112
	6	Notification to		6	19-2-904		3	46-5-113
		tribal governments		7	19-2-907		4	Codification
	7	Codification		8	19-2-1004			instruction
		instruction		9	19-3-108	202	1	46-5-117
180	1	41-3-205		10	19-3-201		2	46-5-118
	2	41-3-208		11	19-3-403		3	46-5-119
181	1	30-11-814		12	19-3-413		4	Codification
	2	30-11-914		13	19-3-1105			instruction
	3	30-11-809		14	19-3-1106	203	1	60-4-401
	4	30-11-908		15	19-3-2141	00.4	2	60-4-402
				16	19-5-502	204	1	17-7-304

	2	Effective date		2	70-33-203		12	Severability
205	1	20-6-326		3	Effective date		13	Effective date
	2	20-9-502		4	Applicability		14	Applicability
		(replacedsec. 13,	221	1	20-10-101	232	1	20-9-537
		Ch. 404)		2	20-10-103		2	Sec. 7, Ch. 410,
	3	20-9-630		3	20-10-141		0	L. 2013
200	4	Effective date		$\frac{4}{5}$	20-10-148		3	Sec. 3, Ch. 426,
206	1	33-22-111		5	Codification		4	L. 2015
	2 3	33-30-1020 Codification		6	instruction Effective date		4	Sec. 7, Ch. 426, L. 2015
	J	instruction	222	1	70-6-601		5	Appropriation
	4	Effective date	222	2	70-6-602		6	Notification to
207	1	53-21-163		$\frac{2}{3}$	70-6-603		U	tribal governments
20.	$\overline{2}$	53-21-181		4	70-6-604		7	Coordination
	3	53-21-183		5	70-6-605			instruction
208	1	41-5-1513		6	70-6-606		8	Effective date
	2	Applicability		7	70-6-607		9	Termination
209	1	85-20-1504		8	70-6-608	233	1	53-21-1101
	2	Transfer of funds		9	70-6-609		2	53-21-1111
	3	Contingent		10	Repealer		3	53-6-1201
040		effective date		11	Codification		4	Appropriations
210	1	33-2-2201	000	1	instruction			reporting
	2	33-2-2202	223	1	7-33-2208		_	requirements
	3 4	33-2-2207	224	$\frac{1}{2}$	76-4-125 Effective date		5	Notification to
	$\frac{4}{5}$	33-2-2203 33-2-2208		3	Applicability		6	tribal governments Codification
	6	33-2-2206	225	1	37-3-102		U	instruction
	7	33-2-2211	220	$\overset{1}{2}$	37-3-102		7	Coordination
	8	33-2-2212	226	$\overline{1}$	45-5-507		•	instruction
	9	33-2-2213		$\overline{2}$	Applicability		8	Effective date
	10	33-1-102	227	1	7-33-2120	234	1	20-26-621
	11	50-6-320		2	7-33-2401		2	20-26-622
	12	Codification	228	1	72-2-814		3	20-26-623
		instruction	229	1	2-1-315		4	Notification to
	13	Severability		2	Notification to			tribal governments
	14	Effective date		0	tribal governments		5	Codification
011	1	applicability		3	Codification		0	instruction
211	$\frac{1}{2}$	87-1-267		4	instruction	005	6	Effective date
212	1	Effective date 85-5-101	230	4	Effective date 45-8-315	235	$\frac{1}{2}$	2-15-2019 41-3-123
$\frac{212}{213}$	1	Sec. 5, Ch. 442,	230	$\overset{1}{2}$	45-8-316		3	41-3-123
210	1	L. 2009	231	1	2-18-715		4	41-3-205
	2	Effective date	201	1	20-25-1315		5	44-5-303
214	1	70-23-102			33-2-2301		$\ddot{6}$	50-16-522
	2	Effective date		2	2-18-716		7	50-16-525
215	1	2-2-145			20-25-1316		8	50-16-804
	2	Codification			33-2-2302		9	50-16-805
		instruction		3	2-18-717		10	Codification
216		20-5-210			20-25-1317		1.1	instruction
015	2	Effective date		,	33-2-2303		11	Effective date
217	1	37-47-101		4	2-18-718		10	applicability
	2 3	37-47-201 27-47-225			20-25-1318	236	12	Termination 61-8-321
	3 4	37-47-325 37-47-404		5	33-2-2304 2-18-719	$\frac{230}{237}$	1	76-13-150
	5	Repealer		J	20-25-1319	201	1	(contingently
218	1	20-7-1311			33-2-2305			replacedsec. 29,
210	$\overline{2}$	Implementation		6	2-18-720			30, Ch. 429)
	$\frac{2}{3}$	Codification		-	20-25-1320	238		Not codified -
		instruction			33-2-2306			referendum
	4	Effective date		7	20-25-1403		1	Short title
219	1	53-21-1202		8	33-30-102		2	Definitions
	2	53-21-1203		9	33-31-111		3	Ballot collection
	3	53-21-1204		10	33-35-306			prohibited
000	4	Effective date		11	Codification		4	exceptions
220	1	70-24-204			instruction		4	Record of delivery

								_
	5	Penalty		10	80-8-303		3	Retroactive
	6	Codification		11	80-8-401			applicability
		instruction		12	80-8-404	250	1	60-3-308
	7	Effective date		13	80-15-302		2	60-3-309
	8	Submission to		14	Repealer		3	17 - 7 - 502
		electorate		15	Saving clause		4	60-3-301
239	1	Time limits		16	Severability		5	60-3-302
	2	Appropriations		17	Effective dates		6	60-3-303
	3	Effective date	245	1	2-18-704		7	60-3-304
240	1	Appropriation		2	33-22-701		8	61-3-321
		report		3	33-22-702		9	61-3-509
		(amendedsec. 11,		4	33-22-703		10	Codification
		Ch. 429)		5	33-22-705			instruction
	$^2$	Effective date		6	33-22-710		11	Effective date
		(amendedsec. 11,		7	33-31-111	251	1	76-3-611
		Ch. 429)		8	33-35-306	252	1	13-2-220
241	1	3-1-710		9	Repealer		2	13-13-212
	$^2$	3-1-711		10	Codification	253	1	50-32-601
	3	3-1-712			instruction		$^2$	50-32-602
	4	Appropriation		11	Effective date		3	50-32-603
	5	Appropriation	246		46-5-601		4	50-32-604
	6	Codification		2	46-5-602		5	50-32-605
		instruction		3	46-5-605		6	50-32-606
	7	Effective date		4	46-5-606		7	50-32-607
	8	Termination		5	46-5-607		8	50-32-608
242	1	7-3-103		6	46-5-612		9	50-32-609
	2	7-3-149		7	46-5-613		10	50-32-610
	3	7-5-132		8	46-5-614		11	50-32-611
	4	7-6-1504		9	Codification		12	37-2-104
	5	7-13-2212			instruction		13	45-5-626
	6	13-1-101	247	1	75-26-301		14	45-9-102
	7	13-1-403		$^2$	75-26-304		15	45-9-107
	8	13-1-404		3	75-26-308		16	45-10-103
	9	13-1-502		4	75-26-309		17	Codification
	10	13-2-301		5	75-26-310			instruction
	11	13-3-213		6	17-7-502		18	Two-thirds vote
	12	13-10-211		7	Notification to			required
	13	13-13-205			tribal governments		19	Effective date
	14	13-13-222		8	Codification	254	1	Transfer
	15	20-3-313			instruction		2	Appropriation
	16	20-20-204		9	Saving clause		3	Notification to
	17	85-7-1702		10	Effective date			tribal governments
	18	Transition special	248	1	69-8-610		4	Effective date
		purpose district		2	69-8-611	255	1	7-8-2201
		officers terms of		3	69-8-612		2	7-8-2211
		office retroactive		4	69-3-306		3	7-8-2212
		applicability		5	69-8-602		4	7-8-2213
	19	Effective date		6	69-8-603		5	7-8-2216
243	1	85-2-306		7	Codification		6	7-8-2217
	2	85-2-311			instruction		7	7-8-2231
	3	85-2-320		8	Coordination		8	7-8-2301
	$\frac{4}{2}$	85-2-360			instruction		9	7-8-2519
	5	85-2-402		9	Coordination		10	7-8-2520
	6	85-2-407			instruction		11	7-8-2521
	7	85-2-408		10	Coordination		12	7-8-2522
0	8	Termination			instruction		13	7-8-2501
244	1	80-8-102		11	Coordination		14	7-8-2513
	2	80-8-107		10	instruction		15	7-8-2515
	3	80-8-111		12	Coordination		16	76-6-109
	$\frac{4}{2}$	80-8-201		1.0	instruction		17	Repealer
	5	80-8-203		13	Effective date		18	Codification
	6	80-8-207			contingency	050	1	instruction
	7	80-8-209	0.40	1	contingent voidness	256	1	20-7-1310
	8	80-8-213	249		15-6-203		2	Two-thirds vote
	9	80-8-302		2	Effective date			required

	3	Effective date		8	15-70-403		3	Codification
257	3 1	37-11-101		0	(replacedsec. 30,		9	instruction
258	1	53-20-601			Ch. 384)	275	1	1-5-603
200	$\overset{1}{2}$	53-20-602		9	15-70-404	210	2	1-5-610
	$\frac{2}{3}$	53-20-603		10	15-70-419		3	1-5-622
	4	53-20-604		11	15-70-456		4	7-6-2527
	5	53-20-126		12	17-5-903		5	15-6-301
	6	Sec. 1, Ch. 444,		13	17-7-502		6	15-6-302
		L. 2015		14	44-1-501 (void		7	15-6-311
	7	Sec. 3, Ch. 444,			sec. 32, Ch. 384)		8	15-7-102
		L. 2015		15	60-3-201		9	15-70-412
	8	Direction to			(replacedsec. 33,		10	20-7-102
		department of			Ch. 384)		11	20-7-1404
		public health and		16	60-5-110		12	20-9-306
		human services		17	61-3-738		13	32-9-169
		concerning closure		18	61-8-204		14	33-2-1112
		of Montana		19	61-8-907		15	45-8-340
		developmental		20	61-10-126		16	46-23-509
	0	center		21	61-10-225		17	61-3-332
	9	Repealer		22	61-10-226		18	61-8-607
	10 11	Appropriation Codification		$\frac{23}{24}$	75-11-301 Repealer		19 20	69-8-402 69-8-412
	11	instruction		$\frac{24}{25}$	Appropriation		$\frac{20}{21}$	77-1-125
	12	Effective date		$\frac{26}{26}$	Implementation		$\frac{21}{22}$	80-7-1007
259	1	20-9-314		$\frac{20}{27}$	Codification		23	85-7-1411
200	$\overline{2}$	20-9-534			instruction		$\frac{20}{24}$	Directions to code
	3	Coordination		28	Effective date			commissioner
		instruction	268	1	15-1-601	276	1	23-5-112
	4	Effective date		2	15-30-3302		2	23-5-413
	5	Applicability		3	15-31-301		3	23-5-622
	6	Termination		4	15-31-302		4	23-5-629
260	1	37-31-304		5	15-31-303		5	Severability
	2	37-31-311		6	15-31-304	277	1	45-5-503
261	1	76-4-102		7	15-31-305		2	46-18-231
0.00	2	76-4-104		8	15-31-306		3	46-23-502
262	$\frac{1}{2}$	53-30-153		9	15-31-307	979	4	Applicability
	Z	Codification instruction		10 11	15-31-308 15-31-309	278	$\frac{1}{2}$	2-7-503 7-15-4221
	3	Severability		$\frac{11}{12}$	15-31-310		3	7-15-4221
	4	Effective date		13	15-31-311		4	7-15-4237
263	1	16-4-105		14	15-31-312		5	7-15-4279
200	$\overline{2}$	Effective date		15	Effective date	279	1	45-5-508
264	1	85-2-113		16	Applicability		$\overline{2}$	45-5-501
	2	85-2-306	269	1	15-16-506		3	45-5-503
	3	85-2-330		2	Codification		4	46-18-219
	4	85-2-341			instruction		5	46-18-222
	5	85-2-343		3	Effective date		6	46-23-502
	6	85-2-344	0=0	4	Applicability		7	Codification
265	1	53-20-224	270	1	41-3-122		0	instruction
	2	53-20-225		2	Codification	000	8	Applicability
	3 4	53-20-203 Codification	271	1	instruction 16-1-406	280	$\frac{1}{2}$	75-20-216 75-20-210
	4	instruction	211	$\frac{1}{2}$	16-3-213		3	75-20-219 75-20-302
	5	Applicability		$\frac{2}{3}$	16-4-501		4	75-20-302
266	1	15-70-430	272	1	15-6-301	281	1	17-7-201
200	$\overset{1}{2}$	Effective date	2.2	2	15-6-312	201	2	17-7-202
267	1	15-70-126		3	Codification		3	Coordination
	$\overline{2}$	15-70-127		-	instruction		-	instruction
	3	15-70-130		4	Effective date		4	Effective date
	4	Audit of	273	1	23-5-503	282	1	46-1-1104
		department of		2	Notification to		2	46-1-1204
		transportation			tribal governments	283	1	17-3-211
	5	60-2-225	o= :	3	Effective date		2	17-3-212
	6	15-70-101	274	1	76-13-214		3	17-3-213
	7	15-70-102		2	7-1-111		4	Effective date

284	1	2-15-3114		1	Repealer		6	Retroactive
	2	15-24-925	293		87-6-420			applicability
	3	17-7-502		2	Codification			applicability
	4	81-1-113			instruction	307	1	7-11-1010
	5	Sec. 13, Ch. 339,		3	Effective date		2	7-1-201
		L. 2011	294	1	20-7-1316		3	7-11-1021
	6	Sec. 8, Ch. 349,		$\overline{2}$	Codification		4	Codification
		L. 2015			instruction			instruction
	7	Effective date	295	1	7-8-105	308	1	18-8-204
	8	Termination	200	$\overset{1}{2}$	44-14-101	000	$\overline{2}$	18-8-212
285	1	50-5-1301		3	46-5-307		3	Effective date
200	$\overset{1}{2}$	50-5-1302		4	Codification	309	1	5-4-105
	3	50-5-1303		-	instruction	000	2	Codification
	4	50-5-1304		5	Effective date		_	instruction
	5	50-5-1305	296	1	69-13-106	310	1	20-26-1503
	6	50-5-1306	230	$\overset{1}{2}$	75-20-302	310	$\overset{1}{2}$	Effective date
	7	50-5-1307		3	Codification	311	1	76-22-104
	8	50-5-1308		9	instruction	911	$\overset{1}{2}$	76-22-104
	9	Codification		4	Effective date		3	76-22-110 76-22-111
	9						ა 4	Effective date
	10	instruction	207	5	Applicability	010	_	
200	10	Effective date	297	1	23-2-409	312	1	2-15-3007
286	1	72-31-401	200	2	Effective date		2	80-11-1001
	2	72-31-402	298	1	25-13-603		3	80-11-1002
	3	72-31-403		2	15-61-202		4	80-11-1003
	$\frac{4}{2}$	72-31-404		3	25-13-608		5	80-11-1004
	5	72-31-405		4	31-2-106		6	80-11-1005
	6	72-31-406		5	Codification		7	80-11-1006
	7	72-31-407		_	instruction		8	80-11-1007
	8	72-31-408	299	1	20-10-145		9	80-11-1008
	9	72-31-409	000	2	Effective date		10	17-7-502
	10	72-31-410	300	1	5-2-303		11	Appropriation
	11	72-31-411		2	Requirement to		12	Transition
	12	72-31-412			inform Montana's			direction to
	13	72-31-413			congressional			governor and
	14	72-31-414		_	delegation			department
	15	72-31-415		3	Contingent		13	Codification
	16	72-31-416			effectiveness			instruction
	17	72-31-417		4	Effective dates		14	Effective date
	18	Codification		5	Retroactive	313	1	28-3-704
	4.0	instruction	004		applicability	04.4	2	Applicability
	19	Severability	301	1	16-4-801	314		71-3-1113
	20	Retroactive		2	23-5-118		2	Coordination
		applicability		3	Effective date			instruction
287	1	87-2-511	302	1	61-5-112		3	Effective date
	2	87-2-514		2	61-5-118	315	1	30-14-2601
	3	87-2-522	303	1	20-7-119		_	30-14-2602
	4	87-2-525		2	Codification		2	50-6-306
	5	87-2-526		_	instruction		3	Codification
	6	Effective date		3	Effective date			instruction
288	1	37-4-401		_	applicability		4	Effective date
	2	37-4-405	304	1	33-28-401		5	Retroactive
	3	Effective date		2	33-2-705			applicability
289	1	15-30-2609		3	33-28-105	316	1	82-10-601
	2	15-31-509		4	33-28-108		2	82-10-602
	3	Effective date		5	Codification			82-10-603
	4	Retroactive			instruction		3	82-10-604
000		applicability	0.00	6	Effective date		4	Board to amend
290	1	70-24-108	305	1	50-50-205		_	rules
	2	70-24-202	306	1	2-9-303		5	82-11-117
	3	Applicability		2	2-9-304		6	Codification
291	1	1-1-231		3	19-2-716			instruction
	2	Notification to		4	Codification	317	1	75-10-1601
		tribal governments		_	instruction		2	75-10-1602
	3	Codification		5	Effective date		3	75-10-1603
		instruction					4	75-10-1604

	5	75-10-704		31	61-5-102	326	1	69-4-520
	6	Transfer of funds		32	61-5-208	020	$\overset{1}{2}$	69-4-521
	7	Appropriations		33	61-5-212		3	69-4-522
	8	Codification		34	61-6-302		4	69-4-523
		instruction		35	61-6-304		5	69-4-524
	9	Effective date		36	61-8-407		6	69 - 4 - 525
318	1	50-21-101		37	61-8-422		7	69-4-526
	2	50-21-102		38	61-8-731		8	69-4-527
	3	50-21-103		39	61-8-732		9	69-4-528
010								
319	1	39-2-710		40	Repealer		10	69-4-529
	2	Codification		41	Codification		11	69-4-530
		instruction			instruction		12	17-7-502
	0			40				
	3	Effective date		42	Coordination		13	69-4-501
320	1	75-8-101			instruction		14	69-4-502
	$^2$	75-8-102		43	Effective date		15	69-4-503
	3	75-8-103		44	Applicability		16	69-4-504
			000					
	4	75-8-104	322	1	2-15-121		17	69-4-508
	5	75-8-105		2	37-1-121		18	69-4-512
	6	75-8-106		3	37-1-131		19	Repealer
							20	
	7	75-8-107		4	37-1-122		20	Notification to
	8	75-8-108		5	37-1-108			tribal governments
	9	75-8-109		6	Codification		21	Codification
	10	75-1-1001		O	instruction			instruction
				_			0.0	
	11	75-10-704		7	Effective date		22	Saving clause
	12	Notification to		8	Termination		23	Severability
		tribal governments	323	1	49-4-304		24	Effective date
	1.0		020					
	13	Codification		2	61-1-101		25	Applicability
		instruction		3	61-3-203	327	1	75-5-411
	14	Coordination		4	61-3-303		2	75-5-201
		instruction		5	61-3-321		3	75-5-605
	15	Saving clause		6	61-3-701		4	Codification
	16	Severability		7	61-4-101			instruction
	17	Effective date		8	61-4-120		5	Coordination
							9	
	18	Retroactive		9	61-4-124			instruction
		applicability		10	61-4-125	328	1	15-10-420
321	1	41-5-206		11	61-4-127		2	19-7-403
021							$\overline{3}$	
	2	44-5-202		12	61-4-128			19-7-404
	3	45-2-101		13	61-4-131		4	Effective date
	4	45-5-207		14	61-5-106	329	1	39-71-123
	5	45-5-214		15	61-5-107	330	1	61-5-104
	6	45-5-503		16	61-5-108	331	1	20-7-1301
	7	45-5-507		17	61-5-114		2	20-7-1302
	8	45-5-625		18	61-5-122		3	20-7-1303
							4	
	9	45-6-301		19	61-5-125		4	Effective date
	10	45-6-309		20	61-5-132			applicability
	11	45-6-316		21	61-5-206	332	1	15-1-121
	12	45-6-317		$\frac{22}{22}$	61-6-158		$\overline{2}$	15-1-123
	13	45-6-325		23	61-8-347		3	20-9-630
	14	45-6-332		24	61-8-465		$^{4}$	Effective date
	15	45-6-345		25	61-8-812	333	1	15-44-106
						000		15-6-134
	16	45-8-101		26	61-11-102		2	
	17	45-8-102		27	61-11-204		3	Codification
	18	45-8-111		28	Notification to			instruction
	19	45-9-101			tribal governments		4	Effective date
				0.0				
	20	45-9-102		29	Effective dates		5	Retroactive
	21	45-9-103	324	1	33-20-807			applicability
	22	45-9-110		2	33-20-141	334	1	53-21-508
						304		
	23	46-1-202		3	33-20-802		2	Appropriation
	24	46-18-201		4	33-20-804		3	Codification
	25	46-18-204		5	33-20-805			instruction
	26	46-18-205		6	Codification		4	Effective date
				U		205		
	27	46-18-222		_	instruction	335	1	46-24-301
	28	46-18-231		7	Effective date		2	46-24-302
	29	46-18-502	325	1	Appropriation		3	46-24-307
	30	53-1-203	540	$\overset{1}{2}$	Effective date		4	53-1-203
	50	00-1-200		4	Enecuve date		4	00-1-200

	5	Codification		2	Contingent		5	80-7-1025
	0	instruction		_	voidness		6	80-7-1026
	6	Effective date		3	Effective date		7	80-7-1027
	7	Applicability	341	1	85-1-601		8	80-7-1003
336	1	17-7-502		2	85-1-602		9	80-7-1007
	2	20-7-102		3	85-1-614		10	80-7-1008
	3	20-7-306	342	1	87-5-801		11	80-7-1011
	4	20-9-141		2	87-5-802		12	80-7-1014
	5	20-9-306		3	87-5-803		13	80-7-1015
	6	20-9-310		4	87-5-804		14	Appropriation
	7	20-9-342		5	87-5-805		15	Notification to
	8	20-9-344		6	87-5-806			tribal governments
	9	20-9-366		7	87-5-807		16	Codification
	10	20-9-517		8	87-5-808		1.77	instruction
	$\begin{array}{c} 11 \\ 12 \end{array}$	20-9-518		9	Codification		17	Effective dates
	$\frac{12}{13}$	20-9-520		10	instruction Effective date	349	18 1	Termination 87-2-117
	13 14	20-9-622 20-9-630		11	Termination	549	2	87-1-301
	14 $15$	20-9-632	343	1	16-4-314		3	87-1-303
	16	20-3-032	040	$\overset{1}{2}$	Codification		4	87-1-304
	17	Fund transfers		_	instruction		5	87-2-113
	18	20-9-635		3	Effective date		6	Codification
	19	20-9-638	344	1	76-4-114		Ü	instruction
	20	Sec. 7, Ch. 433,	011	$\overline{2}$	76-4-115		7	Effective date
		L. 2015		3	76-4-116	350	1	Transfers
	21	Notification to		4	75-1-208		2	69-1-224
		tribal governments		5	76-3-622		3	Effective date
	22	Codification		6	76-4-104	351	1	Fund transfers
		instruction		7	76-4-121		2	Fund transfer
	23	Coordination		8	76-4-122		3	19-3-320
		instruction		9	76-4-125		4	81-2-116
	24	Coordination		10	76-4-127		5	22-1-202
	~ <del>-</del>	instruction		11	Codification		6	76-15-106
	25	Coordination		10	instruction		7	90-9-104
	0.0	instruction		12	Applicability		8	15-35-108
	$\frac{26}{27}$	Severability	345	13 1	Termination 50-5-247		9 10	17-7-502 61-3-321
	28	Effective dates Applicability	545	$\overset{1}{2}$	50-5-247		11	75-10-743
337	1	20-9-410		3	Codification		12	81-2-102
991	$\overset{1}{2}$	Effective date		J	instruction		13	85-1-615
338	$\overline{1}$	3-7-212	346	1	44-4-1601		14	90-6-1001
000	$\overline{2}$	85-2-221	010	$\overline{2}$	44-4-1602		15	Sec. 3, Ch. 115,
	3	85-2-222		3	44-4-1603		10	L. 2017
	4	85-2-225		4	44-4-1604		16	Reductions to
	5	85-2-231		5	44-4-1605			appropriations for
	6	85-2-232		6	44-4-1606			fiscal year 2017
	7	85-2-233		7	44-4-1607			(Ch. 400, L. 2015)
	8	85-2-234		8	44-4-1608		17	Codification
	9	Effective date		9	44-4-1609			instruction
000	10	Applicability		10	Notification to		18	Coordination
339	1	80-3-314		11	tribal governments		10	instruction
	2 3	80-5-131		11	Codification		19	Severability
		80-9-206 80-10-101		12	instruction Saving clause		$\frac{20}{21}$	Effective dates Termination
	$\frac{4}{5}$	80-10-201		$\frac{12}{13}$	Severability	352	1	Legislative study
	6	80-10-201		$\frac{13}{14}$	Effective date	302	1	of state labs at
	7	80-10-202	347	1	15-60-102			Montana state
	8	80-10-204	011	$\overset{1}{2}$	15-60-211			university-Bozeman
	9	80-10-207		$\overline{3}$	Appropriation		2	Fund transfers
	10	80-10-303		4	Effective date		3	Appropriation
	11	Saving clause	348	1	2-15-3309		4	Contingent
	12	Severability		2	2-15-3310			voidness
	13	Effective date		3	7-22-2601		5	Effective dates
340	1	Sec. 5, Ch. 244,		4	80-7-1201		6	Termination
		L. 2013			80-7-1203			

353	1	Appropriations		8	Severability		22	47-1-105
		for treasure		9	Effective date		23	47-1-110
		state endowment	355	1	Appropriations for		24	47-1-111
	_	program grants			reclamation and		25	47-1-118
	2	Approval of grants		0	development grants			(renumbered
		completion		2	Coordination of		0.0	47-1-401)
		of biennial			fund sources for		26	47-1-119
	3	appropriation			grants to political		$\frac{27}{28}$	47-1-125 47-1-201
	3	Condition of grants disbursements of			subdivisions and local governments		$\frac{20}{29}$	47-1-201
		funds		3	Conditions of		30	47-1-202
	4	Other powers		0	grants		00	(renumbered
	•	and duties of		4	Other			47-1-301)
		department			appropriations		31	47-1-210
	5	Appropriations		5	Approval of grants			(renumbered
		from treasure			completion			47-1-120)
		state endowment			of biennial		32	47-1-215
		state special			appropriation		33	47-1-216
		revenue account for		6	Notification to			(renumbered
	C	emergency grants		7	tribal governments		9.4	47-1-121) 50-20-509
	6	Appropriations from treasure		1	Coordination instruction		$\frac{34}{35}$	53-9-104
		state endowment		8	Severability		36	53-20-112
		state endowment state special		9	Effective date		37	53-21-112
		revenue account	356	-	Appropriation		38	53-21-116
		for infrastructure		_	of cultural and		39	53-21-122
		planning grants			aesthetic grant		40	53-24-302
	7	Appropriation			funds priority of		41	72-5-225
		from treasure			disbursement		42	72-5-234
		state endowment		2	Appropriation		43	72-5-315
		regional water			of cultural and		44	72-5-408
		system special			aesthetic grant		45	Repealer
	8	revenue account Approval of funds		3	funds Reversion of grant		46	Transition appointment of
	0	completion of		3	money			director of office
		appropriation		4	Changes to grants			of state public
	9	Conditions		_	on pro rata basis			defender
		manner of	0.55	5	Effective date		47	Codification
		disbursements of	357	$\frac{1}{2}$	3-5-102			instruction
	10	funds Notification to		Z	Appointment and			instructions to code commissioner
	10	tribal governments		3	election of judges Contingent		48	Severability
	11	Coordination		J	voidness		49	Effective dates
	11	instruction		4	Effective date	359	1	69-8-210
	12	Effective date	358	1	2-15-1029	000	$\overline{2}$	Effective date
354	1	Appropriations for		2	2-15-1028	360	1	15-1-122
		renewable resource		3	2-18-103		2	17-1-508
		grants		4	3-5-511		3	17-7-502
	2	Coordination of		5	3-5-604		4	76-22-109
		fund sources for		6	3-5-901		5	76-22-109
		grants to political subdivisions and		7	5-5-228		6	Sec. 18, Ch. 445,
		local governments		8	17-7-154 26-2-506		7	L. 2015 Effective date
	3	Conditions of		10	41-5-111		8	Termination
	0	grants		11	41-5-1413	361	1	85-2-1001
	4	Appropriations		12	42-2-405	001	$\overline{2}$	Codification
		established		13	46-4-304			instruction
	5	Approval of grants		14	46-8-101	362	1	76-3-603
		completion		15	46-8-104		2	76-3-608
		of biennial		16	46-15-115	9,00	3	76-3-625
	6	appropriation Notification to		17 18	46-17-203 46-21-111	363	$\frac{1}{2}$	76-3-102 76-3-103
	U	tribal governments		19	46-21-201		3	76-3-103 76-3-617
	7	Coordination		20	47-1-103		4	76-8-101
	•	instruction		$\frac{20}{21}$	47-1-104		-	

	5	Codification		13	10-4-315		2	Effective data
	Э	instruction		14	10-4-515	372	1	Effective date 7-1-201
	6	Effective date		15	10-4-117	312	$\overset{1}{2}$	7-4-2206
	7	Applicability		16	10-4-117		3	7-5-2309
364	i	Medicaid caseload		17	10-4-103		4	7-11-1021
001	-	contingent funding		18	10-4-201		5	7-11-1029
		restrictions		19	10-4-204		6	7-13-2233
	2	Montana		20	10-4-301		7	7-33-2106
		developmental		21	10-4-302		8	13-1-402
		center		22	10-4-313		9	13-1-403
		requirements		23	17-7-502		10	13-1-501
	3	53-6-148		24	Repealer		11	13-1-502
	4	Hospital		25	Repealer		12	15 - 17 - 122
		community benefit		26	Transfer of funds		13	18-7-411
	_	assessment		27	Notification to		14	18-7-412
	$\frac{5}{6}$	17-7-502		00	tribal governments		15	18-7-413
	7	53-6-125 Codification		28	Codification instruction	373	16 1	Effective date 17-6-320
	1	instruction		29	Saving clause	575	$\overset{1}{2}$	17-6-320
	8	Coordination		30	Severability		3	17-6-308
	O	instruction		31	Effective dates		4	17-6-309
	9	Coordination		32	Termination		5	17-6-311
	Ü	instruction	368	1	13-1-101		6	17-6-317
	10	Coordination		2	13-1-116		7	Codification
		instruction		3	13-1-121			instruction
	11	Coordination		4	13-2-220		8	Effective date
		instruction		5	13-2-512	374	1	76-17-101
	12	Coordination		6	13-2-513			76-17-102
		instruction		7	13-3-213		2	76-17-103
	13	Severability		8	13-4-203		3	76-17-104
	$\frac{14}{15}$	Effective dates		9	13-10-404		$\frac{4}{5}$	15-30-2110
365	15 1	Termination 13-4-102		10 11	13-10-602 13-13-114		$\frac{5}{6}$	17-1-508 17-7-502
369	$\overset{1}{2}$	13-4-102 13-4-103		$\frac{11}{12}$	13-13-114 13-13-213		7	87-2-903
	3	13-4-107		13	13-13-241		8	Codification
	4	13-13-226		14	13-13-245		O	instruction
366	1	Short title		15	13-15-105		9	Effective date
	$\overline{2}$	First level		16	13-15-107		10	Termination
		expenditures		17	13-15-205	375	1	Appropriation for
	3	Severability		18	13-19-303			direct care worker
	4	Appropriation		19	13-19-304			wages
	_	control		20	13-21-104		2	Appropriation for
	5	Program definition		21	13-21-206			direct care worker
	6	Personal services		22	13-27-103		0	wages
		funding 2021 biennium		$\frac{23}{24}$	13-27-204 13-27-205		3	Direct care worker wage account
	7	Legislative intent		$\frac{24}{25}$	13-27-206		4	Contingent fund
	8	Totals not		26	13-27-207		-	transfer to direct
	O	appropriations		$\frac{20}{27}$	13-27-303			care worker wage
	9	Effective dates		$\frac{1}{28}$	13-27-304			account
	10	Appropriation		29	13-27-308		5	Transfer of funds to
	11	Appropriations		30	13-27-311			direct care worker
	12	Rates		31	13-27-503			wage account
367	1	10-4-105		32	13-35-207		6	52-3-115
	2	10-4-106		33	Repealer		7	Coordination
	3	10-4-107	0.00	34	Effective date		0	instruction
	4	10-4-108	369	1	5-12-208		8	Coordination
	5 c	10-4-109		2	Codification		0	instruction Effective date
	6	10-4-304		2	instruction Effective date		9 10	Termination
	7 8	10-4-305 10-4-306	370	3 1	2-18-601	376	10	Definitions
	9	10-4-307	510	2	2-18-711	510	$\overset{1}{2}$	Capital projects
	10	10-4-308		3	Effective date		-	appropriations and
	11	10-4-309		9	applicability			authorizations
	12	10-4-314	371	1	76-4-127			

	3	Capital			renumbered		3	Condition of grants
		improvements			2-15-2306)		4	Notification
	4	Land acquisition		8	3-1-318			reversion of funds
		appropriations		9	15-70-403		5	Effective date
	5	Planning and			(replacedsec. 30,	386	1	15-1-216
		design			Ch. 384)	387	1	87-2-130
	6	Capital projects		10	44-1-501		2	15-72-601
		contingent funds		11	44-4-313		3	15-72-602
	7	Review by			(renumbered		4	17-1-106
		department of			44-7-204)		5	69-3-308
		environmental		12	46-18-201		6	80-7-1004
		quality		13	53-1-202		7	80-7-1004
	8	Legislative consent		14	53-30-134		8	80-7-1006
	9	Sec. 5, Ch. 324,		15	53-30-507		9	80-7-1010
		L. 2011		16	60-3-201		10	80-7-1016
	10	Coordination			(replacedsec. 33,		11	80-7-1017
		instruction			Ch. 384)		12	80-7-1018
	11	Severability		17	61-3-118		13	87-2-514
	12	Effective date		18	61-3-224		14	87-2-711
377	1	20-9-380		19	61-3-321		15	87-2-816
		(replacedsec. 3,			(replacedsec. 6,		16	87-2-817
	_	Ch. 259)		0.0	Ch. 416)		17	87-2-903
	2	17-5-703		20	61-6-158		18	Codification
		(replacedsec. 3,		21	Appointment		4.0	instruction
	0	Ch. 259)			protocols transfer		19	Effective dates
	3	Codification			of spending		20	Applicability
		instruction		0.0	authorization	200	21	Termination
0.50	4	Effective date		22	Transition	388	1	41-3-801
378	1	15-35-108			implementation		2	41-3-802
	2	Coordination		0.0	procedure		3	41-3-803
	0	instruction		23	Appropriation		$\frac{4}{2}$	41-3-607
0.50	3	Effective date			of state special		5	Codification
379	1	15-24-1402		0.4	revenue funds	0.00	4	instruction
000	2	Applicability		24	Repealer	389	1	80-7-105
380	1	39-6-109		25	Codification		2	80-7-106
	2	15-30-2357			instruction		3	80-7-108
	3	15-31-173			directions to code		$\frac{4}{5}$	80-7-109
	4	15-30-2618		0.0	commissioner		5	80-7-110
	5	15-31-511		26	Coordination		6	80-7-123
	6	Codification		0.77	instruction		7	80-7-133
	_	instruction		27	Coordination		8	80-7-135
	7	Effective date		00	instruction		9	Appropriation
201	8	Applicability		28	Coordination		10	Repealer
381	1 2	15-30-2318		90	instruction Coordination		11	Saving clause
	Z	Codification		29	instruction		12 13	Severability Effective date
	3	instruction Severability		30	Coordination	390		3-1-708
	3 4	Applicability		50	instruction	590	$\overset{1}{2}$	3-1-708 44-7-115
382	1	15-30-2110		31	Coordination		3	Montana criminal
362	$\overset{1}{2}$	Applicability		31	instruction		J	justice oversight
383	1	15-6-220		32	Coordination			council duties
909	$\overset{1}{2}$	Applicability		04	instruction			membership
	3	Termination		33	Coordination		4	Department
384	1	Transfers		00	instruction		1	of corrections
904	$\overset{1}{2}$	46-4-105		34	Coordination			to report on
	3	61-3-111		01	instruction			criminal justice
	_	(replacedsec. 26,		35	Coordination			reinvestment
		Ch. 384)		55	instruction			legislation impacts
	4	61-3-112		36	Coordination		5	46-23-1028
	5	44-1-110		0.0	instruction		6	53-1-211
	6	3-1-707		37	Saving clause		7	3-1-702
	7	2-15-2006		38	Severability		8	46-9-109
		(replaced		39	Effective dates		9	Repealer
		sec. 8, Ch. 416;	385	1	Appropriation		10	Appropriation
		•		2	Approval of grant			** *

		<b>NT.</b> (10)	200	_	0044504		_	F0.04.400
	11	Notification to	396		33-1-1501		5	53-21-123
		tribal governments		2	33-1-1502		6	53-21-127
	12	Codification		3	33-1-1503		7	53-21-181
		instruction		4	33-1-1504		8	53-21-198
	13	Coordination		5	33-1-1505		9	Codification
		instruction		6	33-1-1506			instruction
	14	Contingent		7	33-1-1507	403	1	23-5-157
		voidness		8	33-1-1508	404		20-9-116
	15	Effective dates		9	33-1-1509		2	20-6-702
	16	Termination		10	33-1-1510		3	20-9-236
391		46-18-203		11	33-1-1511		4	20-9-343
	2	46-18-208		12	33-1-1512		5	20-9-367
	3	46-23-1011		13	33-1-707		6	20-9-502
	$\overset{\circ}{4}$	46-23-1015		14	33-1-1202		_	(replacedsec. 13,
	5	53-1-203 (void		15	33-1-1205			Ch. 404)
		sec. 13, Ch. 390)		16	33-1-1211		7	20-9-516
	6	Effective date		$\overline{17}$	33-1-1302		8	20-9-525
392		2-15-2305		18	33-2-101		9	Repealer
002	$\overline{2}$	46-23-111		19	33-2-104		10	Repealer
	_	(replacedsec. 21,		20	33-2-308		11	Repealer
		Ch. 392)		$\frac{20}{21}$	33-2-1120		12	Codification
	3	46-23-103		$\frac{21}{22}$	33-2-1310		14	instruction
	4	46-23-104		$\frac{22}{23}$	33-3-304		13	Coordination
	5	46-23-110		$\frac{26}{24}$	33-3-401		10	instruction
	6	46-23-201		$\frac{24}{25}$	33-3-424		14	Coordination
	7	46-23-202		$\frac{26}{26}$	33-17-1004		1-1	instruction
	8	46-23-208		$\frac{20}{27}$	33-17-1004		15	Effective dates
	9	46-23-215		28	33-18-212		10	coordination
	10	46-23-218		29	33-22-2009			retroactive
	11	46-23-1001		30	33-23-401			applicability
	$\frac{11}{12}$	46-23-1003		31	45-6-301	405	1	2-15-1816
	13	46-23-1021		32	Repealer	400	$\overset{1}{2}$	15-65-101
	14	46-23-1021		33	Codification		3	15-65-121
	15	46-23-1024		99	instruction		4	90-1-132
	16	46-23-1025		34	Effective date		5	90-1-135
	17	Board to review		35	Applicability		6	Notification to
	11	administrative	397	1	40-5-701		U	tribal governments
		rules report	001	$\overset{1}{2}$	40-5-704		7	Effective date
	18	Repealer		3	40-5-710	406	i	2-1-306
	19	Transition		4	40-5-711	100	$\overset{1}{2}$	Notification to
	20	Codification		5	Effective date		_	tribal government
	20	instruction	398	1	53-6-101		3	Effective date
	21	Coordination	000	$\overset{1}{2}$	Effective date	407	1	15-6-235
	<b>4</b> 1	instruction	399	1	53-4-1005	401	$\overset{1}{2}$	15-6-201
	22	Effective dates	000	$\stackrel{1}{2}$	53-4-1103		3	Codification
	$\frac{22}{23}$	Applicability		3	53-6-101		0	instruction
393	3 1	40-1-201		4	Effective date		4	Applicability
	1	45-5-215		5	Contingent	408		41-5-216
00	2	40-15-102		0	termination	100	$\dot{\overline{2}}$	50-46-302
	3	40-4-219	400	1	50-17-102		3	50-46-303
	4	41-3-301	100	$\overset{1}{2}$	50-17-201		4	50-46-307
	5	44-4-311		$\frac{2}{3}$	50-17-202		5	50-46-308
	6	45-5-206		4	50-17-203		$\ddot{6}$	50-46-311
	7	45-5-209		5	Codification		7	50-46-312
	8	46-1-502		0	instruction		8	50-46-326
	9	46-6-311	401	1	46-11-801		9	50-46-319
	10	46-9-108	101	$\overline{2}$	Codification		10	50-46-320
	11	46-9-302		_	instruction		11	50-46-327
	12	46-16-226		3	Two-thirds vote		$\frac{11}{12}$	50-46-328
	13	46-18-219		_	required		13	50-46-329
	14	46-23-502		4	Effective date		14	50-46-330
	15	Codification	402		50-5-224		15	50-46-343
	_	instruction		$\overline{2}$	50-5-226		16	50-46-344
	16	Effective date		3	50-5-227		17	50-46-345
398		53-6-101		4	53-21-122		18	15-64-101

	10	17.01.100			G 1:		
	19	15-64-102		14	Coordination		contingent fund
	20	15-64-103			instruction		transfer from fire
	21	15-64-104		15	Coordination		suppression account
	22	15-64-105		1.0	instruction	8	Legislative intent
	23	15-64-106		16	Coordination	9	Codification
	24	15-64-110		1.7	instruction	10	instruction
	25	15-64-111		17	Coordination	10	State treasurer
	26	15-64-112		1.0	instruction		notification for
	27	80-1-104		18	Severability		budget reductions
	$\frac{28}{29}$	Appropriation		19 20	Effective dates Termination	11	and fund transfers Coordination
	29	Codification	117			11	
	30		$\begin{array}{c} 417 \\ 418 \end{array}$	1 1	87-6-216 2-16-501		instruction
	31	Severability Effective dates	410	$\overset{1}{2}$	2-16-501		level 1.5 budget reduction House
	91	direction to		3	5-2-402		Bill No. 17
			419	1	17-6-302	12	Coordination
		public health and	410	2	17-6-308	14	instruction level
		human services		3	Effective date		2 budget reduction
409	1		420	1	7-1-111		across-the-board
400	2	Applicability	120	2	80-5-120		reduction in
410	1	69-8-604		3	80-5-136		general fund
410	2	Effective date		4	Effective date		appropriations
411	1		421	1	20-15-301	13	Coordination
412	1	77-1-902	121	$\stackrel{1}{2}$	20-15-327	10	instruction level
112	2	77-1-905		3	Codification		2 budget reduction
413	ī	45-1-205		J	instruction		reduction in
110	2	Applicability		4	Effective date		state fund claims
414	ī		422	1	69-8-420		administration
	$\overline{2}$	44-1-504		$\overline{2}$	Effective date	14	Coordination
	3	61-3-321		3	Applicability		instruction level
	$\overset{\circ}{4}$		423	ĺ	87-6-221		2 budget reduction
		instruction		2	Codification		HELP Act
	5	Effective date			instruction		third-party
415	1	61-5-212 (void		3	Effective date		administrator
			424	1	7-11-1008	15	Coordination
	2	Coordination	425	1	2-15-1741		instruction level
		instruction		2	37-17-401		3 budget reduction
	3	Applicability		3	37-17-402		reduction in
416	1	Legislative intent		4	37-17-403		appropriation
	$^2$	2-15-2307		5	37-17-404		governor's office
	3	Transition		6	37-17-405	16	Coordination
		instructions and		7	37-17-406		instruction level
		reporting		8	Codification		3 budget reduction
	4	20-9-640			instruction		reduction in
	5		426	1	61-8-301		appropriation
		instruction		2	61-8-314		legislative branch
	6	Coordination	40.7	3	61-8-370	17	
	_		427	1	87-2-105		instruction level
	7	Coordination		2	87-2-810		3 budget reduction
	0	instruction	400	3	Effective date		reduction in
	8		428	1	46-5-222 Fifther than 1 and 1		appropriation
	0	instruction	400	2	Effective date		Montana state
	9		429	1	17-7-130	10	library commission
	10	instruction		2	17-7-102	18	Coordination instruction level
	10	Coordination instruction		$\frac{3}{4}$	17-7-111		
	11				17-7-131		3 budget reduction
	11	Coordination instruction		5 6	17-7-140 76 13 150		reduction in
	12	Coordination		U	76-13-150 (contingently		appropriation
	14	instruction			replacedsec. 29,		Montana historical society increase
	13	Coordination			replacedsec. 29, 30, Ch. 429)		in state special
	10	instruction		7	Levels 1 through 4		revenue fund
		111001 4001011		•	budget reductions		authority
					Lagor roadonom		additioning

19	Coordination		30	Coordination		3	20-26-1502
	instruction level 3 budget reduction			instruction fire suppression		$\frac{4}{5}$	20-26-1503 Implementation
	fund transfer			account effective		6	Codification
	from lodging			July 1, 2019			instruction
	facility use tax		31	Coordination		7	Applicability date
	account			instruction House	437	1	76-13-151
20	Coordination		00	Bill No. 638		2	76-13-104
	instruction level 3 budget reduction		32	Coordination instruction House		3	Codification instruction
	reduction in			Bill No. 261		4	Effective date
	appropriation		33	Severability	438	1	15-6-162
	department of		34	Effective date		2	15-6-156
	agriculture		35	Termination		3	15-23-101
21	Coordination	430	1	2-18-101		4	15-24-1401
	instruction level 3 budget reduction		2 3	2-18-102 2-18-203		5	Codification instruction
	reduction in		о 4	2-18-301		6	Effective date
	appropriation		5	2-18-303		7	Applicability
	department of		6	2-18-1011	439	1	2-7-503
	public health and		7	2-18-1107		2	2-7-514
	human services		8	2-18-1204		3	Effective date
22	Coordination		9	10-4-301	440	1	69-5-123
	instruction level 3 budget reduction		10 11	13-37-106 15-2-102		2 3	69-5-121 69-5-122
	mental health		$\frac{11}{12}$	Appropriations		4	Codification
	targeted case		13	Montana university		-	instruction
	management			system voluntary		5	Effective date
	services			retirement		6	Applicability
23	Coordination		4.4	incentive program	441	1	15-6-240
	instruction level 4 broadband		$\begin{array}{c} 14 \\ 15 \end{array}$	Appropriations		2 3	15-7-102 15-16-101
	pay plan		16	Appropriations Appropriations		4	Codification
	appropriation void		17	Fund transfer		4	instruction
24	Coordination		18	Coordination		5	Severability
	instruction level			instruction		6	Applicability
	4 budget reduction		19	Severability	442	1	53-2-215
0.5	secondary vo-ed		20 21	Effective date		2 3	53-6-113
25	Coordination instruction level	431	1	Termination 90-6-604		3 4	53-6-402 ARM 37.34.907
	4 budget reduction	401	$\overset{1}{2}$	Effective date		5	ARM 37.40.1002
	data-for-		3	Applicability		6	ARM 37.40.1111
	achievement	432	1	61-5-123		7	ARM 37.86.5102
	payment		2	Effective date		8	Implementation
26	Coordination	433	1	2-4-302	4.40	9	Effective date
	instruction level 4 budget reduction		$\frac{2}{3}$	2-4-305 2-4-306	443	$\frac{1}{2}$	61-5-129 17-5-2001
	combined fund		4	2-4-307		3	61-5-128
	block grants		5	39-71-107		4	Appropriations
27	Coordination		6	39-71-704		5	Legislative intent
	instruction level		7	39-71-743		6	Codification
	4 budget reduction	49.4	8	Effective date 23-2-824		7	instruction
	natural resource development	434	$\frac{1}{2}$	23-2-824 61-8-359		7	Contingent voidness
	payment		3	61-9-101		8	Contingent
28	Coordination		4	61-9-109		0	voidness
	instruction level		5	Effective date		9	Effective date
	4 budget reduction	435	1	61-1-101			contingency
	native language		2	61-3-224	444	1	Repealer
29	preservation Coordination		3 4	61-3-303 61-3-317	445	$\frac{1}{2}$	37-8-501 Repealer
△∂	instruction Senate		$\frac{4}{5}$	61-4-111		3	Codification
	Bill No. 281 and fire	436	1	20-25-810		_	instruction
	suppression account		2	20-26-1501		4	Effective dates

- 446 1 25-9-205
  - 2 27-1-210
  - 3 Saving clause
  - 4 Severability
  - 5 Effective date
  - 6 Applicability

## TABLE OF 2016 BALLOT ISSUES TO CODE

Constitutional Initiative		<u>Initia</u>	<u>ttive</u>				
$\underline{\text{CI}}$	Sec.	$\underline{MCA}$	<u>Init.</u>	Sec.	MCA	15	50-46-329
116	1	Art. II, sec. 36,	182	1	45-9-203	16	50-46-330
		Mont. Const.		$^2$	46-18-202	17	50-46-331
				3	50-46-301	18	50-46-339
				4	50-46-302	19	50-46-341
				5	50-46-303	20	50-46-344
				6	50-46-307	21	61-11-101
				7	50-46-308	22	50-46-311
				8	50-46-309	23	50-46-312
				9	50-46-310	24	50-46-345
				10	50-46-317	25	Transition
				11	50-46-318	26	Codification
				12	50-46-319		instruction
				13	50-46-320	27	Effective dates
				14	50-46-327		

# TABLE OF CODE SECTIONS AFFECTED BY 2016 BALLOT ISSUES

Title-Chapter-Section	Action	<u>Initiative</u>
45-9-203	amended	I.M. 182
46-18-202		
50-46-301		
50-46-302	amended	I.M. 182
50-46-303	amended	I.M. 182
50-46-307	amended	I.M. 182
50-46-308		
50-46-309	amended	I.M. 182
50-46-310	amended	I.M. 182
50-46-311	enacted	I.M. 182
50-46-312	enacted	I.M. 182
50-46-317	amended	I.M. 182
50-46-318	amended	I.M. 182
50-46-319	amended	I.M. 182
50-46-320	amended	I.M. 182
50-46-327	amended	I.M. 182
50-46-329	amended	I.M. 182
50-46-330	amended	I.M. 182
50-46-331	amended	I.M. 182
50-46-339		
50-46-341	amended	I.M. 182
50-46-344	amended	I.M. 182
50-46-345	enacted	I.M. 182
61-11-101	amended	I.M. 182

### SUBJECT INDEX

Note: Index includes Appropriations and Resolutions

- A -

#### ACCOUNTANTS.

Firm registration.

Satellite office, Ch 162.

### ADMINISTRATIVE RULES.

Publication of administrative rules and administrative register, Ch 80.

Regulation freedom constitutional amendment, urging Congress to propose, SJ 6.

### AGRICULTURE DEPARTMENT.

Confirmation of appointments.

Director of department, SR 49.

Food and food establishments.

Compliance with FDA food safety modernization act, Ch 44.

Nursery program, appropriation for administrative costs, Ch 389.

## AGRITOURISM.

Recreation responsibility act.

Agritourism subject to act, Ch 137.

## AIRCRAFT.

Wildfires, unmanned aerial wildfire suppression, Ch 274.

## AIRLINES.

Property taxes, Ch 191.

## AIR QUALITY.

Property tax exemptions.

Carbon capture and sequestration equipment.

Repeal of termination date for exemption, Ch 444.

## ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES.

Academic brewer license, Ch 343.

Beer, retail licenses.

Quota area, award of license by lottery, Ch 263.

Economic affairs interim committee.

Oversight of alcoholic beverage code, Ch 4.

Liquor licenses as collateral for loans, Ch 301.

Minor possession or attempt to purchase.

Reporting of conviction or adjudication to department of public health and human services.

Elimination of requirement, Ch 45.

Small breweries.

Number of barrels produced to qualify as, Ch 271.

### AMBULANCES.

Health care provider liens.

Ambulance services and insurers, applicability, Ch 314.

Private air ambulance services, Ch 210.

Balance billing delinquencies, reports to credit agencies prohibited, Ch 315.

Federal act deregulating airlines, urging changes related to air ambulance services, SJ

Hold harmless, no balance billing permitted.

Dispute resolution procedures, Ch 231.

### APPELLATE DEFENDER.

Duties of chief appellate defender, Ch 117.

## APPRENTICES.

Employer apprenticeship tax credit, Ch 380.

## APPROPRIATIONS.

Agriculture department.

Nursery program, administrative costs, Ch 389.

Appraisal management companies.

Registry fees, statutory appropriation, Ch 55.

## APPROPRIATIONS (Continued)

Arts council.

Cultural and aesthetic grants, Ch 356.

Capital projects of state departments and agencies, Ch 376.

Cigarettes and tobacco products.

Appropriation to revenue department to purchase cigarette tax stamps, Ch 77.

Coal bed methane protection account, Ch 254.

Community colleges, appropriations for, Ch 336.

Corrections department.

Criminal justice oversight council funding, Ch 390.

Decommissioning of coal-fired generation facilities located owned by Puget Sound Energy located in state of Montana.

Appropriation for intervention in out-of-state energy proceedings, Ch 200.

Disposal of unexpended appropriations.

Carryforward authority established, reporting required, Ch 204.

General appropriations act of 2017, Ch 366.

Implementation measures, Ch 416.

General fund appropriations for fiscal years 2017-2019, Ch 16.

Hard-rock mining impact trust fund.

Statutory appropriation for county payment, extension, Ch 213.

Health care services, Ch 364.

Infrastructure projects and grants, Ch 353.

Invasive species control, Ch 348.

Jefferson Slough bypass channel, appropriations.

Use for Eurasian watermilfoil mitigation, Ch 198.

Judicial branch.

Working interdisciplinary network of guardianship stakeholders, Ch 241.

Legislature.

Operation of 65th legislature and costs of preparation for 66th legislature, Ch 16.

Libby asbestos superfund site.

Department of environmental quality appropriations, Ch 317.

Long-term care facilities.

Increase of reimbursement rates, Ch 347.

Montana Indian language preservation program, Ch 232.

Natural resources and conservation department.

Reclamation and development grants, Ch 355.

Renewable resource grants, Ch 354.

Playgrounds, accessibility, Ch 325.

Public employees' retirement system.

Supplemental contribution from state, appropriation for, Ch 351.

Public health and human services department.

Boulder development fund, Ch 258.

Children's mental health outcomes, monitoring, Ch 334.

Direct care worker wages, Ch 375.

Reduced appropriations, Ch 429.

Home and community-based waiver services expansion, Ch 240.

Medical marijuana act administration, Ch 408.

Radioactive waste transportation monitoring, emergency response and training account.

Statutory appropriation, Ch 122.

School facility and technology purposes, Ch 259.

State budget, expenditure of appropriations not to exceed available revenue, Ch 429.

State department and agency appropriations for 2017 fiscal year, Chs 115, 239.

State employee pay plans, appropriations to implement adjustments, Ch 430.

State suicide prevention program, Ch 233.

Transfers to implement general appropriations act, Chs 350, 351, 384.

Transportation department, highway funding, Ch 267.

Void and reduced appropriations, Ch 429.

Water use.

City of Laurel, appropriation of grant funds for water intake project, Ch 385.

AQUATIC INVASIVE SPECIES PREVENTION, Ch 387.

#### ARTS COUNCIL.

Cultural and aesthetic grants, Ch 356.

### ASBESTOS.

Libby asbestos superfund site.

Creation of advisory team, liaison and trust fund, Ch 317.

#### ASSISTED LIVING FACILITIES.

Dementia or other mental disorders, persons with.

Placement in assisted living facility, Ch 402.

## ASSUMED BUSINESS NAMES.

Registration, Ch 23.

## ASSUMPTION OF RISK.

Recreation responsibility act.

Agritourism subject to act, Ch 137.

#### ATHLETICS.

Concussion education requirements.

Extension to nonpublic schools and youth athletic organizations, Ch 331.

### ATTORNEYS AT LAW.

Proposed adoption of professional conduct rule 8.4(g).

Unconstitutional regulation of speech and conduct of attorneys, SJ 15.

#### ATTORNEYS' FEES

Contract negotiated between private party and party with condemnation authority. Condemnor not entitled to recover fees, Ch 313.

#### AUTOMATED EXTERNAL DEFIBRILLATORS.

First aid, CPR and AED training in schools, Ch 190.

### AUTOPSIES.

Medical examiner duties, Ch 194.

- B -

### BAD CHECKS.

Value of property, Ch 321.

BALLOT INTERFERENCE PREVENTION ACT, Ch 238.

## BARBERS AND COSMETOLOGISTS.

License to practice.

Educational qualifications, curriculum hours, Ch 260.

#### BEES.

Fee to pay expenses of enforcing livestock laws.

Honey bees considered as livestock, Ch 119.

BEHAVIORAL HEALTH PEER SUPPORT SPECIALISTS, Ch 127.

## BEHAVIOR ANALYSTS.

Licensing and regulation, Ch 425.

#### BICYCLES.

Footpath and bicycle trails.

Shared-use path act, Ch 250.

## BOND VALIDATING ACT.

Extension of application, Ch 108.

### BONNEVILLE POWER ADMINISTRATION.

Supporting elimination of Montana Intertie rate and adjustment of tariffs to recover revenue, HR 2.

### BRIDGES.

Accounts established for highway and bridge safety funds, Ch 267.

### BUDGETS.

Budget stabilization reserve fund, Ch 429.

Preparation of state budget, Ch 429.

State treasurer notification for budget reductions and fund transfers, Ch 429.

Void and reduced appropriations, Ch 429.

#### BUILDING CODES.

Local government energy conservation standards.

Exemption for traffic control devices and street lights, Ch 11.

#### BULLYING.

Schools, reports to law enforcement, Ch 216.

## BUSINESS AND INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT CORPORATIONS.

Reporting on effectiveness of provisions in promoting economic development, Ch 5.

- C -

### CALCUTTA POOLS.

Payment for chance to participate.

Activities permitting payment by cash, check or debit card, Ch 403.

### CALL BEFORE YOU DIG.

Underground facility protection, Ch 326.

#### CELL PHONES.

Electronic data privacy.

Search warrant requirement for government access to stored data, Chs 201, 246.

### CHEMICAL DEPENDENCY.

Public health and human services department.

Standards for facilities and programs, Ch 107.

#### CHILD ABUSE AND NEGLECT.

Child sex trafficking prevention, Ch 294.

Confidentiality of records.

Disclosure of investigation results to county interdisciplinary child information and school safety team, Ch 99.

Lawmakers, disclosure to, Ch 180.

Court appointed special advocates.

Appointment as guardian ad litem, Ch 132.

Court diversion pilot project.

Voluntary protective services, Ch 141.

Multidisciplinary child abuse and neglect review commission, Ch 235.

Permanency planning.

Deadlines for treatment plans and termination of parental rights hearings, Ch 131.

Putative father, limitation on appointment of public defender in removal, placement or termination proceedings, Ch 52.

Sexual abuse of children.

Coercing or encouraging child to view sexually explicit material or acts, Ch 134.

Schools and education.

Child sexual abuse awareness and prevention, Ch 218.

Statute of limitations for prosecution, Ch 413.

Strategic plan for prevention of abuse and neglect, Ch 270.

### CHILD AND FAMILY SERVICES DEPARTMENT.

Confidentiality of case records.

Lawmakers, disclosure to, Ch 180.

### CHILD SUPPORT.

Conservation activity licenses.

Denial of license for failure to pay support obligations, Ch 397.

## CIGARETTES AND TOBACCO PRODUCTS.

Appropriation to revenue department to purchase cigarette tax stamps, Ch 77.

## CLAIMS AGAINST THE GOVERNMENT.

Compromise or settlement.

Waiver of right to privacy, Ch 306.

## COAL BED METHANE PROTECTION PROGRAM.

Transfer of funds and appropriations for coal bed methane protection account, Ch 254.

#### COAL-FIRED GENERATING UNITS.

Loans to localities impacted by closure of coal-fired generating units, Ch 419.

## COAL-FIRED GENERATING UNITS (Continued)

Loans to owners from board of investments, Ch 373.

Remediation act, Ch 320.

#### COAL MINING.

Reduction of coal mining and usage in state, legislative committee to study effects, SJ 5.

#### COAL SEVERANCE TAXES.

Allocation to coal natural resource account, Ch 378.

Deposit into school facilities fund, Ch 377.

Disposition, Ch 351.

#### COAL TAX TRUST FUND.

Loans to localities impacted by closure of coal-fired generating units, Ch 419.

Loans to owners of coal-fired generating units, Ch 373.

#### COLLEGES AND UNIVERSITIES.

Alcoholic beverages.

Academic brewer license, Ch 343.

Montana Promise Act.

Grant program to decrease college debt for residents attending community and tribal colleges and two-year universities, Ch 234.

Quality educator loan assistance program, Ch 85.

Tribal college reimbursement for services to resident nonbeneficiary students.

Removal of redundant language, Ch 105.

#### COMMERCE DEPARTMENT.

Infrastructure projects and grants, appropriations, Ch 353.

### COMMERCIAL DRIVERS' LICENSES.

Military skills test, Ch 432.

Out-of-service vehicles, operating, Ch 323.

Third party commercial driver testing programs.

Certification, Ch 302.

### COMMERCIAL FEED.

Inspection fees, Ch 46.

Reports and fees, Ch 339.

# COMMUNITY COLLEGES.

Appropriations, Ch 336.

Capital projects, financing by board of trustees.

Revenue-producing facilities, Ch 421.

Dual enrollment courses for high school students.

Definition of community college district, Ch 74.

Group insurance.

Definition of employee for purposes of state leave time, Ch 370.

Leave of absence.

Definition of employee for purposes of state leave time, exclusions, Ch 370.

Montana Promise Act.

Grant program to decrease college debt for residents attending community and tribal colleges and two-year universities, Ch 234.

### COMPUTERS AND SOFTWARE.

Property taxes.

Data centers, classification, Ch 438.

## CONCEALED WEAPONS.

Permanent lawful residents, Ch 171.

Removal of non-firearms from list, Ch 230.

#### CONCUSSIONS.

Concussion education requirements.

Extension to nonpublic schools and youth athletic organizations, Ch 331.

#### CONDOMINIUMS

Community land trust or housing located on land belonging to land trust.

Exclusion from definition of condominium, Ch 214.

## CONSERVATION DISTRICTS.

Notice of organization, copies to county commissioners.

Repeal of requirement, Ch 65.

### CONSERVATION DISTRICTS (Continued)

Tax levies, computation of rate, Ch 71.

### CONSTITUTIONAL AMENDMENTS.

Regulation freedom amendment, urging Congress to propose, SJ 6.

### CONSTITUTION OF MONTANA.

Right to bear arms.

Definition of phrase "shall not be called into question," SJ 11.

#### CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTORS.

Workers' compensation.

Construction industry premium credit program, Ch 193.

## CONSTRUCTION EQUIPMENT DEALERS.

Grantors' rights of first refusal regarding dealership contracts, Ch 181.

#### CONSUMER LOANS.

Exemptions from licensing provisions, Ch 101.

#### CORONERS.

Disclosure of health care information to coroner, Ch 164.

Medical examiner licensing and regulation, Ch 194.

## CORPORATE GOVERNANCE ANNUAL DISCLOSURE ACT.

Insurance companies, Ch 9.

#### CORRECTIONS BILL, Ch 275.

## COUNTIES.

Advertising, contracting for, Ch 372.

Board of county commissioners.

Meetings, when presence of quorum does not constitute a meeting, Ch 97.

Vacancies on county boards, filling, Ch 372.

Commission form of government.

Election to change form of government.

Authority to restore type of election, Ch 143.

Contracts.

Optional bidding preference for county resident, Ch 372.

Financial reporting and audit requirements, Ch 439.

Forest reserve money and other federal funds.

Apportionment and distribution to counties, Ch 283.

Highway and road funding, Ch 267.

Motor vehicle recycling and disposal programs.

Capital improvement funds, Ch 88.

Predator control, bounties on predators, Ch 78.

Property.

Acquisition and disposition of county property, Ch 255.

Rural improvement districts.

Road maintenance, district created by county for purpose of, Ch 140.

Seeds, prohibition on certain local regulation, Ch 420.

State entitlement share payments.

Withholding for failure of local government to meet certain responsibilities, Ch 173.

Tax distribution payments.

Withholding for failure of local government to meet certain responsibilities, Ch 173.

Vacancies on county boards, filling, Ch 372.

Water and sewer districts.

Qualifications of directors, Ch 372.

## COURT APPOINTED SPECIAL ADVOCATES.

Child abuse and neglect.

Appointment as guardian ad litem, Ch 132.

#### COURT COSTS.

Unpaid court costs, collection.

Cooperation between state public defender and department of revenue, Ch 170.

#### CPR.

First aid, CPR and AED training in schools, Ch 190.

### CRIME CONTROL BOARD.

Crisis intervention team training program, Ch 49.

Implementation measures for general appropriations act, Ch 416.

Offender intervention program standards, Ch 104.

Prosecution diversion program, Ch 390.

Revenue provisions, Ch 384.

### CRIME VICTIMS.

Enforcement of victim's rights.

Victim's rights card, Ch 335.

### CRIMINAL ENDANGERMENT.

Blood alcohol content as basis for charge, Ch 321.

## CRIMINAL HISTORY RECORD INFORMATION.

Fingerprints or photographs.

Return on invalidation of charge or conviction, Ch 321.

CRIMINAL JUSTICE OVERSIGHT COUNCIL, Ch 390.

### CRIMINAL PROCEDURE.

Pretrial program for felony defendants, Ch 390.

Prosecution diversion program, Ch 390.

CULTURAL AND AESTHETIC GRANTS, Ch 356.

- D -

## DAIRIES AND DAIRY PRODUCTS.

Milk, defined to include milk from hoofed mammals, Ch 159.

#### DEAD BODIES.

Physicians and surgeons.

Cadavers, procurement for anatomic dissection and surgical demonstration and training, Ch 318.

### DECEPTIVE PRACTICES.

Value of property, Ch 321.

### DENTISTS AND DENTISTRY.

Dental hygienists.

Prescriptive authority, Ch 288.

Telemedicine services, insurance coverage, Ch 94.

#### DETENTION CENTERS.

Telephone calls.

Inmate permitted to speak to attorney without charge, Ch 60.

## DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITIES, INDIVIDUALS WITH.

Appropriations for direct care worker wages, Ch 375.

Reduced appropriations, Ch 429.

Appropriations for Montana developmental center, restrictions, Ch 364.

Intensive behavior centers.

Continuum of care, operation in support of, Ch 258.

Monitoring of Montana developmental center residents transitioning due to closure of facility, Ch 265.

## DISABILITIES, INDIVIDUALS WITH.

Legislative study of services provided to adults with developmental disabilities, HJ 24. Medicaid access for children with disabilities in foster care, Ch 442.

Playgrounds, accessibility, Ch 325.

### DISORDERLY CONDUCT.

Penalties, Ch 321.

### DISPOSITION OF HUMAN REMAINS.

Mortuary retention of remains of veterans, Ch 112.

## DISTRICT COURTS.

Judges.

Number of judges in judicial districts, Ch 357.

#### DIVORCE.

Revocation of probate and nonprobate transfers by divorce.

Applicability of provisions to testate and intestate estates, Ch 228.

### DOMESTIC VIOLENCE.

Offender intervention programs, Ch 104.

Strangulation of partner or family member, Ch 394.

## DRIVERS' LICENSES.

Commercial drivers' licenses.

Military skills test, Ch 432.

Out-of-service vehicles, operating, Ch 323.

Third party commercial driver testing programs.

Certification, Ch 302.

Driving records database, Ch 323.

Driving without license or on suspended license.

Penalties, Chs 321, 415.

Learner licenses, Ch 323.

Military personnel, duration after separation from service, Ch 330.

REAL ID-compliant license or identification card, Ch 443.

Revocation, Ch 323.

Traffic education permit, Ch 323.

### DRIVING UNDER THE INFLUENCE.

Penalties, Ch 321.

### DRONES.

Wildfires, unmanned aerial wildfire suppression, Ch 274.

## DRUGS AND CONTROLLED SUBSTANCES.

Child abuse and neglect investigations.

Disclosure of results to county interdisciplinary child information and school safety team, Ch 99.

Criminal distribution, possession, manufacture of dangerous drugs.

Penalties, Ch 321.

Help save lives from overdose act.

Access to opioid antagonists, Ch 253.

Legislative committee to study use of methamphetamine and illegal use of opioids, HJ 6.

Needle and syringe exchange services.

Exemption from drug paraphernalia laws, Ch 96.

Opioid antagonists, emergency use in school setting, Ch 154.

Treatment courts, Ch 282.

#### DRY PEAS AND BEANS.

Pulse crops, Ch 312.

Property taxes.

Pulse processing equipment, exemption, Ch 383.

- E -

### EATING DISORDER CENTERS.

Licensing, Ch 345.

#### ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT.

Indian tourism region, Ch 405.

### ELECTIONS.

Absentee and mail ballots, Ch 242.

Federal write-in absentee ballots, counting, Ch 368.

Notices related to counting ballots, Ch 368.

Subsequent elections.

Elector on absentee ballot list not filing change of address to receive absentee ballot, Ch 252.

Acclamation, election by, Ch 242.

Alternative means of voting for disabled and elderly voters, Ch 368.

Ballot interference prevention act, Ch 238.

### SUBJECT INDEX

### **ELECTIONS** (Continued)

Campaign finance.

Business disclosure statements, Ch 166.

Filing fees not considered expenditures for reporting purposes, Ch 63.

Time for filing reports, Ch 48.

Candidate deadlines, Ch 242.

Canvass of votes, Ch 368.

Commission form of government.

Election to change form of government.

Authority to restore type of election, Ch 143.

Constitutional amendments, publication of proposed, Ch 368.

Constitutional convention, question of holding.

Form and content, Ch 368.

Form of government, alteration, Ch 242.

Initiative or referendum.

Time for holding election, Ch 242.

Irrigation districts.

Qualification of land owners as electors, Ch 145.

Time and location of election, Ch 242.

Judges.

Definitions, Ch 368.

Selection of election judges, Ch 365.

Local government elections.

Definition of local government, Ch 372.

Municipalities.

Cancellation of uncontested general election, Ch 174.

Party name on ballot, Ch 368.

Petitions, verification of signatures, Ch 368.

Primary elections.

Filing fees for presidential preference primary elections, Ch 172.

Nonpartisan primary elections, number of candidates required, Ch 168.

Special districts.

Combination of election on formation of district with election of board members, Ch 307.

Conservation district supervisor elections, Ch 372.

Officers, Ch 242.

Tax questions.

Time for holding election, Ch 242.

Voter qualifications, Ch 242.

Voter registration.

Card, elimination, Ch 368.

Moving voter to inactive list, Ch 368.

Updating list, Ch 368.

## ELECTRICIANS.

Grid-tiered generators located at individual's own property, electrical work on.

Applicability of licensing provisions, Ch 12.

### ELECTRICITY.

Advanced transmission technologies and policies, supporting, SJ 18.

Bonneville Power Administration.

Supporting elimination of Montana Intertie rate and adjustment of tariffs to recover revenue, HR 2.

Coal-fired generating unit remediation act, Ch 320.

Cost tracking adjustment for public utilities, Ch 359.

Electrical generation facilities.

Renewable energy credit reporting, repeal, Ch 114.

Electricity supply resource procurement plans.

Public meeting requirements, Ch 422.

Extension of transmission lines onto small customer's property, Ch 440.

Hydroelectric-dependent utilities.

Aquatic invasive species prevention, fees, Ch 387.

Incumbent electric utilities, right of first refusal.

Electric transmission lines, Ch 161.

Legality of electric fences, Ch 135.

## **ELECTRICITY** (Continued)

Net metering.

Cost benefit analysis and review of classifications of service, Ch 248.

Interconnection standards, public service commission review and updating, Ch 410.

Pacific Northwest electric power and conservation planning council.

Appointment of members, duties, Ch 176.

Wind energy.

Decommissioning of wind generation facilities, Ch 247.

### ELECTRONIC DATA PRIVACY.

Fiduciary access to digital assets, Ch 286.

Search warrant requirement for government access to stored data, Chs 201, 246.

## EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES.

Legislative study of emergency medical service and volunteer fire protection service.

Coverage, personnel, training, equipment and compensation, SJ 21.

Private air ambulance services, Ch 210.

Balance billing delinquencies, reports to credit agencies prohibited, Ch 315.

Federal act deregulating airlines, urging changes related to air ambulance services, SJ

Hold harmless, no balance billing permitted.

Dispute resolution procedures, Ch 231.

Workers' compensation.

Notice by employer that coverage not provided, Ch 95.

### EMINENT DOMAIN.

Contract negotiated between private party and party with condemnation authority. Condemnor not entitled to recover fees, Ch 313.

## ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY DEPARTMENT.

Coal-fired generating unit remediation act, Ch 320.

Libby asbestos superfund site.

Appropriations, Ch 317.

Sewage lagoons, distance from water wells.

Establishing setback requirements, Ch 327.

#### ESTATES AND PROBATE.

Revocation of probate and nonprobate transfers by divorce.

Applicability of provisions to testate and intestate estates, Ch 228.

## EXPUNGEMENT OF RECORDS.

Misdemeanors, Ch 197.

- F -

### FACILITY SITING.

Consultation with applicants, when required, Ch 280.

### FARM IMPLEMENTS DEALERS.

Grantors' rights of first refusal regarding dealership contracts, Ch 181.

### FEDERAL LAWS.

Adoption of current version of federal laws and regulations pertaining to military forces, Ch 17.

# FENCES.

Electric fences, legality, Ch 135.

## FERTILIZERS.

Reports and fees, Ch 339.

FIDUCIARY ACCESS TO DIGITAL ASSETS, Ch 286.

## FINANCIAL EXPLOITATION OF VULNERABLE PERSONS.

Reporting by investment advisors or salespersons, Ch 84.

## FIREARMS AND OTHER WEAPONS.

Concealed weapons.

Permanent lawful residents, Ch 171.

Removal of non-firearms from list, Ch 230.

## FIREARMS AND OTHER WEAPONS (Continued)

Constitution of Montana.

Right to bear arms.

Definition of phrase "shall not be called into question," SJ 11.

#### FIREFIGHTERS AND FIRE DEPARTMENTS.

Damages or injury resulting from acts of firefighter engaged in fire suppression activities.

Owner non-liability, Ch 223.

Fire department relief associations.

Disability and pension fund, funding of, Ch 64.

Fire districts and fire service areas.

Consolidation to create new fire service area, Ch 227.

Procurement, alternative project delivery contracts, Ch 147.

Fire services training school.

Cost recovery fee, deposit, Ch 146.

Fire suppression account.

Transfer of funds, Ch 429.

Use of funds, Ch 237.

Legislative study of emergency medical service and volunteer fire protection service.

Coverage, personnel, training, equipment and compensation, SJ 21.

Municipal fire departments.

Study of statutes to determine necessity of additional local control and flexibility over, HJ

Water rights permits.

Fire agency training, exemption, Ch 264.

Workers' compensation.

Notice by employer that coverage not provided, Ch 95.

### FIREFIGHTERS' UNIFIED RETIREMENT SYSTEM.

Reemployment of retired members, Ch 195.

Termination of participation or reduction of contributions, Ch 195.

#### FIRST AMENDMENT

Proposed adoption of professional conduct rule 8.4(g).

Unconstitutional regulation of speech and conduct of attorneys, SJ 15.

## FISH AND WILDLIFE.

Apprentice hunting certificate, Ch 427.

Aquatic invasive species prevention, Ch 387.

Bonus point system for hunting licenses, tags and permits, Ch 349.

Child support and other debts or support obligations.

Denial of license for failure to pay, Ch 397.

Chronic wasting disease in deer, elk and moose.

Legislative committee to study, SJ 9.

Fort Peck multispecies fish hatchery.

Elimination of requirements regarding water use and production of cold water fish, Ch

Grizzly bear, support of delisting from endangered species list and return to state management, HJ 15.

Hunters against hunger program, Ch 292.

Hunting access enhancement program.

Increase of maximum payment, Ch 211.

Importation of animal carcasses from states with occurrences of chronic wasting disease, Ch 293

Imported deer or elk urine.

Prohibition if originating in state with chronic wasting disease, Ch 423.

Invasive species council, Ch 348.

Licenses for hunting, fishing and trapping.

Electronic validation of hunting licenses or tags, Ch 75.

Military members and spouses, resident licenses, Ch 41.

Motor vehicle, unlawful hunting from.

Activities not considered hunting, Ch 128.

Mountain sheep special licenses.

Availability, department reporting on, Ch 186.

## FISH AND WILDLIFE (Continued)

Nonprofit food establishments.

Serving wild game and fish, Ch 28.

Nonresident hunting licenses, Ch 287.

Paddlefish grant advisory committee, Ch 34.

Paddlefish roe donation program, extension, Ch 34.

Sage grouse oversight team.

Consideration of applicable United States policies, laws and rules, Ch 311.

Sage grouse population, department to report on, Ch 109.

Sage grouse stewardship account, appropriations, Ch 360.

Spotlighting, penalties for hunting by, Ch 66.

Veterans.

Block management areas, preference for reserving on Veterans' Day, Ch 188.

Wild buffalo, licenses for.

Allocation to tribes for traditional purposes, Ch 196.

Wild turkeys, supplemental feeding, Ch 417.

### FOOD AND FOOD ESTABLISHMENTS.

Agriculture department.

Compliance with FDA food safety modernization act, Ch 44.

Nonprofit food establishments.

Serving wild game and fish, Ch 28.

Retail food establishment license fees, Ch 305.

#### FOREST FIRES.

Unmanned aerial wildfire suppression, Ch 274.

### FORESTS AND FORESTRY.

Forest reserve money and other federal funds.

Apportionment and distribution to counties, Ch 283.

Good neighbor forestry accounts, Ch 437.

Property taxes.

Forest land, separation of property from.

Valuation of land not used as forest land, Ch 333.

### FORGERY.

Value of property, Ch 321.

#### FORT ROBINSON BREAKOUT.

Recognition of anniversary and commending participants in annual memorial breakout run, HJ 5.

### FOSTER CARE.

Medicaid access for children in foster care, Ch 442.

Permanency planning, Ch 182.

### FUNERAL INSURANCE.

Compliance with insurance code, Ch 151.

- G -

## GAMBLING.

Definitions, Ch 276.

Gambling operation licenses as collateral for loans, Ch 301.

Payment for chance to participate.

Activities permitting payment by cash, check or debit card, Ch 403.

Raffle tickets, sale outside state by nonprofit organizations, Ch 276.

Sports pools, chance to participate, Ch 273.

Video gambling machines.

Location within 150 feet of each other, Ch 276.

Tampering, Ch 276.

### GAME WARDENS' AND PEACE OFFICERS' RETIREMENT SYSTEM.

Reemployment of retired members, Ch 195.

Termination of participation, Ch 195.

#### GASOLINE

Ethanol-blended gasoline, repeal of provision requiring, Ch 15.

### GASOLINE (Continued)

Motor fuels tax.

Biodiesel production incentive, repeal, Ch 32.

#### GOATS.

Dairies and dairy products.

Milk, defined to include milk from hoofed mammals, Ch 159.

GOOD NEIGHBOR FORESTRY ACCOUNTS, Ch 437.

#### GOOD SAMARITANS.

Liability limit for emergency care rendered by search and rescue volunteer, Ch 103.

### GUARDIAN AND WARD.

Grants to public guardianship programs, Ch 241.

Working interdisciplinary network of guardianship stakeholders, Ch 241.

- H -

#### HARD-ROCK MINING IMPACT TRUST FUND.

Statutory appropriation for county payment, extension, Ch 213.

### HEALTH CARE INFORMATION.

Disclosure of health care information to coroner, Ch 164.

### HEALTH CARE PROVIDERS.

Behavioral health peer support specialists, Ch 127.

Emergency care providers.

Legislative study of laws, rule in health care system and special needs of veterans and their families, SJ 32.

Lay caregiver designation and instructions, Ch 129.

Liens.

Ambulance services and insurers, applicability, Ch 314.

Reporting of gunshot or stab wounds, Ch 59.

## HEALTH CARE SAVINGS ACCOUNTS.

Adjusted gross income, tax considerations, Ch 152.

Administration of account, Ch 152.

Exemption from attachment or garnishment, Ch 298.

Tax exemption, Ch 152.

Withdrawal for purposes other than eligible medical expenses, Ch 152.

## HEALTH INSURANCE.

Air ambulance services.

Balance billing delinquencies, reports to credit agencies prohibited, Ch 315.

Federal act deregulating airlines, urging changes related to air ambulance services, SJ 13.

Hold harmless, no balance billing permitted.

Dispute resolution procedures, Ch 231.

Dental services offered by telemedicine, coverage, Ch 94.

External review procedures, Ch 151.

Freedom of choice for practitioners.

Marriage and family therapists, Ch 206.

Healthy Montana Kids program.

Habilitative services, Ch 399.

Indian health care improvement act.

Urging Congress to retain provisions of act, HR 3, SR 57.

Insurance offenses, Ch 396.

Insurer supervision, rehabilitation and liquidation.

Applicability of provisions, Ch 151.

Legislative interim committee.

Health care price transparency, study of, HJ 20.

Medicare supplement insurance.

Loss ratio standards and filing requirements, Ch 151.

Mental health coverage, parity requirements, Ch 245.

Preferred provider agreements.

Reference pricing, Ch 136.

### HEALTH INSURANCE (Continued)

Risk-based capital requirements, Ch 9.

Small business health insurance tax credit.

Repeal of provisions, Ch 151.

## HEALTH MAINTENANCE ORGANIZATIONS.

Financial statements, Ch 151.

#### HEALTHY MONTANA KIDS PROGRAM.

Habilitative services, Ch 399.

#### HEART ATTACKS.

Department of public health and human services.

Monitoring, reporting and review of acute heart attack data, Ch 400.

#### HELP SAVE LIVES FROM OVERDOSE ACT.

Access to opioid antagonists, Ch 253.

# HERITAGE PROPERTIES AND PALEONTOLOGICAL REMAINS.

Irrigation ditch or appurtenant structures.

Permit not to be contingent on, Ch 148.

### HIGHWAY PATROL.

Funding for highway patrol, Ch 414.

Officers' retirement system.

Deferred retirement option plan.

Interest credited to account, Ch 195.

Reemployment of retired members, Ch 195.

#### HIGHWAYS.

Accounts established for highway funds, Ch 267.

David L. Briese Jr. memorial highway, Ch 124.

Public utility occupancy and relocation.

Water and sewer facilities, Ch 203.

Senator Conrad Burns memorial highway, Ch 192.

Special revenue accounts relating to motor vehicles and highway patrol administration, Ch 384.

## HISTORIC RIGHT-OF-WAY DEEDS.

Full market value interest to be provided by applicant, Ch 411.

#### HOLIDAYS AND OBSERVANCES.

Juneteenth national freedom day, Ch 291.

## HORSE RACING.

Board of horse racing, executive secretary.

Applicability of code of ethics, Ch 2.

Parimutuel network fund distribution, Ch 113.

## HOSPITALS AND OTHER HEALTH CARE FACILITIES.

Community benefit assessment, Ch 364.

Discharge of patients.

Lay caregiver designation and instructions, Ch 129.

Eating disorder centers, licensing, Ch 345.

Proxy decisionmakers, Ch 285.

### HOUSING.

Board of housing.

Confirmation of appointments, SR 66.

Loan servicing, powers and duties, Ch 51.

### HUMAN TRAFFICKING.

Child sex trafficking prevention, Ch 294.

- I -

### IDENTIFICATION CARDS.

REAL ID-compliant license or identification card, Ch 443.

#### IDENTITY THEFT.

Value of property, Ch 321.

#### IMMUNIZATIONS.

Pneumococcal vaccines, Ch 58.

#### INCEST.

Minors, defenses to offense of incest, Ch 226.

### INCOME TAXES.

Business expense deductions.

Reduction due to federal credit claimed based on deduction, Ch 382.

Corporations.

Apportionment of income, Ch 268.

Net operating losses, carryback and carryover periods, Ch 409.

Earned income tax credit, Ch 381.

Employer apprenticeship tax credit, Ch 380.

Filings and statements of employers.

Conformance with federal filing dates, Ch 21.

Health care savings accounts.

Adjusted gross income, considerations, Ch 152.

Multistate tax compact.

Division of income, Ch 268.

Pass-through entities.

Domestic second-tier entities, waiver from certain filing provisions, Ch 185.

Multistate tax compact, conformance with, Ch 268.

Returns, deadline and contents, Ch 6.

Property tax credit, repeal, Ch 30.

Refund procedure for recovery of payment after limitations period for assessment, Ch 289.

## INCUMBENT WORKER TRAINING PROGRAM, Ch 25.

#### INDIAN HEALTH CARE IMPROVEMENT ACT.

Urging Congress to retain provisions of act, HR 3, SR 57.

## INDIAN HEALTH SERVICES.

Federal revenue account, Ch 364.

### INSURANCE ADJUSTERS.

Licensing, Ch 151.

## INSURANCE COMPANIES.

Administrative and civil penalties for violations, Ch 396.

Captive insurers.

Dormant captive insurance companies, Ch 304.

Formation, Ch 151.

Merger, Ch 151.

Suspension of certificate of authority, reinstatement, Ch 151.

Corporate governance annual disclosure act, Ch 9.

Deposit of securities, Ch 151.

Domestic mutual insurers.

Voluntary dissolution, Ch 151.

Examinations, Ch 9.

Farm mutual insurers.

Change of status, Ch 151.

Health care provider liens.

Ambulance services and insurers, applicability, Ch 314.

Information and privacy protection, Ch 151.

Insurance offenses, Ch 396.

Registration and financial statements, Ch 9.

Reinsurance.

Credit allowed domestic ceding insurer, Ch 9.

Risk-based capital, Ch 9.

Supervision, rehabilitation and liquidation.

Applicability of provisions, Ch 151.

Transactions with affiliates, Ch 9.

Unfair trade practices.

Renewal or change of policy.

Consideration of claims or inquiries not resulting in payment, Ch 178.

### INSURANCE OFFENSES.

Administrative and civil penalties, Ch 396.

Enumeration of specific offenses, Ch 396.

Statute of limitations for prosecution, Ch 396.

#### INSURANCE PRODUCERS.

Annuity products, sale of.

Educational prerequisites, Ch 324.

Appointment by affiliation, Ch 38.

Continuing education, Ch 151.

License offenses, Ch 396.

#### INTEREST.

Award on civil judgment, interest rate to be used, Ch 446.

#### INTERNET.

Fiduciary access to digital assets, Ch 286.

INVASIVE SPECIES CONTROL, Ch 348.

INVASIVE SPECIES PREVENTION, Ch 387.

### INVESTMENTS, BOARD OF.

Loans from permanent coal tax trust fund to localities impacted by closure of coal-fired generating units, Ch 419.

Loans to owners of coal-fired generating units, Ch 373.

### IRRIGATION DISTRICTS.

Elections.

Qualification of land owners as electors, Ch 145.

Time and location of election, Ch 242.

- J -

### JEFFERSON SLOUGH BYPASS CHANNEL.

Use of appropriations for Eurasian watermilfoil mitigation, Ch 198.

#### JUDGMENTS AND DECREES.

Interest award on civil judgment, rate to be used, Ch 446.

JUNETEENTH NATIONAL FREEDOM DAY, Ch 291.

## JURY AND JURY TRIAL.

Jury lists.

Duties of office of court administrator, Ch 24.

## JUVENILE DELINQUENCY.

Registration of sex offenders.

Juvenile offenders not required to register, Ch 208.

- L -

## LABOR AND EMPLOYMENT.

Criminal record, employing individual with.

Legal protections for private employers, Ch 319.

Department of labor and industry.

Adoption of commercial drug formulary, Ch 433.

Incumbent worker training program, Ch 25.

Professional licensing boards.

Active supervision of actions considered anticompetitive, Ch 322.

Unemployment in high-poverty areas, legislative study, SJ 20.

Workforce innovation and opportunity act.

Conforming amendments, Ch 37.

### LABORATORIES.

Legislative study of labs at Montana state university at Bozeman, Ch 352.

#### LANDLORD AND TENANT.

Electronic notices, election to receive, Ch 290.

### LANDLORD AND TENANT (Continued)

Rental agreements.

Effect of unsigned or undelivered agreement, Ch 220.

Electronic payment of rent, Ch 155.

Extension of term, default, Ch 155.

### LANDSCAPE SERVICES.

Plant nurseries.

Replacement of language regarding small plant vendors with landscape services, Ch 389.

#### LAUREL.

Water use, grant funds.

City of Laurel, appropriation for water intake project, Ch 385.

## LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICERS AND AGENCIES.

David L. Briese Jr. memorial highway, Ch 124.

Disposition of unclaimed property, Ch 295.

Temporary roadblocks, use by law enforcement, Ch 86.

## LEGISLATIVE SERVICES DIVISION.

Bill draft requests.

Brief legislative history on subject matter to be provided to legislator prior to drafting, Ch 309.

Broadcasting program.

Division as operator, Ch 183.

#### LEGISLATURE.

Appropriations.

Operation of 65th legislature and costs of preparation for 66th legislature, Ch 16.

Confirmation of appointments.

Adjutant general, SR 28.

Administration department, director, SR 26.

Aeronautics board, SR 51.

Agriculture department, director, SR 49.

Architects and landscape architects board, SR 25.

Arts council, SR 33, 52.

Banking board, SR 7.

Barbers and cosmetologists board, SR 24.

Chiropractors board, SR 36.

Coal board, SR 53.

Commerce department, director, SR 56.

Compensation insurance fund board, SR 7.

Corrections department, director, SR 67.

County printing board, SR 15.

Crime control board, SR 65.

Director of revenue, SR 12.

Electrical board, SR 24.

Environmental quality department, director, SR 21.

Facility finance authority, SR 37.

Fish and wildlife commission, SR 64.

Fish, wildlife and parks department, director, SR 45.

Funeral service board, SR 23.

Hail insurance board, SR 10.

Higher education board of regents, SR 35, 47.

Historical society board of trustees, SR 34, 61.

Housing board, SR 66.

Human rights commission, SR 55.

Judges.

Associate water judge, SR 44.

District judge, eighth judicial district, SR 54.

Labor and industry commissioner, SR 8.

Livestock board, SR 63.

Livestock loss board, SR 63.

Massage therapy board, SR 24.

Milk control board, SR 30, 63.

#### LEGISLATURE (Continued)

Confirmation of appointments (Continued)

Mining and energy boards, SR 14.

Natural resources and conservation department, director, SR 20.

Oil and gas conservation board, SR 58.

Optometry board, SR 23, 62.

Outfitters board, SR 17.

Pacific Northwest electric power and conservation planning council, SR 5, 6.

Personnel appeals board, SR 23, 66.

Plumbers board, SR 24.

Political practices commissioner, SR 68.

Legislative services division legal services office to intervene in lawsuit regarding term of office, SR 2.

Private security board, SR 7.

Professional engineers and land surveyors board, SR 25, 46.

Public accountants board, SR 7.

Public assistance board, SR 38.

Public education board, SR 32, 60.

Public employees' retirement board, SR 27, 59.

Public health and human services department, director, SR 4.

Public health, various boards relating to, SR 13.

Public safety officer standards and training council, SR 50.

Real estate appraisers and realty regulation boards, SR 25.

Tax appeal board, SR 9.

Transportation commission, SR 39.

Transportation department, director, SR 3.

Unemployment insurance appeals board, SR 66.

Veterans' affairs board, SR 27.

Veterinary medicine board, SR 29.

Water well contractors board, SR 43.

Economic affairs interim committee.

Oversight of alcoholic beverage code, Ch 4.

House of representatives.

Adoption of house rules, HR 1.

Adoption of joint legislative rules, SJR 1.

Interim committees.

Adults with developmental disabilities, services provided to, HJ 24.

Chronic wasting disease in deer, elk and moose, study of, SJ 9.

Coal mining and burning, committee to study effects of reducing, SJ 5.

Correctional institutions, study on use of solitary confinement, SJ 25.

Education interim committee, Ch 167.

Emergency care providers.

Study of laws, rule in health care system and special needs of veterans and their families, SJ 32.

Emergency medical service and volunteer fire protection service.

Study of coverage, personnel, training, equipment and compensation, SJ 21.

Health care price transparency, study of, HJ 20.

Local government committee, Ch 167.

Municipal fire departments.

Study of statutes to determine necessity of additional local control and flexibility over, HJ 25.

Natural gas, utilities allowing customer choice of suppliers.

Committee to study whether to require, HJ 28.

Prescription drug pricing, committee to study, HJ 17.

Property taxes, classification and valuation of property.

Agricultural property, HJ 22.

Utility and industrial property, SJ 23.

Review of advisory councils and reports of agencies, upon request by committee, Ch 123.

Tribal resources for tribal members in state criminal justice system, committee to study, SJ 3.

Unemployment in high-poverty areas, study, SJ 20.

Urban renewal districts and targeted economic development districts using tax increment financing, committee to study, HJ 18.

#### LEGISLATURE (Continued)

Interim committees (Continued)

Use of methamphetamine and illegal use of opioids, committee to study, HJ 6.

Utility decoupling, study of, SJ 31.

Workers' compensation insurance fund, study of, SJ 27.

Senate.

Adoption of joint legislative rules, SJR 1.

Adoption of senate rules, SR 1.

State departments and agencies.

Grant information, provision to legislative finance committee, Ch 369.

State employees benefits group.

Employer contributions to other plans, Ch 300.

#### LEGUMES.

Pulse crops, Ch 312.

Property taxes.

Pulse processing equipment, exemption, Ch 383.

#### LENTILS.

Pulse crops, Ch 312.

Property taxes.

Pulse processing equipment, exemption, Ch 383.

#### LIBRARIES.

Funding for public libraries, termination date of appropriation, Ch 340.

### LICENSE PLATES.

Governmental use of license plate reader, Ch 202.

Single license plates, vehicles permitted to display, Ch 110.

#### LIFE INSURANCE AND ANNUITIES.

Cancellation of policy, Ch 324.

Duties of persons recommending annuity purchases, Ch 324.

Early withdrawal or cancellation of annuity contract.

Surrender penalties prohibited on certain contracts, Ch 177.

Educational requirements for sale of annuities, Ch 324.

Insurance offenses, Ch 396.

### LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANIES.

Attorney for, who may act as, Ch 189.

## LIMITED PARTNERSHIPS.

Dissolution.

Agent for service of process, Ch 23.

#### LIVESTOCK.

Brucella abortus, listing as bioterrorist agent.

Request for reconsideration, to facilitate research into use as vaccine, SJ 19.

Commercial feed.

Inspection fees, Ch 46.

County bounties on predators, Ch 78.

Fee to pay expenses of enforcing livestock laws.

Honey bees considered as livestock, Ch 119.

Loss reduction program.

Funding for predatory animal special account, Ch 284.

Livestock loss reduction restricted account, Ch 284.

Mountain lions, mitigation of losses from, Ch 76.

Prevention of wolf and grizzly bear predation of livestock.

Proactive measures eligible for grants, Ch 31.

Transportation permits, Ch 120.

#### LOCAL GOVERNMENTS.

Misconduct of local government public officer, complaint of, Ch 173.

State entitlement share payments.

Withholding for failure of local government to meet certain responsibilities, Ch 173. Tax distribution payments.

Withholding for failure of local government to meet certain responsibilities, Ch 173.

### LONG-TERM CARE FACILITIES.

Utilization fee for bed days.

Increase of reimbursement rates, Ch 347.

- M -

### MARRIAGE.

Licenses.

Nonresidents, Ch 393.

### MARRIAGE AND FAMILY THERAPISTS.

Applicability of psychologist licensure laws, Ch 158.

Health insurance freedom of choice for practitioners, Ch 206.

### MEDICAID.

Caseload contingent funding, Ch 364.

Early and periodic screening, diagnosis and treatment services.

Access to services, drugs and medical equipment, Ch 398.

Foster care, access for children in, Ch 442.

Healthy Montana Kids program.

Habilitative services, Ch 399.

Long-term care facilities.

Increase of reimbursement rates, Ch 347.

Mental illness and co-occurring disorders.

Streamlining of processes, Ch 395.

Overpayment audits, Ch 82.

Provider reimbursements.

Conversion factor, Ch 364.

Overpayment due to improper billing of necessary services, Ch 82.

Public health and human services department.

Home and community-based waiver services expansion, Ch 240.

#### MEDICAL ASSISTANTS

Physician assistant supervision of medical assistants, Ch 225.

### MEDICAL EXAMINERS.

Disclosure of health care information to coroner, Ch 164.

Medical examiner licensing and regulation, Ch 194.

### MEDICAL MARIJUANA.

Definitions, Ch 408.

Effective date of initiative measure sections, Ch 83.

Inspections, Ch 408.

Legal protections, allowable amounts, Ch 408.

Licenses, Ch 408.

Minors with debilitating conditions, Ch 408.

Rules and regulations, Ch 408.

Tax on marijuana product providers, Ch 408.

Testing laboratories, Ch 408.

# MENTAL AND BEHAVIORAL HEALTH.

Behavioral health peer support specialists, Ch 127.

Behavior analysts.

Licensing and regulation, Ch 425.

Children's mental health outcomes, monitoring, Ch 334.

Crisis intervention team training program, Ch 49.

Dementia or other mental disorders.

Placement in assisted living facility, Ch 402.

Discharge of patient without court order, Ch 207.

Diversion from involuntary committment, Ch 402.

Health insurance parity requirements, Ch 245.

Medicaid, streamlining of processes, Ch 395.

Physician assistants.

Considered as mental health professionals, Ch 133.

Treatment courts, Ch 282.

Tribal government crisis intervention programs, Ch 219.

### SUBJECT INDEX

#### METHAMPHETAMINE.

Legislative committee to study use of methamphetamine and illegal use of opioids, HJ 6.

#### MILITARY.

Charging and trial of member by civil authority, Ch 53.

Confidential criminal justice information relating to member of national guard.

Access by adjutant general or designee, Ch 18.

Declaration of 2017-2018 as era of recognition and commemoration for military service, SJ 16

Drivers' licenses.

Commercial drivers' licenses.

Military skills test, Ch 432.

Duration after separation from service, Ch 330.

Licenses for hunting, fishing and trapping.

Military members and spouses, resident licenses, Ch 41.

Montana Honor and Remember act.

Family members of military members missing or killed in action, Ch 106.

Recognition of Montana military volunteers, SJ 16.

Uniform code of military justice, adoption of current version, Ch 17.

### MILK AND MILK PRODUCTS.

Board of milk control.

Confirmation of appointments, SR 30, 63.

Rules for calculation of license fees, Ch 79.

### MINES AND GEOLOGY BUREAU.

Surface water assessment and monitoring program, Ch 361.

#### MISDEMEANORS

Expungement of criminal records for certain misdemeanors, Ch 197.

# MISSOURI RIVER CONTAINMENT AND QUARANTINE PROGRAM.

Invasive species control, Ch 348.

### MOBILE HOMES AND MOBILE HOME PARKS.

Rental agreements.

Effect of unsigned or undelivered agreement, Ch 220.

Electronic payment of rent, Ch 155.

## MONTANA HONOR AND REMEMBER ACT.

Family members of military members missing or killed in action, Ch 106.

MONTANA INDIAN LANGUAGE PRESERVATION PROGRAM, Ch 232.

### MONTANA PROMISE ACT.

Grant program to decrease college debt for residents attending community and tribal colleges and two-year universities, Ch 234.

## MONTANA STATE UNIVERSITY.

Legislative study of labs at Montana state university at Bozeman, Ch 352.

MONTANA WILDLIFE HABITAT IMPROVEMENT ACT, Ch 342.

### MONUMENTS AND MEMORIALS.

Shelby veterans' memorial flag monument, Ch 57.

## MORTGAGES AND DEEDS OF TRUST.

Veterans' home loan mortgage program act.

Use of minimum contributions to pay closing costs, Ch 431.

### MOTORCYCLES.

Operation on roads, streets or highways.

Equipment requirements, applicability when operating on paved highway, Ch 434.

Exemption from provisions, Ch 434.

Manner of operation, Ch 434.

## MOTOR FUELS TAX.

Agricultural use, refund of tax as estimate of off-highway use.

Evidence of credit or debit card purchases, Ch 266.

Biodiesel production incentive, repeal, Ch 32.

Highway funding, deposit of revenue from taxes, Ch 267.

#### MOTOR VEHICLES.

County vehicle recycling and disposal programs.

Capital improvement funds, Ch 88.

Dealers.

Good cause determination for terminating new motor vehicle franchise, Ch 92.

Licenses, expiration, Ch 323.

Right of first refusal in new motor vehicle franchise contracts, Ch 93.

Hunting from motor vehicle unlawful.

Activities not considered hunting, Ch 128.

License plates.

Governmental use of license plate reader, Ch 202.

Single license plates, vehicles permitted to display, Ch 110.

Oversize and overweight vehicles.

Stinger-steered transporters, length requirements, Ch 68.

Parking privileges.

Special placards, Ch 323.

Registration and titling.

Fees, Ch 384.

Funding for highway patrol, Ch 414.

Implementation measures for general appropriations act, Ch 416.

Out-of-state vehicles, Ch 323.

Technical corrections, Ch 323.

Temporary registration permits.

Previously assigned certificate cannot be surrendered, Ch 435.

Vehicles weighing one ton or less, Ch 323.

Special revenue accounts relating to motor vehicles and highway patrol administration, Ch 384.

Traffic regulations.

See TRAFFIC REGULATION.

Unattended vehicles, Ch 50.

Work zone traffic violations, Ch 426.

### MUNICIPALITIES.

Elections.

Cancellation of uncontested general election, Ch 174.

Financial reporting and audit requirements, Ch 439.

Fire department relief associations.

Disability and pension fund, funding of, Ch 64.

Fire departments.

Study of statutes to determine necessity of additional local control and flexibility over, HJ 25.

Highway and road funding, Ch 267.

Public records.

Technical correction and repeal to remove redundant provisions, Ch 29.

Seeds, prohibition on certain local regulation, Ch 420.

State entitlement share payments.

Withholding for failure of local government to meet certain responsibilities, Ch 173.

Tax distribution payments.

Withholding for failure of local government to meet certain responsibilities, Ch 173.

- N -

### NATIVE AMERICANS.

Blackfeet tribe water rights compact mitigation account.

Transfer of funds, SB 287.

Consent to state criminal jurisdiction.

Confederated Salish and Kootenai tribes, withdrawal of consent, Ch 406.

Indian health care improvement act.

Urging Congress to retain provisions of act, HR 3, SR 57.

Indian tourism region, Ch 405.

Mental and behavioral health.

Tribal government crisis intervention programs, HB 328.

Montana Indian language preservation program, extension of provisions, Ch 232.

### SUBJECT INDEX

## NATIVE AMERICANS (Continued)

Tribal resources for tribal members in state criminal justice system.

Legislative interim committee to study, SJ 3.

Wearing traditional tribal regalia or objects of cultural significance at public events, Ch 229. Wild buffalo, licenses for.

Allocation to tribes for traditional purposes, HB 108.

#### NATURAL GAS.

Customer choice of suppliers.

Legislative committee to study whether to require utilities to allow, HJ 28.

## NATURAL RESOURCES AND CONSERVATION DEPARTMENT.

Historic right-of-way deeds.

Full market value interest to be provided by applicant, Ch 411.

Reclamation and development grants, Ch 355.

Renewable resource grants, Ch 354.

## NEEDLE AND SYRINGE EXCHANGE SERVICES.

Exemption from drug paraphernalia laws, Ch 96.

#### 9-1-1 PROGRAM AND SYSTEMS.

Revising and funding, Ch 367.

## NONPROFIT FOOD ESTABLISHMENTS.

Serving wild game and fish, Ch 28.

### NOXIOUS WEEDS.

Montana wildlife habitat improvement act, Ch 342.

#### NURSES

Enhanced nurse licensure compact adopted, Ch 445.

Reporting of gunshot or stab wounds, Ch 59.

- O -

## OFFENDER INTERVENTION PROGRAMS, Ch 104.

### OIL AND GAS.

Fracturing fluid disclosures, Ch 316.

Keystone XL pipeline, urging federal approval for, SJ 10.

Oil and gas conservation board.

Confirmation of appointments, SR 58.

Oil and natural gas production tax.

Amount of tax based on crude oil per barrel prices, Ch 91.

Pipelines.

Artifacts or remains on lands obtained for common carrier pipelines.

Confidentiality, Ch 296.

## OLDER MONTANANS TRUST FUND, Ch 375.

### OPEN MEETINGS.

Exclusion of persons from attending or recording, prohibition, Ch 138.

### OPIOIDS.

Help save lives from overdose act.

Access to opioid antagonists, Ch 253.

Legislative committee to study use of methamphetamine and illegal use of opioids, HJ 6.

## OPTOMETRISTS.

Board of optometry.

Number of members, Ch 3.

### OUTFITTERS AND GUIDES.

Outfitters' assistants.

Extension of provisions, Ch 142.

Revision and repeal of temporary provisions, Ch 217.

### OVERDOSE.

Opioid antagonists, emergency use in school setting, Ch 154.

- P -

## PACIFIC NORTHWEST ELECTRIC POWER AND CONSERVATION PLANNING COUNCIL.

Appointment of members, duties, Ch 176.

Confirmation of appointments, SR 5, 6.

### PALLIATIVE CARE ACCESS INITIATIVE, Ch 153.

#### PARTNERSHIPS.

Income taxes.

Returns, deadline and contents, Ch 6.

### PEDESTRIANS.

Footpath and bicycle trails.

Shared-use path act, Ch 250.

### PESTS AND PEST CONTROL.

Model integrated pest and pesticide management safety program act, Ch 244.

Pesticide regulation and registration requirements, Ch 244.

Vertebrate pest management program.

Inclusions to list, elimination of certain administrative provisions, Ch 43.

#### PETROLEUM PRODUCTS.

Ethanol-blended gasoline, repeal of provision requiring, Ch 15.

Motor fuels tax.

Biodiesel production incentive, repeal, Ch 32.

## PHARMACISTS AND PHARMACIES.

Immunizations, administration.

Pneumococcal vaccines, Ch 58.

Manufacturers or repackers of prescription drugs, Ch 33.

Outsourcing facilities, Ch 33.

Preferred provider agreements.

Reference pricing, Ch 136.

Third-party logistics providers, Ch 33.

### PHYSICAL THERAPISTS.

Interstate physical therapy licensure compact, Ch 36.

Telemedicine, practice through, Ch 257.

### PHYSICIAN ASSISTANTS.

Mental health professionals, consideration as, Ch 133.

Supervision of medical assistants, Ch 225.

#### PHYSICIANS AND SURGEONS.

Cadavers, procurement for anatomic dissection and surgical demonstration and training, Ch 318.

Emergency care providers.

Legislative study of laws, rule in health care system and special needs of veterans and their families, SJ 32.

Interstate medical licensure compact.

Applicants for license, criminal background check, Ch 156.

Reporting of gunshot or stab wounds, Ch 59.

Rural physician incentive program.

Increase in maximum amount of educational debt payment permitted, Ch 310.

University of Washington school of medicine.

Cooperative medical education program, contract requirements, Ch 436.

#### PIPELINES

Artifacts or remains on lands obtained for common carrier pipelines.

Confidentiality, Ch 296.

### PLANT NURSERIES.

Replacement of language regarding small plant vendors with landscape services, Ch 389.

#### PLAYGROUNDS

Accessible playgrounds, Ch 325.

## PODIATRISTS.

Cadavers, procurement for anatomic dissection and surgical demonstration and training, Ch 318.

### POLICE OFFICERS' RETIREMENT SYSTEM.

Deferred retirement option plan.

Employment and benefits after DROP period, Ch 195.

Reemployment of retired members, Ch 195.

#### POLITICAL PRACTICES COMMISSIONER.

Salary, Ch 430.

## PRESCRIPTION DRUGS.

Department of labor and industry.

Adoption of commercial drug formulary, Ch 433.

Interim committee to study prescription drug pricing, HJ 17.

Prescription drug registry fee, termination of provisions, Ch 13.

Substitution of drug products.

Inclusion of interchangeable biological products, Ch 42.

#### PRISONS AND PRISONERS.

Contract between corrections department and Great Falls Pre-Release Services, inc.

Amendment of contract language, Ch 416.

Criminal justice oversight, Ch 390.

Housing options and resources for individuals released from corrections programs, Ch 179.

Incentives and interventions grid, Chs 390, 391.

Legislative study on use of solitary confinement, SJ 25.

Quality assurance unit in department of corrections, Ch 390.

Regional correctional facilities.

Per diem rates, Ch 384.

Telecommunications services under contract with state prison, requirements, Ch 262.

Telephone calls.

Inmate permitted to speak to attorney without charge, Ch 60.

#### PRIVATE AIR AMBULANCE SERVICES, Ch 210.

### PRIVATE LAND, PUBLIC LAND ACCESS THROUGH.

Public land access network grant program, Ch 374.

### PROBATION AND PAROLE.

Arrest of violators, Ch 392.

Board of pardons and parole, Ch 392.

Conditional discharge, Ch 391.

Conditions of parole, Ch 392.

Guidelines regarding parole release decisions, Ch 392.

Incentives and interventions grid, Ch 391.

Nonmedical parole, criteria, Ch 392.

Presentence investigations and reports, Ch 199.

Qualifications of officers, Ch 392.

Revocation of parole, Ch 392.

Risk and needs assessments, Ch 199.

Supervision of persons serving deferred or suspended sentence, Ch 391.

Training for officers, Ch 199.

### PROFESSIONAL LICENSING BOARDS.

Active supervision of actions considered anticompetitive, Ch 322.

#### PROPERTY TAXES.

Age and income guidelines for tenants of tax-exempt housing, Ch 407.

Air and water pollution control.

Carbon capture and sequestration equipment.

Repeal of termination date for exemption, Ch 444.

Airline property, Ch 191.

Assistance programs, eligibility, Ch 272.

Classification and appraisal.

Agricultural implements and machinery, valuation guides to be used, Ch 26.

Appeals.

Independent appraisal provided by taxpayer, Ch 7.

Forest land, separation of property from.

Valuation of land not used as forest land, Ch 333.

Informal review in second or subsequent year of valuation cycle, Ch 20.

### PROPERTY TAXES (Continued)

Classification and appraisal (Continued)

Legislative committee to study valuation.

Agricultural property, HJ 22.

Utility and industrial property, SJ 23.

Notice requirements, Ch 20.

Collection of taxes.

Civil action to collect delinquent taxes, Ch 269.

Dispute review procedures for collecting delinquent taxes, Ch 72.

Data centers, classification, Ch 438.

Disabled veteran program, Ch 7.

Income tax credit for statewide equalization property tax levies, repeal, Ch 30.

Intangible land value assistance program.

Land value disproportionately higher than primary residence and improvements, exemption, Ch 441.

New or expanding industry abatement, Ch 379.

New property tax exemptions.

Notification to county treasurer, Ch 407.

Property tax assistance program.

Applicants, Ch 7.

Pulse processing equipment, exemption, Ch 383.

State land equalization entitlements, elimination of reporting provision, Ch 144.

Tax lien sales.

Elimination of tax lien sales, Ch 67.

Notice of pending sale, Ch 372.

Tax liens and tax deeds for delinquent taxes, Ch 67.

Notice requirements.

Title insurance provisions, Ch 14.

University system of Montana, tax levy, Ch 73.

Veterans' organizations, exemptions, Ch 249.

### PROSECUTING ATTORNEYS.

Prosecutorial immunity, Ch 401.

### PSYCHOLOGISTS.

Board of psychologists, Ch 425.

Marriage and family therapists, applicability of provisions, Ch 158.

#### PUBLIC CONTRACTS

Architectural, engineering, and land surveying services contracts.

Local agencies, contracting on as-needed basis, Ch 308.

### PUBLIC DEFENDERS.

Appellate defender division, Ch 358.

Appointment protocols, Ch 384.

Conflict defender division, Ch 358.

Court administrator.

Unpaid court costs, collection.

Cooperation between state public defender and department of revenue, Ch 170.

Duties of director, Ch 358.

Holistic defense pilot project, Ch 35.

Office of appellate defender.

Duties of chief appellate defender, Ch 117.

Office of state public defender, Ch 358.

Public defender account, Ch 358.

Public defender advisory commission, Ch 358.

Public defender division, Ch 358.

### PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM.

Alternate payees, Ch 195.

Board.

Confirmation of appointments, SR 27, 59.

Contracts with political subdivisions, Ch 195.

Election of membership, participants in teachers' retirement system, Ch 40.

Exclusions from membership, Ch 195.

## PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM (Continued)

Execution, payments subject to, Ch 195.

Payment of benefits, Ch 195.

Reemployed retired members.

Refunds and benefits, Ch 195.

Supplemental contribution from state, appropriation for, Ch 351.

Technical corrections, Ch 195.

## PUBLIC HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES DEPARTMENT.

Chemical dependency.

Standards for facilities and programs, Ch 107.

Child abuse and neglect prevention, strategic plan, Ch 270.

Child abuse and neglect review commission, Ch 235.

Children's mental health outcomes, monitoring, Ch 334.

Confirmation of appointment for director, SR 4.

Direct care worker wages, appropriation, Ch 375.

Reduced appropriations, Ch 429.

Elimination of obsolete councils and reports, Ch 81.

Heart attacks.

Monitoring, reporting and review of acute heart attack data, Ch 400. Medicaid.

Home and community-based waiver services expansion, Ch 240.

Medicaid access for children in foster care, Ch 442.

Medical marijuana act administration, appropriation, Ch 408.

Montana developmental center, closure, Ch 258.

Monitoring of residents transitioning to community, Ch 265.

### PUBLIC LAND ACCESS NETWORK GRANT PROGRAM, Ch 374.

#### PUBLIC NUISANCE.

Penalties, Ch 321.

## PUBLIC OFFICERS AND EMPLOYEES.

Business disclosure statements, Ch 166.

Compensation.

Definitions relating to, Ch 175.

State compensation insurance fund.

Contributions, Ch 175.

Group insurance.

Definition of employee for purposes of state leave time, Ch 370.

Leave of absence.

Definition of employee for purposes of state leave time, Ch 370.

Misconduct of local government public officer, complaint of, Ch 173.

Retaliation against person for allegation of fraud, waste, or abuse.

Prohibition, Ch 215.

State government pay plans.

Appeal of position classifications, Ch 430.

Oversight by office of budget and program planning, Ch 430.

Pay bands, Ch 430.

Vacancies in office.

Occurrence and effective date, Ch 418.

## PUBLIC PURCHASING AND CONTRACTING.

Accounting system of contractor, approval.

Repeal of provisions, Ch 87.

Fire districts and fire service areas.

Procurement, alternative project delivery contracts, Ch 147.

## PUBLIC SAFETY COMMUNICATIONS SYSTEM, Ch 346.

## PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION.

Net metering.

Cost benefit analysis and review of classifications of service, Ch 248.

## PUBLIC UTILITIES.

Hydroelectric-dependent utilities.

Aquatic invasive species prevention, fees, Ch 387.

#### PUBLIC UTILITIES (Continued)

Underground facilities, excavations near, Ch 326.

Utility decoupling, legislative study, SJ 31.

### PUGET SOUND ENERGY.

Decommissioning of coal-fired generation facilities located in state of Montana.

Appropriation for intervention in out-of-state energy proceedings, Ch 200.

### PULSE CROPS, Ch 312.

Property taxes.

Pulse processing equipment, exemption, Ch 383.

- Q -

### QUADRICYCLES.

Operation on roads, streets or highways.

Equipment requirements, applicability when operating on paved highway, Ch 434.

Exemption from provisions, Ch 434.

Manner of operation, Ch 434.

- R -

### RADIOACTIVE SUBSTANCES.

Radioactive waste transportation monitoring, emergency response and training account. Statutory appropriation, Ch 122.

### RAILROADS.

Driver approaching railroad crossing, Ch 323.

## REAL ESTATE APPRAISERS.

Appraisal management companies.

Registration, Ch 55.

### REAL ESTATE BROKERS AND SALESPERSONS.

Board of realty regulation.

Confirmation of appointments, SR 25.

Terms of office, Chs 19, 98.

Licenses, issuance and display, Ch 27.

Property managers.

Qualifications and designated address, Ch 27.

Supervising broker, change of association from one to another, Ch 27.

Termination of relationship with buyer or seller.

Disclosures, Ch 27.

Unprofessional conduct, Ch 27.

## RECLAMATION AND DEVELOPMENT GRANTS, Ch 355.

## RECREATION RESPONSIBILITY ACT.

Agritourism subject to act, Ch 137.

#### RENEWABLE ENERGY.

Electrical generation facilities.

Renewable energy credit reporting, repeal, Ch 114.

### RENEWABLE RESOURCE GRANTS AND LOANS, Ch 354.

### REVENUE DEPARTMENT.

Report on fees collected dedicated to consumer counsel, Ch 350.

## RIVERS.

Invasive species control, Ch 348.

## RURAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICTS.

Road maintenance, district created by county for purpose of, Ch 140.

## RURAL TELEPHONE COOPERATIVES.

Disposition or encumbrance of property.

Definition of substantial portion, Ch 130.

- S -

### SCHOOLS AND EDUCATION.

Bond issues by school districts.

Permissible purposes, Ch 1.

Term of bond, Ch 337.

Bullying, reports to law enforcement, Ch 216.

Child sexual abuse awareness and prevention, Ch 218.

Civics test administered to high school students, Ch 303.

Concussion education requirements.

Extension to nonpublic schools and youth athletic organizations, Ch 331.

Dual enrollment courses for high school students.

Definition of community college district, Ch 74.

Elementary school districts.

Expansion into K-12 school district, Ch 205.

Finance.

ANB entitlements, calculating, Ch 259.

Appropriation for school technology purposes, Ch 259.

BASE aid, Ch 336.

Block grants, Ch 336.

Building reserve funds, Ch 404.

Debt service assistance, Ch 404.

Distribution of secondary K-12 career and technical education funds, Ch 336.

General fund net levy requirements, calculation, Ch 336.

Increase in entitlements and other payments, Ch 47.

K-12 district funding, Ch 404.

Resolution of intent to increase nonvoted levy, Ch 404.

School facilities fund, Ch 259.

School facilities fund and school facilities state special revenue account, Ch 377.

School facility and technology account, Ch 404.

State board of land commissioners, deposits, Ch 336.

Statutory appropriations, Ch 336.

Tax proceeds, allocations and limits, Ch 336.

First aid, CPR and AED training in schools, Ch 190.

Indian language immersion programs.

Use of matching funds by district, Ch 8.

New K-12 school districts.

Expanded from elementary school districts, Ch 205.

Opioid antagonists, emergency use in school setting, Ch 154.

Playgrounds, accessibility, Ch 325.

School buses.

Definition, Ch 221.

Driver qualifications, Ch 221.

Mileage rates, Ch 221.

Purchase of small school buses, cost analysis required, Ch 221.

State reimbursement to district for transportation expenditures, Ch 299.

School fiscal year.

Minimum aggregate hours, exclusions, Ch 149.

Special needs, programs for students with.

Interim study of needs and costs of programs, HJR 1.

Suicide awareness and prevention training act.

Trustees to establish policies and procedures, Ch 256.

Tax distribution payments to school districts.

Withholding for failure of local government to meet certain responsibilities, Ch 173.

#### SEARCH AND RESCUE.

Liability limit for emergency care rendered at scene by search and rescue volunteer, Ch 103.

#### SEARCH WARRANTS.

Electronic issuance, Ch 428.

## SECRETARY OF STATE.

Business services under office of secretary.

Delivery of notices, electronic transmission, Ch 23.

#### SECRETARY OF STATE (Continued)

Publication of administrative rules and administrative register, Ch 80.

## SECURITIES.

Filing fees, Ch 151.

Financial exploitation of vulnerable persons.

Reporting by investment advisors or salespersons, Ch 84.

#### SEEDS.

Prohibition on certain local regulation, Ch 420.

Reports and fees, Ch 339.

## SELF-STORAGE FACILITIES ACT, Ch 222.

### SENIOR CITIZENS.

Home and community based services.

Appropriations for direct care worker wages, Ch 375.

Reduced appropriations, Ch 429.

#### SENTENCING.

General sentencing reform bills, Ch 321.

Presentence investigations and reports, Ch 199.

Residential treatment, placement of offender in, Ch 61.

Sexual intercourse without consent, Ch 279.

#### SETTLEMENTS.

Claims against the government.

Waiver of right to privacy, Ch 306.

## SEX OFFENSES.

Child sex trafficking prevention, Ch 294.

Registration of sex offenders.

Juvenile offenders not required to register, Ch 208.

Sexual abuse of children.

Coercing or encouraging child to view sexually explicit material or acts, Ch 134.

Schools and education.

Child sexual abuse awareness and prevention, Ch 218.

Sexual intercourse without consent.

Aggravated offense, Ch 279.

Victim 14 years of age or older and offender 18 years of age or younger, Ch 277.

Statute of limitations for prosecution, Ch 413.

Termination of parental rights.

Child born as result of sexual assault or sexual intercourse without consent, Ch 388.

## SHARED-USE PATH ACT.

Footpath and bicycle trails, Ch 250.

SHELBY VETERANS' MEMORIAL FLAG MONUMENT, Ch 57.

#### SHERIFFS' RETIREMENT SYSTEM.

Funding, amount of contributions, Ch 328.

Reemployment of retired members, Ch 195.

## SHIPS AND VESSELS.

USS Billings, support of commissioning of, SJ 28.

USS Montana, support of commissioning of, SJ 29.

# SMITH RIVER MANAGEMENT.

Funds deposited in Smith River corridor enhancement account, Ch 297.

### SNOWMOBILES.

Snowmobile trail passes, Ch 187.

## SOCIAL MEDIA.

Fiduciary access to digital assets, Ch 286.

## SPECIAL DISTRICTS.

Dissolution, votes required, Ch 372.

Elections.

Combination of election on formation of district with election of board members, Ch 307.

Conservation district supervisor elections, Ch 372.

### SPECIAL DISTRICTS (Continued)

Elections (Continued)

Officers, Ch 242.

Protesting creation of special district.

Protest form, Ch 424.

Vacancies in office, filling, Ch 372.

### SPEECH-LANGUAGE PATHOLOGISTS AND AUDIOLOGISTS.

Limited license for supervised persons, Ch 90.

### SPEED LIMITS.

Exceeding speed limit when passing, Ch 125.

### SPORTS POOLS.

Chance to participate, Ch 273.

## STATE BUILDINGS.

Long-range building program.

Facility inventory and condition assessment, Ch 281.

#### STATE DEPARTMENTS AND AGENCIES.

Appropriations for 2017 fiscal year, Chs 115, 239.

Capital projects, appropriations, Ch 376.

Creation of state special revenue accounts, Chs 351, 384.

Disposal of unexpended appropriations.

Carryforward authority established, reporting required, Ch 204.

Grant information, provision to legislative finance committee, Ch 369.

Preparation of state budget, Ch 429.

Reductions in expenditures and appropriations, Ch 115.

### STATE LANDS.

Commercial leases.

Valuation of land, Ch 412.

Historic right-of-way deeds.

Full market value interest to be provided by applicant, Ch 411.

Reimbursement block grant.

Implementation measures for general appropriations act, Ch 416.

STATEWIDE PUBLIC SAFETY COMMUNICATIONS SYSTEM ACT, Ch 346.

### STATUTE OF LIMITATIONS.

Sex offenses, Ch 413.

## STRANGULATION OF PARTNER OR FAMILY MEMBER, Ch 394.

### SUBDIVISIONS.

Environmental assessments, Ch 362.

Exemptions from provisions for certain divisions, Ch 169.

Final plat approval.

Time for submission of plat, Ch 251.

Local government review.

Exemptions from water and sanitation review, Ch 371.

Findings to be based on record as a whole, Ch 362.

Phased developments, Ch 363.

Review of application, time for, Ch 224.

Sale of state-owned cabins or home sites.

Replacement water and sewer systems, exemption from subdivision review, Ch 184. Sanitation systems.

Exemptions from water and sanitation review, Ch 371.

Review of subdivision application, Ch 344.

Well isolation zone for individual water system well, Ch 261.

Townhouses, exemption from water supply and sewer system requirements, Ch 62.

## SUICIDE.

State suicide prevention program, Ch 233.

Suicide awareness and prevention training act.

Trustees to establish policies and procedures, Ch 256.

## SUPREME COURT.

Court administrator.

Information technology reporting, elimination, Ch 163.

### SUPREME COURT (Continued)

Court administrator (Continued)

Unpaid court costs, collection.

Cooperation between state public defender and department of revenue, Ch 170.

- T -

## TAX APPEALS.

Case transferred to dispute resolution office.

Discovery and bypass procedures, Ch 102.

Direct appeal to state tax appeal board.

Discovery, Ch 102.

State tax appeals board, salaries of members, Ch 430.

### TAXATION, ENTITLEMENT SHARE PAYMENTS.

Entitlement growth rates, Ch 332.

School district block grants, Ch 332.

Withholding of payments, Ch 332.

### TAX COLLECTION.

Interest assessment on delinquent taxes other than individual income tax, rate, Ch 386.

## TAX INCREMENT FINANCING.

Calculation of tax increment, mill rates to be used, Ch 160.

Financial reporting, Ch 278.

Legislative interim committee.

Study of urban renewal districts and targeted economic development districts using tax increment financing, HJ 18.

Modification of urban renewal project plan.

Public hearing, Ch 278.

Notice and consultation with affected local taxing jurisdictions.

Urban renewal plans or targeted economic development, Ch 157.

Remittance of unused portion of tax increments, Ch 22.

#### TEACHERS.

Quality educator loan assistance program, Ch 85.

Stipends for teachers, Ch 150.

## TEACHERS' RETIREMENT SYSTEM.

Average final compensation, Ch 39.

Bona fide volunteer positions.

Not reportable to system, Ch 165.

Creditable service, Ch 39.

Election of participation in public employees' retirement system, Ch 40.

Exceeding earnings limitation, Ch 39.

Extra duty service, Ch 39.

Family law orders modifying rights of participant, Ch 39.

Payment on death of retiree, Ch 39.

### TECHNICAL CORRECTIONS BILL, Ch 275.

## TELECOMMUNICATIONS.

9-1-1 advisory council, Ch 367.

9-1-1 program and systems.

Revising and funding, Ch 367.

Prisons

Requirements for telecommunications services under contract with state prison, Ch 262.

Public safety communications system, Ch 346.

Rural telephone cooperatives.

Disposition or encumbrance of property.

Definition of substantial portion, Ch 130.

### TERMINAL ILLNESS.

Palliative care access initiative, Ch 153.

### TERMINATION OF PARENTAL RIGHTS.

Child born as result of sexual assault or sexual intercourse without consent, Ch 388.

### THEFT.

Insurance offenses, Ch 396.

Value of property, Ch 321.

### TITLE INSURANCE.

Tax lien sales, tax deed notice requirements.

Title insurance provisions, Ch 14.

### TRAFFIC REGULATION.

Driving on the right side of the roadway, exceptions, Ch 236.

Local government energy conservation standards.

Exemption for traffic control devices and street lights, Ch 11.

Speed limits.

Exceeding speed limit when passing, Ch 125.

Temporary roadblocks, use by law enforcement, Ch 86.

Work zone violations, Ch 426.

## TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION.

Alternative project delivery contracts, awarding, Ch 54.

Confirmation of appointments, SR 39.

## TRANSPORTATION DEPARTMENT.

Audit of department, Ch 267.

Construction projects with substantial public impact.

Information to be provided to public, Ch 100.

David L. Briese Jr. memorial highway.

Designation and signage, Ch 124.

Director

Confirmation of appointments, SR 3.

Highway funding generally, Ch 267.

Senator Conrad Burns memorial highway.

Designation and signage, Ch 192.

Website for information on transportation projects, Ch 267.

## TREASURE STATE ENDOWMENT PROGRAM.

Infrastructure projects and grants, appropriations, Ch 353.

#### TREES AND TIMBER.

Sale of timber taken by permission of adjoining landowner and single buyer with legal access.

Maximum amount, Ch 116.

- U -

## UNDERGROUND FACILITY PROTECTION, Ch 326.

## UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE.

Appeals of claims decisions, Ch 10.

### UNFAIR TRADE PRACTICES.

Insurance companies.

Renewal or change of policy.

Consideration of claims or inquiries not resulting in payment, Ch 178.

### UNIVERSITY OF MONTANA.

Property taxes.

Levy for university system, Ch 73.

Voluntary retirement incentive program, funds for, Ch 430.

## UNIVERSITY OF WASHINGTON.

School of medicine.

Cooperative medical education program, contract requirements, Ch 436.

# UNLOCKING PUBLIC LANDS PROGRAM.

Extension of program, Ch 139.

### UPPER COLUMBIA CONSERVATION COMMISSION.

Invasive species control, Ch 348.

### USS BILLINGS.

Support of commissioning of, SJ 28.

#### USS MONTANA.

Support of commissioning of, SJ 29.

- V -

### VETERANS.

Disposition of human remains.

Mortuary retention of remains of veterans, Ch 112.

Employer apprenticeship tax credit.

Increased credit for employing veteran apprentices, Ch 380.

Fish and wildlife.

Block management areas, preference for reserving on Veterans' Day, Ch 188.

Home loan mortgage program act.

Use of minimum contributions to pay closing costs, Ch 431.

Property taxes.

Veterans' organizations, exemptions, Ch 249.

Shelby veterans' memorial flag monument, Ch 57.

#### VICTIMS OF CRIME.

Enforcement of victim's rights.

Victim's rights card, Ch 335.

## VOLUNTEER FIREFIGHTERS' COMPENSATION.

Execution, payments subject to, Ch 195.

Legislative study of emergency medical service and volunteer fire protection service.

Coverage, personnel, training, equipment and compensation, SJ 21.

Medical or funeral expenses, Ch 195.

- W -

## WATER AND SEWER UTILITIES.

County water and sewer districts.

Qualifications of directors, Ch 372.

Public utility occupancy and relocation, Ch 203.

Subdivisions.

Well isolation zone for individual water system well, Ch 261.

### WATER QUALITY.

Property tax exemptions.

Carbon capture and sequestration equipment.

Repeal of termination date for exemption, Ch 444.

## WATER USE.

Adverse effects analysis, Ch 243.

Blackfeet tribe water rights compact mitigation account.

Transfer of funds, Ch 209.

Change in appropriation right.

Adverse effects analysis, Ch 243.

Irrigation, change of method excluded from definition, Ch 69.

Claims, filing, Ch 338.

Exempt rights, filing of claims, Ch 338.

Judicial review of contested cases.

Petition for review in district court or water court, Ch 126.

Permits for appropriation.

Adverse effects analysis, Ch 243.

Fire agency training, exemption, Ch 264.

Preliminary decrees, Ch 338.

Realty transfers, water rights transferring with property.

Records to be updated, Ch 70.

Renewable resource grant and loan program.

City of Laurel, appropriation of grant funds for water intake project, Ch 385.

Source watershed protection, Ch 341.

State reservation of waters.

Review of existing reservations, Ch 121.

### SUBJECT INDEX

## WATER USE (Continued)

Surface water assessment and monitoring program, Ch 361.

Water commissioners.

Threshold for appointment, Ch 212.

Training required, Ch 118.

## WATER WELLS.

Sewage lagoons, distance from water wells, Ch 327.

#### WEEDS

Montana wildlife habitat improvement act, Ch 342.

## WHISTLEBLOWERS.

Retaliation against person for allegation of fraud, waste, or abuse.

Prohibition, Ch 215.

## WILDERNESS STUDY AREAS.

National wilderness preservation system, urging release of certain state areas from inclusion in, HJ 9.

## WILDFIRES.

Unmanned aerial wildfire suppression, Ch 274.

#### WIND ENERGY.

Decommissioning of wind generation facilities, Ch 247.

## WORKERS' COMPENSATION.

Construction industry premium credit program, Ch 193.

Emergency medical services.

Notice by employer that coverage not provided, Ch 95.

Fiscal agents, defined as employers, Ch 89.

Medical, hospital and related services.

Department adoption of commercial drug formulary, Ch 433.

State compensation insurance fund.

Legislative study, SJ 27.

Volunteer firefighters.

Notice by employer that coverage not provided, Ch 95.

Wages, defined, Ch 329.

## WORKFORCE INNOVATION AND OPPORTUNITY ACT.

Conforming amendments, Ch 37.

- Y -

## YOUTH COURT.

Records.

Confidentiality of informal records, Ch 56.

Elimination of requirement for separate management information system, Ch 56.